Guide to the Ezra Stiles papers

GEN MSS 1475



Karen Spicher

2019 May

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	4		
Requesting Instructions			
Administrative Information			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
Conditions Governing Access			
Conditions Governing Use			
Preferred Citation			
Processing Information			
Existence and Location of Copies			
Location of other archival materials			
Other Finding Aids			
Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746)			
The Stiles family and related families:			
The Ezra Stiles papers:			
Scope and Contents			
Publications			
Appendices			
11			
Arrangement			
Collection Contents			
Series I: Correspondence, 1701-1903, 1740-1795			
Series II: Itineraries, 1760-1794			
Volume 1, 1760–1762			
Volume 2, 1763–1769			
Volume 3, 1770–1775, 1779–1784			
Volume 4, 1785–1788			
Volume 5, 1776–1778, 1789–1790			
Volume 6, 1791–1794			
Series III: Literary Diary, 1769-1795			
Volume 1, 1769–1770			
Volume 2, 1771			
Volume 3, 1772			
Volume 4, 1773–1774			
Volume 5, 1775			
Volume 6, 1776			
Volume 7, 1777			
Volume 8, 1777–1778			
Volume 9, 1779-1780			
Volume 10, 1780-1781			
Volume 11, 1781–1784			
Volume 12, 1784-1786			
Volume 13, 1787-1790			
Volume 14, 1791-1792			
Volume 15, 1793-1795			
Series IV: Meteorological Journals, 1763-1795			
Volume 1, 1763-1764			
Volume 2, 1765–1767	150		
Volume 3, 1768-1779	150		
Volume 4, 1780-1787			
Volume 5, 1788-1791	152		
Volume 6, 1791-1795			
Series V: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers, 1667-1948, 1740-1795	153		

Series VI: Sermons, 1751-1794	217
Series VII: Information About Ezra Stiles and the Stiles Papers, 1957-1991	226
Selected Search Terms	227

Collection Overview

- REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/
- CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 1475
 - CREATOR: Stiles, Ezra, 1727-1795
 - TITLE: Ezra Stiles Papers
 - DATES: 1667-1991
 - BULK DATES: 1740-1795
- **PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 40.23 linear feet (89 boxes + 3 broadside)
 - LANGUAGE: Chiefly in English and Latin; some materials in Hebrew or French.
 - **SUMMARY:** The Ezra Stiles Papers contain correspondence; autograph manuscript writings, many incorporating maps and drawings; personal papers and artifacts; family papers; and writings by others and printed material owned by Ezra Stiles or the Stiles family. Correspondence, 1740s-1795, consists of incoming letters, autograph manuscript copies of outgoing letters, and related family and third-party correspondence. Writings by Stiles, 1740s-1795, include research notes, drafts, and other works, with emphases on biblical scholarship and languages; New England history, church history, and population; Native American population, languages, and cultures; and astronomy, meteorology, and silk production. Other papers include diaries relating to his research and writing, 1769-1795; diaries containing notes on travel in New England and the middle-Atlantic region, 1760-1794; diaries of weather observation in Newport, Rhode Island, and New Haven, Connecticut, 1763-1795; and sermons, 1751-1789. Most materials date from Stiles's years as a minister in Newport, Rhode Island, 1755-1777, or his career at Yale as a student and tutor, 1742-1755, and as president, from 1777 until his death in 1795. Also present is a small amount of manuscripts relating to New England history or the Stiles family, 1660s-1730s; family papers, 1790s-1830s; papers of later descendants, 1840-1940s; and printed material about Stiles and the Stiles Papers, 1950s-1990s. The Papers document Stiles's career as a clergyman and educator, his intellectual interests, and his engagement with colleagues and contemporary events. The Papers are a resource for the study of Yale and New Haven history, Native Americans in New England, and colonial and American religion, education, politics, science, and intellectual and social life.
 - **ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.stiles</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.stiles.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <u>beinecke.images@yale.edu</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Bequest of Ezra Stiles (Yale 1746), 1805.

Additions acquired by gift and purchase from Stiles family descendants and other sources, circa 1805-2011. For more information, see <u>Appendix 1: Provenance Additions to Stiles Bequest</u>.

Conditions Governing Access

This material is open for research.

Items requiring conservation treatment: Restricted fragile material. Temporary removal forms have been filed in the Papers. Microfilm or paper reference surrogates may be available. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

Conditions Governing Use

The Ezra Stiles Papers are the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Ezra Stiles Papers. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

Processing Information

Stiles Bequest and Additions

Materials have been added to the Stiles Papers since acquisition of the Stiles bequest in 1805. At the time of processing in 2018, no comprehensive record of additions or removals was found. Issues of the *Connecticut Gazette* and *Newport Mercury*, 1765-1766, formerly part of the Stiles Papers, were disbound and integrated with the Yale University Library newspaper collection in 1946. Disbound covers and related notes removed from these newspapers remain in the Papers. Other printed materials owned by Ezra Stiles may be found in Yale's online catalog; possibly some of these items were removed from the Stiles Papers. Some contents of the Papers were treated by conservators during custody by Yale or possibly by former owners, including silking of fragile paper.

Editions of Stiles's literary diary and extracts from his itineraries and other papers were published during the 1900s-1930s and are widely available in research libraries. Prior to publication of *A Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Ezra Stiles Papers at Yale University* in 1978, the Stiles Papers were accessed via card files and lists made by the Yale Library, including a typescript index of names and subjects annotated "Stiles Papers in Yale: Index," undated, and a typescript "Index to Illustrative Material in the Literary Diary of Ezra Stiles (vol. 1-15), prepared by Joseph W. Reed, 1957."

Microfilm Edition

In preparation for microfilming in 1978, the Stiles Papers, then classed as Ms Vault Stiles, were organized into six series: Correspondence, Itineraries, Literary Diary, Meteorological Journals, Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers, and Sermons. Contents of each series were rehoused, generally with item-level foldering. Prior to microfilming, some volumes of correspondence and other papers, including volumes apparently bound while owned by Ezra Stiles, were disbound and contents of some disbound volumes were dispersed within one or more series. Remaining bound volumes were housed in custom phase boxes. Some papers were encapsulated in mylar sealed with adhesive, including contents of the following disbound volumes rehoused in post bindings: Literary diary, volume 1; Literary Diary, volume 2; and "Observations on Silkworms and the Culture of Silk." Folders were labeled manually, and contents were identified on typescript index cards used as microfilm targets and filed in each folder or phase box. Accession information, such as immediate source of acquisition, purchase fund, and brief description, was filed with some items acquired since the Stiles bequest. Reference folders, usually containing photocopies, were created for materials related to Stiles held by Yale repositories but not part of the Papers, and as see references for materials within the Stiles Papers.

After microfilming, the Stiles Papers were accessed primarily through *A Guide to the Microfilm Edition* of the Ezra Stiles Papers at Yale University, which provides page-level indexing and collocates index entries with microfilm reels. For the Literary Diary Series, the *Guide* reproduces the index to *The Literary Diary of Ezra Stiles*, edited by Franklin Bowditch Dexter. (New York: Charles Scribner's Sons, 1901), citing this published edition by volume and page. For other series, the Guide identifies items by date or microfilm item number. Some microfilmed items were also represented in the Beinecke Library's manuscript and print card catalogs, and a few of these brief descriptions were converted to online catalog records. During 1978-2018, readers were generally required to access the Papers via the microfilm, and each microfilm frame included a notice requiring permission of the Yale University Library for reproduction or publication. Materials classed as Ms Vault Stiles that were not microfilmed were accessible only by minimal box and folder labeling. These materials included disbound volume covers, some with annotations by Ezra Stiles or Abiel Holmes; autograph manuscript sermons by Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748); photocopies of materials in Ms Vault Stiles or materials held by other repositories; and curatorial records, including card files and lists predating the microfilm *Guide*.

Full Processing

In 2018, the Ezra Stiles Papers were reclassed as GEN MSS 1475 and reprocessed with a comprehensive collection-level description and box and folder listing. Reprocessing incorporated all materials formerly classed as Ms Vault Stiles, and integrated related materials formerly classed as Uncat Ms Vault File Stiles, Uncat Ms Vault 321, GEN MSS FILE 468, GEN MSS MISC 2986 F-1, GEN MSS MISC 3032 F-1, GEN MSS MISC 3032 F-2, Ms Vault Section 2 Drawer 1, Ms Vault Shelves North Haven, Ms Vault Shelves Yale, Z20 005 1, Z20 005 2, Z20 005 3, Z20 005 4, Z34 099, Z36 006/6, Z36 270, ZZ35 5, ZZ35 5:2, and Z117 175/3. The series organization of Ms Vault Stiles was maintained, with an additional seventh series, "Information About Ezra Stiles and the Stiles Papers." The Correspondence Series, formerly arranged chronologically, was rearranged alphabetically by correspondent name, in conformance with indexing in the microfilm *Guide*. Existing arrangements were maintained for other series.

The Papers were rehoused and new box and folder numbers were assigned. Existing item-level foldering and volume-level custom boxing was maintained, and manual annotations on folders relating to microfilm indexing were preserved. Index cards used as microfilm targets were discarded, and accession information, superseded card files and lists, and other curatorial records were transferred to curator's administrative files. References to items within the Papers were incorporated in the box and folder listing, and reference folders for these and for items external to the Papers were discarded. References

were recorded in the box and folder listing as found on reference folders; accuracy of references was not verified. Items were removed from mylar sealed with adhesive and from post bindings. Forty-two items, with accompanying descriptions, purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness and given by Harkness to Yale in 1931, were removed from collector's bindings and integrated in the Correspondence and Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series; provenance was identified in file-level notes, and collector's bindings were discarded. Oversize and three-dimensional items were identified and rehoused. All fragile and silked items were referred to conservators for evaluation and treatment. Other than restricted access to fragile materials, all other access, reproduction, and publication restrictions were lifted.

The Stiles Papers are accessible through item-level listings in the finding aid and through indexes in the microfilm Guide, which provide page-level subject analysis not replicated in the finding aid. Items referenced in microfilm indexes may be found in the Papers via the following elements common to index entries and item listings: Correspondence Series: correspondent name and item date Itineraries Series: volume and page number Literary Diary Series: diary entry date, as determined from *The Literary Diary of Ezra Stiles*, edited by Franklin Bowditch Dexter. (New York: Charles Scribner's Sons, 1901) Meteorological Journals Series: volume and page number Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series: item number (MVP #) Sermons Series: item number (SER #)

File-level descriptions of microfilmed materials were based on microfilm targets. All file-level descriptions incorporate standardized personal and corporate names, titles of published works, and subject and genre terms. For descriptive conventions specific to each series, see series-level descriptions. The following apply to all series:

Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746) is generally abbreviated "ES".

Preferred sources for standard terms: Personal names, in order of preference: Library of Congress Name Authority File; *Biographical Sketches of the Graduates of Yale College* or *Sibley's Harvard Graduates*; *The Stiles Family in America*; or other genealogical sources. Class years for graduates of Yale, Harvard, and the College of New Jersey follow names when applicable. Corporate names: Library of Congress Name Authority File. Topical and geographic subjects: Library of Congress Subject Headings. Titles of published works: title page of first edition.

File titles, dates, and notes: Transcribed file titles are in quotation marks, with standardized spelling supplied in square brackets to facilitate keyword searching. Item-level dates conform to dates in microfilm index entries. Dates generally identify earliest date of creation and may not include later additions or annotations. Page number spans conform to microfilm index entries. Page numbers supplied by Yale Library staff prior to microfilming are in brackets. Printed materials are identified in file titles as "print," with publisher information if known. The following are noted at the file level when known: Provenance other than Stiles's bequest. Former call numbers, other than Ms Vault Stiles. Yale University Art Gallery registration numbers.

Existence and Location of Copies

Materials acquired 1805-circa 1975: available on microfilm from Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University

Location of other archival materials

Edward Taylor Collection (GEN MSS 1476), Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Records of early Yale College Presidents in: Records of the Treasurer, Yale University (RU 151), Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library. Yale University Corporation Records (RU 164), Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Objects in: Yale Objects Collection (RU 104), Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Paintings and objects in: Yale University Art Gallery.

Ezra Stiles Collection (MSS 7), New Haven Museum.

Second Congregational Church Records, Newport Historical Society.

Printed materials owned by Stiles may be found in the Yale University Library <u>online catalog</u> by searching "Stiles, Ezra" as a special collections subject.

Other Finding Aids

Materials acquired 1805-circa 1975: view page-level subject indexes in <u>A Guide to the Microfilm Edition</u> of the Ezra Stiles Papers at Yale University

Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746)

Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746), minister of the Second Congregational Church, Newport, Rhode Island, 1755-1776, and the First Congregational Church, Portsmouth, New Hampshire, 1777; Yale College tutor, 1749-1755, and president of Yale College, 1777-1795. Ezra Stiles was a son of Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722), minister in North Haven, Connecticut, and Kezia Taylor Stiles (1702-1727), a daughter of clergyman and poet Edward Taylor (1642-1729) (Harvard 1671), of Westfield, Massachusetts. Ezra Stiles married Elizabeth Hubbard (1731-1775) in 1757, and married Mary Checkley in 1782. Stiles and Hubbard had eight children, including Elizabeth Stiles (1768-1795); Ezra Stiles, Jr. (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778); Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833); Isaac Stiles (1763- 1795) (Yale 1783); Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808); and Mary Stiles Holmes (1767-1795).

As a clergyman and educator, Stiles participated in religious and political events in New Haven, Connecticut, and New England during the 1740s-1790s; made reforms in the curriculum and governance of Yale College; conducted scientific research; and was a close observer of the American Revolution and national politics of the early United States. Stiles corresponded widely with American clergy, educators, and statesmen, and pursued scientific interests with British and European correspondents. He published sermons and orations, and was the author of diaries and other writings relating to his interests in religion, politics, education, and science.

For more information about Ezra Stiles, see: Edmund S. Morgan. *The Gentle Puritan: A Life of Ezra Stiles, 1727-1795* (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1962). <u>Online access</u> (Hathitrust)

Chronology

07	
1727 November 29 (new style: December 10)	$_{\odot}$ Born in North Haven Parish, New Haven, Connecticut
1742 September 9-1746	○ Yale College student
1746 September	$_{\odot}$ Yale College bachelor of arts
1746-1748	$_{\odot}$ Caretaker of house for David Wooster, New Haven, Connecticut
1748 fall	○ Yale College butler
1749 May 30	$_{\odot}$ Licensed to preach by New Haven County association of ministers
1749 May-1755	$_{\odot}$ Yale College tutor
1749 September	$_{\odot}$ Yale College master of arts

Chronology	
1755-1776	$_{\odot}$ Minister, Second Congregational Church, Newport, Rhode Island
1757 February 10	$_{\odot}$ Married Elizabeth Hubbard (1731-1775)
1776 March	$_{\odot}$ Relocated to Dighton, Massachusetts, during British occupation of Newport, Rhode Island
1777 May	$_{\odot}$ Minister, First Congregational Church, Portsmouth, New Hampshire
1777 September-1795	○ Yale College president
1782 October 17	$_{\odot}$ Married Mary Checkley
1795 May 12	$_{\odot}$ Died in New Haven, Connecticut

The Stiles family and related families:

The following are partial genealogies, showing ancestors and descendants of Ezra Stiles and members of related families who are listed in the Stiles Papers as correspondents or appear in other file titles or file notes. Donors of additions to Ezra Stiles's 1805 bequest are indicated by italics.

Lists of siblings, spouses, and children, and identification of donors are not complete. For a comprehensive Stiles family genealogy, 1595-1890s, see: Stiles, Henry Reed. *The Stiles Family in America* (Jersey City: Doan and Pilson, 1895). <u>Online access</u> (Hathitrust)

Stiles Family

(1) John Stiles (1595-1662/1663) m. (1629) Rachel Talcott (1610-1674); emigrated from England to Connecticut (1636)

(2)John Stiles (circa 1633-1683) m. (1658) Dorcas Burt (1638-1743)
(3)John Stiles (1665-1753) m. Ruth Bancroft (1670-1714)
(4)John Stiles (1692-1763) m. (1713) Mary Osborn (1695-)
(5)Israel Stiles (1719-1790) m. (circa 1748) Martha Rockwell (1720-1790)
(6)Asahel Stiles (1753-1833) m. Tryphena Chapin (1756-1831)
(7)Asahel Chapin Stiles (1793-1866) m. Eliza Belknap (1806-1858)
(7)Samuel Stiles (1796-1861) m. (1825) Charlotte Sophia Reed (1802-1869)
(7)Ezra Stiles (1799-1844) (Yale 1823) m. (1823) Anna Spear (1797-1889)
(4)Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722): see below
(4)Abel Stiles (1709-1783) (Yale 1733) m. (1740) Alethea Robinson (1710-1786)
(5)Alethea Stiles Marcy (1745-1784) m. (1762) Hadlock Marcy (1739/1740-1784) (Yale 1761)
(2)Isaac Stiles (1635-1714/1715) m. (circa 1665) Hannah Palmer (1645-1715)
(3)Jonathan Stiles ("Long Jonathan") (1688/1689-1758) m. Rebecca Canfield circa 1683-1731)
(4)Jonathan Stiles (1721-1806) m. (1755) Joanna Tuttle (1728-1781)
(5)Timothy Stiles (1758-); m. (1779) Demaris Crane (1755-)

------(6) Jonathan Tuttle Stiles (1784-1859) m. Anna Card (1794-1886)

-----(7)David Stiles (1817-1895) m. Clarinda Cummings Shaw (1821-1878)

------(8)Albert M. Stiles (1840-1920) m. Mary W. Teeters (1840-1925)

------(9)Emma Lewis Stiles Vessey (1870-1953) m. Alvin Charles Vessey

(1879-1946)

------ (10)*Ruth Harriet Vessey De Fay* (1919-2011) m. Donald Warren De Fay (1916-2011)

-----(5) Jonathan Stiles (1755-1807) m. (1775) Sarah Tuthill (circa 1759-)

(4)Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)

- m. (1725) Kezia Taylor Stiles (1702-1727): see Taylor Family
- -----(5)Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746): see below
- m. (1728) Esther Hooker (1702-1779)
- -----(5)Isaac Stiles (1729-1783) m. (1750) Mabel Clark (1730-1802)
- -----(5)Kezia Stiles Munson (1731-1768); m. (1751) Basil Munson (1730-1803)
- -----(5)Ashbel Stiles (1734-1734)
- -----(5)Ashbel Stiles (1735-1810) m. (1759) Hannah Stiles (circa 1735-1810)
- -----(5)Esther Stiles (1736-1737)
- -----(5) Job Stiles (1738-1738)
- -----(5)Esther Stiles Bradley (1739-); m. Lemuel Bradley (1736-)
- -----(5) Job Stiles (1741-1751)
- -----(5)Ruth Stiles (1744-1759)
- -----(5)Lucy Stiles (1746-1751)

(5)Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746)

m. (1757) Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles (1731-1775): see Hubbard Family

-----(6)Elizabeth Stiles ("Betsy") (1758-1795)

-----(6)Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) m. (1781) Sybil Noyes Avery (1761-1830)

-----(7) Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles Denio (1782-) m. John Denio

-----(8) Amelia Denio Noble (1806-) m. William Noble

- -----(9)Annette Lucile Noble (1844-1932)
- -----(8) Mary Miller Denio Baker (1811-1879) m. James Addison Potter (1798-1878)
- -----(9)Alice Potter (1844-1883) m. Joseph Baker (1819-1912)
- -----(10)Ray Stannard Baker (1870-1946) m. (1896) Jessie Irene Beal (1870-1962)
- ------(11) James Stannard Baker (1899-1995)
- -----(7)Emilia Harriot Stiles (1784-)
- -----(6)Kezia Taylor Stiles Sturges (1760-1785) m. (1784) Lewis Burr Sturges (1763-1844)

- -----(6)*Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833)*: see Leavitt Family
- -----(6)Isaac Stiles (1763-1795) (Yale 1783)
- -----(6)Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808): see Gannett Family
- -----(6)Mary Stiles Holmes ("Polly") (1767-1795) m. (1790) Abiel Holmes (1763-1837)
- -----(7) Mary Jackson Holmes Parsons (1802-1825) m. (1822) Usher Parsons (1788-1868)
- -----(7)Ann Susan Holmes Upham (1804-1877) m. Charles Wentworth Upham (1802-1785)
- -----(7)Oliver Wendell Holmes (1809-1894) m. Amelia Lee Jackson (1818-1888)
- -----(8)Oliver Wendell Holmes (1841-1935) m. Fanny Bowditch Dixwell (1840-1929)
- -----(6)Sarah Stiles (1769-1769)
- m. (1782) Mary Checkley Stiles (1744-1801)

Taylor Family

(1)Edward Taylor (1642-1729) (Harvard 1671) m. (1692) Ruth Wyllys (1670-1730)

- -----(2)Kezia Taylor Stiles (1702-1727) m. (1725) Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)
- -----(2)Eldad Taylor (1708-1777) m. (1742) Thankful Day (1721-1803)
- -----(3)John Taylor (1762-1840) (Yale 1784) m. (1788) Elizabeth Terry (1766-1843)
- ------(4)Henry Wyllys Taylor (1796-1888) (Yale 1816) m. (1832) Martha Caldwell Masters (1808-1884)
- -----(4)Harriet Taylor Terry (1794-1841) m. Roderick Terry (1788-1849)
- -----(5)Roderick Terry (1815-1891) m. Sarah Pierson
- -----(6)Henry Taylor Terry (1847-1936) (Yale 1869)

Hubbard Family

(1) John Hubbard (1703-1773) (Yale Hon 1730) m. (1724) Elizabeth Stevens (1703-1744)

- -----(2)Leverett Hubbard (1725-1794) (Yale 1744) m. Sarah Whitehead
- -----(3)Stephen Whitehead Hubbard (1747-1771) (Yale 1766)
- -----(3)Leverett Hubbard (1749-1787)
- -----(2)John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744)
- -----(3) John Hubbard (1751-1837) m. (1770) Mary Russell Frost (1736-1806)
- -----(2)Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles (1731-1775) m. (1757) Ezra Stiles (1727-1795) (Yale 1746): see Stiles Family

Leavitt Family

(1) Jonathan Leavitt (1731-1802) m. (1761) Sarah Hooker (1742-1791)

- -----(2)Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) m. (1796) *Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833)*: see Stiles Family
- -----(3)Sarah Hooker Leavitt Wells (1797-1837) m. (1819) Samuel Wells (1792-1864)
- -----(4)Sarah Leavitt Wells Clarke (1820-1859) m. (1857) Moses Clarke
- ------(4) Jonathan Leavitt Wells (1827-1899) m. Delia Delano (-1894)

-----(4)Mary Louisa Wells Peck (1833-) m. (1858) Ebenezer Peck

-----(4)Harry Martin Wells (1835-)

-----(3)Maria Holmes Leavitt (1798-1878)

-----(3)Emilia Stiles Leavitt Jenkins Foote (1799-1867) m. (1826) Charles Jenkins (1786-1831); m. (1841) Elial Todd Foote (1796-1877)

-----(4) Amelia Leavitt Jenkins Foote (1827-1911) m. (1851) Charles Cheney Foote (1825-1871), son of her stepfather, Elial Todd Foote (1796-1877): **see Foote Family**

-----(4)Charles Southworth Jenkins (1828-1835)

-----(4) Jonathan Leavitt Jenkins (1830-1913)

-----(3) Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822)

------(3)Elizabeth Hubbard Leavitt Ingersoll (1807-1867) m. (1831) Charles John James Ingersoll (1806-1863)

-----(4)Charles Thomas Ingersoll (1840-1904) m. (1866) Imogene Pauline Hungerford (1843-)

-----(5) Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933)

-----(2)Roswell Leavitt (1775-1820) m. (1798) Dorothy Ashley (1776-1846)

-----(3) Jonathan Leavitt (1800-1877) (Amherst 1825)

-----2)Hooker Leavitt (1785-1842) m. (1808) Nancy Munn (1790-1878)

-----(3)Horatio Leavitt (1812-1866)

-----(3)David Leavitt (1817-1873)

-----(3)Thomas Hooker Leavitt (1824-1906)

Gannett Family

(1) Joseph Gannett (1722-1789) m. (1744) Elizabeth Latham (1725-1815)

-----(2)Caleb Gannett (1745-1818) (Harvard 1763) m. (1799) Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808): **see Stiles Family**

------(3)Ezra Stiles Gannett (1801-1871) (Harvard 1820) m. (1835) Anna Linzee Tilden (1811-1846)

-----(4)Catherine Booth Gannett Wells (1838-1911) m. Samuel Wells (1836-1903)

-----(5)Stiles Gannett Wells (1864-1907)

-----(5)Samuel Wells (1869-1899)

-----(5)Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945)

------(4) *William Channing Gannett (1840-1923) (Harvard 1860)* m. (1887) Mary Thorn Lewis (1854-1952)

-----(5)*Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913*) m. (1917) Mary Elizabeth Ross (-1972); m. (1931) *Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979)*

-----(6) Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011) m. Katherine E.

-----(6)*Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-)* m. H. Peter Kahn (1921-1997)

-----(3)Eliza Stiles Andrews (step daughter)

Foote Family

(1)Elial Todd Foote (1796-1877) m. (1818) Anna L. Cheney (1800-1840); m. (1841) Emilia Stiles Leavitt Jenkins Foote (1799-1867): see Leavitt Family

-----(2)Charles Cheney Foote (1825-1871) m. (1851) Amelia Leavitt Jenkins Foote (1827-1911): **see Leavitt Family**

-----(3)Sarah Wells Foote (1859-1955)

-----(3) Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med) m. Grace W. Knouse (1877-1937)

-----(4) Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004) m. Arthur Allport William Roe (1917-1990)

-----(2)Horace Allen Foote (1832-1903)

-----(3)Sherman Knevals Foote (1874-1955) m. *Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968)*

The Ezra Stiles papers:

Ezra Stiles bequeathed a "cabinet of manuscripts containing 30 or 40 volumes" to his son-in-law, Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783), with a requirement that they be deposited in Yale College ten years after Stiles's death. Holmes, married to Stiles's daughter Mary Stiles Holmes (1767-1795) and minister of the First Congregational Church in Cambridge, Massachusetts, published *The Life of Ezra Stiles* (Boston: Thomas & Andrews, 1798), based on the papers in his possession. Custody of the papers was transferred to Yale College in 1805. Although Stiles's will had specified storage in the "president's house," his daughter Emilia Stiles Leavitt found the papers in Connecticut Hall circa 1818, reporting to president Jeremiah Day that they were inadequately stored, some items were missing, and some materials not listed in Stiles's will had been added. Day moved the papers to the president's house in 1818, and they remained in custody of the president until eventual transfer to the Yale University Library, and later to the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

In the same will, Stiles bequeathed a separate "trunk of manuscripts" to his son Isaac (1763-1795) (Yale 1783). Isaac Stiles did not receive these, as he was missing at sea when his father died; he was not found, and by 1802 was presumed deceased. Contents of the trunk may have been acquired by Emilia Stiles Leavitt and Ruth Stiles Gannett, the only children of Ezra Stiles still living in 1802. Gifts from their descendants to the Yale University Library and the Beinecke Library continued from the 19th century through the 1980s, and these likely included manuscripts originally bequeathed to Isaac Stiles.

While researching *The Gentle Puritan: A Life of Ezra Stiles, 1727-1795*, published in 1962, Edmund S. Morgan noted missing items and additions to the original bequest, then stored in the Rare Book Room in Sterling Memorial Library. Materials integrated with the original bequest during the 20th century include a large group of Stiles and Stiles family papers donated in 1940 by Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966), a great-grandson of Ruth Stiles Gannett; additional gifts of Lewis Stiles Gannett and other Stiles descendants, 1920s-1980s; Ezra Stiles correspondence and manuscripts given by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness in the 1930s; letters to Stiles and other papers relating to his presidency transferred from the Yale Treasurer's Office in the 1940s; a small amount of gifts and purchases from other sources, 1930s-1970s; and possibly additional undocumented accessions. Stiles Family papers in these accessions extended the scope of the Papers from 1795 through the 1850s. Manuscripts, printed materials, paintings, clothing, furniture, and other three-dimensional objects, relating to Stiles and the Stiles family but not part of the Stiles Papers, acquired by Yale during the 18th-20th centuries, are held by the Beinecke Library, Yale University's Manuscripts and Archives, the Yale University Benjamin Franklin Collection, and the Yale University Art Gallery.

During 1975-1978, the Yale University Library produced a microfilm edition of the Stiles Papers under the direction of Edmund S. Morgan (Yale University Sterling Professor of History, 1965-1986) and editorship of historian Harold E. Selesky (Yale 1972 PhD). The microfilm edition encompassed contents of the original bequest and additions integrated through the mid-1970s, and incorporated photocopies of additional correspondence, manuscript documents, and printed material related to Stiles that are held by Yale

repositories but not part of the Stiles Papers. A Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Ezra Stiles Papers at Yale University, edited by Harold E. Selesky (New Haven: Yale University Library, 1978), documents the history of the project and provides collection- and series-level content summaries and page-level name and subject indexing of microfilmed materials.

Following publication of the microfilm edition and index, a small amount of additional materials relating to Stiles was acquired by the Beinecke Library during the 1980s-2011. These materials, including correspondence of Ezra Stiles and papers of descendants dated through the 1940s, were integrated with the Stiles Papers during full processing of the Papers in 2018. Also during full processing, papers of clergyman and poet Edward Taylor (1642-1729), a maternal grandfather of Ezra Stiles, partially microfilmed as part of the Stiles Papers, were collocated with other Taylor manuscripts held by the Beinecke Library and reprocessed as the Edward Taylor Collection (call number Gen Mss 1476).

Sources

Dexter, Franklin Bowditch. *Biographical Sketches of the Graduates of Yale College* (New York: Holt, 1885-1912).

"Ezra Stiles," in volume II, pages 92-97. Stiles received a bachelor of arts degree from Yale College in 1746 and a master of arts degree from Yale College in 1749. <u>Online access</u> (Hathitrust)

Holmes, Abiel. *The Life of Ezra Stiles* (Boston: Thomas & Andrews, 1798), Biography based on the Ezra Stiles Papers.

Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783), minister of the First Congregational Church in Cambridge, Massachusetts, was married to Mary Stiles Holmes (1767-1795), a daughter of Ezra Stiles. <u>Online access</u> (Hathitrust)

Morgan, Edmund S. *The Gentle Puritan: A Life of Ezra Stiles, 1727-1795*. (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1962).

Biography based on the Ezra Stiles Papers, with appendix, "A Note on the Stiles Papers," pages 465-472. Edmund S. (Edmund Sears) Morgan (1916-2013) was Sterling Professor of History Emeritus at Yale University, serving on the faculty from 1955 until retirement in 1986. <u>Online access</u> (Hathitrust)

Selesky, Harold E., ed. A Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Ezra Stiles Papers at Yale University (New Haven: Yale University Library, 1978).

Page-level name and subject indexes for each series of the Ezra Stiles Papers, as microfilmed in 1978, with prefaces, "Ezra Stiles and His Papers," pages x-xx, and "Reel Notes," pages xxi-xxvi. Online access (Yale University Library Digital Collections)

Sibley's Harvard Graduates (Boston: Massachusetts Historical Society, 1962). "Ezra Stiles," in volume XII, pages 67-101. Stiles received an honorary master of arts degree from Harvard College in 1754. Online access (Hathitrust)

Stiles, Henry Reed. *The Stiles Family in America* (Jersey City: Doan and Pilson, 1895). Stiles family genealogy, 1595-1890s. Online access (Hathitrust)

The Yale University Library Gazette Andrews, Charles M. "The Newly Acquired Stiles Papers." In The Yale University Library Gazette (1941 April), pages 65-70. Description of addition acquired from Lewis Stiles Gannett in 1940. <u>Online access</u> (JSTOR; Yale access only) See also additional articles, 1930s-1980s, about Stiles and acquisitions of Stiles materials. <u>Online access</u> (JSTOR; Yale access only)

Scope and Contents

The Ezra Stiles Papers contain correspondence; autograph manuscript writings, many incorporating maps and drawings; personal papers and artifacts; family papers; and writings by others and printed material owned by Ezra Stiles or the Stiles family. Correspondence, 1740s-1795, consists of incoming letters, autograph manuscript copies of outgoing letters, and related family and third-party correspondence. Writings by Stiles, 1740s-1795, include research notes, drafts, and other works, with emphases on biblical scholarship and languages; New England history, church history, and population; Native American population, languages, and cultures; and astronomy, meteorology, and silk production. Other papers include diaries relating to his research and writing, 1769-1795; diaries containing notes on travel in New England and the middle-Atlantic region, 1760-1794; diaries of weather observation in Newport, Rhode Island, and New Haven, Connecticut, 1763-1795; and sermons, 1751-1789. Most materials date from Stiles's years as a minister in Newport, Rhode Island, 1755-1777, or his career at Yale as a student and tutor, 1742-1755, and as president, from 1777 until his death in 1795. Also present is a small amount of manuscripts relating to New England history or the Stiles family, 1660s-1730s; family papers, 1790s-1830s; papers of later descendants, 1840-1940s; and printed material about Stiles and the Stiles Papers, 1950s-1990s. The Papers document Stiles's career as a clergyman and educator, his intellectual interests, and his engagement with colleagues and contemporary events. The Papers are a resource for the study of Yale and New Haven history, Native Americans in New England, and colonial and American religion, education, politics, science, and intellectual and social life.

For more information about contents of the Papers, see: "Ezra Stiles and His Papers," in *A Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Ezra Stiles Papers at Yale University*, edited by Harold E. Selesky (New Haven: Yale University Library, 1978).

Online access (Yale University Library Digital Collections)

Publications

The Literary Diary of Ezra Stiles, edited by Franklin Bowditch Dexter (New York: Charles Scribner's Sons, 1901)

Ezra Stiles and the Jews: Selected Passages from his Literary Diary Concerning Jews and Judaism, with critical and explanatory notes by George Alexander Kohut. (New York: Cowen, 1902)

Extracts From the Itineraries and Other Miscellanies of Ezra Stiles, edited by Franklin Bowditch Dexter. (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1916)

Letters & Papers of Ezra Stiles, President of Yale College, 1778-1795: Presented to Yale University Library by Mrs. Edward S. Harkness, edited by Isabel M. Calder (New Haven: Yale University Library, 1933)

Appendices

The following lists collocate materials from all series. See each appendix for more information. <u>Appendix 1. Provenance of Additions to Stiles Bequest</u> <u>Appendix 2. Printed Materials</u> <u>Appendix 3. Disbound Volume Contents</u> <u>Appendix 4. Materials Not in Microfilm Edition</u> <u>Appendix 5. Microfilmed Materials Not in Stiles Papers</u>

Arrangement

Organized into seven series: I. Correspondence, 1703-1903. II. Itineraries, 1760-1794. III. Literary Diary, 1769-1795. IV. Meteorological Journals, 1763-1795. V. Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers, 1667-1948. VI. Sermons, 1751-1794. VII. Information About Ezra Stiles and the Stiles Papers, 1957-1991.

Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence, 1701-1903, 1740-1795

Adams, John (1735-1826)

12.22 linear feet (22 boxes)

The Correspondence Series contains incoming and outgoing letters, third-party correspondence, and Stiles family letters, including some dating after the death of Ezra Stiles. Most outgoing letters of Ezra Stiles are autograph manuscript copies made by Stiles. Multiple copies of an outgoing letter are identified and numbered in conformance with the correspondence index in *A Guide to the Microfilm Edition of the Ezra Stiles Stiles Papers at Yale University*. Some items identified as copies may be drafts or revisions.

Contents are arranged alphabetically by correspondent name and chronologically within each correspondent, followed by unidentified correspondents, bound volumes containing multiple correspondents, lists of correspondence, and volume covers and other materials removed from disbound volumes. Third-party letters are filed under the name of the letter writer. Locations of letters in bound volumes or appended to other letters are indicated by see references. Name forms that vary significantly from the microfilm index are indicated by references.

This material is open for research.

b. 1, f. 1	To ES	1785 April 27
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 1, f. 2	From ES to [John Adams?] (draft)	[1788 September 13?]
	To ES (copy)	1788 November
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, pages 191-192	4
	Aitken, Robert (1735-1802)	
b. 93, f. 3	To ES	1784 March 17
	Alison, Francis (1705-1779)	
b. 1, f. 4	From ES	1751 November 8
b. 93, f. 5	To ES	1755 June 20
b. 1, f. 6	To ES	1757 [May]
b. 93, f. 7	To ES	1757 November 17
b. 93, f. 8	To ES	1759 May 27
	From ES (copy)	1759 July 3
	See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	
b. 93, f. 9	To ES	1761 June 2
b. 93, f. 10	To ES	1761 July 10

Alison, Francis (1705-1779) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1761 August 16
b. 1, f. 11	To ES	1762 March 24
b. 1, f. 12	To ES	1762 May 23
b. 93, f. 13	To ES	1762 December 10
b. 1, f. 14	From ES to Francis Alison?	1764 March 26
b. 1, f. 15	To ES	1764 April 15
b. 1, f. 16	To ES	1765 June 13
b. 1, f. 17	To ES	1766 May 25
b. 1, f. 18	To ES	1766 August 7
b. 1, f. 19	To ES	1766 August 20
b. 1, f. 20	From ES (copy)	1766 August 26
b. 1, f. 21	From ES (copy)	1766 September 5
	From ES (copy)	1766 October 8
	See: Gale, Benjamin (1750-1790) (Yale 1733) 1766 October 1	
b. 1, f. 22	To ES	1766 October 30
b. 1, f. 22		1766 October 30 1766 November 22
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 23	To ES From ES (copy)	1766 November
	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15	1766 November 22 1766 December
b. 1, f. 23	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES	1766 November 22 1766 December 4
b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES From ES (copy)	1766 November 22 1766 December 4 1767 March 11
b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy,1 of 2)	1766 November 22 1766 December 4 1767 March 11 1767 June 19
b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 25	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Mein, John 1767 August 17	1766 November 22 1766 December 4 1767 March 11 1767 June 19 [1767 August 27]
b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 25 b. 1, f. 26	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Mein, John 1767 August 17 From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1766 November 1766 December 1767 March 11 1767 June 19 [1767 August 27] 1767 August 27
b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 25 b. 1, f. 26 b. 1, f. 27	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Mein, John 1767 August 17 From ES (copy, 2 of 2) From ES (copy)	 1766 November 22 1766 December 4 1767 March 11 1767 June 19 [1767 August 27] 1767 August 27 1767 October 3 1767 December
b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 25 b. 1, f. 26 b. 1, f. 27 b. 93, f. 28	To ES From ES (copy) See: Scott, John Morin 1766 November 15 To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Mein, John 1767 August 17 From ES (copy, 2 of 2) From ES (copy)	1766 November 1766 December 1767 March 11 1767 June 19 [1767 August 27] 1767 October 3 1767 December 12

Alison, Francis (1705-1779) (continued)

b. 1, f. 32	To ES	1768 June 4
b. 1, f. 33	From ES (copy)	1768 August 26
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1768 August 26	1768 October 4
b. 1, f. 34	To ES	1768 October 20
b. 1, f. 35	To ES	1769 August 1
b. 1, f. 36	From ES (copy)	1772 July 16
b. 1, f. 37	To ES	1773 October 22
A	llison, Patrick (1740-1802)	
b. 1, f. 38	To ES	1766 July 30
	From ES Signature removed	1766 August 26
	See: Allison, Patrick 1766 July 30	
А	mory, Thomas (1722-1784) (Harvard 1741)	
b. 1, f. 39	To Isaac Smith (1749-1829) (Harvard 1767) (copy)	[after 1774 April]
А	ppleton, Nathaniel (1693-1784) (Harvard 1712)	
b. 1, f. 40	From ES	1760 May 12
b. 1, f. 41	To ES Enclosure: about parishes and ministers in Middlesex County	1760 July 19
A	shley, David (1667-1757)	
b. 1, f. 42	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1724 April 27
A	shworth, Caleb, (1722-1775)	
b. 1, f. 43	From ES (copy)	1772 October 24
	From ES (copy) See: Ashworth, Caleb 1773 October 24	1772 December 3
A	twater, David (1736-1777)	
b. 1, f. 44	To ES	1773 August 27
A	twater, Jason (1759-1794) (Yale 1781)	
	To ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 140b-140c	1780 November
b. 1, f. 45	To ES	1782 July 20

	Austin, Punderson (1743-1773) (Yale 1762)	
b. 1, f. 46	To ES	1769 September
b. 1, f. 47	To ES	1769 October
	Avery, John (1739-1806)	
b. 1, f. 48	To John Collins	1765 August 19
	Ayscough, Francis (1700-1763)	
b. 1, f. 49	From ES (copy)	1751 May 2
b. 1, f. 50	From ES	1751 May 9
	From ES (copy)	1751 May 9
	See: Whiston, William 1751 May 9	
	Babcock, Henry (1736-1800) (Yale 1752)	
	To ES	1753 November 7
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Henry Babcock. "Miscellanea," page [a] (MVP #147)	7
b. 1, f. 51	<u>To ES</u>	1763 January 12
	Bache, Theophylact (1735-1807)	
	То ES (сору)	1790 March 22
	See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, page 34	
b. 1, f. 52	From ES	1790 July 17
	"Bachy, Bournous"	
	See: Bournous Bachy. Praesidium sodalitium verae philosophiae	
	Backus, Charles (1749-1803) (Yale 1769)	
	To ES, extract (copy)	1785 November
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, page 229	9
b. 1, f. 53	To ES	1787 June 29
b. 1, f. 54	To ES	1794 April 23
	Balch, Timothy	
b. 1, f. 55	To ES	1768 November 5
	Baldwin, Abraham (1754-1807) (Yale 1772)	
b. 1, f. 56	To ES	[1787 December]
b. 1, f. 57	To ES	1790 June 3

	Bardin, Winckles	
b. 1, f. 58	To ES	1757 January 13
	From ES (draft) See: Bardin, Winckles 1757 January 13	1757 January 29
	Barlow, Joel (1754-1812) (Yale 1778)	
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 79-81	1793 March 20
	Barnard, John (1681-1770) (Harvard 1700)	
	From ES (copy)	1759 March 6
	See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	
b. 1, f. 59	To ES	1759 March 27
	From ES (copy)	1766 August 11
	See: Winthrop, John 1766 May 27	
b. 1, f. 60	To ES	1766 September 12
b. 1, f. 61	To ES	1767 August 12
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1767 October 3	1767 October 3
b. 1, f. 62	To ES	1767 October 16
b. 1, f. 63	From ES (copy)	1768 March 12
b. 1, f. 64	To ES	1768 March 23
	Barnard, Thomas (1716-1776) (Harvard 1732)	
b. 1, f. 65	To ES	1768 November 26
	Barnwell, Robert (1761-1814)	
b. 1, f. 66	To ES	1791 March 31
	Bartlett, John	
b. 1, f. 67	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1778 July 24
b. 93, f. 68	To ES	1780 September 6
b. 93, f. 69	To ES	1783 February 25

Bartlett, Nathaniel (1727-1810) (Yale 1749)

Bartlett, Nathaniel (1727-1810) (Yale 1749) (continued)

b. 1, f. 70	To ES	1782 September 7
	Barton, Benjamin Smith (1766-1815)	
b. 1, f. 71	To ES	1791 November 2
	Barton, William (1754-1817)	
b. 1, f. 72	To ES	1789 April 18
	Bass, John (1717-1762) (Harvard 1737)	
b. 1, f. 73	To ES	1761 May 4
	Bassett, Amos (1764-1828) (Yale 1784)	
b. 1, f. 74	To ES Removed from: Thomas Clap. <i>Conjectures upon the Nature and Motion</i> <i>of Meteors Which are Above the Atmosphere</i> (Norwich, 1781). College Pamphlets, volume 5	1788 October 21
	[Baush?], Samuel	
b. 1, f. 75	To ES	[1760 March]
	Belcher, Joseph	
b. 1, f. 76	To ES	1777 December 25
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 222	1777 December 25
	Belknap, Jeremy (1744-1798) (Harvard 1762)	
b. 1, f. 77	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1778 January 20
	Bellamy, Joseph (1719-1790) (Yale 1735)	
b. 1 , f. 78	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1768 November 1
b. 1, f. 79	From ES (copy) Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1768 November 28
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Dana, James 1768 November 15	1768 November 28
b. 1, f. 80	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1768 November 28
b. 1, f. 81	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1769 May 3

	"Bennet, Mr." (post office, Edinburgh, Scotland)	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3008	From ES	1759 September 14
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 September 14
	Benson, George (1699-1762)	
	From ES (copy) See: Gibbons, Thomas 1763 November 22	1763 November 22
	Besset, George	
b. 1, f. 82	To ES	[1775?]
	Birdseye, Nathan (1714-1818) (Yale 1736)	
b. 1, f. 83	To ES	1761 September 3
	Blakeslee, Enos	
b. 93, f. 84	To ES	1792 July 25
	Bliss, Luke	
b. 1, f. 85	To ES	1755 February 14
	Boston, Massachusetts, ministers of See: First Presbyterian Church in the City of New York	
	Boston Association	
	From ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 215	1778 January 29
	Botsford, Amos (1744-1812) (Yale 1763)	
b. 2, f. 86	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1789 July 27
	Boudinot, Elias (1740-1821)	
b. 2, f. 87	To ES Enclosure: about New Jersey population	1769 September 16
	Bournous Bachy. Praesidium sodalitium verae philosophiae	
b. 2, f. 88	From ES, in Latin (draft) Latin	1763 November 23
	Bours, John (1734-1815)	

Bours, John (1734-1815) (continued)

	To ES (copy) See: Intineraries Series, volume 1, pages 300a-b	[1761]
b. 2, f. 89	To ES Transferred from Yale Universiy Manuscripts and Archives, 1995	1794 June 26
	Bowen, Ephraim	
b. 2, f. 90	To Thomas Clap	1766 February 24
	Bowen, Jabez (1739-1815) (Yale 1757)	
b. 2, f. 91	To ES	1767 January 20
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook: "Transit of Venus, June 3, 1769," pages 4-5 (MVP #484)	1769 May 25
b. 2, f. 92	To ES	1769 June 10
	From ES (copy) See: Dow, Alexander 1769 December 27	1770 January 1
	Bowman, Jonathan (1703/4-1775) (Harvard 1724)	
b. 2, f. 93	To ES	1771 May 4
	Brainerd, John (1720-1781) (Yale 1746)	
b. 2, f. 94	To ES	1751 July 19
	Brattle, William (1706-1776) (Harvard 1722)	
	From ES (copy) See: Intineraries Series/Volume 1, page 44	1760 October 13
	Braun, Josias Adam (1712-1768)	
	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1765 May 15
	See: Københavns universitet 1765 May 15 (copy, 2 of 2)	
	Breck, Robert (1713-1784) (Harvard 1730)	
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1755 October 29
b. 2, f. 95	To ES	1763 October 11
	Broome, John (1738-1810)	
	From ES (copy) See: Price, Richard 1789 April 13	1789 April 20
b. 2, f. 96	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 May 16

Broome, John (1738-1810) (continued)

b. 2, f. 97	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 December 15
b. 2, f. 98	To ES	1790 January 8
b. 2, f. 99	To ES	1790 February 26
b. 2, f. 100	To ES	1790 March 25
b. 2, f. 101	From ES	1790 March 31
b. 2, f. 102	To ES	1790 April 28
b. 2, f. 103	From ES	1790 June 17
b. 2, f. 104	From ES	1790 June 30
	Broome, Samuel (1734?-1810)	
b. 2, f. 105	To ES	1789 April 2
	To ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, pages 25-27	1789 July 20
	To ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, pages 28-29	1789 August 5
	From ES (copy) See: North, Dudley 1789 November 2	1789 November 2
	Brown, Moses (1738-1836)	
b. 93, f. 106	Brown, Moses (1738-1836) To ES	1769 May 22
b. 93, f. 106		1769 May 22
b. 93, f. 106 b. 93, f. 107	To ES	1769 May 22 1775 June 28
	To ES Brown, Peter	
b. 93 , f. 107	To ES Brown, Peter To Sarah Brown	1775 June 28
b. 93 , f. 107	To ES Brown, Peter To Sarah Brown To Sarah Brown (copy) "Browne, Reverend Mr." (professor of ecclesiastical history, University of St.	1775 June 28
b. 93 , f. 107	To ES Brown, Peter To Sarah Brown To Sarah Brown (copy) "Browne, Reverend Mr." (professor of ecclesiastical history, University of St. Andrews From ES (copy)	1775 June 28 1775 June 28
b. 93 , f. 107	To ES Brown, Peter To Sarah Brown To Sarah Brown (copy) "Browne, Reverend Mr." (professor of ecclesiastical history, University of St. Andrews From ES (copy) See: Williamson, Hugh 1767 March 10	1775 June 28 1775 June 28
b. 93 , f. 107	To ES Brown, Peter To Sarah Brown To Sarah Brown (copy) To Sarah Brown (copy) "Browne, Reverend Mr." (professor of ecclesiastical history, University of St. Andrews From ES (copy) See: Williamson, Hugh 1767 March 10 Bruce, James (1730-1794) From ES (copy)	1775 June 28 1775 June 28 1767 March 10

Buckminster, Joseph (1751-1812) (Yale 1770) (continued)

b. 2, f. 110	To ES	1778 December 21
	To Noah Atwater (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 55-56	1780 June 3
	Buell, Abel (1742-1822)	
b. 2, f. 111	To unidentified Printed advertisement only (photocopy)	undated
	Buell, Samuel (1716-1798) (Yale 1741)	
b. 93, f. 112	To Jonathan Barber (1713-1783) (Yale 1730)	1764 March 27
b. 93, f. 113	To ES	1767 March 23
b. 2, f. 114	From ES (copy)	1767 April 25
	Bulkeley, Charles, Jr.	
b. 2, f. 115	To ES	1790 November 15
	Burke, Aedanus (1743-1802)	
b. 93, f. 116	To ES	1792 September 20
	Burr, Aaron (1716-1757) (Yale 1735)	
b. 2, f. 117	To ES	1755 August 26
	Burr, Josiah	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3009	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 September 8
	Burt, Ann Ellery (-1806)	
b. 2, f. 118	To ES	1778 October
	Burt, John (1716-1775) (Harvard 1736)	
b. 2, f. 119	To ES	1765 November 27
b. 2, f. 120	To ES	1767 August 20
b. 2, f. 121	To ES	1769 February 24
b. 2, f. 122	To ES	1772 April 17
	"Bush, Reverend" (Moravian minister in Astrakhan', Russia)	
b. 2, f. 123	From ES, in Latin (draft) Latin	[1771 April 12?]

"Bush, Reverend" (Moravian minister in Astrakhan', Russia) (continued)

b. 2, f. 124	From ES, in Latin (draft) Latin	1771 April 12
b. 2, f. 125	From ES, in Latin (draft) Latin	1772 April 15
	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1772 August 6
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 3, pages 184-194	
	Byles, Mather (1735-1814) (Harvard 1751)	
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1767 October 3	1767 October 9
	Cagliostro, Alessandro, conte di (1743-1795)	
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 12, pages 323-326	1786 September 18
	Caldwell, Harry (1765-1812) (Yale 1784)	
b. 2, f. 126	To ES	1789 August 25
	[Camp, Elnathan (1735-1807)?]	
b. 2, f. 127	To ES (fragment)	1779 March 23
	Campbell, George (1719-1796)	
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Skene, David 1767 March 10	1767 March 10
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: "Hahn, Dr. (Aachen, Germany)" 1767 March [6] (copy, 2 of 2)	1767 March 10
	Carigal, Raphael Haim Isaac (1733-1777) See: Karigal, Haijm Isaac	
	Carter, John (1745-1814)	
b. 2, f. 128	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1780 September 30
	Cary, Elizabeth	
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, pages 221-224	1777 May 9
	Casey, Samuel, (1724-approximately 1773)	
b. 2, f. 129	To ES	1767 March 9
	Chandler, Samuel (1693-1766)	
b. 2, f. 130	From ES (copy)	1758 March 28

Chandler, Samuel (1693-1766) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1758 November 16
	From ES (copy) See: Lardner, Nathaniel 1763 November 22	1763 November 22
	Chandler, Thomas Bradbury (1726-1790) (Yale 1745)	
b. 2, f. 131	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1768 April 9
b. 2, f. 132	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1768 April 9
	Channing, Henry (1760?-1840) (Yale 1781)	
b. 2, f. 133	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1778 August 29
b. 2, f. 134	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1778 December 5
	To ES See: Sermons Series/ <i>A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at</i> <i>the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey</i> (New Haven: T. and S. Green), on Matthew 25:20-21, Draft, pages 2-3, 6-7 (SER #93)	1787 July 18
b. 2, f. 135	To ES	1787 August 13
	Channing, John (1716-1771)	
b. 2, f. 136	To Charles Russell	1768 June 6
	Channing, John, Jr.	
b. 2, f. 137	From ES (copy)	1769 November 4
b. 2, f. 138	From ES (copy)	1769 November 14
	Channing, William (College of New Jersey 1769)	
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 77-78	1780 August 6
	Chastellux, François Jean, marquis de (1734-1788)	
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, pages 443-445	1780 October 18
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volumes 10, pages 123-125	1780 October 18

	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," pages 15-21, 32 (MVP #200)	1755 July 28
b. 2, f. 139	To ES	1761 February 7
b. 2, f. 140	To ES	1761 June 15
b. 2, f. 141	To ES	1761 July 21
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 305	1761 July
b. 2, f. 142	To ES	1761 October 6
b. 2, f. 143	To ES	1761 November
b. 2, f. 144	To ES	1761 December 21
b. 2, f. 145	From ES	1761 December 25
b. 2, f. 146	To ES	1764 November 8
b. 2, f. 147	To ES	1764 November 10
b. 2, f. 148	To ES	1764 November 19
	To ES See: Chauncy, Charles 1764 November 19	1764 December 3
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Memoirs of Mr. Sandeman on his First Coming to America," about Robert Sandeman (1718-1771), pages 75-76 (MVP #340)	1765 July 1
b. 2, f. 149	From ES	[1765?] July
	From ES (copy) See: Devotion, John 1766 June 27	1766 August 26
	From ES (copy) See: Holyoke, Edward 1766 September 12	1766 September 15
b. 2, f. 150	To ES	1766 September 29
b. 2, f. 151	From ES (copy)	1766 October 24
b. 2, f. 152	To ES	1766 November 5

	To ES See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.). Proceedings of a meeting, page 4 (MVP #442)	1767 February 2
b. 2, f. 153	19	1767 March 30
b. 2, f. 154	From ES (copy)	1767 June 15
b. 2, f. 155	To ES	1767 June 29
b. 2, f. 156	From ES (copy)	1767 September 4
	From ES (copy)	1767 September
	See: Langdon, Samuel 1767 September 7	17
b. 2, f. 157	To ES	1767 September 26
b. 2, f. 158	To ES Accompanied by a letter presented to a congress of ministers, Elizabeth, New Jersey, 1766 November 5	1768 February 22
b. 2, f. 159	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1768 March 3
b. 93, f. 160	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1768 March 3
b. 2, f. 161	To ES	1768 March 16
b. 2, f. 162	To ES	1768 April 4
	From ES (copy) See: Chandler, Thomas Bradbury 1768 April 9	1768 April 22
b. 2, f. 163	To ES	1768 April 25
	From ES (copy) See: Stone, Nathan 1768 April 25	1768 April 26
b. 2, f. 164	From ES (copy)	1768 May 5
b. 2, f. 165	To ES	1768 May 6
b. 2, f. 166	To ES	1768 May 9
	From ES (copy) See: Chauncy, Charles 1768 May 5	1768 May 13
b. 2, f. 167	To ES	1768 May 16
b. 2, f. 168	To ES	1768 May 23
b. 2, f. 169	To ES	1768 August 15
b. 2, f. 170	To ES	1768 November 7

b. 2, f. 171	To ES	1768 December 12
b. 3, f. 172	To ES	1769 March 20
b. 3, f. 173	To ES	1769 May 8
b. 3, f. 174	To ES	1769 July 25
b. 3, f. 175	To ES	1769 October 23
b. 3, f. 176	To ES	1769 November 14
b. 3, f. 177	To ES	1769 December 20
b. 3, f. 178	To ES	1770 April 2
b. 3, f. 179	To ES	1770 April 12
b. 3, f. 180	To ES	1770 June 18
b. 3, f. 181	To ES	1771 June 14
b. 3, f. 182	From ES to [Charles Chauncy?]	1771 September 27
b. 3, f. 183	To ES	1772 May 16
	From ES (copy) See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20	1772 May 28
b. 3, f. 184		1772 May 28 1773 March 8
b. 3, f. 184 b. 3, f. 185	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20	_
	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20 To ES	1773 March 8
b. 3, f. 185	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20 To ES To ES	1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December
b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20 To ES To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 8 1773 December
b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186 b. 3, f. 187	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20 To ES To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2) From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 8 1773 December 8
b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186 b. 3, f. 187 b. 3, f. 188	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20To ESTo ESFrom ES (copy, 1 of 2)From ES (copy, 2 of 2)To ES	1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 8 1773 December 8 1777 February 18
 b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186 b. 3, f. 187 b. 3, f. 188 b. 3, f. 189 	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20To ESTo ESFrom ES (copy, 1 of 2)From ES (copy, 2 of 2)To ESFrom ES (copy)	 1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 8 1773 December 8 1773 December 8 1777 February 18 1777 March 13 1777 December
 b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186 b. 3, f. 187 b. 3, f. 188 b. 3, f. 189 b. 3, f. 190 	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20To ESTo ESFrom ES (copy, 1 of 2)From ES (copy, 2 of 2)To ESFrom ES (copy)	 1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 8 1773 December 8 1773 December 8 1777 February 18 1777 March 13 1777 December 22
 b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186 b. 3, f. 187 b. 3, f. 188 b. 3, f. 189 b. 3, f. 190 	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20To ESTo ESFrom ES (copy, 1 of 2)From ES (copy, 2 of 2)To ESFrom ES (copy)To ESFrom ES (copy)To ESTo ESTo ESTo ESTo ESTo ESTo ESTo ES	1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 1773 December 1773 December 1777 December 1777 December 1777 January
b. 3, f. 185 b. 3, f. 186 b. 3, f. 187 b. 3, f. 188 b. 3, f. 189 b. 3, f. 189 b. 3, f. 190 b. 3, f. 191	See: Furneaux, Philip 1772 May 20 To ES To ES From ES (copy, 1 of 2) From ES (copy, 2 of 2) To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy) To ES From ES (copy) To ES Es From ES (copy) To ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 226-227	 1773 March 8 1773 [April] 1773 December 8 1773 December 8 1777 February 18 1777 March 13 1777 December 22 1778 January [1778 January]

	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 239	1778 February 17
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3010	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1779 January 20
b. 3, f. 194	To ES	1781 January 17
b. 3, f. 195	To ES	1782 March 14
b. 3, f. 196	To ES	1783 January 25
b. 3, f. 197	To ES	1783 August 30
	Checkley, William (1737-1780) (Harvard 1756)	
b. 3, f. 198	To ES	1768 August 17
b. 3, f. 199	To ES	1768 December 25
b. 3, f. 200	To ES	1770 July 15
b. 3, f. 201	To ES	1771 November 2
	Chenevard, John	
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook for academic year, Yale College, page 41 (MVP #880)	1786 June 17
	From ES (copy)	1786 June 29
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook for academic year, Yale College, pages 36-37 (MVP #880)	
	Chesebrough, David (1702-1782)	
	From ES to [David?] Chesebrough (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," page 13 (MVP #200)	1755 July 11
	To ES (copy) See: Lardner, Nathaniel 1764 June 20	1764 June 21
	Church of England in Stratford, Conn.	
b. 3, f. 202	To ES	1755 January 2
	To ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Biographical memoir, page 8 (MVP #360)	1755 January 2
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Church of England in Stratford, Conn. 1755 January 2	1755 January 3

Church of England in Stratford, Conn. (continued)

	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Biographical memoir, page 11 (MVP #360)	1755 January 3
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Church of England in Stratford, Conn. 1755 January 2	1755 January 11
	From ES (copy , 2 of 2) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Biographical memoir, page 12 (MVP #360)	1755 January 11
Cla	p, Thomas (1703-1767) (Harvard 1722)	
b. 3, f. 203	To William Whiston	1752 July 1
	To Ebenezer Punderson (copy) See: Punderson, Ebenezer 1755 November	1753 November 5
b. 3, f. 204	To ES	1756 February 20
b. 3, f. 205	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1757 September 1
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November	1759 August 6
b. 3, f. 206	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1759 August 6
	From ES (copy) See: Clap, Thomas 1759 August 6	1760 April 16
b. 3, f. 207	To ES	1765 June 26
b. 3, f. 208	From ES (copy) Removed from: Thomas Clap. <i>Conjectures Upon the Nature and Motion of Meteors</i> (Norwich, 1781). College Pamphlets, volume 5. Removed by "HES," 1976 September 24	1766 January 23
	From ES (copy) See: Clap, Thomas 1766 January 23	1766 February 19
[Cla	arke] or [Farmer]	
b. 3, f. 209	To ES	[received 1784 May 5]
Cla	rkson, William	
b. 3, f. 210	To ES Enclosure: oration	1781 November 27
Cod	ddington, Nathaniel (1655-1724)	
b. 3, f. 211	To Rhode Island House of Representatives	1705 November 3

	Coleman, John (1728-1769) (Yale 1748)	
	To ES See: Sermons Series/ES [no number] (SER #1)	1754 April 4
	Collinson, Peter (1694-1768)	
	To Benjamin Gale, extract (copy) See: Intineraries Series/Volume 2, page 157	1764 February 4
	Conant, Sylvanus (1720-1777) (Harvard 1740)	
	From ES (copy) See: Eliot, Jared 1759 September 24	1760 February 8
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1760 May 16
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 7-8	1773 January 6
	Congregational Church (Fair Haven, Conn.)	
	To ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 12, page 327	1786 November 4
	Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.)	
b. 3, f. 212	From ES	1787 November 23
	Congregational Church (Southington, Conn.)	
b. 3, f. 213	To ES	1779 December 20
	Congregational Church (Wethersfield, Conn.)	
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 168	1781 January 2
	Cooper, Samuel (1725-1783) (Harvard 1743)	
b. 3, f. 214	From ES (copy)	1768 February 13
	Copenhagen, University of See: Københavns universitet	
	Copley, John Singleton (1738-1815)	
	From ES (copy) See: Whittelsey, Chauncey 1769 January 25	1769 February 23
	Cossart, Theophilus	

Cossart, Theophilus (continued)

b. 98 (Oversize), f. 3011	To ES	1773 May 4
	Cotton, John (1712-1789) (Harvard 1730)	
b. 3, f. 215	To Naphtali Daggett Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1768 June 9
	Crevecoeur, Hector St. John de	
	See: St. John de Crèvecoeur, J. Hector	
	Cumming, Patrick	
b. 3, f. 216	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	[1758 November 8]
b. 3, f. 217	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1758 November 8-1763 May 21
	Cutler, Manasseh (1742-1823) (Yale 1765)	
b. 3, f. 218	To ES	1782 November 29
b. 3, f. 219	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	1783 April 2
	Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
	Daggett, Naphtali (1727-1780) (Yale 1748)	
b. 3, f. 220	To ES	1767 July 15
	From ES (copy) See: Mayhew, Zechariah 1767 June 30	1767 July 28
b. 3, f. 221	To ES	1769 February 28
b. 3, f. 222	To Yale College Corporation	1780 September 11
	Daggett, Sally	
b. 3, f. 223	From ES Gift of Mrs. E. S. Mears, 1936	1780 November 25
	Dal Verme, Francesco (1758-1832) See: Verme, Francesco dal	
	Dana, James (1735-1812) (Harvard 1753)	
b. 3, f. 224	To ES	1765 January 18
b. 3, f. 225	To ES	1766 March 11
b. 3, f. 226	To ES	1766 June 17
b. 3, f. 227	From ES (copy)	1767 October 23

Dana, James (1735-1812) (Harvard 1753) (continued)

b. 3, f. 228	To ES	1767 November 3
b. 3, f. 229	To ES	1768 January 7
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Dana, James 1768 November 25	1768 November 15
b. 3, f. 230	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1768 November 15
b. 3, f. 231	From ES, in Latin (draft) Latin	1768 November 25
b. 3, f. 232	To ES	1769 February 28
b. 3, f. 233	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1769 May 1 of
b. 3, f. 234	To ES	[1770]
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 3, pages 1-5	1772 January 1
b. 3, f. 235	To ES	1777 August 25
b. 3, f. 236	To ES	1777 September 16
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 54	1777 September 16
b. 3, f. 237	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1782 December 18
	Dana, Joseph (1742-1827) (Yale 1760)	
b. 3, f. 238	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 April 19
	[Darling, Samuel (1751-1842) (Yale 1769)?]	
b. 3, f. 239	To ES	1780 September 7
	Darling, Thomas (1720-1789) (Yale 1740)	
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 August 14
b. 3, f. 240	From ES Formerly stored in "room 27," "number 178." Removed from frame, 1937 October 28 Gift of Anson P. Stokes, 1937	1756 June 14

Darling, Thomas (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (continued)

b. 3, f. 241	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1787 September 10
	Davidson, Robert (1750-1812)	
b. 3, f. 242	From ES (copy)	1772 July 16
	Davis, Joseph (1720-1799) (Harvard 1740)	
b. 3, f. 243	To ES	1764 September 26
	Deane, Silas (1737-1789) (Yale 1758)	
	To ES See: Lyman, Jonathan 1757 July 20	1757 July 20
b. 3, f. 244	To ES	1778 July 29
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 364-367	1778 July 29
	From ES (copy) See: Deane, Silas 1778 July 29	1778 August 24
b. 3, f. 245	From ES (draft)	1778 September 9
	To Joshua Chandler (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 12, pages 228a-b	1785 August 1
	Delavergne, Benjamin	
	Delavergne, Benjamin From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71	1760 November
	From ES (copy)	1760 November
b. 3, f. 246	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71	1760 November 1771 September 25
b. 3, f. 246	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71 Denison, Thomas (1709-1787)	1771 September
b. 3, f. 246	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71 Denison, Thomas (1709-1787) To ES	1771 September
b. 3, f. 246	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71 Denison, Thomas (1709-1787) To ES "Dentzel, Reverend Mr." From ES (copy)	1771 September 25
b. 3, f. 246 b. 4, f. 247	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71 Denison, Thomas (1709-1787) To ES "Dentzel, Reverend Mr." From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 169	1771 September 25
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71Denison, Thomas (1709-1787) To ES"Dentzel, Reverend Mr." From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 169Devotion, John (1730-1802) (Yale 1754)	1771 September 25 1781 January 9
b. 4, f. 247	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71 Denison, Thomas (1709-1787) To ES "Dentzel, Reverend Mr." From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 169 Devotion, John (1730-1802) (Yale 1754) To ES	1771 September 25 1781 January 9 1750 August 22
b. 4, f. 247 b. 4, f. 248	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 71 Denison, Thomas (1709-1787) To ES "Dentzel, Reverend Mr." From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 169 Devotion, John (1730-1802) (Yale 1754) To ES To ES	1771 September 25 1781 January 9 1750 August 22 1761 April 14 1761 November
Devotion, John (1730-1802) (Yale 1754) (continued)

b. 4, f. 251	To ES Enclosure: letter from Samson Occom to John Devotion	1762
b. 4, f. 252	To ES	1764 July 28
b. 4, f. 253	To ES	1766 May 10
b. 4, f. 254	To ES	1766 June 19
b. 4, f. 255	From ES (copy)	1766 June 27
b. 4, f. 256	To ES	1766 July 7
b. 4, f. 257	From ES (copy)	1766 July 25
b. 4, f. 258	To ES	1766 November 1
b. 4, f. 259	To ES	1766 November 27
b. 4, f. 260	To ES	1766 December 4
b. 4, f. 261	To ES	1767 February 6
	From ES (copy) See: Parker, James 1767 February 3	1767 February 27
b. 4, f. 262	To ES	1767 April 22
b. 4, f. 263	From ES (copy)	1767 May 2
b. 4, f. 264	To ES	1767 June 6
b. 4, f. 265	To ES	1767 August 12
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1767 August 27	1767 August 19
b. 4, f. 266	To ES	1767 September 7
b. 4, f. 267	To ES	1767 October 15
b. 4, f. 268	To ES	1768 February 8
b. 4, f. 269	To ES	1768 March 16
b. 4, f. 270	To ES	1768 April 25
b. 4, f. 271	To ES	1768 August 10
b. 4, f. 272	To ES	1768 December 22
b. 4, f. 273	To ES Dated 1769 February "30"	1769 February

Devotion, John (1730-1802) (Yale 1754) (continued)

b. 4, f. 274	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1769 March 10
b. 4, f. 275	To ES	1769 July 14
b. 4, f. 276	To ES	1769 October 24
b. 4, f. 277	To ES	1770 February 16
b. 4, f. 278	To ES	1771 January 21
b. 4, f. 279	From ES	1771 March 12
b. 4, f. 280	To ES	1771 July 8
b. 4, f. 281	To ES	1772 February 15
b. 4, f. 282	To ES	1787 January 15
De	wees, Jesse	
b. 4, f. 283	From ES (copy)	1790 October 28
Dic	kinson, Moses (1695-1778) (Yale 1717)	
b. 4, f. 284	To ES	1749 December 26
	From ES (copy) See: Dickinson, Moses 1749 December 26	1749/1750 January 1
b. 4, f. 285	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1771 September 9
Do	w, Alexander (-1779)	
b. 4, f. 286	From ES (draft)	1769 December 27
b. 4, f. 287	From ES (copy)	1769 December 27
Dw	right, Abigail Williams Sergeant (1721-1791)	
	From ES (copy)	1750 May 1
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook, Yale College (MVP #93)	
	From ES (copy)	1750 May 8
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook, Yale College (MVP #94)	
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook, Yale College (MVP #94)	1750 July 16

Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant (1721-1791) (continued)

b. 4, f. 288	To ES	1750 July 27
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook, Yale College (MVP #94)	1750 July 30
b. 4, f. 289	<u>To ES</u>	1750 August 6
b. 4, f. 290	To ES	1750 August 10
	From ES (copy) See: Williams, Ephraim 1750 September 17	1750 September 14
b. 4, f. 291	<u>To ES</u>	1750 October 6
	From ES (copy) See: Williams, Ephraim 1750 September 17	1750 October 25
	From ES (copy) See: Williams, Ephraim 1750 September 17	1750 October 26
b. 4, f. 292	<u>To ES</u>	1750 November 6
	From ES (copy) See: Edwards, Daniel 1750 December 31	1750/1751 January 8
	From ES (copy) See: Edwards, Daniel 1750 December 31	1750/1751 January 24
b. 4, f. 293	<u>To ES</u>	1750/1751 February 15
b. 4, f. 294	<u>To ES</u>	1751 May 6
b. 4, f. 295	<u>To ES</u>	1751 June 15
b. 4, f. 296	To ES	1751 October 10
b. 4, f. 297	<u>To ES</u>	1751 October 29
b. 4, f. 298	From ES (photocopy) Source not identified	1751 November 28
	Location of original not identified	
b. 4, f. 299	To ES	1751/1752 January 20
b. 93, f. 300	To ES	1752 October 9
b. 93, f. 301	To ES	1754 August 6
b. 4, f. 302	To ES	1754 November 1

Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant (1721-1791) (continued)

b. 4, f. 303	From ES (copy)	1754 November 26
b. 4, f. 304	From ES (copy)	1769 August 9
b. 4, f. 305	<u>To ES</u>	1770 May 4
b. 4, f. 306	From ES (copy)	1770 November 30
b. 4, f. 307	From ES (copy)	1772 February 7
	Dwight, Timothy (1726-1777) (Yale 1744)	
b. 4, f. 308	To ES	1760 July 7
	Ebeling, Christophe Daniel (1741-1817)	
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 196-281	1795 February 20
	Edes and Gill	
b. 4, f. 309	To ES	1762 July 26
	Edwards, Daniel (1701-1765) (Yale 1720)	
b. 4, f. 310	From ES (copy)	1750 December 31
	Edwards, Jonathan (1745-1801) (College of New Jersey 1765)	
b. 4, f. 311	Jonathan Edwards and ES to Samuel Huntington Purchased from Stonehill on the Library Associates Fund, 1961	1793 February 18
b. 4, f. 312	To ES Former call number: Z34 099	[circa 1793 December?]
	From ES Former call number: Z34 099 See: Edwards, Jonathan, To ES [circa 1793 December?]	[circa 1793 December?]
b. 4, f. 313	To ES	[1794] April 24
	Edwards, Pierpont (1750-1826) (College of New Jersey 1768)	
b. 4, f. 314	From ES	[1791 November 27]
	Eliot, Andrew (1718-1778) (Harvard 1737)	
	From ES (copy)	1768 March 13
	See: Cooper, Samuel 1768 February 13	
b. 4, f. 315		1768 June 10

Eliot, Jared (1685-1763) (Yale 1706) (continued)

b. 4, f. 316	To ES	1752 June 28
b. 4, f. 317	To ES	1755 October 24
b. 4, f. 318	To ES	1756 March 24
b. 4, f. 319	To ES	1757 March 14
b. 93, f. 320	From ES (copy)	1757 April 5
b. 4, f. 321	To ES	1757 April 12
b. 4, f. 322	To ES	1757 July 14
b. 4, f. 323	To ES	1757 July 27
b. 4, f. 324	To ES	1757 September 17
b. 4, f. 325	To ES	1758 July 26
b. 4, f. 326	To ES	1758 November 4
b. 4, f. 327	To ES	1759 September 17
b. 4, f. 328	From ES (copy)	1759 September 24
b. 4, f. 329	To ES	1761 April 14
b. 4, f. 330	To ES	1761 May 25
b. 4, f. 331	To ES	1761 July 28
b. 4, f. 332	To ES	1761 August 21
b. 4, f. 333	To ES	1762 May 3
b. 4, f. 334	To ES	1762 June 8
	Ellery, Benjamin (1725/1726-1797) (Harvard 1747)	
b. 5, f. 335	From ES (copy)	1765 October 23
b. 5, f. 336	To ES	1778 January 30
	Ellery, William (1701-1764) (Harvard 1722)	
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," page 31 (MVP #200)	1755 July 11
	Ellery, William (1727-1820) (Harvard 1747)	
	From ES (copy) See: Ellery, William (1727-1820) (Harvard 1747) to ES 1761 April	1761 April

Ellery, William (1727-1820) (Harvard 1747) (continued)

b. 5, f. 337	To ES	1761 April
b. 5, f. 338	To ES	1764 September 3
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volumes 6, pages 161-163	1776 July 20
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volumes 6, page 219	1776 August 11
b. 5, f. 339	To ES	1777 December 19
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 219-220	1777 December 19
Ellis	s, Mary	
b. 5, f. 340	To Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles (1731-1775)	1769 March 23
Ely,	John (1758-1847)	
b. 5, f. 341	To ES	1789 July 20
Ely,	Richard (1733-1814) (Yale 1754)	
b. 5, f. 342	To ES	1785 February 14
Ers	kine, John (1721-1803)	
b. 5, f. 343	To ES	1786 July 20
b. 5 , f. 34 4	To ES	1787 January 10
b. 5, f. 345	To ES	1788 July 24
b. 5, f. 346	From ES	1788 August 29
b. 5, f. 347	To ES	1789 February 18
b. 5, f. 348	To ES	1789 June 18
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
b. 5, f. 349	To ES	1791 February 3
b. 5, f. 350	To ES	1791 June 25
b. 5, f. 351	To ES	1792 January 20
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 12-13	1792 April 19
b. 5, f. 352	To ES	1794 September 15

	Essequibo, Governor of See: Storm van 's Gravesande, Laurens	
	Everett, Noble (1747-1819) (Yale 1775)	
	To ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 140d-141	1779 October
b. 5, f. 353	To ES Enclosure: about aurora borealis	1781 April 13
	Ewing, John (1732-1802) (College of New Jersey 1754)	
b. 5, f. 354	To ES	1766 August 6
	From ES (copy) See: Ewing, John 1766 August 6	1766 August 26
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1766 September 5	1766 September 26
b. 5, f. 355	To ES	1768 July 1
b. 5, f. 356	From ES (copy)	1768 July 23
b. 5, f. 357	To ES	1780 July
b. 5, f. 358	From ES	1794 November 18
	nd Farmington, Connecticut, 2 Church, at Kensington See: Kensington Congregational Church (Kensington, Conn.)	
	rd Farmington, Connecticut, 3 Church, at Southington Parish See: Congregational Church (Southington, Conn.)	
	Farnum, Moses (1730-1780)	
	To John Chandler See: Maccarty, Thaddeus 1770 March 29	1770 March 21
	Farrand, Daniel (1722-1803) (College of New Jersey 1750)	
b. 5, f. 359	To ES	1781 [circa April]
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 5, pages 291-292	[circa 1781 April]
	Finley, Samuel (1715-1766)	
b. 5, f. 360	From ES	1766 March 25
b. 5, f. 361	From ES (copy)	1766 March 25

	First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.)	
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 237-238	1778 February 17
b. 5, f. 362	From ES	1778 March 18
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 262-263	1778 March 18
b. 5, f. 363	From ES (copy) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1778 March 19
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 6	1778 December 21
	First Congregational Church (Wallingford, Conn.)	
b. 5, f. 364	To Congregational Church (Harrington, Conn.)	1762 May 3
	First Presbyterian Church in the City of New York	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3012	To ministers, churches, and congregations in Boston and other towns in Massachusetts Bay Colony	1746 March 12
	Fish, Joseph (1706-1781) (Harvard 1728)	
	To ES See: Fish, Joseph 1772 December 11	1772 November 23
	To ES See: Fish, Joseph 1772 December 11	1772 December 7
b. 5, f. 365	From ES (draft)	1772 December 11
b. 5, f. 366	To ES	1772 December 15
	Fitch, Ebenezer (1756-1833) (Yale 1777)	
b. 5, f. 367	To ES	1780 July 26
	From ES (copy) See: Fitch, Ebenezer 1780 July 26	1780 August 11
b. 5, f. 368	To ES	1791 November 3
	Fitch, Thomas (1700-1774) (Yale 1721)	
b. 5, f. 369	To ES	1748 April 23
	Flagg, Henry C.	
b. 5, f. 370	To ES	1768 June 30

	Foote, Amelia Leavitt Jenkins (1827-)	
b. 5, f. 371	From [Mary Louisa Wells Peck (1835-)?] Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa1860?] September [9?]
b. 5, f. 372	From [Mary Louisa Wells Peck (1835-)?] (envelope only) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa1860?]
	Forbes, Eli (1726-1804) (Harvard 1751)	
b. 5, f. 373	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1777 December 24
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3013	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) Purchased from Thorsell on the Class of 1884, Yale College, Fund, 1952	1777 December 24
	From ES See: Murray, John 1778 January 19	[1778 January]
b. 5, f. 374	To ES	1788 September 10
	Fordyce, James (1720-1796)	
b. 5, f. 375	From ES (copy)	1763 November 22
	Forward, Justus (1730-1814) (Yale 1754)	
b. 5, f. 376	To ES	1766 June 5
b. 5, f. 376 b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3014	To ES <u>To ES</u> Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1792 January 24
b. 81 (Oversize),	<u>To ES</u> Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift c	1792 January 24
b. 81 (Oversize),	<u>To ES</u> Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift o Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1792 January 24
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3014	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790)	1792 January 24 of
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3014 b. 5, f. 377	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790) To Joseph Huey (copy)	1792 January 24 of 1753 June 6
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3014 b. 5, f. 377 b. 5, f. 378	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790) To Joseph Huey (copy) From ES (copy) To ES	1792 January 24 of 1753 June 6 1755 March 12
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3014 b. 5, f. 377 b. 5, f. 378 b. 5, f. 379	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790) To Joseph Huey (copy) From ES (copy) To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940 To ES	1792 January 24 f 1753 June 6 1755 March 12 1755 July 10 1755 September
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3014 b. 5, f. 377 b. 5, f. 378 b. 5, f. 379 b. 5, f. 380	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790) To Joseph Huey (copy) From ES (copy) To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1792 January 24 1753 June 6 1755 March 12 1755 July 10 1755 September 1 1755 September

Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790) (continued)

b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3016	To ES Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1930	1757 June 2
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1757 July 12
b. 5, f. 382	To unidentified (copy)	[1757 December 13]
b. 5, f. 383	From ES (copy)	1758 March 30
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1758 November 15
	From ES See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1761 December 30
	From ES See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1762 February 5
b. 5, f. 384	To ES	1762 December 19
b. 5, f. 385	<u>To ES</u> Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1930	1763 May 29
b. 5, f. 386	To ES Accompanied by a letter from George Welch to Thomas Lee 1764 April 6 Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1764 June 19
b. 5, f. 387	From ES (copy)	1765 February 20
b. 5, f. 388	To William Robertson Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1765 June 2
b. 5, f. 389	<u>To ES</u> Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1765 July 5
b. 5, f. 390	From ES (copy)	1765 October 23
b. 5, f. 391	From ES (copy, 1 of 3)	1765 November 6
	From ES (copy, 2 of 3) See: Franklin, Benjamin 1765 November 6 (copy, 1 of 3)	1765 November 6
b. 5, f. 392	From ES (copy, 3 fo 3)	1765 November 6
b. 5, f. 393	From ES (copy)	1765 November 26
b. 5, f. 394	From ES (copy)	1765 November 30

Franklin, Benjamin (1706-1790) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Wright, Thomas, "Reverend" (Bristol, England)	1766 February 26
	From ES See: Holwell, J. Z. (John Zephaniah) 1766 February 27	1766 March 7
	From ES See: Finley, Samuel 1766 March 25	1766 April 10
	From ES See: Channing, John, Jr. 1769 November 14	1769 December 27
	From ES (copy) See: Trecothick, Barlow 1770 September 28	1770 September 27
b. 5, f. 395	From ES (copy)	1770 September 28
b. 5, f. 396	From ES (copy)	1771 June 25
b. 5, f. 397	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1772 July 22
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, pages 437-442	1780 September 10
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, pages 446	1780 October 18
b. 5, f. 398	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1790 January 28
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, page 341	1790 January 28
b. 5, f. 399	To ES	1790 March 9
	To ES, extract (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, page 342-343	1790 March 9
b. 5, f. 400	To ES, extract (copy) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1790 March 9
	Franklin, James (1732?-1762)	
b. 5, f. 401	From ES (draft)	1760 February 4
	Franklin, William (1731-1813)	
	From ES (copy) See: Franklin, Benjamin 1765 July 5	1765 December 23
	Freeman, Nathaniel (1741-1827)	
b. 5, f. 402	To ES	1766 June 26

	French, William	
b. 5, f. 403	From ES (copy)	1752 September 25
b. 5, f. 404	From ES (copy)	1753 August 18
	[Frothingham, Ebenezer (1717?-1798)?]	
b. 5, f. 405	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 October 12
	Fry, John	
b. 5, f. 406	From ES Purchased from William Reese Co. on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 1996	1785 January 11
	From ES (copy) See: Grant, Abigail Chesebrough 1784 November 29	1785 January 11
	Furneaux, Philip (1726-1783)	
b. 5, f. 407	From ES (copy)	1771 June 29
b. 5, f. 408	To ES	1772 March 2
b. 5, f. 409	From ES (copy)	1772 May 20
b. 5, f. 410	From ES (copy)	1772 November 20
	From ES (copy) See: Jennings, Joseph 1773 November 29	1773 December 4
	From ES (copy) See: Chauncy, Charles 1773 December 8	1775 April 12
	Gains, George	
b. 5, f. 411	To ES	1780 August 3
	Gale, Benjamin (1715-1790) (Yale 1733)	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3017	To ES	1761 January 7
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3018	To ES	[circa 1764 January]
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3019	To ES	1764 April 11
b. 5, f. 412	To ES	1764 November 24
b. 5, f. 413	To ES	1764 December 18

Gale, Benjamin (1715-1790) (Yale 1733) (continued)

b. 5, f. 414	To ES	1765 February 28
b. 5, f. 415	To ES	1765 April 17
b. 5, f. 416	To ES	1766 March 12
b. 5, f. 417	To ES	1766 June 10
b. 5, f. 418	To ES	1766 July 8
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3020	To ES	1766 August 23
b. 5, f. 419	From ES	1766 October 1
b. 6, f. 420	To ES	1767 January 2
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3021	To ES	1767 April 17
b. 6, f. 421	From ES	1767 April 30
b. 6, f. 422	From ES	1767 May 1
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3022	To ES	1767 October 15
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3023	To ES	1768 February 22
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3024	To ES	1769 April 1
b. 6, f. 423	To ES	1769 April 12
b. 6, f. 424	To ES	1769 May 9
b. 6, f. 425	To ES	1772 December 10
b. 6, f. 426	To ES	1772 December 21
b. 6, f. 427	To ES	1773 March 1
b. 6, f. 428	To ES	1773 March 30
b. 6, f. 429	To ES	1773 June 29
b. 6, f. 430	To ES	1773 August 6
b. 6, f. 431	From ES (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973	1774 April 2
	Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3025	From ES Gift of Margaret E. Pantzer, 1969	1778 August 8

Gale, Benjamin (1715-1790) (Yale 1733) (continued)

b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3026	To ES	[1780 November 15]
b. 6, f. 432	To ES	1782 February 28
b. 6, f. 433	To ES	1783 February
b. 6, f. 434	From Samuel Huntington (1731-1796) (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973 Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	1784 March 24
b. 6, f. 435	From Thomas Chittenden (1730-1797) (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973 Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	1784 October 7
	To Thomas Chittenden (1730-1797). Draft (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973 See: Gale, Benjamin, from Thomas Chittenden 1784 October 7 Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	1784 October
b. 6, f. 436	From [Elizer Talcott (1728-1793)?] and [William Judd (1743-1804) (Yale 1763)?] (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973 Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	1785 September 7
b. 6, f. 437	To ES	1786 June 2
b. 6, f. 438	To children of Benjamin Gale (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973 Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	1789 July 28
[Ga	le, Benjamin (circa 1768-1825) (Yale 1788)?]	
b. 6, f. 439	To [Samuel Gale (1751-)?] (photocopy) Gift of John R. Morris, 1973 Location of original: owned by John R. Morris	1775 July 21
Gal	e, Samuel	
b. 6, f. 440	From ES Gift of Margaret E. Pantzer, 1969	1788 July 25
Gar	nnett, Caleb (1745-1818) (Harvard 1763)	
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, page 451	1780 November 3
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 126	1780 November 3

Gannett, Caleb (1745-1818) (Harvard 1763) (continued)

	To ES (copy) See: Lilterary Diary Series/Volume 10 page 288	1781 April 2
b. 6, f. 441	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1817 September 17
G	annett, Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles) (1801-1871) (Harvard 1820)	
b. 6, f. 442	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1817 June 8
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3027	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1819 November 13
b. 6, f. 443	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 November 14
b. 6, f. 444	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] June [circa 6]
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3028	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1821 June 19
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3029	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1822 December 16
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3030	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1823 January 9
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3031	To unidentified Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1824?]
b. 6, f. 445	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1826 August 14
b. 6, f. 446	To Harriet Martineau Former call number: Gen Mss Misc Grp 3032 F-1	1831 July 20
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1980	
	Removed from <i>Traditions of Palestine</i> (New York: George Routledge and Sons, [1870?])	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3032	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 January 5
b. 6, f. 447	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1833 August 19
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3033	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1833 October 2

Gannett, Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles) (1801-1871) (Harvard 1820) (continued)

b. 6, f. 448	To Jeremiah Day Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1833 October 16
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3034	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1835 March 10
b. 6, f. 449	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1845 October 14
b. 6, f. 450	To William Channing Gannett Former call number: Gen Mss Misc Grp 3032 F-2 Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett	[1859] August 9
	(1919-2011), 1980 Removed from <i>Lecture on Education</i> by Horace Mann (Boston: Marsh, Capen, Lyon, and Webb, 1840)	
	Gannett, Ruth Stiles (1765-1808)	
b. 6, f. 451	To Sophia Willard Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	[1795]
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	
b. 6, f. 452	To Mary Russell Frost Hubbard Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa early 1798]
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3035	From unidentified (envelope only)	[before 1799]
b. 6, f. 453	To Mary Russell Frost Hubbard Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1800] July 3
	Gardner, [Caleb?]	
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," page 14 (MVP #200)	1755 July 11
	Gardner, John (1695-1775) (Harvard 1715)	
	To Nathan Stone See: Stone, Nathan 1767 March 30	1767 March 9
	Garrison, Nicholas	
b. 6, f. 454	To ES	1793 March 4
	From ES (copy) See: Garrison, Nicholas 1793 March 4	1793 March 12
	Gates, Horatio (1728-1806)	

Gates, Horatio (1728-1806) (continued)

	To Bennington (Vt.) Committee (copy) See: Yale College Corporation [1777 October 2] (copy, 1 of 2)	1777 September 17
	Gaylord, Nathaniel (1751-1841) (Yale 1774)	
b. 6, f. 455	To ES	1781 July 27
	General Convention of the Pastors of the Congregational, Consociated, and Presbyterian Churches in North America	
b. 6, f. 456	From ES (copy)	1766 December 24
	Geneva, University of See: Marchant, Henry	
	Gerard, Alexander (1728-1795)	
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Skene, David 1767 March 10	1767 March 10
b. 6, f. 457	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1767 March 10
	Gérard, Conrad Alexandre (1729-1790)	
b. 6, f. 458	From ES (draft, 1 of 4)	[1779 April 30]
b. 6, f. 459	From ES (draft, 2 of 4)	1779 April 30
b. 6, f. 460	From ES (draft, 3 of 4)	1779 April 30
b. 6, f. 461	From ES (draft, 4 of 4)	1779 April 30
b. 6, f. 462	From ES (copy)	1779 May 10
b. 6, f. 463	From ES (draft, 1 of 3)	1779 August 2
b. 6, f. 464	From ES (draft, 2 of 3)	[1779 August 2]
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3036	From ES (draft, 3 of 3)	1779 August 2
b. 6, f. 465	To ES, in French French	1779 August 20
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	To ES, in French (copy) French	1779 August 20
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, pages 90-91	
b. 6, f. 466	To ES, English translation	1779 August 20
	To ES, English translation (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, pages 92-93	1779 August 20
	Cibbons Thomas (1720, 1705)	

Gibbons, Thomas (1720-1785)

Gibbons, Thomas (1720-1785) (continued)

b. 6, f. 467	From ES (copy)	1763 November 22
	Gillies, John (1712-1796)	
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1767 March 11	1767 March 20
	Gilmore, George	
b. 6, f. 468	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1788 November 12
	To ES, excerpt (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, page 232	1788 November 12
	Glissan, Thomas	
b. 6, f. 469	To ES	1790 February 25
	Gold, Hezekiah (1731-1790) (Yale 1751)	
b. 6, f. 470	To ES	1769 October 9
	Goldthwait, Joseph	
b. 94, f. 471	To ES	1766 November 24
	Goodrich, Elizur (1734-1797) (Yale 1752)	
b. 6, f. 472	To ES	1753 October 22
b. 6, f. 473	To ES	1777 September 10
b. 6, f. 474	To ES Enclosure: meeting minutes of the Yale College Corporation, 1778 January 13	1778 January 20
b. 6, f. 475	To ES	1778 February 12
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volumes 8, pages 242-243	1778 February 23
b. 6, f. 476	To ES	1778 November 4
b. 6, f. 477	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1779 November 7
b. 6, f. 478	To ES Enclosure: about Yale College leases	1781 March 16
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	

Goodrich, Elizur (1734-1797) (Yale 1752) (continued)

	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 248-249	1781 March 29
b. 6, f. 479	To ES	1781 March 29
b. 6, f. 480	To ES	1781 April 7
b. 6, f. 481	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1782 February 26
b. 6, f. 482	To ES	1783 March 31
b. 6, f. 483	To ES	1783 August 5
b. 6, f. 484	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1784 January 23
b. 6, f. 485	From ES	1784 March 5
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3037	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1791 February 3
	Goodrich, Elizur (1761-1849) (Yale 1779)	
b. 94, f. 486	To ES	1780 August 31
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 105-106	1780 August 31
	Gordon, William (1728-1807) (Harvard 1751 Hon)	
b. 6, f. 487	To ES	1772 May 29
b. 6, f. 488	To ES	1772 September 23
b. 6, f. 489	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1779 October 30
b. 6, f. 490	To ES	1789 February 28
b. 6, f. 491	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1795 June 23
	Graham, Catharine Macaulay See: Macaulay, Catharine	
	Grant, Abigail Chesebrough (1734-1807)	
b. 6, f. 492	To ES	1783 August 22
b. 6, f. 493	From ES (copy)	1784 November 29

Grant, Abigail Chesebrough (1734-1807) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Richardson, Jacob 1784 August 3	1785 February 9
	From ES See: Richardson, Jacob 1784 August 3	1785 April 10
	Grant, Alexander (1733-1783)	
b. 6, f. 494	To ES	1759 March 30
b. 6, f. 495	To ES	1759 June 18
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 July 26
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 September 10
b. 6, f. 496	To ES	1760 May
b. 6, f. 497	From ES	1760 September 22
b. 6, f. 498	To ES	1762 May 8
b. 6, f. 499	From ES	1764 November 9
	Grant, Josiah (1711-1789)	
b. 6, f. 500	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1757 December 7
	"Gravesande, L. Storm Van's, Governor of Esequibo" See: Storm van 's Gravesande, Laurens	
	Great Britain. Treasury	
b. 7, f. 501	From ES (copy)	1765 November 6
	Greek Church at Jerusalem See: Jerusalem. Greek Church	
	Green, Jacob (1722-1790) (Harvard 1744)	
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 May 5
b. 7, f. 502	To ES	1780 May 13
	Green, Timothy (1679-1757)	
	From ES (copy) See: Williams, Ephraim 1750 September 17	1750 December 14

Green, Timothy (1679-1757) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Wyllys, George 1750 December 21	1750 December 31
	Greene, Catherine (1753-1814)	
b. 7, f. 503	From ES Purchased from Rendell on the Hall Park McCullough Fund, 1970	1775 March 1
b. 7 , f. 504	To ES	1782 June 13
	Greene, Jacob (Harvard 1744) See: Green, Jacob	
	Greene, Nathanael (1742-1786)	
b. 7 , f. 505	From ES	1784 April 24
	Greene, Ray (1765-1849) (Yale 1784)	
	To ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 4, page 27	1785 September 30
	Greene, William (1731-1809)	
b. 7, f. 506	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1782 February 6
	Griswold, Matthew (1714-1799)	
b. 7 , f. 507	To ES	1783 October 23
b. 7, f. 508	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1785 March 16
	Griswold, Stanley (1763-1815) (Yale 1786)	
b. 7, f. 509	To Thomas Wells Bray	1794 June 27
	Gunn, Moses (1728-1793) (Yale 1748)	
b. 7, f. 510	To ES	1752 August 24
	Hackley, Levi (-1786) (Yale 1785)	
b. 7 , f. 511	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 July 8
	"Hahn, Dr." (Aachen, Germany)	
b. 7, f. 512	From ES, in Latin (copy, 1 of 2) Latin	1767 March 6
b. 7, f. 513	From ES, In Latin (copy, 2 of 2) Latin	1767 March [6]
	Hall, Samuel (1695-1776) (Yale 1716)	

Hall, Samuel (1695-1776) (Yale 1716)

Hall, Samuel (1695-1776) (Yale 1716) (continued)

b. 7, f. 514	To ES	1765 April 22
	From ES (copy) See: Hall, Samuel 1765 April 22	1765 May 6
b. 7, f. 515	To ES	1766 April 4
	Halsey, Jeremiah (1733-1780) (College of New Jersey 1755)	
b. 7, f. 516	To ES	1766 October 10
	Hamilton, A.	
b. 7, f. 517	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1763 March 21
	Hamilton, Joseph	
b. 94, f. 518	To ES	1781 July 16
	Hammond, Elnathan	
b. 7, f. 519	To ES	[circa 1769 June]
	Hart, William (1713-1784) (Yale 1732)	
b. 94, f. 520	To ES	1766 November 6
b. 7, f. 521	From ES (copy)	1767 February 27
b. 7, f. 522	To ES	1767 March 4
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1767 August 27	1767 August 20
b. 7, f. 523	To ES	1767 September 7
b. 7, f. 524	To ES	1767 October 20
b. 7, f. 525	To ES	1768 August 12
b. 7 , f. 526	To ES	1769 January 17
b. 7 , f. 527	To ES	1769 March 14
b. 7, f. 528	To ES	1770 September 17
	Hartwig, Johann Christoph (1714-1796)	
b. 7, f. 529	To ES	[1792 May]
	Harvey, David (1710?-)	
b. 7, f. 530	From ES (copy)	1766 August 26

	Harwig, Christopher (1714-1796) See: Hartwig, Johann Christoph	
	"Harwinton," Connecticut, Church at See: First Congregational Church (Wallingford, Conn.)	
	Haven, Samuel (1727-1806) (Harvard 1749)	
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, pages 58-59	1777 February 3
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, pages 56-57	1777 February 7
	Hawley, Gideon (1727-1807) (Yale 1749)	
	To Eleazer Wheelock, extract (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 537	1761 November 25
b. 94, f. 531	To ES	1762 June 11
b. 7, f. 532	To ES	1763 October 30
b. 7, f. 533	To ES	1771 January 22
	Hazard, Ebenezer (1744-1817) (College of New Jersey 1762)	
b. 7, f. 534	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1774 August 23
b. 7, f. 535	To ES	1780 September 11
	Hazard, Nathaniel (1748-1798) (College of New Jersey 1764)	
b. 7, f. 536	To ES	1791 November 18
	Heart, Jonathan (1748-1791) (Yale 1768)	
b. 7, f. 537	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 September 1
	Heatly, Suetonius Grant (1751-1793)	
b. 7 , f. 538	From ES (copy)	1794 July 10
	Heaton, Adna (1762?-1827)	
	To ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 14-16	1792 November 3
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 16-21	1792 December 10

	Helme, [James?]	
b. 7, f. 539	To ES	1765 May 25
	Hill Timothy	
b. 7, f. 540	To ES	1780 July 3
	Enclosure: response to a mathematical question	
	Hillhouse, James Abraham (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)	
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1749/1750
	See: Unidentified, 1749/1750 January 22	February 20
b. 7, f. 541	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1749/1750 February 20
	Accompanied by "Dimensions of the Orrery"	-
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1755 November 15
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	175/ 5-6
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1756 February 21
	Hillhouse, James (1754-1832) (Yale 1773)	
b. 7, f. 542	To ES	1789 December
5.7,1.342	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	22
b. 7, f. 543	To ES	1792 December
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	24
	Hinckley, Dyar Throop (1765?-1847) (Yale 1785)	
b. 7, f. 544	To ES	1790 May 28
	Hitchcock, Enos (1745-1803) (Harvard 1767)	
b. 7, f. 545	From ES	1780 July 12
	Accompanied by an engraved portrait of ES	
	Purchased on the Class of 1884 Fund, 1954	
b. 7, f. 546	From ES	1782 July 20
	Gift of Isaac Stokes, 1971	
b. 7 , f. 547	From ES	1784 November 8
	Gift of Ellsworth Eliot, 1936	-
	Hitchcock, Reuben (1764-1794) (Yale 1786)	
b. 7, f. 548	To ES	1792 April 5
	Hobart, John Sloss (1738-1805) (Yale 1757)	

Hobart, John Sloss (1738-1805) (Yale 1757) (continued)

	Hobart, Noah (1706-1773) (Yale 1724)	
b. 7, f. 550	To ES	1772 November 8
	Holmes, Abiel (1763-1837) (Yale 1783)	
b. 7, f. 551	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1783 October 27
b. 7, f. 552	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1784 July 5
b. 7, f. 553	To ES Enclosure: two drawings of a water spout	[1785 March]
	From ES See: Holmes, Mary Stiles 1794 July 21	1794 July 21
	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Leavitt, Mary Holmes, to To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1817 November 14	1817 November 14
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3038	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 August 31
b. 7 , f. 554	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1823 July 31
b. 7 , f. 555	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1826 March]
b. 7 , f. 556	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1829 December 21
b. 7, f. 557	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 January 7
b. 7 , f. 558	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 May 16
b. 7, f. 559	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 October 24
b. 7, f. 560	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1833 February 11
b. 7, f. 561	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1834 June 26

Holmes, Abraham (1641-1722)

Holmes, Abraham (1641-1722) (continued)

b. 7 , f. 562	To Thomas Palmer	1703 September 2
	Holmes, Ann Susan (1804-1877) See: Upham, Ann Susan Holmes	
	Holmes, Mary Jackson (1802-1825) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes	
	Holmes, Mary Stiles (1767-1795)	
b. 7 , f. 563	From ES Purchased from William Reese Co. on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 1999	1794 February 4
b. 7, f. 564	From ES to Mary Stiles Holmes and Abiel Holmes Purchased from Walter R. Benjamin on the Library Associates Fund, 1976	1794 July 21
	Holmes, Sarah Jackson Wendell (1768-1862)	
b. 7, f. 565	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1826 September]
	Holmes, Stephen (-1773) (Yale 1752)	
b. 7, f. 566	To ES	1765 December 23
	Holt, John (1721-1784)	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3039	From ES (copy)	1759 August 10
b. 7, f. 567	To ES	1760 April 8
	Holwell, J. Z. (John Zephaniah) (1711-1798)	
b. 7, f. 568	From ES (copy)	1766 February 27
	From ES (copy) See: Whittelsey, Chauncey 1767 July 28	1767 August 8
	Holyoke, Edward (1689-1769) (Harvard 1705)	
b. 7 , f. 569	From ES (copy)	1766 July 22
b. 7 , f. 570	From ES (copy	1766 September 12
	Honeywood, St. John (1763-1798) (Yale 1782)	
b. 7, f. 571	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1782 March 28
b. 7, f. 572	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1782 May 20

Honeywood, St. John (1763-1798) (Yale 1782) (continued)

b. 7, f. 573	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1782 June 4
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3040	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1785 March 7
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3041	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1785 July 5
b. 7, f. 574	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1785 September 16
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3042	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1785 November 3
b. 7, f. 575	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1786 January 26
b. 7, f. 576	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1786 June 26
b. 7 , f. 577	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1786 October 11
b. 7, f. 578	To ES	1786 October 28
b. 7, f. 579	To ES Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1788 June 4
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3043	To ES Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1791 June 24
	Hooker, John (1729-1777) (Yale 1751)	
b. 8, f. 580	To ES	1764 June 11
	Hooker, John (1761-1829) (Yale 1782)	
b. 8, f. 581	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 March 15
	Hooker, Nathaniel (1737-1770) (Yale 1755)	
b. 8, f. 582	To ES	1761 November 12
b. 8, f. 583	To ES	1766 November 15
	Hopkins, Hannah	
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1755 October 29
	Hopkins, Samuel (1721-1803) (Yale 1741)	

Hopkins, Samuel (1721-1803) (Yale 1741) (continued)

b. 8, f. 584	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1770 March 26
b. 8, f. 585	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1779 November 10
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3044	To ES Purchased from Mrs. Woodruff R. Smith on Cecil J. Harribine Fund, 1976	1790 December 27
	Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749)	
b. 8, f. 586	To ES	1750 June 23
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 July 3
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 July 17
b. 8, f. 587	To ES	1751 April 9
b. 94, f. 588	From ES	1755 October 29
b. 8, f. 589	To ES	1757 September 27
b. 8, f. 590	To ES	1764 June 5
b. 8, f. 591	From ES	1764 June 11
b. 8, f. 592	To ES	1765 June 4
	Hopkins, Stephen (1707-1785)	
	From ES (copy) See: Rhode Island College (1764-1804) 1766 September 3	1766 September 3
	To Simeon Potter (copy) See: Wanton, Joseph	1775 April
	Hotchkiss, John (1731-1779) (Yale 1748)	
b. 8, f. 593	To ES	1769 September 18
	Howell, David (1747-1824) (College of New Jersey 1766)	
b. 8, f. 594	To ES	1769 June 5
	Howland, John (1722-1804) (Harvard 1741)	
b. 8, f. 595	To ES Enclosure: letter from Timothy Ruggles to John Howland, 1764 September 8	1764 September 22
	Hubbard, Daniel (1706-1742) (Yale 1727)	

Hubbard, Daniel (1706-1742) (Yale 1727) (continued)

	To John Hubbard (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 5, page 73	1730 November 4
	To Elizabeth Hubbard (1702-1744), extract (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 5, page 73	1740/1741 February
	Hubbard, Elizabeth See: Stiles, Elizabeth Hubbard (1731-1775)	
	Hubbard, John (1703-1773)	
	To Leverett Hubbard (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1745 April 6
b. 8, f. 596	To ES	1757 March 15
b. 8, f. 597	From ES Accompanied by notes about letters to John Hubbard Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1757 March 18
b. 8, f. 598	To ES	1757 May 30
b. 8, f. 599	To ES	1757 July 25
b. 8, f. 600	To ES	1759 January 22
b. 8, f. 601	To ES	1760 September 15
b. 8, f. 602	To ES	1762 July 23
b. 8, f. 603	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1764 January 30
b. 8, f. 604	To ES	1764 April 16
b. 8, f. 605	To ES	1764 May 23
b. 8, f. 606	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1764 June 12
b. 8, f. 607	From ES	1764 November 14
b. 8, f. 608	To ES	1764 December 1
b. 8, f. 609	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1765 February 22
b. 8, f. 610	To ES	1765 November 21
b. 8, f. 611	To ES	1766 January 2
b. 8, f. 612	To ES	1766 February 20

Hubbard, John (1703-1773) (continued)

b. 8, f. 613	To ES	1766 April 21
b. 8, f. 614	To ES	1766 July 3
b. 8, f. 615	To ES	1766 September 21
b. 8, f. 616	To ES	1767 March 29
b. 8, f. 617	To ES	1767 June 1
b. 8, f. 618	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1767 July 31
b. 8, f. 619	To ES	1768 March 28
b. 8, f. 620	To ES	1768 July 16
b. 8, f. 621	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1768 November 30
b. 8, f. 622	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1769 April 4
b. 8, f. 623	To ES	1769 April 19
b. 8, f. 624	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1769 May 30
b. 8, f. 625	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1769 July 8
b. 8, f. 626	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1769 August 26
b. 8, f. 627	To ES	1770 March 1
b. 8, f. 628	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1770 March 9
b. 8, f. 629	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1771 March 18
b. 8, f. 630	To ES	1771 April 25
b. 8, f. 631	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1773 March 22
b. 8, f. 632	From ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1773 May 31
	Hubbard, John (1727-1786) (Yale 1744)	
b. 8, f. 633	To ES	1767 March 21

Hubbard, John (1727-1786) (Yale 1744) (continued)

b. 8, f. 634	To First Congregational Church (Meriden, Conn.)	[1767 early November]
b. 8, f. 635	To ES	1767 December 2
b. 8, f. 636	From ES	1767 December 15
b. 8, f. 637	From ES Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1980	1775 June 28
b. 8, f. 638	From ES	1776 November 15
	Hubbard, Leverett (1725-1794) (Yale 1744)	
b. 8, f. 639	To ES	1765 November 6
	Hubbard, Mary Russell Frost (1736-1806)	
b. 8, f. 640	From ES	1776 June 1
	Accompanied by autograph letter, signed, from E. W. Barstow to Andrew Keogh, 1918 November 5, about letter from Hubbard, Mary Russell Frost Hubbard	
b. 8, f. 641	To Ann Moore	1795 August 3
	Hubbard, Sarah	
b. 8, f. 642	To ES?	1765 [March]
	Hubbard, Stephen Whitehead (1747-1771) (Yale 1766)	
	From ES (copy)	1767 June 15
	See: Chauncy, Charles 1767 June 15	
b. 8, f. 643	To ES	1767 October 15
b. 8, f. 644	To ES	1768 July 18
b. 8, f. 645	To ES	1768 August 14
b. 8, f. 646	To ES	1769 February 28
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	
b. 8, f. 647	To ES	1770 February 27
	Hudson & Goodwin	
b. 8, f. 648	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1781 September 10
	Hull, William (1753-1825) (Yale 1772)	
b. 8, f. 649	To ES	1782 January 14
b. 8, f. 650	To ES	1784 February 23

b. 8, f. 662	From ES (copy)	1765 May 29
b. 8, f. 661	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1765 March 25
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Hutchinson, Thomas 1765 May 29	1765 March 25
b. 94, f. 660	To ES	1765 January 15
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Memoirs," pages 15-17 (MVP 336)	1765 January 8
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Hutchinson, Thomas, 1764 May 7	1765 January 8
b. 8, f. 659	To ES	1764 July 4
b. 8, f. 658	From ES (copy)	1764 May 7
b. 8, f. 657	To ES	1764 February 15
	Hutchinson, Thomas (1711-1780) (Harvard 1727)	
	Gift of Carl A. Lohmann, 1939	
b. 8, f. 656	From ES Enclosure: vote of the Yale College Corporation, 1792 June 26	1792 June 28
	Huntington, Samuel (1731-1796)	
	To John Wheelock See: Miscellaneous Papers and Volumes Series/Notebook for academic year, Yale College, pages 39-40 (MVP #880)	1786 May 23
	Huntington, Joseph (1735-1794) (Yale 1762)	
	Original owned by George D. Smith. Accompanied by a letter from Smith, 1907 September 8	
b. 8, f. 655	From ES (typed transcript) Acquired from George D. Smith, 1907	1789 October 29
	Huntington, Enoch (1739-1809)	
b. 8, f. 654	To ES	1793 June 1
b. 8, f. 653	To ES	1791 August 7
	Humphry, Dudley	
b. 8, f. 652	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1795 February 21
b. 8, f. 651	To ES	1792 February 14
	Humphreys, David (1752-1818) (Yale 1771)	

Hutchinson, Thomas (1711-1780) (Harvard 1727) (continued)

b. 94, f. 663	To ES	1765 June 6
b. 8, f. 664	From ES (copy, 1 of 3)	1765 October 5
	From ES (copy, 2 of 3) See: Hutchinson, Thomas 1765 October 5	1765 October 5
b. 94, f. 665	From ES (copy, 3 of 3)	1765 October 5
	From ES (copy) See: Intineraries Series/Volume 2, page 203	1765 November 12
	From ES (copy) See: Hutchinson, Thomas 1767 November 26	1767 September 11
b. 8, f. 666	From ES (copy, 1 of 4)	[1767 November 26]
	From ES (copy, 2 of 4) See: Hutchinson, Thomas 1767 November 26 (copy, 3 of 4)	1767 November 26
b. 8, f. 667	From ES (copy, 3 of 4)	1767 November 26
b. 8, f. 668	From ES (copy, 4 of 4)	1767 November 26
	Hyde, Simeon (1755-1783) (Yale 1776)	
b. 8, f. 669	To ES	1781 July 12
b. 8, f. 669		1781 July 12
b. 8, f. 669 b. 9, f. 670	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742)	1781 July 12 1756 August 16
	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll	
b. 9, f. 670	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES	1756 August 16
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES	1756 August 16 1761 March 20
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES From ES	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672 b. 9, f. 673	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES From ES To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2)	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19 1779 October 30
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672 b. 9, f. 673 b. 9, f. 674	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES From ES To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2)	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19 1779 October 30 1779 October 30
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672 b. 9, f. 673 b. 9, f. 674 b. 9, f. 675	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES To ES To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2)	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19 1779 October 30 1779 October 30 1780 January 1
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672 b. 9, f. 673 b. 9, f. 674 b. 9, f. 675 b. 9, f. 676	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES To ES To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2)	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19 1779 October 30 1779 October 30 1780 January 1 1780 January 1
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672 b. 9, f. 673 b. 9, f. 674 b. 9, f. 675 b. 9, f. 676 b. 9, f. 677	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES To ES To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2)	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19 1779 October 30 1779 October 30 1780 January 1 1780 January 1 1780 April 3
b. 9, f. 670 b. 9, f. 671 b. 94, f. 672 b. 9, f. 673 b. 9, f. 674 b. 9, f. 675 b. 9, f. 676 b. 9, f. 677 b. 9, f. 678	To ES Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) Copies are in the hand of Jared Ingersoll From ES To ES To ES To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2) To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2)	1756 August 16 1761 March 20 1763 March 19 1779 October 30 1779 October 30 1780 January 1 1780 January 1 1780 April 3 1780 April 3

Ingersoll, Jared (1722-1781) (Yale 1742) (continued)

b. 9, f. 682	To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2)	1780 August 10
b. 9, f. 683	To Benjamin Gale (copy, 1 of 2)	1780 October 15
b. 9, f. 684	To Benjamin Gale (copy, 2 of 2)	1780 October 15
b. 9, f. 685	[To Benjamin Gale?], incomplete	1780 December 18
b. 9 , f. 686	To Benjamin Gale (copy)	1781 May 20
	Irish, John	
b. 9, f. 687	From ES (copy)	1785 March 14
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1784 November 29	1785 April
	Jackson, Hall (1739-1797)	
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3045	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1787 April 30
	Jackson, Richard (-1787)	
b. 9 , f. 688	From ES (copy)	1762 February 5
	From ES (copy) See: Jackson, Richard 1762 February 5	1762 [February?]
	Jackson, William (1732-1813)	
b. 9, f. 689	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 July 6
	From ES (copy) See: Jackson, William 1789 July 6	1789 July 16
b. 9, f. 690	To ES (copy, 1 of 2) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 August 8
b. 9 , f. 691	To ES (copy, 2 of 2) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 August 8
	Jay, John (1745-1820)	
b. 9, f. 692	From ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 December 15
b. 94, f. 693	To ES	1790 January 7
	Jefferson, Thomas (1743-1826)	

Jefferson, Thomas (1743-1826)

Jefferson, Thomas (1743-1826) (continued)

b. 9, f. 694	<u>To ES</u> Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1974	1784 June 10
b. 9, f. 695	To ES	1786 September 1
b. 9, f. 696	To ES	1786 December 24
Jen	kins, J. L. (Jonathan Leavitt) (1830-1913)	
b. 9, f. 697	To [Charles Cheney Foote (1825-1871)?] Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1859 March 7
b. 9, f. 698	To Amelia Leavitt Jenkins Foote (1827-1911) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1861 September 3
b. 9, f. 699	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1861 October 23
b. 9, f. 700	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1864 August 10
b. 9 , f. 701	To unidentified Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1890 January 10
Jen	nings, Joseph (active 1769)	
b. 94, f. 702	To ES	1764 March 8
b. 9 , f. 703	To ES	1764 September 7
b. 9, f. 704	To ES	1764 September 13
b. 9 , f. 705	From ES	1765 November 29
	From ES (copy) See: Scott, John 1766 February 26	1766 February 26
b. 9, f. 706	To ES Enclosure: seven items about dissenting ministers	1766 July 19
b. 9, f. 707	From ES (copy)	1766 November 17
b. 9, f. 708	From ES (copy)	1767 January 20
b. 9, f. 709	From ES (copy)	1767 August 8
	From ES (copy) See: Furneaux, Philip 1771 June 29	1771 June 29

Jennings, Joseph (active 1769) (continued)

b. 9, f. 710	To ES	1772 February 15
b. 9, f. 711	From ES (copy)	1773 November 29
	Jerusalem. Greek Church	
b. 9, f. 712	From ES (copy)	1774 November 8
	Jesuit College at Mexico City, Mexico See: Mexico City (Mexico). Jesuit college	
	Jocelyn, Simeon Smith (1799-1879)	
b. 9, f. 713	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 March 30
	Johnson, Samuel (1696-1772) (Yale 1714)	
b. 9, f. 714	To ES	1750/1751 March 11
	Johnson, Stephen (1724-1786) (Yale 1743)	
b. 9, f. 715	To ES	1766 March 5
	Johnson, William (1731-1756) (Yale 1748)	
	From ES See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 July 7
	Johnson, William Samuel (1727-1819) (Yale 1744)	
	From ES (copy) See: Lardner, Nathaniel 1766 December 8	1766 December 16
	From ES (copy) See: Franklin, Benjamin 1771 June 25	1771 June 25
b. 9, f. 716	From ES	1779 November 3
b. 94, f. 717	To ES	1789 March 6
b. 94, f. 718	From ES	1789 April 3
	Jones, John Totty	
b. 94, f. 719	To ES	1786 July 26
	Jones, William (1746-1794)	
	From ES See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 93-123, 129-190	1794 January 18
	Kalmár, György (1726-)	
Kalmár, György (1726-) (continued)

b. 9, f. 720	To ES	1753 February 8
b. 94, f. 721	From ES	1753 August 18
	Karigal, Haijm Isaac (1733-1777)	
b. 9, f. 722	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 1 of 5) Hebrew	[1773 May 24]
b. 9, f. 723	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 2 of 5) Hebrew	[1773 May 24]
b. 9, f. 724	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 3 of 5) Hebrew	1773 May 24
	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 4 of 5) Hebrew	1773 May 24
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 169-170	
b. 9, f. 725	<u>From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 5 of 5)</u> Hebrew	1773 May 24
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 171-173	1773 May 24
b. 9, f. 726	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1773 May 24
b. 9 , f. 727	To ES, in Hebrew Hebrew	[1773 May 29]
b. 9, f. 728	To ES, English translation	[1773 May 29]
b. 9 , f. 729	To ES, in Hebrew Hebrew	[1773 May 31]
	To ES, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew	[1773 May 31]
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 180-181	
b. 9 , f. 730	To ES, English translation (copy, 1 of 2)	[1773 May 31]
	To ES, English translation (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 182-183	[1773 May 31]
	From ES, in Hebrew Hebrew	1773 June 7
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, page 179	
	From ES, English translation	1773 June 7
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, page 179	
b. 9, f. 731	<u>From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 1 of 4)</u> Hebrew	1773 July 19
b. 9, f. 732	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 2 of 4) Hebrew	1773 July 19

Karigal, Haijm Isaac (1733-1777) (continued)

b. 9, f. 733	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 3 of 4) Hebrew	1773 July 19
b. 9, f. 734	From ES, in Hebrew (copy, 4 of 4) Hebrew	1773 July 19
b. 9, f. 735	From ES, English translation	1773 July 19
b. 81 (Oversize), f. 3046	To ES, in English	1773 September 19
b. 9, f. 736	From ES (copy)	1773 December 8
b. 9, f. 737	From ES, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew	1774 March
b. 9, f. 738	From ES, in English (copy)	1774 March
b. 9, f. 739	To ES, in English	1774 May 27
b. 9, f. 740	To ES, in English	1774 July 5
b. 9, f. 741	To ES, in English	1774 October 11
	From ES, in English (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 5, pages 225-232	1775 July 7
b. 9, f. 742	To ES, in English	1775 September 14
	Kelsey, Aaron (1735-1799)	
b. 10, f. 743	From ES Accompanied by a typed transcript from the tombstone of Eli Kelsey (1763-1788) (Yale 1788)	1788 June 5
	Kensington Congregational Church (Kensington, Conn.)	
b. 10 , f. 744	To ES Enclosure: three items about Kensington Congregational Church (Kensington, Conn.)	1751 December 13
	Kent, James (1763-1847) (Yale 1781)	
b. 10, f. 745	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1784 August 30
b. 10, f. 746	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1787 September 8
	Keteltas, Abraham (1732-1798) (Yale 1752)	
b. 10 , f. 747	To ES	1759 June 18
	King, Samuel (1748-1819)	

King, Samuel (1748-1819) (continued)

b. 10, f. 748	To ES	1790 April 7
	Enclosure: two drawings of astronomical observations	
	To ES, extracts (copy)	1790 April 7
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, pages 346-347	
	Kirby, Ephraim (1757-1804)	
b. 98 (Oversize),	To ES	1787 June 4
f. 3047	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
	Kirkland, Samuel (1741-1808) (College of New Jersey 1765)	
b. 10, f. 749	From ES (copy)	1767 November 4
	Kirtland, Samuel (College of New Jersey 1765) See: Kirkland, Samuel	
	Knox, Hugh (approximately 1727-1790) (College of New Jersey 1754)	
b. 94, f. 750	To ES	1789 December 3
	Københavns universitet	
	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1765 January
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Memoirs," pages 11-12 (MVP 336)	
b. 10, f. 751	From ES, in Latin (copy, 1 of 2) Latin	1765 May 15
b. 10, f. 752	From ES, in Latin (copy, 2 of 2) Latin	1765 May 15
	Langdon, Samuel (1723-1797) (Harvard 1740)	
	To Benjamin Stevens	1760 April 9
	See: Stevens, Benjamin 1760 April 22	
b. 10, f. 753	То ES (сору)	1761 October 5
b. 10, f. 754	To ES	1763 [May]
b. 10, f. 755	From ES	1766 May 24
b. 10, f. 756	To ES	1766 September 17
b. 10 , f. 757	To ES	1766 November 18
b. 10, f. 758	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1767 May 7

Langdon, Samuel (1723-1797) (Harvard 1740) (continued)

b. 10, f. 759	From ES (copy)	1767 September 7
b. 10 , f. 760	To ES	1768 July 6
b. 10, f. 761	To ES	1768 September 8
b. 10, f. 762	From ES	1769 March 17
b. 10, f. 763	To ES	1769 June 26
	To ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, page 60	1777 February 3
	From ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, page 57-58	[1777 February 7]
b. 10 , f. 76 4	To ES	1777 August 25
	From ES See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 214	1778 January 29
b. 10 , f. 765	To ES	1778 February 9
b. 10, f. 766	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1779 January 8
b. 10 , f. 767	To ES	1779 June 8
b. 10, f. 768	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1780 June 26
b. 10, f. 769	From ES Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1780 August 7
Laro	dner, Nathaniel (1684-1768)	
b. 10 , f. 770	From ES (copy)	1763 November 22
b. 10 , f. 771	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1764 February 29
b. 10, f. 772	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1764 June 20
b. 10, f. 773	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1764 June 20
b. 10 , f. 774	To ES Purchased from Myers & Co. on the Plain Fund, 1949	1764 August 20
b. 10, f. 775	From ES	1764 November 19
b. 10, f. 776	From ES (copy)	1766 December 8

Lardner, Nathaniel (1684-1768) (continued)

b. 10 , f. 777	To ES	1767 June 30
b. 10, f. 778	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 December 2
b. 10, f. 779	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1767 December 2
b. 10, f. 780	To ES	1768 April 6
	Lathrop, Elizabeth Dixwell (1716-)	
	From ES (copy)	1793 March 16
	See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 73-78	
	Lathrop, Joseph (1731-1820) (Yale 1754)	
b. 10, f. 781	To ES	1789 August 16
b. 10, f. 782	To ES	1791 July 18
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
b. 10, f. 783	From ES	1791 September
	Gift of Julia de Fernex Millhiser Gimbel, 1973	22
	Lathrop, Joshua (1723-1807) (Yale 1743)	
b. 10, f. 784	To ES	1782 January 26
b. 10, f. 785	From ES	1782 February 20
	Leavitt, Eliza	
	See: Leavitt, Jonathan (1800-1877) (Amherst 1825), to [Dorothy Ashley Leavitt?]	
	Leavitt, Elizabeth Hubbard (1807-1867)	
b. 82 (Oversize),		
£ 20 40	To Ezra Stiles Gannett	1830 April 8
f. 3048	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1830 April 8
f. 3048 b. 10, f. 786	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Ezra Stiles Gannett	1830 April 8 1830 June 16
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 10, f. 786	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Leavitt, Emilia Stiles (1762-1833)	1830 June 16
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 10, f. 786 b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3049 b. 82 (Oversize),	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 Leavitt, Emilia Stiles (1762-1833) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) and Mary Holmes Leavitt	1830 June 16
b. 10, f. 786 b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3049	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Leavitt, Emilia Stiles (1762-1833) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) and Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1830 June 16 1815 July 23
b. 10, f. 786 b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3049 b. 82 (Oversize),	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Leavitt, Emilia Stiles (1762-1833)To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) and Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Ezra Stiles Gannett	1830 June 16 1815 July 23

Leavitt, Emilia Stiles (1762-1833) (continued)

	To Abiel Holmes See: See: Leavitt, Sarah Hooker 1818 May 1	1818 May 1
	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: See: Leavitt, Sarah Hooker 1818 May 1	1818 May 1
b. 10, f. 787	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Includes a postscript from Sarah Hooker Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 May 11
b. 10 , f. 788	To Jeremiah Day	1818 June 2
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3052	To Jeremiah Day	1818 September 3
b. 10, f. 789	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1819 September]
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3053	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 April 17
b. 10, f. 790	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1822 October 9
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3054	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1823 July 29
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3055	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1825 May 29
b. 10 , f. 791	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1825 September 13
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3056	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Includes postscript from Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1828 August 15
b. 10 , f. 792	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1829 February 11
b. 10 , f. 793	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes postscript from Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 January 18
b. 10 , f. 794	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 May 10
b. 10 , f. 795	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 May 12

Leavitt, Emilia Stiles (1762-1833) (continued)

b. 10 , f. 796	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1832 July 28
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3057	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes postscript from Samuel Wells Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1832 September 14
b. 10 , f. 797	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1833 January 28
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3058	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes postscript from Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1833 September 30
Leav	vitt, Emilia Stiles (1799-1867)	
b. 10 , f. 798	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1816 February 1
b. 10 , f. 799	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1817 September]
b. 10 , f. 800	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1817 September]
b. 10 , f. 801	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 April 1
b. 10, f. 802	To Mary Holmes Leavitt and Elizabeth Hubbard Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 May 7
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3059	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Includes postscripts from Sarah Hooker Leavitt and Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 September 20
b. 10, f. 803	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 November 2
b. 10 , f. 804	To Susan Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 April 13
b. 10, f. 805	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] June 16
b. 10 , f. 806	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1822 April 26
b. 10 , f. 807	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1842 February 1

Leavitt, Jonathan (1764-1831) (Yale 1785)

Leavitt, Jonathan (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) (continued)

b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3060	To Abiel Holmes Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1797 January 30
b. 10 , f. 808	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1815 December 6
Lea	vitt, Jonathan (1800-1877) (Amherst 1825)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3061	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1824 February 3
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3062	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1825] September
b. 10 , f. 809	To [Dorothy Ashley Leavitt?] Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa early 1825?]
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3063	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1826 April 18
b. 10 , f. 810	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1826?] August
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3064	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1831 February 21
Lea	vitt, Jonathan (1803-1821) (Yale 1822)	
Lea b. 10, f. 811	vitt, Jonathan (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1809 January 12
	To Ezra Stiles Gannett	1809 January 12 [between 1815 October and 1817 September]
b. 10 , f. 811	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785)	[between 1815 October and
b. 10, f. 811 b. 10, f. 812	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 To Mary Holmes Leavitt	[between 1815 October and 1817 September] 1817 September
b. 10, f. 811 b. 10, f. 812 b. 10, f. 813	To Ezra Stiles GannettGift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785)Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Mary Holmes LeavittGift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833)	[between 1815 October and 1817 September] 1817 September 7
b. 10, f. 811 b. 10, f. 812 b. 10, f. 813 b. 10, f. 814	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833)	[between 1815 October and 1817 September] 1817 September 7 1818 July 5 [1818]
b. 10, f. 811 b. 10, f. 812 b. 10, f. 813 b. 10, f. 814 b. 10, f. 815	To Ezra Stiles Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[between 1815 October and 1817 September] 1817 September 7 1818 July 5 [1818] December 6 [1818]

Leavitt, Jonathan (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) (continued)

b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3065	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1820] March 12
b. 10 , f. 819	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1820] March 19
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3066	To Mary Holmes Leavitt and Elizabeth Hubbard Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1820] April 21
b. 10 , f. 820	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 June 4
b. 10 , f. 821	To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 June 24
b. 10 , f. 822	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 July 20
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3067	To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1820] August 27
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3068	To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 September 1
b. 10 , f. 823	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1820] November 6
b. 10 , f. 824	To Elizabeth Hubbard Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1820] November 17
b. 10 , f. 825	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] February 11
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3069	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] February 27
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3070	To Elizabeth Hubbard Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] March 24
b. 10 , f. 826	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] April 14
b. 10 , f. 827	To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1821] April 21
Le	eavitt, Mary Holmes (1798-1878)	
	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) See: Leavitt, Sarah Hooker [1816?] May 25	[1816?] May 25

Leavitt, Mary Holmes (1798-1878) (continued)

b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3071	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Includes postscript from Abiel Holmes Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1817 November 14
b. 11, f. 828	From unidentified Yale classmate of Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1821 August 8
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3072	To Jonathan Leavitt (1800-1877) (Amherst 1825) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1822 June 25
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3073	To Jonathan Leavitt (1800-1877) (Amherst 1825) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1822 September 24
	Leavitt, Sarah Hooker (1797-1837)	
b. 11, f. 829	To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1816?] May 25
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3074	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1818 May 1
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3075	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1820 February]
	Leavitt, Thomas Hooker (1824-1906)	
b. 11, f. 830	To "Cousin Eliza" Enclosure: copy of excerpts from letters from David Leavitt (1817-1873) to "Mr. and Mrs. Foster," 1837, about Horatio Leavitt (1812-1866)	1903 April 6
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
	Lee, Charles (1731-1782)	
	To Israel Putnam (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, page 321	1775
	Lee, Jonathan (1718-1788) (Yale 1742)	
b. 11, f. 831	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1784 August 4
	Leechman, William (1706-1785)	
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1760 December 2
	Leverett, Thomas (1730-1778)	
b. 11, f. 832	To ES	1771 June 14
	Lewis, John (1746-1792) (Yale 1770)	
b. 11, f. 833	From ES (copy)	1775 February 15

Lewis, John (1746-1792) (Yale 1770) (continued)

b. 11 , f. 83 4	To ES	1775 March 16
		1775 Warch 10
b. 94, f. 835	To ES	1775 June 16
b. 11, f. 836	To ES	1775 August 3
b. 11, f. 837	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1775 August 17
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 6, pages 27-30	1776 January 21
b. 94, f. 838	To ES	1782 December 5
b. 11, f. 839	To ES	1792 January 13
	Leyden, University of See: Rijksuniversiteit te Leiden See: Marchant, Henry	
	Livingston, Henry Walter (1768-1810) (Yale 1786)	
b. 94, f. 840	To ES	1789 May 23
	Livingston, Walter (1740-1797)	
b. 11, f. 841	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1786 June 6
	Livingston, William (1723-1790) (Yale 1741)	
b. 11, f. 842	From ES Purchased from William Reese Co. on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund, 1994	1782 March 14
b. 11, f. 843	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1784 July 6
b. 11 , f. 844	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1788 December 12
	Lockwood, Samuel (1721-1791) (Yale 1745)	
b. 11, f. 845	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 October 26
b. 11, f. 846	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 November 23
	Lomonosov, Mikhail Vasil'evich (1711-1765)	
	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1765 January 9
	See: Unidentified 1765 January 15	

Lomonosov, Mikhail Vasil'evich (1711-1765) (continued)

b. 11, f. 847	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1765 March 16
L	opez, Aaron (1731-1782)	
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, page 466	1781 May 31
b. 11, f. 848	To ES	1781 August 17
L	ord, Benjamin (1694-1784) (Yale 1714)	
b. 11, f. 849	To Kezia Taylor Stiles	1724 November 19
b. 11, f. 850	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1727 December 26
b. 11, f. 851	To ES	1770 January 19
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
b. 11, f. 852	To ES	1778 September 23
b. 11, f. 853	To ES	1779 January 9
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
b. 11, f. 854	From ES	1779 March 3
b. 11, f. 855	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1780 March 4
L	ord, Lynde (1733-1801)	
b. 11, f. 856	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1780 April 11
	From ES (copy) See: Lord, Lynde 1780 April 11	1780 April 12
b. 11, f. 857	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1780 December 18
	From ES (copy) See: Lord, Lynde 1780 December 18	1780 December 22
L	ord, Ruth Wyllys (1705-1775)	
b. 11, f. 858	To Kezia Taylor Stiles	[circa 1724]
L	yman, Elihu (1720-1758) (Yale 1745)	
b. 11, f. 859	To ES	1747 May 29
b. 11, f. 860	To ES	1747 May 30

Lyman, Elihu (1720-1758) (Yale 1745) (continued)

b. 11, f. 861	To ES	1747 June 19
b. 94, f. 862	To Daniel Lyman (1718-1788) (Yale 1745)	1755 September 17
	Lyman, Eliphalet (1754-1836) (Yale 1776)	
	From ES (copy)	1786 June 28
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook for academic year, Yale College, page 35 (MVP #880)	
	Lyman, Jonathan (1737-1766) (Yale 1758)	
b. 11, f. 863	To ES	1757 July 20
	From Jonathan Lyman and Silas Deane	
	Lyman, Phineas (1716-1774) (Yale 1738)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3076	To Thomas Fitch (copy)	1755 Septembe 9
	To Edward Dorr, extract (copy)	1764 July 27
	See: Itineraries Series/Volume 2, page 137	
	Lyndon, Josias (1704-1778)	
b. 11, f. 864	To ES	1771 May 30
	To ES	[1771?]
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Observations on Silkworms and the Culture of Silk", page 284a (MVP #318)	
	Macaulay, Catharine (1731-1791)	
b. 11, f. 865	To ES	1772 July 10
	То ES (сору)	1772 July 10
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 3, page 265	
b. 11, f. 866	From ES (copy)	1772 November 13
b. 11, f. 867	From ES (copy)	1773 December 6
	From ES to [Catharine Macaulay?] (copy)	1774 July 30
b. 11, f. 868	From ES to [eacharme macadady.] (copy)	
b. 11, f. 868 b. 11, f. 869	From ES (copy)	1775 April 15
		-
b. 11, f. 869	From ES (copy)	1775 April 15
b. 11, f. 869	From ES (copy) To ES	1775 April 15

Maccarty, Thaddeus (1721-1784) (Harvard 1739)

Maccarty, Thaddeus (1721-1784) (Harvard 1739) (continued)

b. 11, f. 874 To Charles Chauncy To Charles Chauncy To Charles Chauncy Series Series Charles Chauncy Series	b. 11, f. 871	To Nathaniel Appleton	1760 June 6
b. 11, f. 874 To Charles Chauncy 1770 March 3 b. 11, f. 875 To Charles Chauncy Enclosure: letters from Thaddeus Mccarty to ES and from Moses Farnum of John Chandler 170 March 29 See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 29 See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 29 See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 29 b. 11, f. 876 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 877 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 877 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 878 From ES (copy) 171 December 180 b. 94, f. 879 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 878 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 878 From ES (copy) 170 Letter 190 b. 11, f. 881 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 881 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 882 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 882 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 883 To ES 1700 March 190 b. 11, f. 883 To ES 1700 March 10, pages 51-53 1780 March 10, 1780 Ma	b. 11 , f. 872	To ES	
b. 11, f. 875 To Charles Chauncy Enclosure: letters from Thaddeus Mccarty to ES and from Moses Farnum to John Chandler 170 April 17 To ES See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 29 See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 29 b. 11, f. 876 To ES 1770 April 17 M'Clure, David (1748-1820) (Yale 1769) b. 11, f. 877 To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of 11 Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 b. 11, f. 878 From ES (copy) 1771 December 10 McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746) b. 11, f. 880 To ES 1766 June 12 McWhorter, John b. 11, f. 881 To ES 1766 June 12 McWhorter, John b. 11, f. 881 To ES 1768 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1788 1788 1788 1788 1788 1788 1788 178	b. 11, f. 873	To ES	1765 October 21
Inclosure: letters from Thaddeus Mccarty to ES and from Moses Farnum to John Chandler1770 March 29To ES See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 291770 April 17b. 11, f. 876To ES1770 April 170M'Clure, David (1748-1820) (Yale 1769)1711 November Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 19311711 November 171 Novemb	b. 11, f. 874	To Charles Chauncy	1770 March 3
See: Maccarty, Thaddeus, to Charles Chauncy 1770 March 29b. 11, f. 876To ES1770 April 17MCClure, David (1748-1820) (Yale 1769)1711 November Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. 19311711 November 11b. 11, f. 877To ES1771 December 281721 December 28b. 94, f. 879To ES1791 November 10b. 11, f. 880To ES1766 June 12McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746)1766 June 12b. 11, f. 881To ES1766 June 12b. 11, f. 881To ES1768 March 91b. 11, f. 882To ES1788 March 92b. 11, f. 883To ES1789 March 91b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 July 12b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy)1781 February 15b. 11, f. 885To ES1782 June 19b. 11, f. 885To ES1782 June 19b. 11, f. 885To ES1782 June 19	b. 11, f. 875	Enclosure: letters from Thaddeus Mccarty to ES and from Moses Farnum to	1770 March 29
b. 11, f. 876 To ES 1770 April 17 M'Clure, David (1748-1820) (Yale 1769) b. 11, f. 877 To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of 11 Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of 11 b. 11, f. 878 From ES (copy) 1771 December 28 b. 94, f. 879 To ES 1791 November 10 McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746) b. 11, f. 880 To ES 176 Source 1766 b. 11, f. 881 To ES 176 Source 1766 b. 11, f. 881 To ES 176 Source 1767 Source 1767 Source 1766 June 12 b. 11, f. 881 To ES 176 Source 1767 Source 1767 Source 1767 Source 1768 So			1770 March 29
b. 11, f. 877 To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931 b. 11, f. 878 From ES (copy) To ES McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746) b. 11, f. 880 To ES McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746) b. 11, f. 880 To ES McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746) b. 11, f. 880 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 b. 11, f. 881 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 b. 11, f. 881 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 b. 11, f. 882 To ES To ES To ES To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53 b. 11, f. 883 To ES Def States (T749-1812) From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53 b. 11, f. 883 To ES To ES Def States (T749-1812) From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53 b. 11, f. 883 To ES States (T749-1812) b. 11, f. 884 From ES (copy) b. 11, f. 885 To ES To ES	b. 11, f. 876		1770 April 17
Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 193111b. 11, f. 878From ES (copy)771 December 28b. 94, f. 879To ES791 November 10McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746)1766 June 12McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746)1766 June 12b. 11, f. 880To ES1766 June 12McWhorter, John1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 19401788 March 9b. 11, f. 881To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 19401793 March 4b. 11, f. 882To ES1780 August 1b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 July 12b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 August 1b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531781 February 15b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy) Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach	M′C	lure, David (1748-1820) (Yale 1769)	
28b. 94, f. 879To ES1791 November 10McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746)1766 June 12b. 11, f. 880To ES1766 June 12McWhorter, John1788 March 9 Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 19401788 March 9b. 11, f. 881To ES1793 March 4Madison, James (1749-1812)1793 March 4From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 July 12b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 August 1b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 August 1b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 August 1b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 August 1b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy)1781 February 15b. 11, f. 885To ES1782 June 19purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of1782 June 19	b. 11, f. 877	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	
10McKinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746)b.11, f. 880To ESMcWhorter, John1788 March 9b.11, f. 881To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 19401793 March 4b.11, f. 882To ES1793 March 4b.11, f. 882To ES1793 March 4b.11, f. 883To ES Copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 July 12b.11, f. 884From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 August 1b.11, f. 884From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531781 February 15b.11, f. 884From ES (copy)1781 June 19b.11, f. 885To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of1782 June 19	b. 11 , f. 878	From ES (copy)	
b. 11, f. 880 To ES 1766 June 12 McWhorter, John b. 11, f. 881 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 b. 11, f. 882 To ES 1793 March 4 Madison, James (1749-1812) From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53 b. 11, f. 883 To ES 1780 July 12 b. 11, f. 884 From ES (copy) 1781 February 15 b. 11, f. 885 To ES 179 Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of 1782 June 19	b. 94, f. 879	To ES	
McWhorter, John b. 11, f. 881 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 b. 11, f. 882 To ES To ES Madison, James (1749-1812) From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53 b. 11, f. 883 To ES 1780 August 1 b. 11, f. 884 From ES (copy) 1781 February 15 b. 11, f. 885 To ES 1782 June 19 Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	Mck	Kinstry, John (1723-1813) (Yale 1746)	
b. 11, f. 881 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 1793 March 9 b. 11, f. 882 To ES To ES From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53 1780 July 12 b. 11, f. 883 To ES b. 11, f. 884 From ES (copy) 1780 August 1 b. 11, f. 885 To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach Purchased	b. 11, f. 880	To ES	1766 June 12
Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940b. 11, f. 882To ESMadison, James (1749-1812)To ES (copy) see: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53b. 11, f. 883To ESb. 11, f. 884From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53b. 11, f. 884To ESb. 11, f. 885To ES (copy) Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	McV	Whorter, John	
Madison, James (1749-1812)I780 July 12From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 July 12b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 August 1b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy)1781 February 15b. 11, f. 885To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	b. 11 , f. 881		1788 March 9
From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-531780 July 12b. 11, f. 883To ES1780 August 1b. 11, f. 884From ES (copy)1781 February 15b. 11, f. 885To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	b. 11, f. 882	To ES	1793 March 4
See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 51-53b. 11, f. 883To ESb. 11, f. 884From ES (copy)b. 11, f. 885To ES To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	Mac	lison, James (1749-1812)	
b. 11, f. 884 From ES (copy) 1781 February 15 b. 11, f. 885 To ES 1782 June 19 Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of			1780 July 12
b. 11, f. 885 To ES 1782 June 19 Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	b. 11, f. 883	To ES	1780 August 1
Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	b. 11 , f. 884	From ES (copy)	1781 February 15
	b. 11, f. 885	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	1782 June 19

[Madison, James (1751-1836)?]

[Madison, James	(1751-1836)?]	(continued)
-----------------	---------------	-------------

	To James Madison (1749-1812) (copy) Dated 1783 September [i.e. October] 2	1783 October 2
	See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, page 609	
	Malki, Moses (1725?-)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3077	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1759 December 10
	Maltby, John (1727-1771) (Yale 1747)	
b. 11, f. 886	To ES	1753 February 24
b. 11, f. 887	To ES	1754 April 27
	Marchant, Henry (1741-1796)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3078	<u>To ES</u>	1771 September 5
b. 11, f. 888	<u>To ES</u>	1771 September 21
b. 11, f. 889	Letter of introduction for Henry Marchant, from ES, in Latin, to the professor of theology at the Rijksuniversiteit te Leiden, Rijksuniversiteit te Utrecht, Université de Genève, "or any other university of the Reformed" (copy, 1 of 3) Latin	1771 December 5
b. 11, f. 890	Letter of introduction for Henry Marchant, from ES, in Latin, to the professor of theology at the Rijksuniversiteit te Leiden, Rijksuniversiteit te Utrecht, Université de Genève, "or any other university of the Reformed" (copy, 2 of 3) Latin	1771 December 5
	Letter of introduction for Henry Marchant, from ES, in Latin, to the professor of theology at the Rijksuniversiteit te Leiden, Rijksuniversiteit te Utrecht, Université de Genève, "or any other university of the Reformed" (copy, 3 of 3) Latin See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 3, page 225-228	1771 December 5
b. 11, f. 891	<u>Letter of introduction for Henry Marchant, from ES, in English, to the</u> professor of theology at the Rijksuniversiteit te Leiden, Rijksuniversiteit te Utrecht, Université de Genève, "or any other university of the Reformed"	1771 December 5
	Letter of introduction for Henry Marchant, from ES, in Latin, to "whom it may concern" (copy, 1 of 2) Latin See: Checkley, William 1771 November 2	1771 December 9
	Letter of introduction for Henry Marchant, from ES, in Latin, to "whom it may concern" (copy, 2 of 2) Latin See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 2, pages 233-234	1771 December 9
L 44 5 000		1770 F. h
b. 11, f. 892	<u>To ES</u>	1772 February 26
b. 11, f. 893	To unidentified, extract (copy)	1772 February 27

Marchant, Henry (1741-1796) (continued)

b. 11, f. 894	<u>To ES</u>	1772 March 5
b. 11, f. 895	<u>To ES</u>	1772 March 17
b. 11, f. 896	To ES	1777 May 14
b. 11, f. 897	<u>To ES</u>	1777 December 19
	To ES, excerpt (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 220-222	1772 December 19
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 359-361	1778 August [4]
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 94	1779 August 21
b. 11, f. 898	To ES	1786 March 20
	Marcy, Alethea Stiles (1745-1784)	
b. 11, f. 899	<u>To ES</u>	1754 October 7
b. 11, f. 900	<u>To ES</u>	1755 December 22
b. 11, f. 901	<u>To ES, in Latin</u> Latin	1756 March 1
	Maskelyne, Nevil (1732-1811)	
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, pages 19-20	1788 May 1
	Massachusetts. Committee of Congregational ministers	
b. 11, f. 902	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1790 June 24
	Mather, Moses (1719-1806) (Yale 1739)	
b. 11, f. 903	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1791 September 10
	Mather, Samuel (1706-1785) (Harvard 1723)	
b. 11, f. 904	To ES	[1768 May]
	Matlack, Timothy (1736-1829)	
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 232-233	1781 February 7
		1/81 February 7
b. 11, f. 905	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 232-233	1781 February 7 1788 January 30

	Maxwell, Adam	
b. 11, f. 906	To ES	1780 May 22
	Mayhew, Jonathan (1720-1766) (Harvard 1744)	
	From ES (copy)	1763 April 15
	See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	
	Mayhew, Zechariah (1718-1806)	
b. 11, f. 907	From ES (copy)	1767 June 30
	Meigs, Josiah (1757-1822) (Yale 1778)	
b. 12, f. 908	To ES	1789 November 23
b. 12, f. 909	To ES	1790 April 24
	Mein, John	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3079	To ES	1767 June 18
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3080	To ES	1767 August 17
	From ES (copy) See: Wheelock, Eleazer 1768 January 26	1768 January 26
b. 12, f. 910	To ES	1768 December 26
	Mellen, John (1722-1807) (Harvard 1741)	
b. 12, f. 911	To ES	1764 September 25
	Mexico City (Mexico). Jesuit college	
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 April 27
	Michie, William	
	From ES (copy) See: Eliot, Jared 1759 September 24	1760 February 12
	Miles, Edmund	
	To Samuel Miles (1664-1728) (Harvard 1684) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 5, pages 25-26	1724 September 3
	Miller, John	
b. 12, f. 912	To ES	1781 September 27

	Mills, Asahel D.	
b. 12, f. 913	To Mary Holmes Leavitt Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1821 May 28
	[Mix, John (1751-1820)?]	
b. 12, f. 914	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 November 8
	Moffatt, Thomas (1700-1787)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3081	To ES	1766 March 18
	Moore, Jonathan (1739-1814) (Harvard 1761)	
b. 12, f. 915	To ES	1768 August 6
	Moore, Mary	
b. 12, f. 916	To ES	1759 October 2
b. 12, f. 917	To ES	1761 March 15
	Moorhead, John (1703-1773)	
b. 12, f. 918	To [Joseph Adams (1689-1783) (Harvard 1710)?] (copy) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1737 July 27
	Morse, Jedidiah (1761-1826) (Yale 1783)	
b. 12, f. 919	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1780 May 28
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3082	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1786 December 30
b. 12, f. 920	From ES Purchased from Howard S. Mott on the Hall Park McCullough Fund, 1975	1790 December 21
b. 12, f. 921	From ES Purchased from Robert H. Rubin Books on the Library Associates Endowment Fund, 2011	1795 April 7
	Muir, James	
b. 12, f. 922	From ES	1792 March 28
	Muirson, George (1707-1786)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3083	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1774 October 25

Muirson, George (1707-1786) (continued)

b. 12, f. 923	From ES (copy)	1785 August 20
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
	Mumford, David	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3084	To ES	1785 March 10
	From ES (copy)	1785 March 14
	See: Irish, John 1785 March 14	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3085	To ES	1785 March 19
	Mumford, Thomas	
b. 12, f. 924	From ES to [Thomas Mumford?]	1784 March 1
	Purchased from the American Autograph Shop, on the Henry P. Driggs Memorial Fund, 1940	
b. 12, f. 925	From ES (copy)	1785 March 14
b. 12, f. 926	To ES	1785 March 16
	Murray, A.	
b. 12, f. 927	To ES	1794 October 26
	Murray, John (1741-1815)	
b. 12, f. 928	To ES	1778 January 19
	Enclosure: about universal salvation	
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
	From ES (copy)	1778 January 20
	See: Murrary, John 1778 January 19	
	Musschenbroek, Petrus van (1692-1761)	
b. 12, f. 929	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1755 May 28
	Nesbitt, Samuel	
b. 12, f. 930	To ES	1789 August 29
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	New Haven, Connecticut, Church at Fair Haven Parish See: Congregational Church (Fair Haven, Conn.)	
	New Haven, Connecticut, Church at North Haven	
	See: Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.)	

	st New York City, New York, 1 Presbyterian Church at	
	See: First Presbyterian Church in the City of New York	
	nd Newport, Rhode Island, 2 Congregational Church at See: Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.)	
	"Newton, Isaac" See: Stiles, Isaac (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783), to Roger Newton	
	North, Dudley	
b. 12, f. 931	From ES (copy)	1789 November 2
	North Church (Portsmouth, N.H.) See: First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.)	
	Noyes, John (1735-1767) (Yale 1753)	
b. 12, f. 932	To ES Removed from: Thomas Clap. <i>Conjectures Upon the Nature and Motion of Meteors</i> (Norwich, 1781). College pamphlets, volume 5	1756 July 5
	Noyes, Joseph (1688-1761) (Yale 1709)	
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1756 February 20
b. 12, f. 933	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1758 February 15
	Occom, Samson (1723-1792)	
	To John Devotion See: Devotion, John 1762	1762
	Olive, William (approximately 1710-approximately 1771)	
b. 12, f. 934	To ES, in Hebrew Hebrew	1770 August 3
b. 12, f. 935	From ES, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew	[after 1770 August]
b. 12, f. 936	From ES, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew	1770 October 31
b. 12, f. 937	From ES, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew	1770 December 4
	Oliver, Andrew (1706-1774) (Harvard 1724)	
b. 12, f. 938	To ES	1750 August 4
b. 12, f. 939	From ES (copy)	1750 September 14

Oliver, Andrew (1706-1774) (Harvard 1724) (continued)

	From ES See: Oliver, Andrew 1750 September 14 Osgood, John (1710 or 1711-1773) (Harvard 1733)	1750 September 17
b. 12, f. 940	To John Joachim Zubly	1770 February 19
	Otis, Jonathan (1723-1791)	
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 7, pages 43-44	1777 January 20
b. 12, f. 941	To ES	1778 July 26
	"Ottolenghi, Mr." (Savannah, Georgia)	
b. 12, f. 942	From ES (copy)	1765 March 28
	Owen, Leonard	
b. 12, f. 943	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1779 February 10
	Paddack, Elisha	
b. 12, f. 944	To ES	1766 January 23
b. 12, f. 945	To ES	1767 August 15
b. 12, f. 946	To ES	1768 January 7
	Parker, James (1714-1770)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3086	To ES	1767 January 8
b. 12, f. 947	From ES (copy)	1767 February 3
	Parkman, Ebenezer (1703-1782) (Harvard 1721)	
b. 12, f. 948	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1781 September 27
	Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes (1802-1825)	
b. 12, f. 949	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1819 August
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3087	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 May 23
b. 12, f. 950	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1822 September]
b. 12 , f. 951	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1823 May 16

Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes (1802-1825) (continued)

b. 12, f. 952	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1823?] August 12
b. 12, f. 953	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1823?] November 30
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3088	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1824?] March 17
	Parsons, Samuel Holden (1737-1789) (Harvard 1756)	
b. 12, f. 954	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1781 October 15
	To ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, page 18	1784 July 20
b. 95, f. 955	To ES	1786 April 27
	To ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 4, pages 109-112	1786 April 27
b. 12, f. 956	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 May 23
b. 12, f. 957	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1789 October 10
	Parsons, Theophilus (1750-1813) (Harvard 1769)	
b. 12, f. 958	From ES (copy)	1780 November 10
	Partridge, Oliver (1751-1848)	
b. 12 , f. 959	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1787 January 31
	Patten, William (1763-1839) (Dartmouth 1780)	
b. 12, f. 960	To Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.)	1786 April 25
b. 12, f. 961	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1789 November 23
	Penhallow, Samuel (1722-1813)	
b. 12, f. 962	To ES	1777 February 14
b. 12, f. 963	To ES	1777 March 10
b. 12, f. 964	From ES (copy)	1777 March 13

Penhallow, Samuel (1722-1813) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Penhallow, Samuel 1777 March 10	1777 March 17
b. 12, f. 965	To ES Enclosure: about votes of the parishioners of First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.)	1777 April 29
	Perkins, Enoch (1760-1828) (Yale 1781)	
b. 12, f. 966	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 October 23
	Perkins, John	
b. 12, f. 967	To ES	1770 October 26
	Peters, Samuel (1735-1826) (Yale 1757)	
	To Benjamin Trumbull, extract (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, pages 230-231	1788 November 7
	"Peterson, Mr." (Utrecht, Netherlands)	
	From ES (copy) See: Gerard, Alexander 1767 March 10	[1767 March 10]
	Phelps, Charles	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3089	To ES	1762 December 3
	To ES Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823)	1762 December 3
		1762 December 3 1788 July 22
f. 3089	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823)	
f. 3089 b. 95, f. 968	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823) To ES	1788 July 22
f. 3089 b. 95, f. 968 b. 12, f. 969	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823) To ES To ES	1788 July 22 1790 October 25
f. 3089 b. 95, f. 968 b. 12, f. 969	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823) To ES To ES To ES	1788 July 22 1790 October 25
f. 3089 b. 95, f. 968 b. 12, f. 969 b. 12, f. 970	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823) To ES To ES To ES Pike, Nicolas (1743-1819) (Harvard 1766) To ES	1788 July 22 1790 October 25 1791 October 21
f. 3089 b. 95, f. 968 b. 12, f. 969 b. 12, f. 970	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823) To ES To ES To ES Pike, Nicolas (1743-1819) (Harvard 1766) To ES Enclosure: statement by Benjamin West	1788 July 22 1790 October 25 1791 October 21
f. 3089 b. 95, f. 968 b. 12, f. 969 b. 12, f. 970 b. 12, f. 971	Pierson, Abraham (1756-1823) To ES To ES To ES Pike, Nicolas (1743-1819) (Harvard 1766) To ES Enclosure: statement by Benjamin West Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 To ES	1788 July 22 1790 October 25 1791 October 21 1786 January 17

Pinto, Isaac (1720-1791) (continued)

	To Haijm Isaac Karigal, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 202-203	1773 June 9
b. 12, f. 974	To ES, extract, in Hebrew Hebrew	1790 April 14
	To ES, extract, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, pages 353	1790 April 14
	"Pitt, Mr., merchant" (Mosquitia (Nicaragua and Honduras)) From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 April 27
b. 12, f. 975	Pollard, William To Benjamin Ellery and William Ellery (1727-1820)	1769 April 17
b. 12, f. 976	Pomeroy, Seth (1733-1770) (Yale 1753) To ES Enclosure: about comets	1757 September 15
b. 12, f. 977	To ES	1766 January 27
	st Portsmouth, New Hampshire, 1 Congregational Church at See: First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.)	
	Potter, Elam (1742-1794) (Yale 1765)	
b. 12, f. 978	To ES Enclosure: about churches in the southern colonies	1768 September 12
b. 12, f. 979	To ES	1769 May 3
	Pratt, John (1753-1824)	
b. 12, f. 980	To ES	1791 January 23
	Preston, Nathan (1756-1822) (Yale 1776)	
b. 12, f. 981	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1785 June 6
	From ES (copy) See: Preston, Nathan 1785 June 6	1785 June 7
	Price, Henry	
	To Robert Stevens, extract (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 75	1760 November
	Price, Richard (1723-1791)	

Price, Richard (1723-1791) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Macaulay, Catharine 1772 November 13	1772 November 20
	From ES (copy) See: Chauncy, Charles 1773 December 8 (copy, 2 of 2)	1775 April 10
b. 12, f. 982	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1783 October 23
b. 12, f. 983	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1784 October 8
b. 12, f. 984	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1784 October 15
b. 95, f. 985	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1785 August 2
b. 95, f. 986	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1785 December 5
b. 95, f. 987	To ES	1788 March 22
b. 12, f. 988	From ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 April 10
b. 12, f. 989	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 April 13
b. 12 , f. 990	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 April 13
b. 12, f. 991	To Samuel Broome Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 July 28
b. 95, f. 992	To ES	1789 July 31
b. 12, f. 993	From ES	1790 January 3
b. 95 , f. 994	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1790 April 2
b. 95, f. 995	To ES	1790 April 20
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, pages 34-39	1790 October 30
b. 12, f. 996	From ES	1791 March 28
	Priestley, Joseph (1733-1804)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3090	To Theophilus Lindsey Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1801 April 8

	Providence, Rhode Island, "twenty-six inhabitants of" See: Wanton, Joseph	
	Punderson, Ebenezer (1705-1764) (Yale 1726)	
b. 13, f. 997	To Thomas Clap (copy in the hand of Thomas Clap)	1753 November 3
	Purviance, Samuel, Jr. (-1788)	
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3091	To ES	1766 November 1
	From ES (copy) See: Welles, Noah 1766 November 22	1766 November 22
b. 82 (Oversize), f. 3092	To ES	1766 December 13
b. 13, f. 998	From ES, incomplete (copy)	1767 March 11
b. 13 , f. 999	To ES	1767 April 1
	"Reynell, Rev. Mr."	
b. 13, f. 1000	To Jonathan Mayhew, extract (copy)	1759 January 29
	Rhode Island, speaker and House of Representatives See: Coddington, Nathaniel	
	Rhode Island Association	
b. 13, f. 1001	To ES	1778 March 21
	Rhode Island College (1764-1804)	
b. 13, f. 1002	From ES (copy)	1766 September 3
	Richardson, Jacob (1735?-1818)	
b. 13, f. 1003	To ES	1784 August 3
	From ES (copy) See: Richardson, Jacob 1784 August 3	1784 August 10
b. 13, f. 1004	From ES Gift of Isabel M. Calder, 1932	1784 August 24
b. 13, f. 1005	From ES Gift of Isabel M. Calder, 1932	1794 July 9
	Rijksuniversiteit te Leiden	
b. 13, f. 1006	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1769 March 14

	Ripley, David (1731-1785) (Yale 1749)	
b. 13, f. 1007	To ES	1769 July 12
	Rivera, Jacob Rodrigues (1717-1789)	
b. 13, f. 1008	To ES	1773 June 17
b. 95, f. 1009	To ES	1782 December 20
	Robbins, Asher (1761-1845) (Yale 1782)	
b. 13, f. 1010	To ES	1783 October 26
	Robertson, William (1721-1793)	
b. 13 , f. 1011	<u>From ES, in Latin (copy, 1 of 2)</u> Latin	1765 November 26
b. 13 , f. 1012	<u>From ES, in Latin (copy, 2 of 2)</u> Latin	1765 November 26
b. 13, f. 1013	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 March 20
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Roberton, William 1767 March 20 (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 March 20
b. 13, f. 1014	From ES (copy)	1773 December 4
	Robinson, Moses (1741-1813)	
b. 13, f. 1015	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 November 25
	Roby, Joseph (1724-1803) (Harvard 1742)	
b. 13 , f. 1016	To ES	1794 December 20
	Rodgers, John (1727-1811)	
b. 13, f. 1017	To ES Enclosure: about consociation of churches in Connecticut	1766 December 22
b. 13, f. 1018	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1767 May 13
b. 13, f. 1019	From ES (copy)	1768 April 7
b. 13, f. 1020	To ES	1768 April 30
b. 13, f. 1021	From ES (copy)	1768 May 16
b. 13, f. 1022	To ES	1768 June 6

Rodgers, John (1727-1811) (continued)

b. 13, f. 1023	To ES	1768 June 29
b. 13, f. 1024	From ES (copy)	1768 July 4
b. 13, f. 1025	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1769 March 15
b. 13, f. 1026	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1769 March 15
b. 13, f. 1027	To ES	1769 March 28
b. 13, f. 1028	To ES	1769 May 1
b. 13, f. 1029	To ES	1769 June 5
	From ES (copy) See: Welles, Noah 1769 March 21	1769 July 29
b. 13, f. 1030	To ES	1770 October 5
b. 13, f. 1031	From ES (copy)	1771 July 29
b. 13, f. 1032	From ES to [John Rodgers?] (copy)	1774 April 25
b. 13, f. 1033	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1774 July 15
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Chauncy, Charles 1773 December 8	1774 July 15
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 6, pages 220-223	1776 August 14
b. 13, f. 1034	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1783 February 8
b. 13, f. 1035	To ES	1784 January 2
b. 13, f. 1036	To ES	1784 March 1
	Rogers, William (1751-1824)	
b. 13, f. 1037	To ES	1769 June 10
	To ES See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Observations on Silkworms and the Culture of Silk," page 286c (MVP #318)	[circa 1772 May]
	Root, Jesse (1737-1822) (College of New Jersey 1756)	
b. 13, f. 1038	To ES	1779 June 9
	Rowland, David S. (David Sherman) (1719-1794) (Yale 1743)	
b. 13, f. 1039	To ES	1767 April 6
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3093	To ES Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1768 August 15

Rowland, David S. (David Sherman) (1719-1794) (Yale 1743) (continued)

b. 13, f. 1040	To ES	1769 August 31
b. 13, f. 1041	To ES	1770 July 13
	Ruggles, Thomas (1704-1770) (Yale 1723)	
b. 13, f. 1042	To ES	1763 July 15
b. 13, f. 1043	To ES	1770 June 21
	Ruggles, Timothy (1685-1768) (Harvard 1707)	
	To John Howland See: Howland, John 1764 September 22	1764 September 8
	Russell, Nathaniel (1738-1820)	
	From ES (copy) See: Zubly, John Joachim 1766 November 24	1766 November 25
b. 13, f. 1044	To ES	1767 March 18
b. 13, f. 1045	To ES	1768 October 9
	St. John de Crèvecoeur, J. Hector (1735-1813)	
b. 13, f. 1046	To ES	1785 June 8
	Salter, Richard (1721-1787) (Harvard 1739)	
b. 13, f. 1047	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1782 November 18
	Saltonstall, Gurdon (1666-1724) (Harvard 1684)	
	To John Clark (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 5, page 155	1712 August 13
	Saltonstall, Gurdon (1708-1785) (Yale 1725)	
b. 13, f. 1048	To ES	1756 July 26
	Sayer, Benjamin	
b. 13, f. 1049	To ES	1778 January 10
	To ES, extract (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 222-223	1778 January 10
	Sayre, Stephen (1736-1818) (College of New Jersey 1757)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3094	To ES	1772 July 20
	Scott, John	
b. 13, f. 1050	From ES (copy)	1762 March 30

Scott, John (continued)

b. 13, f. 1051	From ES (copy)	1766 February 26
	Scott, John Morin (1730-1784) (Yale 1746)	
b. 13, f. 1052	To ES	1746 September 13
b. 13 , f. 1053	To ES	1746 November 7
b. 95, f. 1054	To ES	1747 March 3
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3095	To ES	1747 September 29
b. 95, f. 1055	To ES	1747 October 29
b. 13, f. 1056	To ES	1748 March 12
b. 13 , f. 1057	To ES	1748 September 27
b. 13, f. 1058	To ES	1749 August 21
b. 13 , f. 1059	From ES (copy)	1766 November 15
	Seabury, Samuel (1729-1796) (Yale 1748)	
b. 13, f. 1060	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1768 March 8
b. 13, f. 1061	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1768 March 8
	Seabury, Sion (1713-1801)	
	To John Hancock (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, page 512	1774 November 11
	Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.)	
b. 13, f. 1062	From ES (copy)	1755 April 21
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Franklin, Benjamin 1755 March 12	1755 June 25
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1755 June 25
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," pages 22-23 (MVP #200)	
b. 13, f. 1063	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1755 October 6
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	[1755 October 22]
	See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, page 13	22J
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," page 29 (MVP #200)	1755 October 22

Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (continued)

b. 13, f. 1064	From ES (copy)	1777 October 28
	From ES (copy) See: First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.) 1778 March 18	1778 March 19
	From ES (copy, 1 of 5) See: Langdon, Samuel 1778 February 9	[1778 March 19]
	From ES (copy, 2 of 5) See: Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) [1778 March 19] (copy, 3 of 5)	[1778 March 19]
b. 13, f. 1065	From ES (copy, 3 of 5)	[1778 March 19]
	From ES (copy, 4 of 5) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 282-300	1778 March 19
b. 13, f. 1066	From ES (copy, 5 of 5)	1778 March 19
	Sepvigny, Colin de	
	To ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1781 February 2
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 222-223	
b. 13, f. 1067	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1781 May 8
	To Henry Channing, in Latin (copy) Latin See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 227	1781
	Sergeant, John (1747-1824)	
b. 13, f. 1068	To ES Formerly in: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Visiting Catalogue" for Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (MVP #612), 1773-1774	1773 [September] 16
	Sessions, Darius (1717-1809) Yale 1737)	
b. 95, f. 1069	To ES	1769 May 23
	Sewall, Jonathan Mitchell (1748-1808)	
b. 13, f. 1070	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1778 January 23
	Sewall, Stephen (1734-1804) (Harvard 1761)	
b. 13, f. 1071	To ES	1768 July 29
	Enclosure: about Arabic language	1,000 daily 2,7
b. 13, f. 1072		1768 October 24
b. 13, f. 1072	Enclosure: about Arabic language	

Sewall, Stephen (1734-1804) (Harvard 1761) (continued)

b. 13, f. 1073	To ES	1769 January 13
b. 13, f. 1074	From ES With letter to an unidentified printer, probably from Sewall, about a snowstorm, draft, 1771 March 4	1771 January 27
	Purchased from Symmachus Trading Co. on the Memorabilia Fund, 1943	
	To ES Enclosure: about Ethiopic language	1771 December 24
	See: Intineraries Series/Volume 2, pages 317-320 and 325-328	
b. 13, f. 1075	To ES Enclosure: two items about Persian language and Hebrew language	1772 February 29
b. 13, f. 1076	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1773 August 25
	Shepard, John	
b. 13, f. 1077	To Jonathan Edwards Former call number: Z34 099	1793 November 20
	Sherman, Roger (1721-1793)	
	From ES (copy, 1 of 3) See: Gérard, Conrad Alexandre [1779 April 30] (draft, 1 of 2)	1779 May 31
	From ES (copy, 2 of 3) See: Gérard, Conrad Alexandre 1779 April 30 draft, 2 of 2)	1779 May [31]
	From ES (copy, 3 of 3) See: Gérard, Conrad Alexandre 1779 May 10	1779 May 31
	Sherwood, Joseph	
b. 13, f. 1078	From ES (copy)	1772 November 13
	Shippen, Joseph (1732-1810)	
b. 13, f. 1079	To ES	1753 August 15
	Shippen, William (1736?-1808) (College of New Jersey 1754)	
b. 13, f. 1080	To ES	1755 August 31
	To ES See: Itineraries Series/Volume 2, pages 671-674	1784 [before October 5]
	Shoemaker, Jacob	
	To ES See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles (1782-). Notebook (MVP #1101)	1794 October 25

	Sill, Elisha (1730-1808) (Yale 1754)	
b. 13, f. 1081	To ES	1791 December 19
	Silliman, Hezekiah (1738-1804)	
b. 13, f. 1082	To ES	1767 April 17
	Silvester, Peter (1734-1808)	
b. 13, f. 1083	To ES	1782 January 20
	"Simpson, Mr."	
b. 13, f. 1084	From ES, in Hebrew (copy) Hebrew	[1781 September 10]
	To "Mr. Simpson, the aged Jew"	
	Sisson, Akers	
	To ES (copy)	1769 [September]
	See: Whittelsey, Samuel 1769 September 23	[ocptember]
	Skene, David (1731-1770)	
b. 13, f. 1085	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 March 10
b. 13, f. 1086	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1767 March 10
	Slosson, Barzillai (1769-1813) (Yale 1791)	
b. 13, f. 1087	To ES	1790 October 14
	Enclosure: drawing of a rock inscription	
	Smith, Charles Jeffery (1740-1770) (Yale 1757)	
b. 14, f. 1088	To ES Enclosure: four items about Moor's Indian Charity School	1763 April 9
	Smith, Frederick	
b. 14, f. 1089	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 June 14
	Smith, John (1749-1820) (College of New Jersey, 1770)	
b. 95, f. 1090	To ES	1789 July 25
	Smith, Noah (1756-1812) (Yale 1778)	
b. 14, f. 1091	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1789 July 15
	Southworth, Constant	

Southworth, Constant (continued)

b. 14, f. 1092	To ES Refers to enclosures (not present) about Yale land records	1787 June 16
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	Sparhawk, John	
b. 95, f. 1093	To ES	1771 August 19
	[Sparhawk, Nathaniel (1715-1776)?]	
b. 95, f. 1094	To ES	1766 January 31
	"Spencer, Mrs."	
	From ES (copy)	1766 January 17
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes and extracts on history, page [40] (MVP #355)	
	Spencer, Elihu (1721-1784) (Yale 1746)	
b. 14, f. 1095	To ES	1759 July 2
b. 14, f. 1096	To ES	1759 November 3
	From ES (copy)	1773 February 16
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 4, pages 68-79	
	Stebbins, Daniel (1766-1853) (Yale 1788)	
b. 14, f. 1097	To Jeremiah Day	1844 January 15
	Enclosure: about Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Observations on Silkworms and the Culture of Silk" (MVP #318)	
	Stebbins, Stephen W. (Stephen Williams) (1758-1843) (Yale 1781)	
b. 14, f. 1098	From ES	1794 July 1
	Purchased from Mrs. L. Ransom on the Hall Park McCullough Fund, 1964	
	Steel, Elijah	
	From ES (copy)	1774 June 1
	See: Itineraries Series/Volume 5, page 18	
	Stevens, Benjamin (1721-1791) (Harvard 1740)	
b. 14, f. 1099	To ES	1760 February 18
b. 14, f. 1100	To ES	1760 April 22
	Enclosure: letter from Samuel Langdon to Benjamin Stevens	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3096	To ES	1763 October 26
1. 3070	For enclosure about asbestos, see: Miscellanous Volume and Papers Series/ Benjamin Stevens (1721-1791) (Harvard 1740). Extract from the <i>Annual</i> <i>Register</i> , 1761, about asbestos (MVP #287)	

Series I: Correspondence

Stevens, Benjamin (1721-1791) (Harvard 1740) (continued)

b. 14, f. 1101	To ES	1764 January 10
b. 14, f. 1102	To ES	1764 October 30
b. 14, f. 1103	To ES	1765 June 10
b. 14, f. 1104	To ES	1765 September 26
b. 14, f. 1105	To ES	1766 January 21
	From ES (copy) See: Buell, Samuel 1767 April 25	1767 April 25
b. 14, f. 1106	To ES	1767 September 1
	From ES (copy) See: Langdon, Samuel 1769 March 17	1769 March 17
	Stevens, Betsy	
b. 14, f. 1107	From ES Purchased from Jose Luis Rodriguez on the Library Associates Fund, 1977	1786 February 13
	Stevens, John	
b. 14, f. 1108	To ES	1766 October 25
	Stevens, Robert (1713-1780)	
	To Henry Price See: Itineraries Series/Volume 1, page 74	1761 January 15
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3097	To ES	1778 January 28
	To ES, excerpt (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 223-224	1778 January 28
	Stiles, Abel (1709-1783) (Yale 1733)	
b. 14, f. 1109	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1748 March 16
b. 14, f. 1110	To ES	1749 July 5
	From ES (copy) See: Unidentified, 1749/1750 January 22	1749/1759 February 20
b. 14, f. 1111	To ES	1750 May 1
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 May 25

Stiles, Abel (1709-1783) (Yale 1733) (continued)

b. 14, f. 1112	To ES	1750 December 29
b. 14, f. 1113	To ES	1751 May 14
b. 14, f. 1114	To ES	1751 October 7
b. 14, f. 1115	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1751 October 7
b. 14, f. 1116	To ES	1753 February 12
b. 14, f. 1117	To ES	1753 June 25
b. 14, f. 1118	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1753 June 25
b. 14, f. 1119	To ES	1754 January 1
b. 14, f. 1120	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1754 January
b. 14, f. 1121	To ES	1754 July 9
b. 14, f. 1122	To ES	1754 October 7
b. 14, f. 1123	To ES	1754 December 18
b. 14, f. 1124	To ES	1755 December 18
b. 14, f. 1125	To ES	1756 March 1
b. 14, f. 1126	To ES	1757 June 9
b. 14, f. 1127	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1757 June 15
b. 14, f. 1128	To ES	1757 July 11
b. 14, f. 1129	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1759 November 19
b. 14, f. 1130	To ES	1764 February 18
b. 14, f. 1131	To ES	1765 January 17
	To ES See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook: "Stamp Act," pages 47-48, 50 (MVP #372)	1766 February 25
b. 14, f. 1132	To ES	1766 April 18
b. 14, f. 1133	To ES	1767 December 19
b. 14, f. 1134	To ES	1768 June 13
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 2, page 472	1768 November 2
b. 14, f. 1135	To ES	1769 January 6
	Stiles, Alethea (1745-1784) See: Marcy, Alethea Stiles (1745-1784)	
------------------------------	--	----------------------
	Stiles, Betsy See: Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795)	
	Stiles, Copeland (1728-)	
b. 14, f. 1136	To ES	1768 June 3
b. 14, f. 1137	From ES (copy)	1789 November 21
b. 14, f. 1138	To ES	1794 September 12
	Stiles, Elizabeth (1731-1775) See: Stiles, Elizabeth Hubbard (1731-1775)	
	Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795)	
b. 14, f. 1139	To ES	1781 October 13
b. 14, f. 1140	To Samuel Wales Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1784 September 23
b. 14, f. 1141	To Mason Fitch Cogswell Former call number: Z36 009/6	1790 May
b. 14, f. 1142	To Mason Fitch Cogswell Former call number: Z36 009/6	1790 August 24
b. 14, f. 1143	To Mason Fitch Cogswell Former call number: Z36 009/6	1790 September 17
	To ES See: Honeywood, St. John 1791 June 24	1791 July 4
b. 14, f. 1144	To Mason Fitch Cogswell Former call number: Z36 009/6	1792 July 17
	Stiles, Elizabeth Hubbard (1731-1775)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3098	From ES (copy) Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1755 January 18
b. 14, f. 1145	To ES	1760 July 7
	Stiles, Ezra (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778)	
	To unidentified	1771 November
	See: Marchant, Henry, Letter of introduction, in Latin (copy, 1 of 3) 1771 December 5	9

Stiles, Ezra (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) (continued)

b. 14, f. 1146	To John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744)	1775 November 12
b. 14, f. 1147	To David M'Clure Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1777 November 13
b. 14, f. 1148	To David M'Clure Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1778 January 16
b. 14, f. 1149	To David M'Clure Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1778 March 26
b. 14, f. 1150	To David M'Clure Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1778 September 11
b. 14, f. 1151	To David M'Clure Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1779 August 24
b. 14, f. 1152	To David M'Clure Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1779 October 13
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3099	To Ashbel Strong Purchased from Parke-Bernet (Wormser) on the Plain Fund, 1945	1780 January 30
b. 14, f. 1153	To ES	1782 March 1
b. 14, f. 1154	From ES Gift of Isaac Stokes, 1971	1782 October 22
St	iles, Ezra (1799-1844) (Yale 1823)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3100	To Samuel Stiles (1796-1861) Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1817 September 30
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3101	To Samuel Stiles (1796-1861) Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1817 October 17
b. 14, f. 1155	To Asahel Chapin Stiles (1793-1866) Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1822 July 24
b. 14, f. 1156	To Asahel Chapin Stiles (1793-1866) Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1823 February 24
b. 14 , f. 1157	To Asahel Chapin Stiles (1793-1866) Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1830 July 23
b. 14, f. 1158	To Asahel Chapin Stiles (1793-1866) Appended to: <i>Articles of Association of the Onondaga Stone and Marble Company</i> (no place: no publisher, undated). Printed copy Purchased from Carroll Means on the Memorabilia Fund, 1951	1836 January 20

Stiles, Francis Haskins Eyles, Sir (-1762)

Stiles, Francis Haskins Eyles, Sir (-1762) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook: "Memoirs of the Family of Stiles," pages 99-101 (MVP #328)	1764 November 15
	Stiles, Isaac (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	
b. 14, f. 1159	To Kezia Taylor Stiles	1724 March 18
b. 14, f. 1160	To Kezia Taylor Stiles	1724 October 16
b. 14, f. 1161	From ES	1748/1749 February 2
b. 14, f. 1162	From ES	1751 May 22
b. 14, f. 1163	To ES	1751 September 11
b. 14, f. 1164	From ES	1751 September
b. 14, f. 1165	From ES	1755 November 24
b. 14, f. 1166	From ES	1756 December 6
b. 14, f. 1167	To ES	1757 September 1
b. 14, f. 1168	To ES	1757 September 21
b. 14, f. 1169	To ES	1758 March 22
b. 14, f. 1170	To Thomas Fitch	1758 May 27
b. 14, f. 1171	To ES	1758 July 24
	To [Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.)?] See: Stiles, Abel, to Isaac Stiles 1759 November 19	[circa 1759 December]
	To ES See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Memoirs [and] Anecdotes o the Life of the Reverend Isaac Stiles," pages 17-20 (MVP #250)	1760 March 25 f
b. 14, f. 1172	From ES	1760 April 21
	Stiles, Isaac (1729-1783)	
	To ES See: Sermons Series/A Discourse on the Christian Union (Boston: Edes and Gill, 1761), on Philippians 3:16, Revision, page [27] pages [7]-[8] (SER #38)	1760 August 26
	Stiles, Isaac (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783)	
b. 14, f. 1173	To ES	1786 July 23

Stiles, Isaac (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (continued)

b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3102	To [Roger Newton (1762 or 1763-1789) (Yale 1785)?] Addressed to "Isaac Newton" Gift of an anonymous donor, 1933	1788 October 10
	"Stiles, Isaac (Yale 1788)" See: Stiles, Isaac (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783)	
	Stiles, Jonathan (1755-1806)	
b. 15 , f. 1174	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1786 August 7
	Stiles, Mary (1767-1795) See: Holmes, Mary Stiles	
	Stiles, Mary Checkley (1744-1801)	
b. 15, f. 1175	To Ray Greene Purchased from Carnegie on the Plain Fund, 1954	1790 December 3
b. 15, f. 1176	To Dwight Foster	[1797 March]
	Stiles, Ruth (1744-1759)	
b. 15, f. 1177	From ES	1753 June 10
	Stiles, Ruth (1765-1808) See: Gannett, Ruth Stiles	
	Stirling, James (1709?-1773)	
b. 15 , f. 1178	From ES (copy)	1758 November 8
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3103	To ES	1759 May 9
	Stone, Nathan (1708-1781) (Harvard 1726)	
b. 15 , f. 1179	To ES	1766 November 14
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3104	To ES	1767 March 30
1. 3104	Enclosure: items about to the Association of Ministers: letters to Stone from John Gardner and Joseph Wheeler; and notes by Israel Loring, Ebenezer Parkman, Aaron Smith, Nathan Stone, and ES	
b. 15, f. 1180	To ES	1767 December 22
b. 15, f. 1181	From ES (copy)	1768 April 25
	Storm van 's Gravesande, Laurens (1704-1775)	
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1760 May 8

Storm van 's Gravesande, Laurens (1704-1775) (continued)

b. 15, f. 1182	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1769 October 20
	Storrs, Andrew (1735-1785) (Yale 1760)	
b. 96, f. 1183	To ES	1781 December 10
	Storrs, John (1735-1799) (Yale 1756)	
b. 15, f. 1184	To ES	1762 July 23
	Stratford, Connecticut, Church of England at	
	See: Church of England in Stratford, Conn.	
	Strong, Joseph (1770-1812) (Yale 1788)	
b. 96, f. 1185	To ES	1794 March 16
	Strong, Nathan (1748-1816) (Yale 1769)	
b. 15, f. 1186	To ES	1780 November 25
b. 15 , f. 1187	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1787 September 8
b. 15, f. 1188	From ES	1788 April 28
	Strong, Nehemiah (1729-1807) (Yale 1755)	
b. 15 , f. 1189	To ES	1781 December 17
b. 96, f. 1190	To ES	1784 July 27
b. 15, f. 1191	To ES	1790 August 30
b. 15, f. 1192	To ES	1790 September 8
	Strong, Simeon (1736-1805) (Yale 1756)	
b. 83 (Oversize),	To ES	1781 June 14
f. 3105	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
	Styles, Sir Francis Haskins Eyles See: Stiles, Francis Haskins Eyles, Sir	
	Suriname, "Reverendo Domine," of	
b. 15 , f. 1193	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1765 April 9
	Symmes, William (1729-1807) (Harvard 1750)	
b. 15, f. 1194	To ES	1770 March 20

	Taylor, Kezia (Stiles) (1702-1727) See: Stiles, Isaac (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	
	See: Lord, Ruth Wyllys	
	See: Lord, Benjamin	
	Taylor, John (1762-1840) (Yale 1784)	
b. 15, f. 1195	To ES	1787 October 20
	Taylor, Nathanael (1722-1800) (Yale 1745)	
b. 15, f. 1196	To ES	1769 June 8
	Temple, John, Sir (1732-1798)	
b. 15 , f. 1197	From ES (copy)	1790 December 22
	To William Stiles (copy) See: Temple, John, Sir 1790 December 22	1791 February 20
	Templeman, Peter (1711-1769)	
	To Jared Eliot (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 2, page 7	1763 January 7
	Ten Broeck, Abraham (1734-1810)	
b. 15, f. 1198	Ten Broeck, Abraham (1734-1810) To ES	1782 April 29
b. 15, f. 1198 b. 15, f. 1199		1782 April 29 1782 June 8
	To ES To ES	-
b. 15 , f. 1199	To ES To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 To ES	1782 June 8
b. 15 , f. 1199	To ES To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940 From ES (copy)	1782 June 8 1782 June 25
b. 15 , f. 1199	To ESTo ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940From ES (copy)See: Ten Broeck, Abraham 1782 June 25	1782 June 8 1782 June 25
b. 15, f. 1199 b. 15, f. 1200	To ESTo ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940From ES (copy)See: Ten Broeck, Abraham 1782 June 25Tennent, William (1740-1777) (College of New Jersey 1758)	1782 June 8 1782 June 25 1782 July 5
b. 15, f. 1199 b. 15, f. 1200	To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940From ES (copy)See: Ten Broeck, Abraham 1782 June 25Tennent, William (1740-1777) (College of New Jersey 1758)To ES	1782 June 8 1782 June 25 1782 July 5
b. 15, f. 1199 b. 15, f. 1200 b. 15, f. 1201	To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940From ES (copy) See: Ten Broeck, Abraham 1782 June 25Tennent, William (1740-1777) (College of New Jersey 1758) To ESTennent, William	1782 June 8 1782 June 25 1782 July 5 1774 August 18 1794 September
b. 15, f. 1199 b. 15, f. 1200 b. 15, f. 1201	To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940To ESDeposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940From ES (copy) See: Ten Broeck, Abraham 1782 June 25Tennent, William (1740-1777) (College of New Jersey 1758) To ESTon ES </td <td>1782 June 8 1782 June 25 1782 July 5 1774 August 18 1794 September</td>	1782 June 8 1782 June 25 1782 July 5 1774 August 18 1794 September

Page 114 of 228

Thaxter, Joseph (1744-1827) (Harvard 1768) (continued)

b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3106	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1776 November 18
b. 15, f. 1204	To ES	1776 November 24
	Timothy, Peter (1725?-1782)	
	From ES (copy) See: Winthrop, John 1760 January 7	[1760] January 15
b. 15, f. 1205	To ES	1762 January 30
b. 15, f. 1206	To ES	1762 February 23
b. 15, f. 1207	To ES	1762 March 16
	Todd, Jonathan (1713-1791) (Yale 1732)	
b. 15 , f. 1208	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1783 February 26
	To ES (copy, in the hand of Jonathan Todd) See: Todd, Jonathan 1786 November 28	1786 August 8
b. 15 , f. 1209	To John Devotion Enclosure: copy of a letter to ES	1786 November 28
	Torrey, Joseph (1707-1791) (Harvard 1728)	
b. 15, f. 1210	To ES	1767 April 13
	To ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 4, page 27	1785 October 6
	Totten, Robert	
b. 15, f. 1211	To ES	1787 July 1
	Trail,	
b. 15, f. 1212	To ES	1784 August 30
	"Treasury, the Lords of the" See: Great Britain. Treasury	
	Trecothick, Barlow (1720-1775)	
b. 15 , f. 1213	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1770 September 28
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Vinal, William 1770 May 25	1770 September 28

	Trenlin, Levi	
b. 15, f. 1214	To Levi Sussman, in Hebrew Hebrew	1782
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
	Trevett, Eleazar, Jr.	
b. 15, f. 1215	To ES	1769 May 13
	Trumbull, Benjamin (1735-1820) (Yale 1759)	
b. 15, f. 1216	From ES (copy)	1761 October 24
	Former call number: Ms Vault Shelves North Haven	
	Trumbull, John (1750-1831) (Yale 1767)	
b. 15 , f. 1217	From ES	1779 January 27
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	Trumbull, John (1756-1843) (Harvard 1773)	
b. 15, f. 1218	To ES	1782 February 10
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
b. 15, f. 1219	From ES	1784 February 11
b. 15, f. 1220	From ES (copy, in an unidentified hand)	1784 February 11
b. 15, f. 1221	To ES	1784 July 21
	Trumbull, Jonathan (1710-1785) (Harvard 1727)	
b. 15 , f. 1222	To ES	1762 July 14
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
	From ES (copy)	1778 January 29
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, page 216	
b. 15, f. 1223	To ES	1778 March 15
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3107	To ES	1783 June 14
	Tryon, William (1729-1788)	
b. 15, f. 1224	From ES (copy, 1 of 4)	1779 July 14
b. 15, f. 1225	From ES (copy, 2 of 4)	1779 July 14
	From ES (copy, 3 of 4)	1779 July 14
	See: Tryon, William 1779 September 25	

Tryon, William (1729-1788) (continued)

b. 15, f. 1226To ESTo FSTo 79 September 25ITo ES (copy) Series/Volume 9, page 142T79 SeptemberIFrom ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Tryon, William 1779 September 25T79 DecemberIFrom ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 143T79 DecemberIFrom ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 143T64/1765 MayIFrom Elergy in New York and New Jersey (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397)T64/1765 MayIErom Elergy in New York and New Jersey (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397)T820 May 23ITo Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Ba20 May 23ITo Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Ba20 SeetemberISee: Marchant Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Ba20 SeetemberISee: Marchant, HenryBa20 DecemberISee: Marchant, HenryBa20 DecemberISee: Marchant, HenryIITo Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955ISa (Oversize) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Ba20 SeetemberISee: Marchant, HenryIITo Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955II <td< th=""><th></th><th>From ES (copy, 4 of 4) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 88</th><th>1779 July 14</th></td<>		From ES (copy, 4 of 4) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 88	1779 July 14
See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 142 25 From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Tryon, William 1779 September 25 1779 December 14 From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 143 1764/1765 May 14 University of Cambridge 1764/1765 May See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP # 397) 1764/1765 May See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP # 397) Upham, Ann Susan Holmes (1804-1877) 1820 May 23 See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1820 May 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1823 December 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 13 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 13 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 13 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1	b. 15 , f. 1226	To ES	
See: Tryon, William 1779 September 25 14 From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 143 179 December 14 University of Cambridge Total Combridge From clergy in New York and New Jersey (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397) 1764/1765 May Upham, Ann Susan Holmes (1804-1877) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) May 23 1820 May 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3108 To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1820 May 24 b. 15, f. 1227 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1823 December 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 23 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December 24 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867			-
See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 9, page 143 14 University of Cambridge Trom Clergy in New York and New Jersey (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397) 1764/1765 May Upham, Ann Susan Holmes (1804-1877) Itel 200 May 23 1820 May 23 See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1820 May 24 b. 83 (Oversize) To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) 1820 May 24 b. 15, f. 1227 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1820 May 24 b. 15, f. 1228 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1823 December] b. 15, f. 1228 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1824 December] b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1824 December] b. 15, f. 1228 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1824 December] b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1824 December] b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109 To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1824 December] cift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 1824 December] 1364 b. 83 (Oversize), f. 50 mel 15 (copy) To Emilia S			
From clergy in New York and New Jersey (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397)1764/1765 MayUpham, Ann Susan Holmes (1804-1877) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551820 May 23b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3108To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Ibefore 1822 September]b. 15, f. 1227To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955Ibefore 1822 September]b. 15, f. 1228To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955IB24 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955IB24 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955IB24 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955IB24 December 13cUtre-cht, University of See: Marchant, HenryIf 766 August 26If 766 August 26Vance, Thomas See: Harvey, David 1766 August 26If 766 August 26If 766 August 26b. 96, f. 1229To ESTo ES (copy)If 789 December 2b. 96, f. 1229To ES (copy)If 789 December </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397)1820 May 23Uph=m, Ann Susan Holmes (1804-1877) To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551820 May 24b. 83 (Oversize) f. 3108To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551820 May 24b. 15, f. 1227To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551823 Decemberb. 15, f. 1228To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 Decemberb. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 Decemberb. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 Decemberb. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 Decemberb. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 Decemberb. 90, f. 1229To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Harvey, David 1766 August 261766 August 26vaupan, Benjamin (1751-1835)To ES1789 Decemberb. 90, f. 1229To ES (copy) To ES (copy)1789 December		University of Cambridge	
In the series of the series		See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notes on Pennsylvania	1764/1765 May
See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1820 May 231820 May 24b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3108To Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551820 May 24b. 15, f. 1227To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955[before 1822 September]b. 15, f. 1228To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551823 December 23b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Marchant, Henry1766 August 26Vance, Thomas 		Upham, Ann Susan Holmes (1804-1877)	
f. 3108Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955[before 1822 September]b. 15, f. 1227To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955[before 1822 September]b. 15, f. 1228To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551823 December 23b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13Utre t. Utre See: Marchant, HenryUtre See: Marchant, Henry1766 August 26Vauce, Thomas See: Harvey, David 1766 August 261766 August 26Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835)1789 December 2b. 96, f. 1229To ES (copy) To ES (copy)1789 December 2b. 15, f. 1230To ES (copy)1789 December 2		See: Parsons, Mary Jackson Holmes to Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) 1820	1820 May 23
Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955September]b. 15, f. 1228To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551823 December 23b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) See: Harvey, David 1766 August 261766 August 26Vauyhan, Benjamin (1751-1835)Vauyhan, Benjamin (1751-1835)1789 December 2b. 96, f. 1229To ES (copy) Se (copy)1789 December			1820 May 24
Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 195523b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3109To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551824 December 13Utrecht, University of See: Marchant, HenryUtrecht, University of See: Marchant, Henry1824 December 13Vance, Thomas From ES (copy) See: Harvey, David 1766 August 261766 August 26Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835)1789 December 2b. 96, f. 1229To ES (copy) To ES (copy)1789 December 2	b. 15, f. 1227		
f. 3109Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 195513Utrecht, University of See: Marchant, Henry	b. 15 , f. 1228		
See: Marchant, Henry Vance, Thomas From ES (copy) See: Harvey, David 1766 August 26 Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835) b. 96, f. 1229 To ES To ES (copy) To ES (copy) To ES (copy) See: Harvey, David 1766 August 26			
From ES (copy) See: Harvey, David 1766 August 26 1766 August 26 Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835) 70 ES b. 96, f. 1229 To ES b. 15, f. 1230 To ES (copy)		-	
See: Harvey, David 1766 August 26 Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835) b. 96, f. 1229 To ES 1789 December 2 b. 15, f. 1230 To ES (copy) 1789 December		Vance, Thomas	
b. 96, f. 1229 To ES 1789 December 2 b. 15, f. 1230 To ES (copy) 1789 December			1766 August 26
b. 15, f. 1230 To ES (copy) 1789 December		Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835)	
	b. 96, f. 1229	To ES	
	b. 15, f. 1230	То ES (сору)	

Vaughan, Benjamin (1751-1835) (continued)

b. 15, f. 1231	To ES	1790 March 20
b. 96, f. 1232	To John Broome	1790 March 20
b. 96, f. 1233	From ES	1790 October 30
	Vaughan, Samuel	
b. 96, f. 1234	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 November 25
	From ES (copy) See: Vaughan, Samuel 1789 November 25	[1789 December 2]
	Verme, Francesco dal (1758-1832)	
	From ES (copy) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, pages 641-642	1784 September 10
	Vinal, William (1718-1781) (Harvard 1739)	
b. 15 , f. 1235	To ES	1758 September 2
	From ES (copy) See: Welles, Noah 1769 March 21	1769 August 9
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1769 August 8	1769 August 31
	From ES (copy) See: Dow, Alexander 1769 December 27	1769 December 29
b. 15, f. 1236	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1770 May 11
b. 15, f. 1237	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1770 May 11
b. 15 , f. 1238	From ES (copy)	1770 May 25
b. 15, f. 1239	To ES	[after 1771 August]
	Wakefield, Gilbert (1756-1801)	
b. 15, f. 1240	To George Gregory Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1783 February 20
	Wales, Samuel (1748-1794) (Yale 1767)	
b. 15 , f. 1241	To ES	1781 April 2
	From ES (copy) See: Wolcott, Oliver (1760-1833) (Yale 1778) 1781 October 22	1781 October 27
b. 15, f. 1242	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1781 October 29

Wales, Samuel (1748-1794) (Yale 1767) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Wales, Samuel, to ES 1781 October 29	1781 October 29
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3110	Walley, Thomas (1725-) To ES	1768 May 30
	st Wallingford, Connecticut, 1 Church at See: First Congregational Church (Wallingford, Conn.)	
	st Wallingford, Connecticut, 1 Church at Meriden Parish See: Hubbard, John (1727-1786) (Yale 1744)	
b. 15, f. 1243	Wanton, Joseph (1705-1780) From "26 of the principal inhabitants of Providence," Rhode Island (copy)	1775 April 19
b. 15, f. 1244	Warburton, William (1698-1779) From ES (copy)	1751 May 9
b. 15 , f. 1245	Ward, Joseph (1737-1812) To ES	1773 January 2
b. 15 , f. 1246	Washburn, Seth To Jeremiah Day Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1820 January 22
	Washington, George (1732-1799) From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 282	1781 April 26
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, pages 283-284	1781 May 15
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 11, pages 44-45	1781 December 8
	To ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, page 41	1782 April 1
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3111	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1787 February 23
	Watkins, Lydia From ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 37-38	1792 December 20

	"Watkins, Sylvia" See: Watkins, Lydia	
	"[Watsan?], Mr."	
b. 96, f. 1247	To ES	1785 February 23
	Webster, Elisha (1713-1788) (Yale 1738)	
b. 15, f. 1248	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1747 October 22
	Webster, Noah (1758-1843) (Yale 1778)	
b. 15, f. 1249	To ES	1786 April 6
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
b. 15 , f. 1250	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1787 October 22
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3112	To ES	1787 December 13
1. 5112	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	15
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3113	To ES	1788 January 20
1. 5115	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
b. 15, f. 1251	To ES	1790 April 7
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	Webster, Pelatiah (1726-1795) (Yale 1746)	
b. 15, f. 1252	To ES	1744 August 27
b. 15, f. 1253	To ES	1746 June 25
b. 15, f. 1254	To ES	1747 June 8
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3114	To ES	1747 September 22
b. 15, f. 1255	To ES	1747 November 4
b. 15, f. 1256	To ES	1747 November 27
b. 15, f. 1257	To ES	1748 July 4
b. 15, f. 1258	To ES	1748 September 2
b. 15, f. 1259	To ES	1749 April 24

Webster, Pelatiah (1726-1795) (Yale 1746) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook, Yale College, page 1 (MVP #76)	1749 May 8
	From ES (copy) See: Webster, Pelatiah 1749 May 8	1749 June 16
	From ES (copy) See: Webster, Pelatiah 1749 May 8	1749 June 16
b. 15 , f. 1260	To ES	1749 June 23
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 June 9
b. 15, f. 1261	To ES	1753 September 30
b. 16, f. 1262	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1763 January 17
b. 16, f. 1263	To ES	1763 April 4
b. 16 , f. 1264	To ES	1763 April 26
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November	1763 May 21
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3115	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1763 May 21
b. 16, f. 1265	From ES (copy)	1763 June 6
b. 16, f. 1266	To ES	1763 June 21
b. 16, f. 1267	To ES	1765 September 28
b. 16, f. 1268	To ES	1768 March 28
b. 16, f. 1269	From ES (copy)	1768 April 23
	Welch, George	
	To Thomas Lee (copy) See: Franklin, Benjamin 1764 June 19	1764 April 6
	Welles, George (1756-1813) (Yale 1779)	
b. 16, f. 1270	To ES Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1779 December 19
	Welles, Noah (1718-1776) (Yale 1741)	
b. 16, f. 1271	To ES	1751 September 25

Welles, Noah (1718-1776) (Yale 1741) (continued)

b. 16, f. 1272	To ES	1765 August 6
b. 16 , f. 1273	To ES	1766 November 21
b. 16, f. 1274	From ES (copy)	1766 November 22
	From ES (copy) See: Jennings, Joseph 1767 August 8	1767 August 12
b. 16, f. 1275	To ES	1767 October 28
b. 16, f. 1276	From ES (copy)	1768 January 15
b. 16, f. 1277	To ES	1768 February 4
b. 16, f. 1278	To ES	[1768 February]
	From ES (copy) See: Barnard, John 1768 March 12	1768 March 12
b. 16, f. 1279	To ES	1768 April 21
	From ES (copy) See: Dow, Alexander 1769 December 27	1768 July 16
b. 16, f. 1280	To ES	1769 March 7
b. 16, f. 1281	From ES (copy)	1769 March 21
b. 16, f. 1282	From ES (copy)	1769 August 26
V	/est, Benjamin (1730-1813) (Rhode Island College 1792)	
b. 16 , f. 1283	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift o Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1769 December 30
b. 16, f. 1284	To ES	1790 January 16
V	/est, Samuel (1731-1807) (Harvard 1754)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3116	To ES	1769 March 27
b. 96, f. 1285	To ES	1772 August 1
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3117	To ES	1773 September 14
b. 16, f. 1286	To ES	1778 January 7
	To ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 225-226	1778 January 7
b. 16, f. 1287	To Ebenezer Parkman (copy)	1781 November

	Westerlo, Eilardus (1738-1790)	
	To ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1782 May 4
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 11, pages 101-104	
	From ES, in Latin (copy) Latin	1782 July 5
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 11, pages 126-128	
b. 16, f. 1288	From ES	1782 September
	Former call number: Gen Mss File 468	
	Gift of the Bennington Museum, 2010	
b. 16, f. 1289	To ES, in Latin Latin	1785 May 9
b. 16, f. 1290	<u>From ES, in Latin (copy)</u> Latin	1788 January 28
b. 96, f. 1291	To ES, in Latin Latin	1788 September 2
b. 16, f. 1292	<u>To ES, in Latin</u> Latin	1789 October 20
	Wethersfield, Connecticut, Church at Stepney Parish (Rocky Hill) See: Congregational Church (Wethersfield, Conn.)	
	Wheeler, Joseph (1736-1793) (Harvard 1757)	
	To Nathan Stone	1767 February 24
	See: Stone, Nathan 1767 March 30	
	Wheelock, Eleazar (1711-1779) (Yale 1733)	
	From ES (copy)	1767 November
	See: Kirtland, Samuel 1767 November 4	4
b. 16, f. 1293	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1768 January 19
b. 16, f. 1294	From ES (copy)	1768 January 26
	Wheelock, John (1754-1817)	
b. 16 , f. 1295	<u>To ES</u> Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1780 April 5
	From ES (copy) See: Wheelock, John 1780 April 5	1780 April 15
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 185	1781 January 12

Wheelock, John (1754-1817) (continued)

	From ES (copy, 1 of 2) See: Itineraries Series/Volume 3, page 485	1781 March 28
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 10, page 247	1781 March 28
b. 16, f. 1296	<u>From ES</u> Gift of an anonymous donor, through Alfred R. Bellinger, 1932	1782 August 2
	To ES, excerpt (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, page 255	1789 April 22
	Whiston, William (1667-1752)	
b. 16, f. 1297	From ES (draft, 1 of 2)	1751 May 9
	From ES (draft, 1 of 2) See: Edwards, Daniel 1750 December 31	1751 May 9
	From ES to [William Whiston?] (copy) See: Whiston, William 1752 January 2	1751 December 30
b. 16, f. 1298	From ES (copy)	1752 January 2
	White, Silvanus (1702-1782) (Harvard 1722)	
b. 16, f. 1299	To ES	1769 August 14
b. 16, f. 1300	To ES	1782 August 6
	Whiting, John (1706-1786) (Yale 1726)	
b. 96, f. 1301	To ES	1759 June 28
b. 16, f. 1302	To ES	1766 September 15
b. 16, f. 1303	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1766 October 13
	From ES (copy) See: Gale, Benjamin (1715-1790) (Yale 1733) 1766 October 1	1766 October 15
b. 16, f. 1304	To ES	1767 April 8
b. 16, f. 1305	To ES	1768 May 12
	Whiting, Nathan (1724-1771) (Yale 1743)	
b. 96, f. 1306	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722)	1753 December
	Whitman, Samuel (1676-1751) (Harvard 1696)	
b. 16, f. 1307	To Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722) Accompanied by notes by ES	1737 June 17

17

1767 January 20

b. 16, f. 1308	To ES	1752 July 6
b. 16, f. 1309	To ES	1759 September 25
b. 16, f. 1310	To ES	1760 July 30
b. 16, f. 1311	To ES	1760 September 15
b. 16, f. 1312	To ES	1761 March 2
b. 16, f. 1313	From ES	[before 1761 June]
b. 16, f. 1314	To ES	1762 January 26
b. 16, f. 1315	To ES	1762 July 23
b. 16, f. 1316	To ES	1763 October 1
b. 16, f. 1317	To ES	1764 October 30
b. 16, f. 1318	From ES	1764 December 5
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3211	From ES	1764 December 24
b. 16, f. 1319	To ES	1765 January 24
b. 16, f. 1320	To ES	1765 March 9
b. 16, f. 1321	To ES	1765 April 16
b. 16, f. 1322	To ES	1765 December 24
b. 16, f. 1323	To ES	1766 June 12
	From ES (copy) See: Clap, Thomas 1766 January 23	1766 June
b. 16, f. 1324	To ES	1766 July 9
b. 16, f. 1325	To ES	1766 August 8
b. 16, f. 1326	From ES (copy)	1766 August 14
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1766 August 7	1766 September 2
b. 16, f. 1327	To ES	1766 September 17

From ES (copy, 1 of 3)

b. 16, f. 1328

Whittelsey, Chauncey (1717-1787) (Yale 1738) (continued)

	From ES (copy, 2 of 3) See: Parker, James 1767 February 3	1767 January 20
	From ES (copy, 3 of 3) See: Whittelsey, Hannah 1839 May 20	1767 January 20
b. 16, f. 1329	To ES	1767 March 30
b. 16, f. 1330	To ES	1767 June 11
b. 16, f. 1331	From ES (copy)	1767 June 27
b. 16, f. 1332	From ES (copy)	1767 July 28
b. 16, f. 1333	From ES (copy)	1767 July 31
b. 16, f. 1334	To ES	1767 September 16
	From ES (copy) See: Burt, John 1767 August 20	1767 October 23
b. 16, f. 1335	To ES	1768 June 30
b. 16 , f. 1336	To ES Accompanied by notes by ES	1768 November 22
b. 16, f. 1337	From ES (copy)	1768 November 28
b. 16, f. 1338	To ES	1769 January 16
b. 16, f. 1339	From ES (copy)	1769 January 25
b. 16, f. 1340	To ES	1769 May 2
b. 16, f. 1341	To ES	1769 September 17
b. 16, f. 1342	From ES (copy)	1770 March 6
b. 16, f. 1343	To ES	1773 August 26
b. 16 , f. 13 44	To ES	1774 August 26
b. 16, f. 1345	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1776 February 26
b. 16, f. 1346	To ES	1777 September 13
	To Stephen Johnson (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 59-60	1777 September 18
b. 16, f. 1347	To ES, fragment	1778 January 28

Whittelsey, Chauncey (1717-1787) (Yale 1738) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 243-244	1778 February 23
b. 16, f. 1348	To ES, fragment	[1778 February]
	Whittelsey, Hannah (1775-1855)	
b. 17, f. 1349	To Leonard Bacon Enclosure: copy of letter from ES to Chauncey Whittelsey	1839 May 20
	Gift of Elizabeth B. Lawrence Mendell, 1972	
	Whittelsey, Samuel (1713-1768) (Yale 1729)	
b. 17, f. 1350	To ES	1751 March 1
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3118	To ES	1764 May 30
	Whittelsey, Samuel (1745-1776) (Yale 1764)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3119	To ES	1769 September 23
	Wickham, William (-1813) (Yale 1753)	
b. 96, f. 1351	To ES	1761 August 20
	Wigglesworth, Edward (1732-1794) (Harvard 1740)	
b. 17, f. 1352	To ES	1754 December 23
b. 17, f. 1353	From ES	1755 January 12
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 17, f. 1354	From ES (copy, in the hand of John Andrews) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1755 January 12
b. 17, f. 1355	From ES	1766 November 8
b. 17, f. 1356	To ES	1766 November 19
b. 17, f. 1357	From ES	1775 March 30
b. 17, f. 1358	From ES	1777 December 8
b. 17, f. 1359	From ES	1780 August 7
b. 17, f. 1360	To ES Enclosure: about weather in Cambridge, Massachusetts	1780 September 28
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 17, f. 1361	From ES	1783 January 13

	Wilkinson, Jemima (1752-1819)	
b. 17, f. 1362	To Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833)	1787 November 26
	Willard, Joseph (1741-1828) (Harvard 1765)	
b. 17, f. 1363	<u>To ES</u> Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1780 December 20
	To ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, pages 15-16	1781 March 9
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others," 1765-1790, page 17	1781 July
b. 17, f. 1364	<u>To ES</u>	1783 December 5
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3120	<u>To ES</u> Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1785 October 5
b. 17, f. 1365	<u>To ES</u> Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	1786 April 27
b. 17, f. 1366	<u>To ES</u> Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift o Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1792 January 26 f
	Williams, Abigail (Sergeant Dwight) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant (1721-1791)	
	Williams, Eliphalet (1727-1803) (Yale 1743)	
	From ES See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Plan of a University," with address leaf to Eliphalet Williams (1727-1803) (Yale 1743) (MVP #723)	1777 December 3
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 213	1778 January 29
	From ES (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 240-242	1778 February 23
b. 17, f. 1367	To ES	1778 March 2
b. 17, f. 1368	To ES	1778 March 20
b. 17, f. 1369	To ES	1778 April 18
b. 17, f. 1370	To ES	1778 August 14
b. 17, f. 1371	To ES	1778 September 15
b. 17, f. 1372	To ES	1778 October 6

Williams, Eliphalet (1727-1803) (Yale 1743) (continued)

b. 17, f. 1373	To ES	1779 January 14
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
b. 17, f. 1374	To ES	1792 March 6
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift o Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	f
	Williams, Ephraim (1691-1754)	
b. 17, f. 1375	To ES	1749/1750 February 26
	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1750 April 25
	See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1750 April 25
	See: Ayscough, Francis 1751 May 2	
	From ES (copy)	1750 May 8
	See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	
	From ES (copy)	1750 May 8
	See: Unidentified, 1749/1750 January 22	
b. 17, f. 1376	To ES	1750 May 15
	From ES See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 July 16
b. 17, f. 1377	To ES	1750 August
b. 17, f. 1378	From ES (copy)	1750 September 17
b. 17, f. 1379	To ES	1751 August 21
	Williams, Joshua (1761-1836) (Yale 1780)	
b. 17, f. 1380	To ES	1787 October 18
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	Williams, Nathan (1735-1829) (Yale 1755)	
b. 17, f. 1381	To ES	1793 May 30
	Former call number: Z34 099	
b. 17, f. 1382	To ES	1793 June 29
	Enclosure: two items about the General Association of the Congregational Pastors of Connecticut	
	Former call number: Z34 099	
	Williams, Samuel (1743-1817) (Harvard 1761)	

Williams, Samuel (1743-1817) (Harvard 1761) (continued)

b. 17, f. 1383	To ES	1782 March 8
	Enclosure: three items about rock inscriptions near Boston and Sanskrit language	
b. 17, f. 1384	To ES	1785 September
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	5
b. 17, f. 1385	To ES	1787 April 15
	To ES, extract (copy)	1788 June 10
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 13, page 163	
	Williams, Solomon (1700-1776) (Harvard 1719)	
	To Ephraim Williams (copy)	1750 July 2
	See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 August 10	
	Williams, Solomon (1752-1834) (Yale 1770)	
	To Solomon Mead (copy)	1792 January 25
	See: Itineraries Series/Volume 6, page 39	
	Williams, Stephen (1693-1782) (Harvard 1713)	
b. 17, f. 1386	To ES	1781 June 8
	Enclosure: about Hope Atherton	
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
	Williams, Warham (1726-1788) (Yale 1745)	
b. 17, f. 1387	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1778 March 20
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1778 March 20
	See: Williams, Warham 1778 March 20 (copy, 1 of 2)	
b. 17, f. 1388	To ES	1778 May 14
b. 17, f. 1389	To ES	1778 May 26
	Williams, William (1731-1811) (Harvard 1751)	
b. 17, f. 1390	From ES	1788 June 13
	Purchased from Mrs. W. B. Church on the Plain Fund, 1948	
	From ES (copy)	1793 August 15
	See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 89-91	
	Williamson, Hugh (1735-1819)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3121	To ES	1760 September 7
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3122	To ES	1766 December 15

Williamson, Hugh (1735-1819) (continued)

b. 17, f. 1391	From ES (copy)	1766 December 23
b. 17, f. 1392	From ES (copy)	1767 March 10
	From ES (copy) See: Wright, Thomas, "Reverend" (Bristol, England) 1773 December 4	1773 December 4
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3123	To ES Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1788 July 12
	Wilton, Samuel	
	From ES (copy) See: Chauncy, Charles 1773 December 8 (copy, 2 of 2)	1775 April 13
	Winthrop, James (1752-1821) (Harvard 1769)	
b. 17, f. 1393	To ES	1782 July 31
b. 17, f. 1394	To ES Enclosure: about ancient languages	1784 January 4
	To ES, excerpt (copy) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 12, pages 181-182	1784 January 4
b. 17, f. 1395	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1784 July 26
b. 17, f. 1396	To ES	1785 September 1
b. 17, f. 1397	To ES	1786 June 9
	Winthrop, John (1714-1779) (Harvard 1732)	
b. 96, f. 1398	To ES	1756 April 17
b. 96, f. 1399	To ES	1757 October 3
b. 17, f. 1400	To ES	1758 July 10
b. 96, f. 1401	To ES	1759 March 6
	From ES (copy) See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	1759 April 2
b. 17, f. 1402	To ES Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift o Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1759 July 19 f
b. 17, f. 1403	To ES	1759 October 13
b. 96, f. 1404	From ES	1760 January 7
b. 17, f. 1405	To ES	1760 January 22

Winthrop, John (1714-1779) (Harvard 1732) (continued)

b. 17 , f. 1406	From ES (copy)	1760 February 8
	From ES (copy) See: Eliot, Jared 1759 September 24	1760 February 14
	From ES (copy) See: Clap, Thomas 1759 August 6 (copy, 2 of 2)	1760 March 13
b. 17, f. 1407	To ES	1760 April 18
b. 17, f. 1408	To ES Enclosure: about compass readings	1761 November 24
b. 17, f. 1409	To ES	1763 January 18
b. 17, f. 1410	To ES	1764 February 21
b. 17, f. 1411	From ES (copy)	1765 March 6
b. 17, f. 1412	From ES (copy)	1766 May 27
	From ES (copy) See: Holyoke, Edward 1766 September 12	1766 September 15
b. 17, f. 1413	To ES	1767 May 5
b. 17, f. 1414	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 June 15
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Gale, Benjamin (1715-1790) (Yale 1733) 1767 May 1	1767 June 15
b. 17 , f. 1415	To ES Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1767 July 21
b. 17, f. 1416	To ES	1767 August 19
b. 17, f. 1417	To ES, fragment	[1768 August 9]
b. 17 , f. 1418	From ES (copy)	1768 September 1
	From ES (copy) See: Whittelsey, Chauncey 1768 November 28	1768 December 6
b. 17, f. 1419	To ES	1769 January 9
b. 96, f. 1420	To ES	1769 April 28
b. 17, f. 1421	To ES	1769 May 25
b. 17, f. 1422	From ES (copy)	1769 June 7
b. 17, f. 1423	From ES to [John Winthrop?], fragment (copy, 1 of 2)	1769 July 8
	From ES to [John Winthrop?], fragment (copy, 2 of 2) See: Winthrop, John 1769 July 8 (copy, 1 of 2)	[1769 July 8]

Winthrop, John (1714-1779) (Harvard 1732) (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Welles, Noah 1769 March 21	1769 August 1
b. 17, f. 1424	From ES (copy)	1769 August 28
b. 17, f. 1425	From ES (copy)	1771 December 19
	To ES	1772 April 13
	See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Biography of George Thorold, page 3 (MVP #602)	
	Winthrop, John Still (Yale 1737)	
b. 17, f. 1426	To ES	1767 December 7
	Wolcott, Oliver (1726-1797) (Yale 1747)	
b. 17, f. 1427	To ES	1791 October 5
	Enclosure: two items about the Connecticut General Assembly	
	Wolcott, Oliver (1760-1833) (Yale 1778)	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3124	To ES	1781 October 22
1. 312-	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	Woodbridge, Timothy (1709-1774)	
b. 17, f. 1428	To ES	1749/1750 February 28
	Woodhull, John (1744-1824) (College of New Jersey 1766)	
b. 17, f. 1429	To ES	1789 August 5
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1940	
	Woods, Leonard (1774-1854) (Harvard 1796)	
b. 17, f. 1430	To Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785)	1826 March 16
	Worthington, William (1695-1756) (Yale 1716)	
b. 17, f. 1431	To ES	1756 March 18
	Wright, Thomas, "Reverend" (Bristol, England)	
b. 17, f. 1432	From ES (copy)	1766 February 26
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3125	To ES	1766 July 24
b. 17, f. 1433	From ES (copy)	1766 November 18
b. 17, f. 1434	From ES (copy)	1766 November 22

Wright, Thomas, "Reverend" (Bristol, England) (continued)

b. 17, f. 1435	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 December 22
b. 17, f. 1436	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1767 December 22
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3126	To ES	1768 March 24
	From ES (copy) See: Alison, Francis 1768 August 26	1768 September 1
b. 17, f. 1437	From ES (copy)	1771 June 29
b. 17, f. 1438	From ES (copy)	1773 December 4
b. 17, f. 1439	To ES	1774 February 17
	From ES (copy) See: Chauncy, Charles 1773 December 8 (copy, 2 of 2)	1775 April 10
b. 17 , f. 1440	To ES Purchased from Mrs. W. B. Church on the Plain Fund, 1948	1783 May 30
	Wyllys, George (1710-1796) (Yale 1729)	
b. 18, f. 1441	From ES (copy)	1750 December 21
	Wyllys, Hezekiah (1747-1827) (Yale 1765)	
b. 18, f. 1442	To Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795)	1781 March
	Wyllys, Ruth (Lord) (1705-) See: Lord, Ruth Wyllys	
	Yale College (1718-1887). Class of 1756	
	From ES (copy) See: Hopkins, Samuel (1729-1811) (Yale 1749) 1755 October 29	1756 February 18
	Yale College (1718-1887). Class of 1778	
b. 18, f. 1443	To Yale College Corporation	1777 September 5
	Yale College Corporation	
b. 18, f. 1444	To ES	1777 September 10
b. 18, f. 1445	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	[1777 October 2]
	From ES (copy, 2 of 2) See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 61-62	1777 October 2

Yale College Corporation (continued)

b. 18, f. 1446	То ES (сору)	1778 February 11
	From ES (copy, 1 of 3)	1778 March 20
	See: First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.) 1778 March 18	
b. 18, f. 1447	From ES (copy, 2 of 3)	1778 March 20
	From ES (copy, 3 of 3)	1778 March 20
	See: Literary Diary Series/Volume 8, pages 276-279	
	Young, Thomas (1732-1777)	
b. 96, f. 1448	To ES	1762 December
		5
	From ES (copy)	1763 February 15
	See: Cumming, Patrick 1758 November 8	
b. 96, f. 1449	To ES	1764 April 25
b. 96, f. 1450	To ES	1765 January 30
	Zubly, John Joachim (1724-1781)	
b. 18, f. 1451	From ES (copy)	1766 November
		24
b. 18, f. 1452	From ES (copy)	1767 April 25
b. 18, f. 1453	From ES (copy, 1 of 2)	1767 June 29
b. 18, f. 1454	From ES (copy, 2 of 2)	1767 June 29
	From ES (copy)	1768 June 6
	See: Rodgers, John 1768 May 16	
	From ES (copy)	1768 August 26
	See: Alison, Francis 1768 August 26	
b. 18, f. 1455	To ES	1768 October 10
b. 18, f. 1456	To ES	1769 April 19
	Enclosure: unidentified item	
b. 18, f. 1457	To ES	1769 May 20
b. 18, f. 1458	To ES	1771 April 30
b. 18, f. 1459	To ES	1771 October 9
b. 18, f. 1460	To ES	1772 January 30
	Unidentified	
b. 18 , f. 1461	From ES	[1749/1750 January 22]

Unidentified (continued)

	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/Notebook, Yale College, 1749/1750 January 22 (MVP #93)	[1749/1750 January 22]
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 June 8
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 July 3
	From ES (copy) See: Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant 1750 May 8	1750 July 9
	From ES (copy) See: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/"Miscellanies," pages 24-26 (MVP #200)	1755 August 2
b. 18, f. 1462	From ES (copy)	1765 January 15
b. 18, f. 1463	To ES	[after 1765 November]
b. 18, f. 1464	From ES (copy)	1766 March 5
b. 18, f. 1465	From ES (copy)	1769 December 29
b. 18, f. 1466	To unidentified, in Hebrew Hebrew	[circa 1770]
b. 18, f. 1467	From ES (copy)	1771 April 3
b. 18, f. 1468	From ES (copy)	1774 March 22
b. 18, f. 1469	From ES (copy)	1774 August 19
b. 18, f. 1470	To ES, fragment	1778 December 31
b. 18 , f. 1471	From ES, fragment (copy)	1790 June 11
b. 18, f. 1472	To ES, in Latin Latin Faciliarum ("Sadalitii annina finta latanamum anna ati annana amliarta"	1792 September 15
	Enclosure: "Sodalitii, nomine ficto latomorum compacti, arcana explicata"	1702 December
	From ES (copy) See: "Letters etc., 1792," pages 23-29	1792 December 14
b. 18 , f. 1473	To ES (envelope only)	undated
b. 18 , f. 1474	From unidentified to unidentified (fragments)	undated
b. 18 , f. 1475	From unidentified to unidentified (fragments)	undated
b. 18, f. 1476	From unidentified to unidentified (fragments)	undated

	"Letters of Rev. Ezra Stiles & Others" (copies by members of the Stiles family) Gift of Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833), 1819	1765-1790
b. 18, f. 1477	Bound volume	
	"Letters etc., 1792," from ES (copies) Also titled: Bound letters, volume 7	1792-1795
b. 18, f. 1478-1479	Disbound volume cover	
b. 18, f. 1480	Pages [a-c], 1-18	
b. 18, f. 1481	Pages 19-42	
b. 18, f. 1482	Pages 43-66	
b. 18, f. 1483	Pages 67-89, [90]	
b. 18, f. 1484	Pages 91-114	
b. 18, f. 1485	Pages 115-138	
b. 18, f. 1486	Pages 139-161[a]	
b. 18, f. 1487	Pages 162-185	
b. 18, f. 1488	Pages 186-200, [201]-[211]	
b. 18, f. 1489	Pages [212]-[227]	
b. 18, f. 1490	Pages [228]-[251]	
b. 18, f. 1491	Pages [252]-[275]	
b. 18, f. 1492	Pages [276]-[301]	
	Lists	
b. 18, f. 1493	Lists of correspondents	1766 August 27
b. 18, f. 1494	Counts of letters	1767 November 11
	Materials removed from disbound volumes Some materials include annotations by ES, Abiel Holmes, or others	
b. 19, f. 1495	Bound letters, volume 2. Detached cover	undated
b. 19 , f. 1496	Bound letters, volume 3. Detached cover	undated
b. 19 , f. 1497	Bound letters, volume 4. Detached cover	undated
b. 19, f. 1498	Bound letters, volume 6. Detached cover	undated
b. 19, f. 1499	Bound folio letters. Detached cover	undated
b. 19, f. 1500	Unbound letters, volume 2. Detached wrapper	undated

Materials removed from disbound volumes (continued)

b. 19, f. 1501	Unbound letters, volume 3. Detached wrapper	undated
b. 19, f. 1502	Unbound letters, volume 4. Detached wrapper	undated
b. 19, f. 1503	Unbound letters, volume 5. Detached wrapper	undated
b. 19 , f. 150 4	Unbound letters, volume 9. Detached wrapper	undated
b. 19 , f. 1505	Unbound letters, volume 10. Detached wrapper	undated
b. 19, f. 1506	"Correspondence Addressed to Dr. Ezra Stiles." Title page, preface, table of contents, and engravings removed from collector's binding	[circa 1931]
b. 19, f. 1506		[circa 1931]

Series II: Itineraries, 1760-1794

2.09 linear feet (5 boxes)

The Itineraries Series contains disbound volumes of autograph manuscript notes compiled by Ezra Stiles during travels in New England and the middle-Atlantic region. Entries include transcriptions from published and manuscript sources; notes on New England history, church history, population, and Native American inhabitants; and maps and drawings.

Contents are arranged chronologically by volume, most with disbound volume cover. Pages are generally filed in order, with the exception of some oversize or fragile pages filed separately, as indicated in file titles.

This material is open for research.

	Volume 1	1760-1762
b. 20, f. 1507-1508	Disbound volume cover	
b. 20, f. 1509	Pages [a]-[d]	
b. 20, f. 1510	Pages [1]-[32]	
b. 20, f. 1511	Pages [33]-[34], [39]-[74] Pages [35]-[38]: not found; noted as blank in 1978 microfilm edition	
b. 20, f. 1512	<u>Pages [75]-[108]</u> Pages [79]-[82]: Printed fragment from <i>South Carolina Gazette,</i> [1760] June 28-[July 5]	
b. 20, f. 1513	Pages [109]-[156]	
b. 20, f. 1514	Pages [157]-[214]	
b. 20, f. 1515	Pages [215]-[270] Pages [267]-[270]: A Letter from a Gentleman in London to his Friend in the Country (no place: no publisher, [1760]), about the Society in Scotland for Propagating Christian Knowledge. Printed copy	
b. 20, f. 1516	Pages [271]-[324], [329]-[368]	
b. 20, f. 1517	Pages [325]-[328]	
b. 20, f. 1518	Pages [369]-[388]	
b. 20, f. 1519	Pages [389]-[494], [503]-[516]	
b. 20, f. 1520	Pages [495]-[502]	
b. 20, f. 1521	Pages [517]-[596]	
b. 20, f. 1522	Pages [597]-[660], unnumbered blank pages	
	Volume 2	1763-1769
b. 21, f. 1523-1524	Disbound volume cover	
b. 21, f. 1525	Pages [1]-[26]	

Volume 2 (continued)

b. 21, f. 1526	Pages [27]-[38]	
b. 21, f. 1527	Pages [39]-[58]	
b. 21, f. 1528	Pages [59]-[82]	
b. 21, f. 1529	<u>Pages [83]-[116]</u>	
b. 21, f. 1530	Pages [117]-[170]	
b. 21, f. 1531	Pages [171]-[214] Pages [196a]-[196b]: printed fragment from unidentified newspaper (Boston: Edes & Gill, 1760)	
b. 21, f. 1532	Pages [215]-[234], [239]-[242]	
b. 21, f. 1533	Pages [235]-[238]	
b. 21, f. 1534	Pages [243]-[282] Pages [271]- [272]: printed facsimile of Native American inscription (no place: no publisher, undated)	
b. 21, f. 1535	Pages [282a]-[282b], [283]-[304]	
b. 21, f. 1536	Pages [305]-[316]	
b. 21, f. 1537	Pages [317]-[328]	
b. 21, f. 1538	Pages [329]-[342]	
b. 21, f. 1539	Pages [343]-[344], [413]-[414]	
b. 21, f. 1540	Pages [345]-[412]	
b. 21, f. 1541	Pages [415]-[478]	
b. 21, f. 1542	Pages [479]-[506] Pages [479]-[482] and [503]-[506]: Synod of New York and Philadelphia (1758-1788). An Account of the Annual Contribution for Pious and Public Uses to Which is Subjoined an Account of Receipts and Disbursements for the Year 1768 ([Philadelphia?]: [no publisher], [1769]). Printed copy	
b. 21, f. 1543	Pages [507]-[574]	
b. 21, f. 1544	Pages [575]-[582]	
Volu	me 3	1770–1775, 1779–1784
b. 22, f. 1545-1546	Disbound volume cover	
b. 22, f. 1547	Unnumbered blank pages	
b. 22, f. 1548	Pages [1]-[32], [41]-[72]	
b. 22, f. 1549	Pages [33]-[40], [73]-[76]	

Volume 3 (continued)

b. 22, f. 1550	Pages [77]-[112]
b. 22, f. 1551	Pages [113]-[114], [189]-[190]
b. 22, f. 1552	Pages [115]-[130], [135]-[186]
b. 22, f. 1553	Pages [131]-[134], [187-188]
b. 22, f. 1554	Pages [191]-[210b]
b. 22, f. 1555	Pages [211]-[250], [255]-[272], [277]-[278], [283]-[290]
	Pages [251]-[254] See: Correspondence Series/Hobart, Noah, 1772 November 8
	Pages [273]-[276] See: Correspondence Series/Atwater, David, 1773 August 27
b. 22, f. 1556	Pages [279]-[282]
b. 22, f. 1557	Pages [291]-[306]
b. 22, f. 1558	Pages [307]-[322], [331]-[354], [357]-[368] Pages [355]-[356]: not found; noted as blank in 1978 microfilm edition
b. 22, f. 1559	Pages [323]-[330]
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3127	Pages [369]-[376]
b. 22, f. 1560	Pages [377]-[410]
b. 22, f. 1560	Pages [377]-[410] Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the <i>Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences</i> , plate IV. Fragment from <i>New Universal Magazine</i> (no place: no publisher, undated)
b. 22, f. 1560 b. 22, f. 1561	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the <i>Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences</i> , plate IV.
	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the <i>Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences</i> , plate IV. Fragment from <i>New Universal Magazine</i> (no place: no publisher, undated)
b. 22, f. 1561	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the <i>Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences</i> , plate IV. Fragment from <i>New Universal Magazine</i> (no place: no publisher, undated) Pages [411]-[452]
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518]
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562 b. 22, f. 1563	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518] See: Correspondence Series/Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795) 1781 October 13
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562 b. 22, f. 1563	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518] See: Correspondence Series/Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795) 1781 October 13Pages [531]-[546], [551]-[554], [559]-[582]
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562 b. 22, f. 1563	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518] See: Correspondence Series/Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795) 1781 October 13Pages [531]-[546], [551]-[554], [559]-[582]Pages [547]-[550] See: Correspondence Series/Bowen, Ephraim, to Thomas Clap 1766 February 24Pages [555]-[558]
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562 b. 22, f. 1563	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518] See: Correspondence Series/Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795) 1781 October 13Pages [531]-[546], [551]-[554], [559]-[582]Pages [547]-[550] See: Correspondence Series/Bowen, Ephraim, to Thomas Clap 1766 February 24
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562 b. 22, f. 1563	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518] See: Correspondence Series/Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795) 1781 October 13Pages [531]-[546], [551]-[554], [559]-[582]Pages [547]-[550] See: Correspondence Series/Bowen, Ephraim, to Thomas Clap 1766 February 24Pages [555]-[558] See: Correspondence Series/Bartlett, Nathaniel (1727-1810 (Yale 1749) 1782
b. 22, f. 1561 b. 22, f. 1562 b. 22, f. 1563 b. 22, f. 1564	Page [392]: "Unda lavat, pyr purgat, stat terra, spiritus vivificat". Engraving for "Alchemy," in the Compendious Dictionary of Arts & Sciences, plate IV. Fragment from New Universal Magazine (no place: no publisher, undated)Pages [411]-[452]Pages [453]-[474]Pages [475]-[502], [507]-[514], [519]-[530]Pages [503]-[506], [515]-[518] See: Correspondence Series/Stiles, Elizabeth (1758-1795) 1781 October 13Pages [531]-[546], [551]-[554], [559]-[582]Pages [547]-[550] See: Correspondence Series/Bowen, Ephraim, to Thomas Clap 1766 February 24Pages [555]-[558] See: Correspondence Series/Bartlett, Nathaniel (1727-1810 (Yale 1749) 1782 September 7

b. 23, f. 1567	Pages [611]-[614]	
b. 23, f. 1568	Pages [635]-[636], [703]-[704]	
	Pages [635]-[636], [703]-[704]: Episcopal Church. General Convention. <i>At a Convention of Clergymen and Lay Deputies of the Protestant Episcopal Church in the United States of America</i> New York, 1784 October 6-7 ([New York: Hugh Gaine, 1784]). Printed copy	
b. 23, f. 1569	Pages [637]-[660], [665]-[702]	
b. 23, f. 1570	Pages [661]-[664]	
	Page [663]: Unidentified artist. "Single Sisters House at Bethlehem, 1784." Drawing	
b. 23, f. 1571	Unidentified fragment	
Vol	ume 4	1785-1788
b. 23, f. 1572-1573	Disbound volume cover	
b. 23, f. 1574	Unnumbered blank pages	
b. 23, f. 1575	Pages [1]-[20]	
b. 23, f. 1576	Pages [21]-[52]	
b. 23, f. 1577	Pages [53]-[76]	
b. 23, f. 1578	Pages [77]-[134]	
b. 23, f. 1579	Pages [135]-[162] Pages [144]-[145]: list of Naugatuck Indian words and English translations	
b. 23, f. 1580	Pages [163]-[198]	
b. 23, f. 1581	Pages [199]-[214]	
b. 23, f. 1582	Pages [215]-[256]	
b. 23, f. 1583	Pages [257]-[262]	
Vol	ume 5	1776–1778, 1789– 1790
b. 23, f. 1584-1585	Disbound volume cover	
b. 23, f. 1586	Pages [1]-[22], [27]-[40]	
b. 24, f. 1587	Pages [23]-[26]	
b. 24, f. 1588	Pages [41]-[104]	
	Pages 89-90: not found	
b. 24, f. 1589	Pages [105]-[130]	
b. 24, f. 1590	Pages [131]-[146]	

Volume 5 (continued)

b. 24, f. 1591	Pages [147]-[174]
	Pages [156a]-[156b]: Printed fragment from <i>The Massachusetts [Centinel?]</i> ([Boston?], 1789 September 12)
b. 24, f. 1592	Pages [175]-[178]
b. 24, f. 1593	Pages [179]-[194]
b. 24, f. 1594	Pages [195]-[218]
	Page [218]: W. Rollinson. "G. Washington, President of the United States" (New York: no publisher, 1791). Engraving
b. 24, f. 1595	Pages [219]-[268]
	Volume 6 1791–1794
	Disbound; cover not found
b. 24, f. 1596	Pages [1]-[16]
b. 24, f. 1597	Pages [17]-[32]
b. 24, f. 1598	Pages [33]-[60]
b. 24, f. 1599	Pages [61]-[90]
b. 24, f. 1600	Pages [91]-[110], [100a]-[100b]
b. 24, f. 1601	Pages [111]-[132]
b. 24, f. 1602	Pages [133]-[154]
b. 24, f. 1603	Pages [155]-[158] Pages [155]-[156]: Unidentified author. <i>An Acrostick: Good, Wise and Faithful Servant of Our Lord</i> (Newport: no publisher, [1791?]). Acrostic on "Gardner Thurston"

Series III: Literary Diary, 1769-1795

2.5 linear feet (14 boxes)

The Literary Diary Series contains autograph manuscript notes, most relating to research and writing, the Second Congregational Church, Newport, Rhode Island, or Yale College. Entries include transcriptions from published and manuscript sources, and notes relating to biblical scholarship, Yale teaching and administration, and political events. Most volumes are accompanied by typescript lists of maps and drawings compiled by Yale Library staff.

Contents are arranged chronologically by volume, some with disbound volume covers. For disbound volumes, pages are generally filed in order, with the exception of some oversize or fragile pages filed separately, as indicated in file titles. Page numbering varies for some volumes: page numbers repeated within a volume are indicated by "+".

This material is open for research.

	Volume 1	1769–1770
b. 25, f. 1604-1605	Disbound volume cover	
b. 25, f. 1606	Pages [1]-[64]	
b. 25, f. 1607	Pages [65]-[126]	
	Volume 2	1771
b. 25, f. 1608	Disbound volume cover	
b. 25, f. 1609	Pages [1]-[60]	
b. 25, f. 1610	Pages [61]-[120]	
b. 25, f. 1611	Pages [121]-[180]	
b. 25, f. 1612	Pages [181]-[240]	
b. 25, f. 1613	Pages [241]-[270]	
b. 25, f. 1614	Extracts, 1771 (copy in an unidentified hand) Date from watermark	[circa 1803?]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 25, f. 1615	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
	Volume 3	1772
b. 29	Pages [a]-[b], 1-351	
	Volume 4	1773-1774
b. 25, f. 1616	Disbound volume cover	
b. 25, f. 1617	Pages[a]-[b], 1-28	
b. 25, f. 1618	Pages 29-60	
b. 25, f. 1619	Pages 61-100	
Volume 4 (continued)

b. 25, f. 1620	Pages 101-132	
b. 25, f. 1621	Pages 133-164	
	Pages [162a]-[162b]: Unidentified artist. Unidentified medal with an inscription in Hebrew. Engraving for the <i>London Magazine</i> , 1772 October	
b. 26, f. 1622	Pages 165-196	
b. 26, f. 1623	Pages 197-228	
b. 26, f. 1624	Pages 229-260	
b. 26, f. 1625	Pages 261-292	
b. 26, f. 1626	Pages 293-324	
b. 26, f. 1627	Pages 325-355	
b. 26, f. 1628	Pages 356-387	
b. 26, f. 1629	Pages 388-419	
b. 26, f. 1630	Pages 420-443	
b. 26, f. 1631	Pages 444-475	
b. 26, f. 1632	Pages 476-507	
b. 26, f. 1633	Pages 508-[539]	
b. 26, f. 1634	Pages [540]-[553]	
b. 26, f. 1635	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
	Volume 5	1775
b. 30	Pages [a]-[b], 1-362	
	Volume 6	1776
b. 31	Pages [a]-[b], 1-[378]	
b. 26, f. 1636	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
	Volume 7	1777
b. 32	Pages [a]-[b], 1-[362]	
b. 83 (Oversize), f. 3128	Pages [11a]-[11b]	
b. 26, f. 1637	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
	Volume 8	1777–1778
b. 33	<u>Pages [a]-[b], 1-245, 250-[425]</u>	
	Pages 246-249: not found	
b. 26, f. 1638	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated

	Volume 9	1779–1780
b. 34	Pages [a]-[b], 1-[180]	
b. 26, f. 1639	Pages [10a]-[10b], [163a]-[163d]	
b. 26, f. 1640	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
b. 26, f. 1641	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of George Welles (1756-1813) (Yale 1779). Photocopy, hand colored	undated
	Volume 10	1780-1781
b. 35	Pages [a]-[b], 1-142, 147-270, 281-282, 285-[340]	
	Pages 143-146, 271-280: not found	
	Pages [218a]-[218h]: Thomas Clap (1703-1767) (Harvard 1722). Printed fragment from <i>The Annals or History of Yale-College</i> (New Haven: J. Hotchkiss and B. Mecom, [1766])	
	Pages 180-181: St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawings of the Stiles family, 1781 January 9. Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.10A, 1980.400.10B	
	Pages 179-182: Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1958	
b. 26, f. 1642	Pages 283-284	
	Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	
b. 26, f. 1643	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
b. 26, f. 1643	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff) Volume 11	undated 1781–1784
b. 26, f. 1643 b. 36		
	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298],	
	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360]	
b. 36	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360] Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages [86a]-[86b], [210a]-[210b], [278a]-[278d], [289a]-[289b], [299]-[300],	
b. 36	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360] Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages [86a]-[86b], [210a]-[210b], [278a]-[278d], [289a]-[289b], [299]-[300], [324a]-[324b] Pages [289a]-[289b]: printed fragment from the [Boston Gazette?] (Boston:	
b. 36	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360] Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages [86a]-[86b], [210a]-[210b], [278a]-[278d], [289a]-[289b], [299]-[300], [324a]-[324b] Pages [289a]-[289b]: printed fragment from the [Boston Gazette?] (Boston: Benjamin Edes, 1783 September 1) Pages [299]-[300]: A Return of the Number of Inhabitants in the State of Connecticut, February 1, 1782: and Also of the Indians and Negroes	
b. 36	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360] Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages [86a]-[86b], [210a]-[210b], [278a]-[278d], [289a]-[289b], [299]-[300], [324a]-[324b] Pages [289a]-[289b]: printed fragment from the [Boston Gazette?] (Boston: Benjamin Edes, 1783 September 1) Pages [299]-[300]: A Return of the Number of Inhabitants in the State of Connecticut, February 1, 1782: and Also of the Indians and Negroes ([Connecticut]: no publisher, [1782]). Printed copy Pages [324a]-[324b]: printed fragment from the [Providence Gazette and	
b. 36 b. 27, f. 1644	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360] Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages [86a]-[86b], [210a]-[210b], [278a]-[278d], [289a]-[289b], [299]-[300], [324a]-[324b] Pages [289a]-[289b]: printed fragment from the [Boston Gazette?] (Boston: Benjamin Edes, 1783 September 1) Pages [299]-[300]: A Return of the Number of Inhabitants in the State of Connecticut, February 1, 1782: and Also of the Indians and Negroes ([Connecticut]: no publisher, [1782]). Printed copy Pages [324a]-[324b]: printed fragment from the [Providence Gazette and Country Journal?], 1784 March 27)	
b. 36 b. 27, f. 1644 b. 27, f. 1645	Volume 11 Pages [a]-[b], 1-14, 17-28, 31-70, 73-[169], [156+]-[169+], 170-256, 261-[298], [301]-[360] Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages 15-16, 29-30, 71-72, 257-260: not found Pages [86a]-[86b], [210a]-[210b], [278a]-[278d], [289a]-[289b], [299]-[300], [324a]-[324b] Pages [289a]-[289b]: printed fragment from the [Boston Gazette?] (Boston: Benjamin Edes, 1783 September 1) Pages [299]-[300]: A Return of the Number of Inhabitants in the State of Connecticut, February 1, 1782: and Also of the Indians and Negroes ([Connecticut]: no publisher, [1782]). Printed copy Pages [324a]-[324b]: printed fragment from the [Providence Gazette and Country Journal?], 1784 March 27) Pages [335a]-[335d]	

1784-1786

Volume 12 (continued)

b. 27, f. 1648-1649	Disbound volume cover	
b. 27, f. 1650	Pages [a]-[b], 1-[22], [25]-28 Pages 23-24: not found	
b. 27, f. 1651	Pages 29-60 Pages [58a]-[58b]: printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper ([New Haven?]), 1784 October 14, about naming of New Haven streets	
b. 27, f. 1652	Pages 61-92 Accompanied by a printed fragment from <i>The New Jersey Gazette</i> (Trenton: Isaac Collins), 1784 November	
b. 27, f. 1653	Pages [62a]-[62b]	
b. 27, f. 1654	Pages 93-124, [124a]-[124d]	
b. 27, f. 1655	Pages 125-156	
b. 27, f. 1656	Pages 157-188	
b. 27, f. 1657	Pages 189-220	
b. 27, f. 1658	Pages 221-232, [223+]-[232+], 233-242	
b. 27, f. 1659	Pages 243-265, [256+]-[264+]	
b. 27, f. 1660	Pages [265+], 266-289, [280+]-[286+]	
b. 27, f. 1661	Pages [287+]-[289+], 290-[318]	
b. 27, f. 1662	Pages [319]-[348]	
b. 27, f. 1663	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
Volu	me 13	1787–1790
b. 27, f. 1664-1665	Disbound volume cover	
b. 28, f. 1666	Pages [a]-[b], 1-[22]	
b. 28, f. 1667	Pages [23]-[42]	
b. 28, f. 1668	Pages 43-58	
b. 28, f. 1669	Pages 59-74	
b. 28, f. 1670	Pages 75-90	
b. 28, f. 1671	Pages 91-106	
b. 28, f. 1672	Pages 107-122	
b. 28, f. 1673	Pages 123-138	
b. 28, f. 1674	Pages 139-154	

Volume 13 (continued)

b. 28, f. 1675	Pages 155-170 Pages 159-160: not found	
b. 28, f. 1676	Pages 171-186	
b. 28, f. 1677	Pages 187-198, 200-202 Page 199: not found	
b. 28, f. 1678	Pages 203-218	
b. 28, f. 1679	Pages 219-[234]	
b. 28, f. 1680	Pages 235-[250]	
b. 28, f. 1681	Pages 251-[266]	
b. 28, f. 1682	Pages 267-282	
b. 28, f. 1683	Pages 283-[298]	
b. 28, f. 1684	Pages 299-[314]	
b. 28, f. 1685	Pages [315]-[330], 341-342 Pages 331-340: not found	
b. 28, f. 1686	Pages 343-360	
b. 28, f. 1687	Pages 361-[390]	
b. 28, f. 1688	Extract (copied in an unidentified hand) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1788 May 1
b. 28, f. 1689	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
Vol	ume 14	1791-1792
b. 37	Pages [a]-[b], 1-221, 223-295, 300-[377] Page [40a]: Connecticut Society for the Promotion of Freedom, and the Relief of Persons Unlawfully Holden in Bondage. <i>The Constitution of the</i> <i>Connecticut Society for the Promotion of Freedom, and for the Relief of</i> <i>Persons Unlawfully Holden in Bondage</i> (New Haven: no publisher, [1790?]). Printed copy Page [60a]: clipping from an unidentified newspaper, with Rhode Island	
	population statistics (Providence: no publisher, 1791 May 21) Pages [66a]-[66b]: printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper, with United States population statistics (no place: no publisher, 1791) Pages [127a]-[127b]: printed fragment from the <i>National Gazette</i> (Philadelphia: no publisher, 1792 January 16) Pages 222, 296-299: not found	

Volume 14 (continued)

b. 28, f. 1690	Page [186a]-[186b], [198a]-[198b]	
b. 28, f. 1691	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated
Volu	ime 15	1793–1795
b. 38	Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[372]	
	Page [169]: printed fragments from the <i>New Haven Journal</i> (no publisher, 1794)	
	Pages [183a]-[183b]: printed fragment from the <i>New Haven Journal</i> (no publisher, 1795 January 1)	
	Pages [218]-[358]: blank	
b. 28, f. 1692	List of illustrations. Typescript (compiled by Yale Library staff)	undated

Series IV: Meteorological Journals, 1763-1795

1.46 linear feet (4 boxes)

The Meteorological Journals Series contains disbound volumes of autograph manuscript weather records. Entries generally record observations made by Ezra Stiles in Newport, Rhode Island, or New Haven, Connecticut. Also present are notes from correspondents or other sources relating to weather in other locations.

Contents are arranged chronologically by volume, each with disbound volume cover. Pages are generally filed in order, with the exception of some oversize or fragile pages filed separately, as indicated in file titles.

This material is open for research.

	Volume 1	1763–1764
b. 39, f. 1693-1694	Disbound volume cover	
b. 39, f. 1695	Blank pages	
b. 39, f. 1696	Pages [unnumbered], [1]-[34]	
b. 39, f. 1697	Pages [35]-[58]	
b. 39, f. 1698	Pages [59]-[108]	
b. 39, f. 1699	Pages [109]-[120]	
b. 39, f. 1700	Pages [121]-[146]	
	Volume 2	1765–1767
b. 39, f. 1701	Disbound volume cover, with pages [1] and [192]	
b. 39, f. 1702	Pages [2]-[35] Pages [32]-[33]: printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper, undated	
b. 39, f. 1703	Pages [36]-[67]	
b. 39, f. 1704	Pages [68]-[99]	
b. 39, f. 1705	Pages [100]-[133]	
b. 39, f. 1706	Pages [134]-[165]	
b. 39, f. 1707	Pages [166]-[191]	
	Volume 3	1768–1779
b. 39, f. 1708-1709	Disbound volume cover, with page [575]	
b. 39, f. 1710	Blank pages	
b. 39, f. 1711	Pages [1]-[62]	
b. 39, f. 1712	Pages [63]-[112]	
b. 39, f. 1713	Pages [113]-[128]	

Volume 3 (continued)

b. 39 , f. 1714	Pages [129]-[196]
b. 39 , f. 1715	Pages [197]-[222]
b. 40, f. 1716	Pages [223]-[254]
b. 40, f. 1717	Pages [255]-[282]
b. 40, f. 1718	Pages [283]-[312]
b. 40, f. 1719	Pages [313]-[348]
b. 40, f. 1720	Pages [349]-[380]
b. 40, f. 1721	Pages [381]-[412]
b. 40, f. 1722	Pages [413]-[444]
b. 40, f. 1723	Pages [445]-[476]
b. 40, f. 1724	Pages [477]-[524]
b. 40, f. 1725	Pages [525]-[556]
b. 40, f. 1726	Pages [557]-[574]
Vol	ume 4 1780–1787
b. 40, f. 1727-1728	Disbound volume cover, with page [265]
1727-1728	
b. 40, f. 1729	Blank pages
	Blank pages Pages [1]-[24]
b. 40, f. 1729	
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730	Pages [1]-[24]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734 b. 41, f. 1735	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [115]-[130]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734 b. 41, f. 1735 b. 41, f. 1736	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [115]-[130] Pages [131]-[146]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734 b. 41, f. 1735 b. 41, f. 1736 b. 41, f. 1737	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [115]-[130] Pages [131]-[146] Pages [147]-[162]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734 b. 41, f. 1735 b. 41, f. 1736 b. 41, f. 1737 b. 41, f. 1738	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [115]-[130] Pages [115]-[130] Pages [131]-[146] Pages [147]-[162] Pages [163]-[178]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734 b. 41, f. 1735 b. 41, f. 1736 b. 41, f. 1737 b. 41, f. 1738 b. 41, f. 1739	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [19]-[140] Pages [147]-[162] Pages [163]-[178] Pages [179]-[194]
b. 40, f. 1729 b. 40, f. 1730 b. 40, f. 1731 b. 40, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1732 b. 41, f. 1733 b. 41, f. 1734 b. 41, f. 1735 b. 41, f. 1736 b. 41, f. 1737 b. 41, f. 1738 b. 41, f. 1739 b. 41, f. 1740	Pages [1]-[24] Pages [25]-[60] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [61]-[82] Pages [83]-[98] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [99]-[114] Pages [15]-[130] Pages [115]-[130] Pages [131]-[146] Pages [147]-[162] Pages [163]-[178] Pages [179]-[194] Pages [195]-[218]

Volume 4 (continued)

b. 41, f. 1744	Pages [267]-[282]	
	Page [266]: not found	
Vo	plume 5	1788-1791
b. 41, f. 1745-1746	Disbound volume cover, with page [173]	
b. 41, f. 1747	Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[28]	
b. 41, f. 1748	Pages [29]-[52]	
b. 41, f. 1749	Pages [53]-[76]	
b. 41, f. 1750	Pages [77]-[100]	
b. 41, f. 1751	Pages [101]-[124]	
b. 41, f. 1752	Pages [125]-[150]	
b. 41, f. 1753	Pages [151]-[172]	
Vo	olume 6	1791-1795
Vo b. 42, f. 1754-1755	blume 6 Disbound volume cover	1791–1795
b. 42 , f.		1791–1795
b. 42, f. 1754-1755	Disbound volume cover	1791–1795
b. 42, f. 1754-1755 b. 42, f. 1756	Disbound volume cover Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[28]	1791–1795
b. 42, f. 1754-1755 b. 42, f. 1756 b. 42, f. 1757	Disbound volume cover Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[28] Pages [29]-[52]	1791–1795
b. 42, f. 1754-1755 b. 42, f. 1756 b. 42, f. 1757 b. 42, f. 1758	Disbound volume cover Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[28] Pages [29]-[52] Pages [53]-[76]	1791–1795
b. 42, f. 1754-1755 b. 42, f. 1756 b. 42, f. 1757 b. 42, f. 1758 b. 42, f. 1759	Disbound volume cover Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[28] Pages [29]-[52] Pages [53]-[76] Pages [77]-[100]	1791–1795
b. 42, f. 1754-1755 b. 42, f. 1756 b. 42, f. 1757 b. 42, f. 1758 b. 42, f. 1759 b. 42, f. 1760	Disbound volume cover Pages [a]-[b], [1]-[28] Pages [29]-[52] Pages [53]-[76] Pages [77]-[100] Pages [101]-[128]	1791–1795

Series V: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers, 1667-1948, 1740-1795

19 linear feet (39 boxes + 3 broadside)

The Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series contains autograph manuscript writings, maps and drawings, and personal papers of Ezra Stiles; Stiles family papers; and writings and drawings by others. Materials are by Ezra Stiles unless otherwise identified in file titles. Materials are in the hand of the creator unless otherwise noted.

Materials by Stiles include notes and drafts relating to his research and writing, and records of the Second Congregational Church, Newport, Rhode Island, and Yale College. Sermons by Ezra Stiles are in the Sermons Series. Materials by others include writings on similar topics, sermons, portrait drawings of Ezra Stiles and Stiles family members, and printed materials produced by colonial and early American printers. Many items by Ezra Stiles or other authors were annotated by Stiles; annotations are not identified in file titles or notes, and dates of creation generally omit later annotations.

Contents are arranged in order of item numbers assigned in chronological sequence during microfilming, indicated by "MVP #" in file titles. File titles without "MVP #" indicate materials that were not microfilmed or were acquired after microfilming. Most gaps in the "MVP #" sequence represent microfilmed materials that are not part of the Stiles Papers; for more information, see <u>Appendix 5. Microfilmed Materials Not in</u> <u>Stiles Papers</u>. A remaining few gaps consist of numbers not assigned during microfilming (MVP #557, MVP #1043, MVP #1045, and MVP #1047) or numbers not found during full processing in 2018 (MVP #1089 and MVP #1116).

The chronological sequence incorporates the following subgroups created during microfilming:

Undated Papers (Yale College Undergraduate and Tutor): papers of Ezra Stiles, probably created after his arrival at Yale College, 1742 September 9, and before his ordination, 1755 October 22.

Papers of John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744): probably created after Hubbard was appointed minister of First Congregational Church (Meriden, Conn.), 1769 June.

Papers of John Callender (1706-1748) (Harvard 1723): undated papers, given to Ezra Stiles by Callender's wife, Elizabeth Hardin Callender, after Callender's death in 1748.

Undated Papers (Newport, Rhode Island): papers of Ezra Stiles, probably created after his ordination, 1755 October 22, and before he moved from Newport, Rhode Island, to Dighton, Massachusetts, 1776 March.

Undated Papers (Yale College President): papers of Ezra Stiles created after his appointment as president of Yale College, 1777 September, and before his death, 1795 May 12.

Papers relating to Ezra Stiles's Death: family papers, created after the death of Ezra Stiles, 1795 May 12.

Stiles Family Papers (After Ezra Stiles's Death): family papers, created after the death of Ezra Stiles, 1795 May 12.

Some contents were formerly in volumes that were disbound prior to microfilming. Disbound covers, some annotated by Ezra Stiles or Abiel Holmes, are filed in the "Undated Papers (Yale College President)" subgroup. For more information, see <u>Appendix 3. Disbound Volumes Contents</u>.

This material is open for research.

b. 97, f. 1764	First Church (Boston, Mass.). Records (MVP #1)	1667 September 30–1674 August 27
b. 43, f. 1765	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>John 14</i> :6 (MVP #2)	1685 August 23
b. 43, f. 1766	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>John 14:6</i> (MVP #3)	1685 August 23

b. 43, f. 1767	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Romans 16:27</i> (MVP #4)	1686 February 10
b. 43, f. 1768	William Torrey (1608-1690). <i>Short [and] [Brief] Discourse Concerning Futurities</i> (MVP #5)	1687
b. 43, f. 1769	Gurdon Saltonstall (1666-1724) (Harvard 1684). Notebook, Harvard College: ″Physica compendium brevissimum″	[1680s]
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1959	
b. 43, f. 1770	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Exodus 20:15</i> (MVP #6) Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #9)	1691 July 26
b. 43, f. 1771	William Brattle (1662-1717). Sermon on <i>Psalms 90:12</i> (MVP #7)	1694 November 25
b. 43, f. 1772	William Brattle (1662-1717). Sermon on <i>Psalms 1</i> :6 (MVP #8)	1695 October 13
b. 43, f. 1773	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>John 15:20</i> (MVP #9) Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #6)	1696 September
b. 43, f. 1774	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Hebrews 4:6</i> (MVP #9A)	undated
	With fragments of an unidentified sermon	
b. 43, f. 1775	William Brattle (1662-1717). Sermon on <i>Peter, 2nd 3:18</i> (MVP #10)	1697 July 18
b. 43 , f. 1776	First Congregational Church in Exeter (Exeter, N.H.). Charge for ordination of John Clark (1670-1705) (MVP #11)	[1698]
b. 43, f. 1777	William Brattle (1662-1717). Sermon on <i>Hosea 14</i> :9 (MVP #12)	1712 September 14
b. 66	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Notebook (MVP #13)	1712 September
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1959	25
b. 43, f. 1778	William Brattle (1662-1717). Sermon on <i>Psalms 39</i> :9 (MVP #14)	1715 September 18
b. 43, f. 1779	William Brattle (1662-1717). Sermon on <i>Psalms 19:14</i> (MVP #15)	undated
b. 43, f. 1780	Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.). "The [Doctrine] of Faith" (MVP #16) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	[1718 November]
b. 43, f. 1781	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Oration: "Oratio valedictoria" (MVP #17)	[1722]
b. 43 , f. 1782	Cotton Mather (1663-1728). A Father Departing: A Sermon on the Departure of the Venerable and Memorable Dr. Increase Mather(Boston: printed by T. Fleet, for N. Belknap, at his shop near Scarlet's Wharf, [1723]). Printed copy (MVP #18) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1723
b. 43, f. 1783	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Records of the Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.) (MVP #19) Former call number: Z36 270	1724 January– 1730 March
b. 43, f. 1784	Unidentified author. Note to Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722) (MVP #20)	[after 1724 January?]

b. 67	Unidentified creator. Storage box owned by Kezia Taylor Stiles (1702-1727), lined with printed fragments from unidentified broadsides	[before 1727 December 4]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 43, f. 1785	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermon on <i>Isaiah 3:1,</i> for the funeral of Edward Taylor (1642-1729 (Harvard 1671) (MVP #23)	[after 1729 June 24]
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3130	Unidentified author. "A Catalogue of the Books of the Revd. Mr. Taylor" (MVP #24)	[after 1729 June 24]
b. 43, f. 1786	Unidentified author. "The Number of People in the Colony of Rhode Island, Taken by the King's Order in the Year 1730" (MVP $\#25$)	[1730]
b. 43, f. 1787	Council of Congregational churches (Guilford, Conn.). Council minutes (MVP #26)	1731 March 10
b. 43, f. 1788	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Diary fragment (MVP #27)	1731 August 8– 1731 December 17
b. 43, f. 1789	Chester Williams (1718-1753) (Yale 1735). Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #28)	[1733 July]
	William Campbell [i.e. Cambel]. Will	1735 May 30
	See: Will, establishing a "Gentlemen's Library in New Haven." Draft (MVP #132)	
b. 43, f. 1790	John Sergeant (1710-1749) (Yale 1727). "Journal Continued" (MVP #29)	1739 April 1– 1740 March 30
b. 43, f. 1791	Unidentified author. Sermon for fast (MVP #30)	1740 March 27
b. 43, f. 1792	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Hebrews 12:14 (MVP #30A)</i>	undated
b. 43, f. 1793	Unidentified author. Sermon on John 14:2 (MVP #30B)	undated
b. 43, f. 1794	Unidentified author. Notes about Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.) (MVP #31)	1740 April 29, 1740 October 22
b. 43, f. 1795	Notebook (MVP #32)	1741 November 4
b. 43, f. 1796	General Consociation (Guilford, Conn.). "The Resolves of the General Consociation [Convened] at Guilford" (MVP #33)	1741 November 24
b. 43, f. 1797	Notebook (MVP #34)	1742 February 16
b. 43, f. 1798	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #36)	1742 September 9
b. 43, f. 1799	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #37)	1742/1743 January 28
b. 43, f. 1800	Disputation, Yale College: "Whether [Moral] Agents are the Only Subjects of [Happiness] or Misery?" (MVP #38)	[1743 March]
b. 43, f. 1801	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #39)	1743 December
b. 43, f. 1802	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermon on <i>Proverbs 24:21</i> (MVP #40) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	[1743]

b. 43, f. 1803	Beneficent Congregational Church (Providence, R.I.). "Confession of Faith" (MVP #41)	[1743?]
b. 43, f. 1804	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #42)	1744
b. 43, f. 1805	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #43)	1744 April 23
b. 43, f. 1806	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #44)	1744 December 14
b. 43, f. 1807	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #45)	1745 April 20
b. 44, f. 1808	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #46)	1745 April
b. 44, f. 1809	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #47)	1745 July 20
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	
b. 44, f. 1810	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #48)	1745
b. 44, f. 1811	Yale College. Charter (copy in an unidentified hand) (MVP #49)	1745
b. 44, f. 1812	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Luke 13:6-9</i> (MVP #50)	1746 January 26
	Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #120); Sermon (MVP #215); Sermon (MVP #310); Sermon (MVP #353); Sermon (MVP #483)	
b. 44, f. 1813	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). License to preach (MVP #51)	1746 May 27
b. 44, f. 1814	Oration: "Oratio cliosophica" (MVP #52)	1746 July 17
b. 44, f. 1815	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Timothy, 2nd 2:15,</i> for the ordination of John Howland, Plympton, Massachusetts (MVP #53) Gift of Mildred G. Burrage, 1975	1746 September 24
b. 44, f. 1816	Disputation, Yale College: "Whether there are More Gods than One?" (MVP #54)	1746
b. 44, f. 1817	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #55)	1747 June 10
b. 44, f. 1818	"The [supreme], self [existent] being is one" (MVP #56)	1747 September 26
b. 44, f. 1819	First Church (Suffield, Conn.). "The Doings [and] Records of the Churches with Respect to the [Separatists]" (MVP #57)	1747 November 15–1754 February 27
b. 44, f. 1820	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1748</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1747]). Printed copy (MVP #58) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1747]
b. 44, f. 1821	"Knowledge" (MVP #59)	1747/1748 January
b. 44, f. 1822	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #60)	1747/1748 February 5
b. 44, f. 1823	Oration: "at the Club of Composers" (MVP #61)	1747/1748 February 7

b. 44, f. 1824	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #62)	1747/1748 March 12
b. 44, f. 1825	Oration: "A Solution of the [Phenomenon] of the Deluge" (MVP #63)	1747 April 15
b. 44, f. 1826	"A Catalogue of the Books I've Read Since [Commencement]" (MVP #64)	1747 September–1748 May
b. 44, f. 1827	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #65)	1748 August
b. 44, f. 1828	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #66)	1748 December 31
b. 44, f. 1829	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #67)	[1748]
b. 44, f. 1830	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1749</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1748]). Printed copy (MVP #68) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1748]
b. 44, f. 1831	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #69)	1748/1749 February 4
b. 44, f. 1832	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #70)	1748/1749 February
b. 44, f. 1833	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #71)	1748/1749 March 10
b. 44, f. 1834	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #72)	1749 March 12
b. 44, f. 1835	Disputations, Yale College (MVP #73) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1749 April 20, undated
b. 44, f. 1836	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #74)	1749 April 24
b. 44, f. 1837	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #75)	1749 May 1
b. 44, f. 1838	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #76)	1749 May 8
b. 44, f. 1839	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #77)	1749 May 25
b. 44, f. 1840	Disputation topics, Yale College (MVP #78)	1749 May 4
b. 44, f. 1841	List of places and dates of sermons by ES (MVP #79) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1749 June-1755
b. 44, f. 1842	Oration: "A Valedictory Oration" (MVP #80)	1749 June 15
b. 44, f. 1843	Oration: "Oratio valedictoria" (MVP #81)	1749 July 4
b. 44, f. 1844	<u>Oration for Yale College examination (MVP #82)</u> Latin In Latin	1749
b. 44, f. 1845	Oration: "Oratio valedictoria," (MVP #83)	1749 [September]

b. 44, f. 1846	Oration: "Oratio valedictoria" (MVP #84)	1749 September 13
b. 44, f. 1847	Thomas Fitch, Jr. (Yale 1746). Master of arts thesis (MVP #85) Latin In Latin	[1749 September 13]
b. 44, f. 1848	Notes, Yale College (MVP #86)	1749 October 31
b. 44, f. 1849	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #87)	1749 November 25
b. 44, f. 1850	Oration: "Oratio" (MVP #88)	1749 December 6
b. 44, f. 1851	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #89)	1749 December 28
b. 44, f. 1852	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1750</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1749]). Printed copy (MVP #90) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1749]
b. 44, f. 1853	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #91)	1749/1750 January 5
b. 44, f. 1854	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #92)	1749/1750 January 17
b. 45, f. 1855	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #93)	1749/1750 January 22
b. 45, f. 1856	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #94) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1750 May 8
b. 45, f. 1857	Disputation, Yale College: "Whether There is any Probability the Comets will be Hereafter Inhabited?" (MVP #95) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1750 July 30
b. 45, f. 1858	"The Universe, No. 1" (MVP #96)	1750 August 7
b. 45, f. 1859	"The Universe, No. [blank]: Power" (MVP #97)	1750 August 20
b. 45, f. 1860	Oration: "Habita ad pupillos" (MVP #98)	1750 September 8
b. 45, f. 1861	[The Universe]: "[Phenomena] [and] Postulata" (MVP #99)	1750 October 6
	Oration: Oratio funebris pro exequiis celebrandis viri perillustris Jonathan Law armigeri	
b. 45, f. 1862	Draft (MVP #100)	1750 November 23
b. 45, f. 1863	Draft (MVP #101)	[circa 1750 December 12]

Oration: Oratio funebris pro exequiis celebrandis viri perillust [...] (continued)

b. 45, f. 1864	Draft (MVP #102)	[circa 1750 December 12]
b. 45, f. 1865	Draft (MVP #103)	[circa 1750 December 12]
b. 45, f. 1866	English translation. Draft (MVP #104)	[circa 1750 December 12]
b. 45, f. 1867	English translation. Draft (MVP #105)	[circa 1750 December 12]
b. 45, f. 1868	Address to Eunice Andrew Law. Draft (MVP #106)	[circa 1750 December 13]
b. 45, f. 1869	Address to Eunice Andrew Law. Draft (MVP #107)	[circa 1750 December 13]
b. 45, f. 1870	Address to Eunice Andrew Law. Draft (MVP #108)	[circa 1750 December 13]
b. 45, f. 1871	"The Names of Those that [Signed] to Mr. Stiles Funeral Oration on the Death of the Late Governor Law" (MVP #109)	[circa 1750 December]
b. 45, f. 1872	Instructions to the printer (MVP #110)	[circa 1750 December]
b. 45, f. 1873	Printed copy (New London: Timothy Green, 1751) (MVP #111)	1751
b. 45 , f. 187 4	John Hubbard (1703-1773). <i>A Poem Occasioned by the Death of the Honourable Jonathan Law Esq.</i> (New London: Timothy Green, 1751). Printed copy (MVP #112)	1751
b. 45, f. 1875	"The Universe, No. 2"; "The Universe, No. 3" (MVP #113)	1750 December 28
b. 45, f. 1876	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1751</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1750]). Printed copy (MVP #114)	[1750]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 45, f. 1877	"The Universe, No. 4" (MVP #115)	1750/1751 February 8
b. 45, f. 1878	Timothy Green (1679-1757). Account with ES for printing oration and poem for the death of Jonathan Law (1674-1750) (Harvard 1695) (MVP #116)	1751 April 13
b. 45, f. 1879	Notes, Yale College (MVP #117)	1751 May 24
b. 45, f. 1880	Oration: "Oratio ad candidatorum examinationam" (MVP #118)	1751 July 18
b. 45, f. 1881	Prayer on ES's recovery from illness and on the death of Job Stiles (1714-1751) (MVP #119)	1751 September
b. 45, f. 1882	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Psalms 100:2</i> (MVP #120) Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #50); Sermon (MVP #215); Sermon (MVP #310); Sermon (MVP #353); Sermon (MVP #483)	1751 October 11

b. 45, f. 1883	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for</i> <i>1752</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1751]). Printed copy (MVP #121) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1751]
b. 45, f. 1884	Benjamin Franklin (1706-1790). <i>Poor Richard Improved: Being an Almanack and Ephemeris for 1752</i> (Philadelphia: B. Franklin and D. Hall, [1751]). Printed copy (MVP #122)	[1751]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 45, f. 1885	"A Creed" (MVP #123)	1752 January 11
b. 45, f. 1886	"A View of the [Moral] [Government] of the World" (MVP #124)	1752 January 29
b. 45, f. 1887	"On Law" (MVP #125)	1752 February 6
b. 45, f. 1888	"[Mathematical] [Problem]: A Line From [London] to Jamaica [Touched] by [Perpendicular] from [New] Haven" (MVP #126)	1752 February 12
b. 45, f. 1889	Preface for collection of Isaac Watts's hymns and psalms (MVP #127)	1752 March 15
b. 45, f. 1890	"The Universe, or, Moral View of the Intellectual World and the Analogy of Nature" (MVP #128) Contents: The Universe, No. 1-No. 6	1752 [March]
b. 45, f. 1891	Oration: "Oratio quinquagenaria" (MVP #129)	1752 April 20
b. 45, f. 1892	"Miscellaneous Reflections" (MVP #130)	1752 May 15
b. 45, f. 1893	Notes, Yale College (MVP #131)	1752 May 29
b. 45, f. 1894	Will, establishing a "Gentlemen's Library in New Haven." Draft (MVP #132) On verso: William Cambel. Will, Kensington (Conn.), 1735 May 30	1752 July 13
b. 45, f. 1895	<u>Orations for Yale College examinations (MVP #133)</u> Latin In Latin	1752–1754, 1785
b. 45, f. 1896	Part of an Almanack for the Year 1752, for Sept. Octob. Nov. & December. (no place: no publisher, [1752]). Printed copy (MVP #134) On verso: orations for Yale College commencement, [1752 September] Former call number: MS Vault Section 2 Drawer 1	[1752]
b. 45, f. 1897	Oration: "Oratio semi-saecularis" (MVP #135)	1752 September 20
b. 45, f. 1898	Forensic oration about a land deed (MVP #136)	1752 November 24
b. 45, f. 1899	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Notes (MVP #137)	[1752]
b. 45, f. 1900	Oration: "Oratio cliosophica" (MVP #139)	1753 May 2
b. 45, f. 1901	John Noyes (1735-1767) (Yale 1753). Oration: "Oratio ad examen." (copy, by ES (MVP #140)	1753 June 4

b. 45, f. 1902	"Miscellanea" (MVP #141)	1753 June 8
b. 45, f. 1903	Remarks at the marriage of Timothy Pitkin (1727-1812) (Yale 1747) and Temperance Clap (1732-1772) (MVP #142)	1753 August 9
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
	Oration: for the funeral of George Berkeley (1685-1753) Latin	
	In Latin	
b. 45 , f. 1904	<u>Draft (MVP #143)</u>	1753 [September]
b. 45, f. 1905	Draft (MVP #144)	1753 September
b. 45, f. 1906	"The Price of Silver from the Year 1700 in Boston" (MVP #145)	1753 October 28
b. 45, f. 1907	Connecticut. Election results and grand list (MVP #146)	1753 October
b. 68	Henry Babcock (1736-1800) (Yale 1752). "Miscellanea" (MVP #147)	1755 November 7
b. 45, f. 1908	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1754</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1753]). Printed copy (MVP #148) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1753]
b. 45, f. 1909	Oration (MVP #149)	1754 June 4
b. 45, f. 1910	Notebook of itineraries (MVP #150) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1754 July 6–1754 July 25
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3131	Harvard College. Diploma, Master of Arts, awarded to ES (MVP #151)	1754 [July 17]
b. 45, f. 1911	[ES?]. Oration: "Oratio valedictoria" (MVP #152)	1754 August 2
	Edward G. (Edward Griffin) Porter (1837-1900). "Diary of Ezra Stiles"	
	Contains an excerpt from ES's itineraries, 1754 September 20-1754 October 5	
b. 45, f. 1912	Printed copy in <i>Proceedings of the Massachusetts Historical Society,</i> second series, volume VII, pages 339-345 [1892?] (MVP #153)	[1892?]
	Inscribed by Edward G. Porter (1837-1900)	
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 45, f. 1913	Printed copy in <i>Proceedings of the Massachusetts Historical Society,</i> second series, volume VII, pages 339-345 [1892?]	[1892?]
b. 45, f. 1914	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1755 (New Haven: J. Parker, [1754]). Printed copy (MVP #154)	[1754]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
	Oration on Benjamin Franklin (1706-1790) Latin	
	In Latin	

Oration on Benjamin Franklin (1706-1790) (continued)

b. 46, f. 1915	<u>Draft (MVP #155)</u>	1754 November
b. 46, f. 1916	<u>Draft (MVP #156)</u>	1754 December
b. 46, f. 1917	Draft (MVP #157)	1755 February 9
b. 46, f. 1918	List of officers of the regiments raised for the French and Indian War (MVP $\#$ 158)	1755 March 25
b. 46, f. 1919	Notebook of itineraries (MVP #159) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1755 April 28- 1756 November 16
b. 46, f. 1920	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermon on <i>Samuel, 2nd 10:12,</i> "The Character [and] Duty of Soldiers" (MVP #160) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1755 June 1
b. 46, f. 1921	Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #162)	1755 July 17
b. 46, f. 1922	Notebook of itineraries (MVP #163) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1755 July 19
	Undated Papers (Yale College Undergraduate and Tutor)	
b. 46, f. 1923	Notes on a 1758 comet (MVP #165)	undated
b. 46, f. 1924	Notes on a 1758 comet (MVP #166)	undated
b. 46, f. 1925	Notes on solar eclipses (MVP #167)	undated
b. 46, f. 1926	"Of the Annual Motion of the Earth" (MVP #168)	undated
b. 46, f. 1927	Disputation, Yale College: "Whether Things in Themselves Indifferent are [the] Objects of Human Power?" (MVP #169)	undated
b. 46, f. 1928	Disputation, Yale College: "Whether all Men are Born in a Salvable State?" (MVP #170)	undated
b. 46, f. 1929	Notebook, Yale College (MVP #171)	undated
	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). A Sermon Preached at the Ordination of his Son, Ezra Stiles	
b. 46, f. 1930	Draft (MVP #172) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1755 October 22
b. 46, f. 1931	Printed copy (Newport: J. Franklin, [1755]) (MVP #173) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	[1755]
b. 69	Account book: "Receipts of Monies from the [Committee] on Account of Salary" (MVP #174)	1755 October 22–1771
	Accounts of money received from Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.)	
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 46, f. 1932	Account book (MVP #175) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1755 November 24-1756

b. 46, f. 1933	Unidentified author. "Number of Inhabitants in Colony [Rhode] Island" (MVP #176)	1755 December 24
b. 46, f. 1934	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1756</i> (New England: the booksellers, [1755]). Printed copy (MVP #177)	[1755]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 46, f. 1935	Notes on track of a 1682 comet (MVP #178)	1756 February 24
b. 46, f. 1936	"Calvinism" (MVP #179)	1756 April 4
b. 46, f. 1937	Oration: "Oratio salutatoria," for Winthrop Saltonstall (MVP #180)	1756 August 3
b. 46, f. 1938	Epitaph for James Searing (1704-1755) (Yale 1725) (MVP #181)	1756
b. 46, f. 1939	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1757</i> (Boston; New Haven: James Parker, [1756]). Printed copy (MVP #182) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1756]
b. 46, f. 1940	Roger Sherman (1721-1793). <i>The Connecticut Diary, or, Almanack, for 1757</i> (New Haven: James Parker, [1756]). Printed copy (MVP #183) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1756]
b. 46, f. 1941	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 67, on Matthew 12:35	1757 February 19
b. 46, f. 1942	<i>Connecticut Gazette</i> (New Haven, Conn.) (New Haven: James Parker). Number 101, 1757 March 12. Printed copy (MVP #184)	1757 March 12
b. 46, f. 1943	Account book (MVP #185) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1757 May–1759
b. 46, f. 1944	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 87, on Matthew 28:19	1757 June 10
b. 46, f. 1945	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 88, on Matthew 28:19	1757 June 11
b. 46, f. 1946	"On Comet, 1758." Part I (MVP #186)	1757 August 3
b. 46, f. 1947	"On Comet, 1758." Part II (MVP #187)	1757 August 12
b. 46, f. 1948	"On Comet, 1758." Part III (MVP #188)	1757 September 9
b. 46, f. 1949	Notes on a 1758 comet (MVP #189)	1757 September-1757 October
b. 46, f. 1950	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermons, numbers 108-109, on <i>Timothy, 2nd 3:16-17</i>	1757 November 14, 1757 November 18
b. 46, f. 1951	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 110, on <i>Timothy, 2nd 3:1</i> 6	1757 November 19
b. 46, f. 1952	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermons, numbers 111-112, on <i>Timothy, 2nd 3:1</i> 6	1757 November 24, 1757 November 26
b. 46, f. 1953	Notes on a 1758 comet (MVP #190)	[1757]

b. 46, f. 1954	"Valuation of Estates in Colony of Rhode Island" (MVP #191)	[1757]
b. 46, f. 1955	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1758</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1757]). Printed copy (MVP #192) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1757]
	Girt of Ruth Christian Arens Gannett (1890-1979), 1974	
b. 46, f. 1956	Benjamin Franklin (1706-1790). <i>Poor Richard Improved: Being an Almanack and Ephemeris for 1758</i> (Philadelphia: B. Franklin and D. Hall, [1757]). Printed copy (MVP #193)	[1757]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 46, f. 1957	"A List of the Forts upon the River [Allegheny] now Belonging to the French" (MVP #194)	1758 January 1
b. 46, f. 1958	Map of New Haven (MVP #195)	1758 January 16
	Former call number: ZZ35 5	
b. 46, f. 1959	"To the Gentleman who Inserted the Piece Subscribed 'Paulinus' in the <i>Connecticut Gazette,</i> No. 149" (MVP #196)	[circa 1758 February]
b. 46, f. 1960	"Experiments and Dissertation on Soil" (MVP #197)	1758 April 15
b. 46, f. 1961	"On Philosophic Salt" (MVP #198)	1758 June 28
b. 46, f. 1962	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 144, on <i>Psalms 27:4</i>	1758 June 27
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3132	"[Account] of the Number [Killed], Missing, [and] Wounded in Action near Ticonderoga" (MVP #199)	1758 July 8
	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200)	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1963	•	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1963 b. 47, f. 1964	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200)	1758 July 24
	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38]	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1964	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68]	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96]	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [97]-[146]	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966 b. 47, f. 1967	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [97]-[146] Pages [147]-[192]	1758 July 24
 b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966 b. 47, f. 1967 b. 47, f. 1968 	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [97]-[146] Pages [147]-[192] Pages [193]-[248]	1758 July 24
 b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966 b. 47, f. 1967 b. 47, f. 1968 b. 47, f. 1969 	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [97]-[146] Pages [147]-[192] Pages [193]-[248] Pages [249]-[292]	1758 July 24
 b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966 b. 47, f. 1967 b. 47, f. 1968 b. 47, f. 1969 b. 47, f. 1970 	<pre>"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [97]-[146] Pages [97]-[146] Pages [147]-[192] Pages [193]-[248] Pages [193]-[248] Pages [249]-[292] Pages [249]-[292]</pre>	1758 July 24
 b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966 b. 47, f. 1967 b. 47, f. 1968 b. 47, f. 1969 b. 47, f. 1970 	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [97]-[146] Pages [147]-[192] Pages [147]-[192] Pages [193]-[248] Pages [249]-[292] Pages [293]-[368] Pages [369]-[478] Includes notes on Pequot Indians and Pequot language, pages [386]-[389]	1758 July 24
b. 47, f. 1964 b. 47, f. 1965 b. 47, f. 1966 b. 47, f. 1967 b. 47, f. 1968 b. 47, f. 1969 b. 47, f. 1970 b. 47, f. 1971	"Miscellanies" (MVP #200) Pages [1]-[38] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [39]-[68] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [69]-[96] Pages [07]-[146] Pages [147]-[192] Pages [193]-[248] Pages [249]-[292] Pages [249]-[292] Pages [369]-[478] Includes notes on Pequot Indians and Pequot language, pages [386]-[389] and [449]	1758 July 24

b. 47, f. 1975	<i>Connecticut Gazette</i> (New Haven, Conn.) (New Haven: James Parker). Number 190, 1758 November 25. Printed copy (MVP #203)	1758 November 25
b. 47, f. 1976	"Elasticity: Metallic [and] Muscular" (MVP #204)	1758 December 8
b. 47, f. 1977	"Rum" (MVP #205)	1758
b. 47, f. 1978	Notes on a "Cavern at [Schwarzfeld]," Germany (MVP #206)	[circa 1758]
b. 47, f. 1979	Notes on population of Connecticut, Virginia, and Maryland (MVP #207)	[circa 1758]
b. 47, f. 1980	Abraham Weatherwise. <i>Father Abraham's Almanack for 1759</i> (Philadelphia: William Dunlap, [1758]). Printed copy (MVP #208)	[1758]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 47, f. 1981	<i>The New-York Pocket Almanack for 1759</i> (New York: Hugh Gaine, [1758]). Printed copy (MVP #209)	[1758]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 47, f. 1982	Map of Rhode Island (MVP #210)	1759 March 1
b. 47, f. 1983	"Comet of 1682 and 1759" (MVP #211)	1759 April 3
b. 47, f. 198 4	"Observations of the Comet, 1759" (MVP #212)	1759 April 4
b. 47, f. 1985	Notes on a 1759 comet (MVP #213)	1759 April 7
b. 47, f. 1986	Diagram of the track of a 1759 comet (MVP #214)	1759 April–1759 May
b. 47, f. 1987	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Ephesians 5:3</i> (MVP #215)	1759 April 24
	Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #50); Sermon (MVP #120); Sermon (MVP #310); Sermon (MVP #353); Sermon (MVP #483)	
b. 47, f. 1988	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermons, numbers 197-198, on <i>Philippians 2:</i> 6- <i>8</i>	1759 May 4, 1759 May 5
	Gift of [Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945)?]	
b. 47, f. 1989	"Weekly Return of [Regiment], Rhode Island, Camp Fort Edward" (MVP #216)	1759 June 18
b. 47, f. 1990	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 203, on Matthew 1:21	1759 June 23
b. 90 (Broadaida)	Diagram of the track of a 1759 comet (MVP #217)	1759 July 10
(Broadside)	Purchased from Mackay on the American Studies Fund, 1967	
b. 47, f. 1991	<i>Universal Chronicle, or, Weekly Gazette</i> (London: R. Stevens). Number 71, 1759 August 4. Printed copy (MVP #218)	1759 August 4– 1759 August 11
b. 47, f. 1992	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermons, numbers 214-215, on <i>Romans,</i> <i>III, 24-</i> 26	1759 August 17, 1759 August 18
	Gift of [Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945)?]	
b. 47, f. 1993	Notes on chemistry (MVP #218A)	1759 August 31
b. 47, f. 1994	Printed fragment, from an unidentified newspaper, about batteries around Québec (MVP #219)	1759 November 24

b. 47, f. 1995	"Conversation with Mr. Lucina, late from Lisbon" (MVP #220) Latin	1759 November
	In Latin	
b. 47, f. 1996	Notes on conversations with Moses Malki (1725?-) (MVP #221)	1759 December 6
b. 47, f. 1997-1998	"Reflections," on religion in British North America (MVP #222)	1759 December 12
b. 47, f. 1999	"California" (MVP #223)	1759 December 26
b. 47, f. 2000	"Damascus" (MVP #224)	1759 December 29
b. 48, f. 2001	Notes on a 1759-1760 comet (MVP #225)	1759 December- 1760 January
b. 48, f. 2002	Unidentified author. "Account of Medal on [General] Wolfe" (MVP #226)	[1759]
b. 48, f. 2003	Notes on Saint Justin Martyr (MVP #227)	[circa 1759]
b. 48, f. 2004	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack</i> for 1760 (Boston: J. Draper, [1759]). Printed copy (MVP #228)	[1759]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 48, f. 2005	Benjamin Franklin (1706-1790). <i>Poor Richard Improved: Being an Almanack and Ephemeris</i> for 1760 (Philadelphia: B. Franklin and D. Hall, [1759]). Printed copy (MVP #229)	[1759]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 48, f. 2006	Notes on mortality in Boston; and notes the Assembly of Halifax, Nova Scotia (MVP #230)	1760 January 1
b. 48, f. 2007	Notes on Bermuda (MVP #231)	1760 January 2
b. 48, f. 2008	"Pennsylvania" (MVP #232)	1760 January 2
b. 48, f. 2009	Notes on a 1664 comet (MVP #233)	1760 January
b. 48, f. 2010	Extracts from <i>Travels Through Germany,</i> by Johann Georg Keyssler (MVP #234)	1760 January 14
b. 48, f. 2011	"Antioch" (MVP #235)	1760 January 18
b. 48, f. 2012	Printed fragment, from an unidentified newspaper, about weather in Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #236)	1760 January
b. 48, f. 2013	Map of the Battle of Quiberon Bay (MVP #237)	1760 February 21
b. 48, f. 2014	Map of British Guiana (MVP #238)	1760 April 9
b. 48, f. 2015	Extracts from the Society for Propagation of the Gospel's abstract for 1759 (MVP $\#239$)	1760 April 30
b. 48, f. 2016	Map of Rhode Island (MVP #240)	1760 May 2

b. 48, f. 2017	Notes on the Society for Propagation of the Gospel (MVP $#241$)	1760 May 8
b. 48, f. 2018	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermon on <i>Isaiah 10:3</i> (MVP #242) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	[1760 May]
b. 48, f. 2019	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermons on <i>Hebrews 11:6, Jeremiah 13:23,</i> and <i>Hebrews 3:13</i> (fragment) (MVP #243) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 48, f. 2020	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermon on <i>Isaiah 55:1</i> (MVP #244) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 48, f. 2021	Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722). Sermon on <i>Samuel 17:34-35</i> (MVP #245) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 48, f. 2022	Printed fragment, from an unidentified newspaper, about weather in Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #246)	1760 May
b. 48, f. 2023	"Catalogue of the Library of [Reverend] Isaac Stiles, [Deceased]" (MVP #247)	1760 June 6
b. 48, f. 2024	"An Inventory of the Estate of the Reverend Mr. Isaac Stiles" (MVP #248)	1760 June 6
b. 48, f. 2025	Notes on the estate of Isaac Stiles (MVP #249) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	undated
b. 48, f. 2026	"Memoirs [and] Anecdotes of the Life of the Reverend Isaac Stiles" (MVP #250) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1760 June 15
b. 48, f. 2027	Notes on the Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (MVP #251)	1760 June 20
b. 48, f. 2028	List of members of the Redwood Library Company (MVP #252)	1760 August 6
b. 48, f. 2029	Naphtali Daggett (1727-1780) (Yale 1748). Sermon, number 260, on <i>Romans VII, 9</i> Gift of [Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945)?]	1760 November 21
	Extracts about Europe and British North America (MVP #253)	1760-1765
b. 48, f. 2030	Unnumbered preliminary leaf and pages [1]-[54] Detached from volume	
b. 70	Volume with remaining blank pages	
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3133	Map of New Hampshire (MVP #254)	[1760?] December 18
b. 48, f. 2031	History of ecclesiastical councils in New England (MVP #255)	1760 December 22
b. 48, f. 2032	Notes on ministers in South Carolina, North Carolina, and Georgia (MVP $\#256$)	1760
b. 48, f. 2033	"Hypothesis" on the second coming of Jesus Christ (MVP #257)	1760
b. 48, f. 2034	Notes on Presbyterian ministers (MVP #258)	1760

b. 48, f. 2035	<i>Connecticut Gazette</i> (New Haven, Conn.) (New Haven: James Parker). Printed fragment (MVP #259) Removed from 1745 Yale Charter (call number: MS Vault Shelves Yale)	[circa 1760]
b. 48, f. 2036	Notes on population of New England (MVP #260) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	[circa 1760]
b. 48, f. 2037	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1761</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1760]). Printed copy (MVP #261)	[1760]
b. 48, f. 2038	Unidentified almanac for 1761. Printed copy (MVP #262) Hebrew In Hebrew	[1760]
b. 71	Unidentified creator. Brass seal engraved "IS" on a wooden handle, owned by Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[before 1760 May 14]
b. 48, f. 2039	Notes on chemistry (MVP #263)	1761 January 23
b. 48, f. 2040	"Ecclesiastical Councils in New England" (MVP #264)	1761 January
b. 48, f. 2041	Unidentfied author. Notes on chemistry (MVP #265)	1761 May 29
b. 48, f. 2042	Copy of <i>Polemo-middiana,</i> by William Drummond (MVP #266)	1761 June 30
b. 48, f. 2043	"Plan for Settling a Province" (MVP #267)	1761 July 8
b. 48, f. 2044	Noyes, Joseph (1688-1761) (Yale 1709). Reasons for refusal to submit to examination by the Yale College Corporation (MVP #268)	1761 July 10
b. 48, f. 2045	Statistics on Episcopalians in Connecticut (MVP #269)	1761 July 17
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3134	Map of Middletown, Rhode Island (MVP #270)	1761 August 13
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3135	Map of the Sea of Marmara (MVP #271)	1761 September 10
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3136	J. Whiting. "Copy of the Distribution of the Estate of the [Reverend] Isaac Stiles" (MVP #272) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 October 6
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3137	Map of East Guilford, Connecticut (MVP #273)	1761 October
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3138	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "Danvers" to ES. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #274) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 November 9
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3139	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "Charlestown" to Augustus Johnson. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #275) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 November 27

b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3140	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "South Kingston" to Augustus Johnson. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #276) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 November 27
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3141	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "Brittan" to Nathan Bailey. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #277) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 December 9
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3142	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "South Kingstown" to John Weeden. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #278) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 December 9
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3143	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "Charleston" to ES. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #279) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 December 12
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3144	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "South Kingstown" to ES. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #280) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 December 14
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3145	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "Danvers" to Israel Brayton. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #281) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1761 December 30
b. 48, f. 2046	History of John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #282)	1761 December
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3146	History of John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #283)	undated
b. 48, f. 2047	History of John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #284)	undated
b. 48, f. 2048	History of John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #285)	undated
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3147	Petition to George III, King of Great Britain, about John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #286)	undated
b. 48, f. 2049	Benjamin Stevens (1721-1791) (Harvard 1740). Extract from the <i>Annual Register,</i> 1761, about asbestos (MVP #287)	1763 October 26
b. 48, f. 2050	Unidentified author. Receipt for hay (MVP #288)	1762 February 22
b. 48, f. 2051	"Family Constitutions" (MVP #289) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 March 10
b. 48, f. 2052	Unidentified author. List of dissenting ministers in Birmingham, England (MVP	1762 March 31
	#290)	
b. 48, f. 2053	#290) <u>"The Right of the Crown of Great Britain to Lands in America [and] the</u> <u>Assignments Thereof" (MVP #291)</u>	1762 March 31

b. 48, f. 2055	Thomas Clap (1703-1767) (Harvard 1722). "To the Candidates for the Degree of Master of Arts at Yale College." Printed circular letter, completed in manuscript and addressed to Stephen Hawley (1738-1804) (Yale 1759) (MVP #293) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1762 June 15
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3148	Map of eastern Connecticut (MVP #294)	1762 July 7
b. 48, f. 2056	List of births "delivered by Mrs. Turner," Newport, Rhode Island, 1746-1761 (MVP #295)	1762 July 22
b. 48, f. 2057	"Family Constitutions" (MVP #296) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 August 25
b. 48, f. 2058	Notes on genealogy of the Hubbard family and the Taylor family (MVP #297) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 August 30
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3149	Samuel Lyndon. Deed granting land in "Danvers" in John Henry Lydius's patent to ES (MVP #298) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1762 October 4
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3150	"A List of the Numbers of Inhabitants in Each Town in the Colony of Connecticut Taken in the Year 1762" (MVP #299)	1762 October
b. 48, f. 2059	Accounts (MVP #300)	1762 October
b. 49, f. 2060	Notes on ES's children (MVP #301) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 November 1
b. 49, f. 2061	"Minutes" of ES's will (MVP #302) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 November 25
b. 49, f. 2062	Unidentified author. Extract from the <i>Boston Gazette</i> , number 401, 1762 November 17, about Sylvanus Griswold (MVP #303)	[1762 November]
b. 49, f. 2063	Epitaph for Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722) (MVP #304)	[1762 December 5]
b. 49 , f. 206 4	Epitaph for Isaac Stiles (1697-1760) (Yale 1722) (MVP #305) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 December 5
b. 49, f. 2065	"Family Constitutions" (MVP #306) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1762 December 20
b. 91 (Broadside)	Map of New Hampshire and Vermont (MVP #307) Gift of Gustav R. Sattig, 1943	1762
b. 49, f. 2066	"Proprietors of Danvers" in John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #308) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1762
b. 49 , f. 2067	John Devotion (1730-1802) (Yale 1754). "Acts of the New London County Association" (MVP #309)	1762

b. 49, f. 2068	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Luke 13:8</i> (MVP #310) Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #50); Sermon (MVP #120); Sermon (MVP #215); Sermon (MVP #353); Sermon (MVP #483)	1763 January 2
b. 49, f. 2069	Notes on chemistry (MVP #310A)	1763 February 7
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3151	John Henry Lydius (1694-1791). Deed granting land in "Bristol" to ES. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #311) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1763 March 11
b. 49, f. 2070	John Rogers, Jr. Receipt for land in "Bristol," in John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #312)	1763 March 14
b. 49, f. 2071	"Proprietors of Bristol" in John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #313) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1763 March 15
b. 49 , f. 2072	Notebook: "Memoirs [and] Extracts" (MVP #314)	1763 March 22
b. 49, f. 2073	"History of Jamaica" (MVP #315)	1763 March 22
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3152	<u>Map of John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #316)</u> Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1763 April 12
b. 97, f. 2074	"List of Land Forces of His Britainnic Majesty with the Destinations of Each Regiment for the Beginning of the Year 1762" (MVP #317)	1763 April
b. 49	"Observations on Silkworms and the Culture of Silk" (MVP #318)	1763-[circa 1791]
b. 49, f. 2075-2076	Disbound volume cover	
b. 49, f. 2077	Pages 1-45, [46]-[60]	
b. 49, f. 2078	Pages [61]-[120]	
b. 49, f. 2079	Pages [121]-[180] Laid in between pages [158] and [159]: 6 silk fragments	
b. 49, f. 2080	Pages [181]-[240] Laid in between pages [204] and [205]: printed fragment, from <i>The New</i> <i>Universal Magazine</i> , 1755 November, pages 185-200, with engraving, "The Elevation and Plan of a House for Breeding as Many Silkworms as Shall Produce 500 Pound Weight of Silk in One Year"	
b. 49 , f. 2081	Pages [241]-[300] Laid in between pages [290] and [291]: printed fragment, from an unidentified New Haven, Connecticut, newspaper, 1790 August 25	
b. 49, f. 2082	Pages [301]-[360]	
b. 49, f. 2083	Pages [361]-[387] Pages [385]-[387]: unidentified printed circular letter, 2 copies, 1789 April 6	
b. 49 , f. 2084	"Copies of Papers Taken by the Leave of Dr. Benjamin Franklin of [Philadelphia] in Newport" (MVP #319)	1763 July 11

b. 49 , f. 2085	Abel Stiles (1709-1783) (Yale 1733). Sermon on <i>Romans 3:1-2</i> (MVP #320) Former call number: Z117 175/3	1763 September 4
b. 49, f. 2086	Samuel Fowler. Bill for flour (MVP #321)	1763 October 21
b. 49 , f. 2087	Account book (MVP #322)	1763 October
b. 97, f. 2088	Notes and diagrams about division of land in China (MVP #323)	[1763 November]
b. 49, f. 2089	Extract about China from <i>Travels of Five French Jesuits,</i> by J. B. Du Halde (MVP #324)	[1763 November?]
b. 49, f. 2090	Notebook: "North Haven Parish" (MVP #325)	1763 December 24
b. 50, f. 2091	Notebook: "Baptist Churches" (MVP #326)	[1763]
	Unidentified artist. Drawing of ES	
b. 50, f. 2092	Drawing (MVP #327) Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.11	1763
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 50 , f. 2093	Printed facsimile Gift of Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945)	undated
b. 50, f. 2094	Notebook: "Memoirs of the Family of Stiles" (MVP #328) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1763
b. 50, f. 2095	Map of New Orleans and vicinity (MVP #329)	[circa 1763]
b. 50, f. 2096	Accounts (MVP #330)	[1763?]
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3153	Map: "Resettlement and Division of the Holy Land at the Return of all the [Twelve] tribes Described by Ezekiel" (MVP #331)	1764 February 13
b. 50, f. 2097	Notes on the "Arundelian Marbles" collected by Thomas Howard, Earl of Arundel (1585-1646) (MVP #332)	1764 February
b. 50, f. 2098	"Deed of Feoffment to the Use of My Family" (MVP #333) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1764 March 26
b. 50, f. 2099	Notes and extracts on history (MVP #334)	1764 March 28
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3212	Map of the Mediterranean Sea and India (MVP #335)	1764 June 4
	"Memoirs" (MVP #336)	1764 July 4
b. 50, f. 2100	Pages [1]-[48]	
b. 50, f. 2101	Pages [49]-[96]	
b. 50, f. 2102	Extracts about the history of Rhode Island (MVP $#337$)	1764 August 17

b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3213	"Times of Events [and] Occurrences, Chiefly in America" (MVP #338)	1764 August 23
b. 50, f. 2103	William [Holt?]. Receipt for butter (MVP #339)	1764 November 23
b. 50, f. 2104	"Memoirs of Mr. Sandeman on His First Coming to America" (MVP #340) About Robert Sandeman (1718-1771)	1764 December 4
b. 50, f. 2105	George Hall. Receipt for payment of debt (MVP #341)	1764 December 11
b. 50, f. 2106	"List of Articles Deposited in This Trunk by Ezra Stiles to be Preserved in the Line of Chiefs in His Family" (MVP #342)	1764
b. 50, f. 2107	"A Genealogical Collection of that Family of Stiles which in 1635 Came from Milbroke in Bedfordshire" (MVP #343) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1764
b. 50, f. 2108	Notes on Stiles family genealogy (MVP #344)	1764
b. 50, f. 2109	Epitaphs for Benjamin Ellery and John Brown (MVP #345)	[1764?]
b. 50, f. 2110	Nathaniel Ames (1708-1764). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1765</i> (Boston: J. Draper, [1764]). Printed copy (MVP #346)	[1764]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 50, f. 2111	Unidentified author. Receipt for hay (MVP #347)	1765 January 7
b. 50, f. 2112	Stiles Family constitution: "Principia observanda," in English (MVP #348)	1765 January 23
b. 50, f. 2113	Notes on the Redwood Library Company (MVP #349)	1765 January 27
b. 50, f. 2114	Notes on the name of God; and notes on Massachusetts government (MVP $\#350$)	1765 February 6
b. 50, f. 2115	Notes and extracts on weather (MVP #351)	1765 February 11
b. 50, f. 2116	Unidentified author. Extract from the <i>Georgia Gazette,</i> 1765 February 21 (MVP #352)	[1765 February 21]
b. 50, f. 2117	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Colossians 1:13-14</i> (MVP #353)	1765 February 26
	Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #50); Sermon (MVP #120); Sermon (MVP #215); Sermon (MVP #310); Sermon (MVP #483)	
b. 50, f. 2118	Notes on chemistry (MVP #354)	1765 February 28
b. 50, f. 2119	Notes and extracts on history (MVP #355)	1765 February
b. 50, f. 2120	Notes on weather; and notes on Jewish history (MVP #356)	1765 February
b. 50, f. 2121	List of heights and weights of ES's children (MVP #357)	1765 March 11
b. 50 , f. 2122	Petition to George III, King of Great Britain, about John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #358)	1765 March 15
b. 50 , f. 2123	Letter to John Henry Lydius (1694-1791), about a petition to George III (copy) (MVP #359)	1765 March 18

b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3214	University of Edinburgh. Doctorate of divinity awarded to ES (MVP #359A) Latin In Latin	1765 March 28
b. 50, f. 2124	Biographical memoir (MVP #360)	1765 April 5
b. 50, f. 2125	"Extracts from the Original Records of Rhode Island Colony" (MVP #361) $$	1765 April 16
b. 50, f. 2126	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #362)	[1765 April 16]
b. 50, f. 2127	"Memoirs on Ancient History [and] Geography" (MVP #363)	1765 April 28
b. 51, f. 2128	Extracts: "Regulation of the Colonies' Taxes, etc." (MVP #364)	1765 May 2
b. 51 , f. 2129	Notes on the name of God (MVP #365)	1765 May 8
b. 51 , f. 2130	Notes on population of the universe (MVP #366)	1765 May 15
b. 51 , f. 2131	Notes and diagram about the balance of gravity in the universe (MVP $\#367$)	1765 May 15
b. 51, f. 2132	Notes on land owned by ES in Cornwall, Connecticut Accompanied by notes on genealogy of Kezia Taylor Stiles, undated Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1980	1765 June 18
b. 51, f. 2133	Notes on weather (MVP #368)	[1765 June]
b. 51 , f. 213 4	Williams, Stephen (1693-1782) (Harvard 1713). History of Springfield, Massachusetts (MVP #369)	1765 June
b. 51, f. 2135	"Ten Orders of Angels" (MVP #370)	1765 July 3
b. 51, f. 2136	Great Britain. Anno regni Georgii III. regis Magnæ Britanniæ, Franciæ, & Hiberniæ, quinto [5]: at the Parliament Begun and Holden at Westminster, the Nineteenth day of May, anno Dom. 1761, in the First Year of the Reign of Our Sovereign Lord George the Third [An act for granting and applying certain stamp duties, and other duties, in the British colonies and plantations in America, towards further defraying the expences of defending, protecting, and securing the same] (London; New York: reprinted by H. Gaine, 1765). Printed copy (MVP #371) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1765
b. 51 , f. 2137	Notebook: "Stamp Act" (MVP #372)	1765 July 17
b. 51, f. 2138	Notes on chemistry (MVP #373)	1765 July 31
b. 51, f. 2139	Unidentified author. Notes on population of Boston, Massachusetts (MVP #374)	1765 August 5
b. 84 (Oversize), f. 3154	"American Academy of Sciences" (MVP #375)	1765 August 15

Notes on newspapers relating to the Stamp Act

Notes on newspapers relating to the Stamp Act (continued)

b. 85 (Oversize),	Notes (MVP #376)	1765
f. 3155	Issues of the <i>Connecticut Gazette</i> and <i>Newport Mercury</i> , 1765-1766, were removed in 1946 and cataloged separately	
	Accompanied by notes by Library staff	
	Former call numbers: Z20 005 1, Z20 005 2, Z20 005 3, Z20 005 4	
b. 85 (Oversize), f. 3156-3160	Disbound volume covers	[1765?]
b. 51, f. 2140	Notes and diagrams: "The [Seven] Heavens in the Testament of Levi" (MVP #377) $% \left(\left(MVP \right) \right) =0$	1765 September 13
b. 51, f. 2141	Notes: "Testaments of [Twelve] Patriarchs" (MVP #378)	1765 September 14
b. 51, f. 2142	Connecticut. General Assembly. House of Representatives. "Resolves" (MVP #379) About the Stamp Act	1765 October 24
b. 51, f. 2143	Notes on the government of Massachusetts, 1629-1765 (MVP $\#380$)	[1765]
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3161	Rhode Island. Election results (MVP #381)	1765
b. 51, f. 2144	Notes on weather (MVP #382)	1765
b. 51, f. 2145	Unidentified author. Extracts from records of Harvard College (MVP #383)	[circa 1765]
b. 51, f. 2146	Charter of Harvard College (copy) (MVP #384)	undated
,		
b. 51, f. 2147	Notes on medals (MVP #385)	[1765?]
b. 51 , f. 2147	Notes on medals (MVP #385) Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766</i> (Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386)	[1765?]
b. 51, f. 2147 b. 51, f. 2148	Notes on medals (MVP #385) Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766</i> (Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1765?] [1765]
b. 51, f. 2147 b. 51, f. 2148 b. 51, f. 2149 b. 51, f. 2150	Notes on medals (MVP #385)Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766 (Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386)Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974Notes on the history of China (MVP #387)Great Britain. Parliament (1766). House of Commons. The Examination of Doctor Benjamin Franklin Before an August Assembly, Relating to the Repeal of the Stamp Act, &c.([New York: reprinted by J. Parker, [1766]). Printed copy (MVP #388)	[1765?] [1765] 1766 January 21
 b. 51, f. 2147 b. 51, f. 2148 b. 51, f. 2149 b. 51, f. 2150 b. 86 (Oversize), 	Notes on medals (MVP #385)Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766 (Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386)Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974Notes on the history of China (MVP #387)Great Britain. Parliament (1766). House of Commons. The Examination of Doctor Benjamin Franklin Before an August Assembly, Relating to the Repeal of the Stamp Act, &c.([New York: reprinted by J. Parker, [1766]). Printed copy (MVP #388)Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	[1765?] [1765] 1766 January 21 [1766]
b. 51, f. 2147 b. 51, f. 2148 b. 51, f. 2149 b. 51, f. 2150 b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3162	Notes on medals (MVP #385)Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766 (Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386)Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974Notes on the history of China (MVP #387)Great Britain. Parliament (1766). House of Commons. The Examination of Doctor Benjamin Franklin Before an August Assembly, Relating to the Repeal of the Stamp Act, &c.([New York: reprinted by J. Parker, [1766]). Printed copy (MVP #388)Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940Notes on the creation of baronets, 1611-1763 (MVP #389)	[1765?] [1765] 1766 January 21 [1766] 1766 March 12
 b. 51, f. 2147 b. 51, f. 2148 b. 51, f. 2149 b. 51, f. 2150 b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3162 b. 51, f. 2151 	Notes on medals (MVP #385)Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766(Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386)Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974Notes on the history of China (MVP #387)Great Britain. Parliament (1766). House of Commons. The Examination of DoctorBenjamin Franklin Before an August Assembly, Relating to the Repeal of the StampAct, &c. ([New York: reprinted by J. Parker, [1766]). Printed copy (MVP #388)Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940Notes on the creation of baronets, 1611-1763 (MVP #389)Notes on storm damage at Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #390)Unidentified author. Announcement of the repeal of the Stamp Act (Newport,	[1765?] [1765] 1766 January 21 [1766] 1766 March 12 [1766 April 14]
 b. 51, f. 2147 b. 51, f. 2148 b. 51, f. 2149 b. 51, f. 2150 b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3162 b. 51, f. 2151 b. 51, f. 2152 	Notes on medals (MVP #385)Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1766 (Boston: the printers and booksellers, [1765]). Printed copy (MVP #386)Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974Notes on the history of China (MVP #387)Great Britain. Parliament (1766). House of Commons. The Examination of Doctor Benjamin Franklin Before an August Assembly, Relating to the Repeal of the Stamp Act, &c. ([New York: reprinted by J. Parker, [1766]). Printed copy (MVP #388)Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940Notes on the creation of baronets, 1611-1763 (MVP #389)Notes on storm damage at Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #390)Unidentified author. Announcement of the repeal of the Stamp Act (Newport, Rhode Island: no publisher, 1766 April 17). Printed copy (MVP #391)	[1765?] [1765] 1766 January 21 [1766] 1766 March 12 [1766 April 14] 1766 April 17

b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3163	Unidentified author. <i>Glorious News, Just Received from Boston</i> (Newport: S. Hall, 1766 May 17). Printed copy (MVP #394) About repeal of the Stamp Act	1766 May 17
b. 51 , f. 2155	Notes on the history of Rome (MVP #395) Formerly part of "Memoirs on Ancient History [and] Geography" (MVP #363),	1766 May 30
	pages 31-54	
b. 51, f. 2156	Unidentified author. Notes on events in Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #396)	1766 June
b. 51, f. 2157	Notes on Pennsylvania population (MVP #397)	1766 July 9
b. 51, f. 2158	Congregational and Consociated Churches of New England; and United Synods of Pennsylvania and New York. "Plan of Union" (MVP #398)	1766 July 10
b. 51 , f. 2159	Notes on Episcopalian population in British North America (MVP #399)	1766 July 10
b. 51, f. 2160	Winthrop, John (1714-1779) (Harvard 1732). Notes on weather (MVP #400)	1766 July 10
b. 51, f. 2161	Notes on weather at Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #401)	1766 July 11
b. 51, f. 2162	Notebook: "Memoirs, Etc." (MVP #402)	1766 July 25
b. 51 , f. 2163	″Vita Ezra Stiles, S. T. D″ (MVP #403) Latin In Latin	1766 August 2
b. 51, f. 2164	Notes on weather (MVP #404)	1766 August 3
b. 51, f. 2165	Unidentified author. Proceedings of an ecclesiastical council, Rutland, Vermont (MVP #405)	1766 October 10
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3164	"A Memoir" on libraries in New England (MVP #406) Gift of Mrs. T. Calvin McClelland, 1937	1766 October 30
b. 51, f. 2166	"Minutes" of ES's will (MVP #407)	1766 November 11
b. 51, f. 2167	Notes on the early Christian Church (MVP #408)	1766 November 28
b. 51, f. 2168	"Ordinations by the Bishops of Rome" (MVP #409)	1766 November 29
b. 51, f. 2169	Notes on the Greek Orthodox Church (MVP #410)	1766 December 6
b. 51, f. 2170	Notes on Episcopalian population in British North America (MVP #411)	1766 December
b. 51 , f. 2171	Thomas Clap (1703-1767) (Harvard 1722). <i>The Annals or History of Yale-College</i> (New Haven: J. Hotchkiss and B. Mecom, 1766). Printed fragment (MVP #412)	1766
b. 51, f. 2172	"Alphabetical List of London Ministers" (MVP #413)	1766
b. 51, f. 2173	Excerpt from the <i>Court Miscellany,</i> 1766 April, about Charles de Secondat, baron de Montesquieu (MVP #414)	1766

b. 51 , f. 2174	Nathaniel Ames (1741-1822). <i>An Astronomical Diary, or, an Almanack for 1767</i> (Boston: W. M'Alpine, [1766]). Printed copy (MVP #415) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1766]
b. 51, f. 2175	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #416)	1767 January 5
b. 51 , f. 2176	"Institution of the Selden Academy of Sciences" (MVP #417)	1767 January 6
b. 51, f. 2177	"Senatus Academiae scientiarum Seldenianae" (MVP #418)	1767 January 7
b. 51, f. 2178	<u>Oration: for funeral of Thomas Clap (MVP #419)</u> Latin In Latin	1767 January 17
b. 51, f. 2179	Unidentified author. Advertisement for ship sailing to South Carolina (MVP #420)	1767 February 2
b. 51, f. 2180	Notes on thermometer scales (MVP #421)	1767 February 6
b. 51, f. 2181	Notes (MVP #422)	1767 February 25
b. 51, f. 2182	Notes on a Roman coin (copy, 1 of 2) (MVP #423)	1767 April 17
b. 51, f. 2183	Notes on a Roman coin (copy, 2 of 2) (MVP #424)	[1767 April 17]
b. 51, f. 2184	John Barnard (1681-1770) (Harvard 1700). "The Life of the Reverend John Barnard, A. M., Pastor of the First Church in Marblehead" (MVP #425)	1767 April 22
b. 51, f. 2185	"Institution" of the Platonic Academy (MVP #426)	1767 May 6
b. 51 , f. 2186	"A Receipt to Make the Best Ink" (MVP #427)	1767 May
b. 51, f. 2187	Notes on weather in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (MVP #428)	[1767] June
b. 51 , f. 2188	Henry Neville (1620-1694). <i>The Isle of Pines, or, A Late Discovery of a Fourth Island Near Terra Australis Incognita</i> (London: Allen Banks and Charles Harper, 1668) (manuscript copy by ES) (MVP #429)	1767 July
b. 52, f. 2189	"The Literary Character of President Clap" (copy, 1 of 3) (MVP #430)	[1767 July]
b. 52, f. 2190	"The Literary Character of President Clap" (copy, 2 of 3) (MVP #431)	1767 July 21
b. 52, f. 2191	"The Literary Character of President Clap" (copy, 3 of 3) (MVP #432)	1767 July 26
b. 52, f. 2192	Notes on ancient religions (MVP #433)	1767 August 24
b. 52, f. 2193	"Settlement of Arabia by Ishmael [and] Ezra" (MVP #434)	1767 September 11
b. 52, f. 2194	Description of Dighton Rock, Massachusetts (MVP #435)	1767 September 14
b. 52 , f. 2195	Notes on regulation of a clock (MVP #436)	1767 October 2– 1769 May 23
b. 52 , f. 2196	"Extracts [and] Remarks" on <i>The History of Ireland,</i> by Geoffrey Keating (1570?-1644?) (MVP #437)	1767 October 16

b. 52, f. 2197	"Birthday [Reflections]" (MVP #438) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1767 December 10–1794 December 11
b. 52, f. 2198	"Series of Occurrences in My Life" (MVP #439) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1767 December 23
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3165	Map illustrating the table of nations in Genesis 10 (MVP #440)	1767
b. 72	Mein and Fleeming's Register for New-England and Nova Scotia and an Almanack for 1768 (Boston: Mein and Fleeming, [1767]). Printed copy (MVP #441) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	[1767]
b. 52, f. 2199	Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.). Proceedings of a meeting (MVP #442) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1768 January 1
b. 52, f. 2200	"Hypothesis on Daniel's Numbers" (MVP #443)	1768 February 10
b. 52, f. 2201	"Examination of Daniel's Prophetic Numbers" (MVP #444)	1768 February
b. 52, f. 2202	Notes on Episcopalian population in British North America (MVP #445)	1768 March 3
b. 52, f. 2203	Notes on population increase in New England (MVP #446)	1768 March 24
b. 52, f. 2204	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #447)	1768 April 22
b. 52, f. 2205	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #448)	1768 April 25
b. 52, f. 2206	Isaac Story (College of New Jersey 1768). Charter of the College of New Jersey (copy) (MVP #449)	1768 April 28
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3166	A Summary of the Amount of the Estimation of the Colony of Rhode-Island: as Taken by Us the Subscribers, Pursuant to an Act of the General Assembly of Said Colony, Passed at their Sessions in June, Anno Domini 1767([Newport: Solomon Southwick], 1768 May 6). Printed copy (MVP #450)	1768 May 6
b. 52, f. 2207	"Memoir Concerning my Learning Hebrew" (MVP #451)	1768 May 12
b. 52, f. 2208	Notes on Connecticut election results; and notes on the Bohemian Brethren (MVP #452)	1768 May 13
b. 52, f. 2209	Edward Upham. Bill for pasturing a horse (MVP #453)	1768 May 19
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3167	A True Account of the Money Collected for Pious Uses to be Disposed of by the Revd Synod of New York and Philadelphia(Philadelphia: William and Thomas Bradford, 1768 May 24). Printed copy (MVP #454)	1768 May 24
b. 52, f. 2210	"History of the United Fratrum or United Brethren" (MVP #455)	1768 May
b. 52, f. 2211	Henry Neville (1620-1694). <i>The Isle of Pines, or, A Late Discovery of a Fourth Island Near Terra Australis Incognita</i> (London: Allen Banks and Charles Harper, 1668) (manuscript copy in an unidentified hand) (MVP #456)	1768 June 25
	Given to ES by John Cook	
b. 52, f. 2212	"Further Materials for Ascertaining the Episcopal Numbers" (MVP #457)	[1768] June 28

b. 52, f. 2213	Nathaniel Hooker (1737-1770) (Yale 1755). Vital statistics of West Hartford Parish, Connecticut, 1758-1767 (MVP #458)	1768 July 14
b. 52, f. 2214	[James T. Jones?]. Receipt for payment of debt (MVP #459)	1768 July 16
b. 52, f. 2215	Notes on Virginia (MVP #460)	1768 July 18
b. 52, f. 2216	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #461)	1768 July 24
	Notes on New England churches and ministers (MVP #462)	1768 July 28
b. 52, f. 2217	Pages [1]-[52]	
b. 52, f. 2218	Pages [53]-[78]	
b. 52, f. 2219	Pages [79]-[94b]	
b. 52, f. 2220	Pages [95]-[122b]	
b. 52, f. 2221	Pages [123]-[130]	
b. 52, f. 2222	Pages [131]-[178]	
b. 52, f. 2223	Pages [179]-[236]	
b. 52, f. 2224	Pages [237]-[238]	
b. 52, f. 2225	Pages [239]-[242]	
b. 52, f. 2226	Pages [243]-[258]	
b. 52, f. 2227	Pages [259]-[264]	
b. 52, f. 2228	Pages [265]-[284]	
b. 52, f. 2229	Pages [285]-[316]	
b. 52, f. 2230	Pages [317]-[344]	
b. 53, f. 2231	Unidentified artist. Silhouette of Esther Hooker Stiles, made from printed fragments from an unidentified newspaper (New Haven, Conn.)	1768 September 24
	Former call number: Gen Mss Misc, Group 2986, Item F-1	
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1982	
b. 53, f. 2232	"Examination of the Name Jehovah" (MVP #463)	1768 December 3
b. 53, f. 2233	Notes on the history of Christianity (MVP #464)	1768 December
b. 53, f. 2234	Map of eastern Massachusetts (MVP #465)	1768
b. 53, f. 2235	Unidentified creator. Nonroman typeface specimens (no place: no publisher). Printed copy (MVP #466) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1768
b. 53, f. 2236	Notes on translation of Hebrew into English (MVP #467)	[1768]
5. 55, 1. 2250	(10100 or 10100 or 1000 or	[1/00]

b. 53, f. 2237	<i>The Essex Almanack for the Year of Our Lord Christ 1769</i> (Salem: Samuel Hall, [1768]). Printed copy (MVP #468) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1768]
b. 73	Mein and Fleeming's Register for New-England and Nova Scotia and an Almanack for 1769 (Boston: Mein and Fleeming, [1768]). Printed copy (MVP #469)	[1768]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 53, f. 2238	Benjamin West (1730-1813). <i>The New-England Almanack, or Lady's and Gentleman's Diary, for</i> 1769 (Boston: Mein and Fleeming, [1768]). Printed copy (MVP #470)	[1768]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 53, f. 2239	Notes on the poll tax in Rhode Island; and notes on sheep in Rhode Island (MVP #471)	1769 January 3
b. 53, f. 2240	"Criticism on <i>Genesis 49:10</i> " (MVP #472)	1769 February 6
b. 53, f. 2241	[James Honeyman (approximately 1675-1750)?]. Sermon on <i>Samuel, 2nd 3:38</i> (copy) (MVP #473)	1769 February 9
b. 53, f. 2242	Notes on minister vacancies (MVP #474)	1769 February 20
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3168	<u>Map of Connecticut (MVP #475)</u> Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1769 February 25
b. 53, f. 2243	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #476)	1769 March 1
b. 53, f. 2244	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #477)	1769 April 4
b. 53, f. 2245	Unidentified author. Request for prayer (MVP #478)	1769 April 9
b. 53, f. 2246	Notes on procurement of doctorates for American ministers by Benjamin Franklin (MVP #479)	1769 May 1
b. 53, f. 2247	Notes on meeting of ministers in Middlesex County and Suffolk County, Massachusetts (MVP #480)	1769 May 3
b. 53, f. 2248	"Memoir" about John Murray (1741-1815) (MVP #481)	1769 May 10
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 53, f. 2249	Extract from the <i>Virginia Gazette</i> , 1769 April 20, about a portrait of William Pitt, Earl of Chatham (1708-1778) (MVP #482)	1769 May 13
b. 53, f. 2250	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Psalms 37:23</i> (MVP #483)	1769 May 15
	Same unidentified author: Sermon (MVP #50); Sermon (MVP #120); Sermon (MVP #215); Sermon (MVP #310); Sermon (MVP #353)	
	Notebook: "Transit of Venus, June 3, 1769" (MVP #484)	1769 May 23
	See also: Correspondence Series/Winthrop, John, 1769 May 25; Howell, David, 1769 June 5; Bowen, Jabez, 1769 June 10; and Hammond Elnathan, [circa 1769 June])	
b. 53, f. 2251	Disbound paper wrapper	
b. 53, f. 2252	Pages [1]-[82]	
Notebook: "Transit of Venus, June 3, 1769" (MVP #484) (continued)

b. 53, f. 2253	Pages [83]-[150]	
b. 53, f. 2254	Pages [151]-[214]	
b. 53, f. 2255	Pages [215]-[298]	
b. 53, f. 2256	Verses on the ordination of Samuel Arnold (1622-1693) (MVP #485)	1769 May 29
b. 53, f. 2257	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt for salary (MVP #486)	1769 June 5
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3169	Consociated Council of the East District of New London County (Conn.). Proceedings (MVP #487)	1769 June 7
b. 53, f. 2258	Printed fragment, from the <i>New York Gazette</i> , about the transit of Venus (MVP #487A)	1769 June 12
b. 53, f. 2259	Notes on Windham, Connecticut (MVP #488)	1769 June
b. 53, f. 2260	Calculations on the transit of Venus (MVP #489)	[1769] June
	Papers of John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744)	
	Hubbard was appointed minister of First Congregational Church (Meriden, Conn.) in 1769 June	
b. 53, f. 2261	Payment order (MVP #490)	undated
b. 53, f. 2262	Note "To Thomas Foster" (MVP #491)	undated
b. 53, f. 2263	Notes on minister's rate (MVP #492)	undated
b. 53, f. 2264	Receipt (MVP #493)	undated
b. 53, f. 2265	Account for money owed to Timothy Way (MVP #494)	undated
b. 53, f. 2266	"Memorandum" about payments (MVP #495)	undated
b. 53, f. 2267	Receipt for salary (MVP #496)	undated
b. 53, f. 2268	Unidentified author. Receipt for salary paid to John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744) (MVP #497)	1769 July 20
b. 53, f. 2269	Notes on <i>Isaiah 11:1</i> (MVP #498)	1769 July 28
b. 53, f. 2270	Notes on prophecy and numbers in <i>Daniel</i> (MVP #499)	1769 August 14
	Peter Hobart (1604-1679). Records of First Parish (Hingham, Mass.), 1635-1717 (copy) (MVP #500)	1769 August 18
b. 53, f. 2271	Pages [1]-[34]	
b. 53, f. 2272	Pages [35]-[82]	
b. 53, f. 2273	John Lathrop (1584-1653). Records of First Parish Church (Scituate, Mass.) and East Parish Congregational Church (Barnstable, Mass.) (copy) (MVP #501)	1769 August 24
b. 53, f. 2274	Eutychius, Patriarch of Alexandria (877-940). "The Antiquities of the Church of Alexandria" (translated from Arabic into English by ES) (MVP #502)	1769 August 28

b. 53, f. 2275	Eutychius, Patriarch of Alexandria (877-940). "The Antiquities of the Church of Alexandria," in Arabic (copy) (MVP #503)	1769 August 30
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3170	Notes on a 1769 comet (MVP #504)	1769 August 31
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3171	ES and Henry Marchant (1741-1796). Notes on a 1769 comet (MVP #505)	1769 September 4
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3172	ES and Henry Marchant (1741-1796). Notes on a 1769 comet (MVP #506)	1769 September 5
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3173	Notes on a 1769 comet (MVP #507)	1769 September 13
b. 53, f. 2276	"Observations on the comet" (MVP #508)	1769 September 15
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3174	Notes on a 1769 comet (MVP #509)	1769 September 18
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3175	Notes on a 1769 comet (MVP #510)	1769 September 18
b. 54, f. 2277	Edward Eells (1713-1776) (Harvard 1733). "An Examination" of Nathanael Emmons (1745-1840) (Yale 1767) by the South Association of Hartford County, Connecticut (MVP #511)	1769 October 6
b. 54, f. 2278	[William Ellery (1727-1820) (Harvard 1747)?]. Request for prayer (MVP #512)	[circa 1769]
b. 54, f. 2279	Notes on the ordination of John Fuller (1722-1777) at the Congregational Church (Plainfield, Mass.) (MVP #513)	[1769]
b. 54, f. 2280	List of Presbyterian ministers (MVP #514)	[circa 1769]
	Papers of John Callender (1706-1748) (Harvard 1723)	[circa 1748]
	Callender was minister of the First Baptist Church (Newport, R.I.), 1731-1748	
	Given to ES after Callender's death by Elizabeth Hardin Callender, wife of John Callender	
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3176	Notes on Baptist churches in British North America (MVP $\#515$)	undated
b. 54, f. 2281	Extracts from an "American vade mecum, 1731" (MVP #516)	undated
b. 54, f. 2282	Notes on the history of New England (MVP #517)	undated
b. 54, f. 2283	Notes on the history of New England (MVP #518)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3177	Notes on <i>A History of New-England,</i> by Edward Johnson (1599?-1672) (MVP #519)	undated
b. 54, f. 2284	Notes on the trial of Anne Hutchinson (1591-1643) in 1637 (MVP $\#520$)	undated
b. 54, f. 2285	Notes on <i>The Declaration, of the Gentlemen, Merchants, and Inhabitants of Boston, and the Countrey Adjacent, April 18th, 1689</i> , by Cotton Mather (1663-1728) (MVP #521)	undated

Papers of John Callender (1706-1748) (Harvard 1723) (continued)

b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3178	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #522)	undated
b. 54, f. 2286	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #523)	undated
b. 54, f. 2287	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #524)	undated
b. 54, f. 2288	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #525)	undated
b. 54, f. 2289	Extracts from Rhode Island land records (MVP #526)	undated
b. 54, f. 2290	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #527)	undated
b. 54, f. 2291	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP $\#528$)	undated
b. 54, f. 2292	Notes on the Narragansett Indians (MVP #529)	undated
b. 54, f. 2293	<u>Notes on King Philip's War, 1675-1676 (MVP #530)</u>	undated
b. 54, f. 2294	Extracts from a petition to Charles II, King of England (MVP #531)	undated
b. 54, f. 2295	Notes on Rhode Island Indians (MVP #532)	undated
b. 54, f. 2296	Notes on Rhode Island Indians (MVP #533)	undated
b. 54, f. 2297	Notes on Rhode Island Indians (MVP #534)	undated
b. 54, f. 2298	Extracts about Rhode Island Indians and land deeds (MVP #535)	undated
b. 54, f. 2299	Notes on King Philip's War, 1675-1676 (MVP #536)	undated
b. 54, f. 2300	Notes on war between English colonists and Indians, 1703-1713 and 1722-1735 (MVP $\#537$)	undated
b. 54, f. 2301	Clark Elliot (1732-1793). <i>The Connecticut Almanack for</i> 1770 (New London: Timothy Green, [1769]). Printed fragment (MVP #538)	[1769]
b. 54, f. 2302	Benjamin West (1730-1813). The New-England Almanack, or Lady's and Gentleman's Diary, for 1770 (Providence: John Carter, [1769]). Printed copy (MVP #539)	[1769]
b. 54, f. 2303	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #540)	1770 January 1
b. 54, f. 2304	Diary of "public actions as a minister" (MVP #540A)	1770 January 5
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3179	Map of Greece (MVP #541)	1770 January 25
b. 54, f. 2305	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #542)	1770 March 14
b. 54, f. 2306	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #543)	1770 March 16
b. 54, f. 2307	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt (MVP #544)	1770 March 19
b. 54, f. 2308	Extracts from <i>History of Guilford</i> , by Thomas Ruggles (1704-1770) (MVP #545)	1770 May 1
b. 54, f. 2309	Extracts from records of Little Compton, Rhode Island (MVP #546)	1770 October 11

b. 54 , f. 2310	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #547)	1770 November 16
b. 54 , f. 2311	Extracts from <i>The Present State of Great Britain and North America</i> , by John Mitchell (1711-1768) (MVP #548)	1770 November
b. 54, f. 2312	Notes on rabbinical literature (MVP #548A, MVP #556)	1770 December 10
b. 54 , f. 2313	"Nature of Hebrew Learning: Theses" (MVP #549)	1770 December 14
b. 54, f. 2314	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt (MVP #550)	1770 December 17
b. 54 , f. 2315	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #551)	1770 December 28
b. 54 , f. 2316	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #552)	1770 December 31
b. 54 , f. 2317	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #553)	1770 December 31
b. 54 , f. 2318	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Receipt (MVP #554)	1770 December 31
b. 54 , f. 2319	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Notes on minister's rate (MVP #555)	1770 December 31
b. 54, f. 2320	Notes on population of New England, for inscription on a monument (MVP #558) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1770
b. 54, f. 2321	Map of Connecticut (fragment) (MVP #559)	1770
	Extracts from manuscript of <i>The History of New England from 1630 to 1649,</i> by John Winthrop (1588-1649) (MVP #560)	1770
b. 54, f. 2322	Pages [1]-[68]	
b. 54, f. 2323	Pages [69]-[132]	
b. 54, f. 2324	Pages [133]-[172]	
b. 54, f. 2325	(Newport: reprinted, [1770]). Printed copy (MVP #561)	[1770]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 74	The Edinburgh Almack for the Year [1771] (Edinburgh: R. Fleming, [1770]). Printed copy (MVP #562)	[1770]
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	
b. 54, f. 2326	Benjamin West (1730-1813). <i>The New-England Almanack, or Lady's and Gentleman's Diary, for 1771</i> (Providence: John Carter, [1770]). Printed copy (MVP #563)	[1770]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 54, f. 2327	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Bill (MVP #564)	1771 January 1

b. 54, f. 2328	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #565)	1771 January 1
b. 54, f. 2329	John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744). Payment order (MVP #566)	1771 January 1
b. 54 , f. 2330	[Benjamin Stevens (1721-1791) (Harvard 1740)?]. Notes on First Congregational Church (Kittery Point, Me.) (MVP #567)	1771 January 30
b. 54 , f. 2331	Extract from the <i>New York Gazette</i> , 1771 February 4, about Episcopalians (MVP #568)	1771 February 11
b. 54, f. 2332	Notes on biblical scholarship and baptism (MVP #569)	1771 February 13
b. 54, f. 2333	James Barker. Notes on First Baptist Church (Swansea, Mass.) (MVP #570)	1771 March 1
b. 54, f. 2334	James Barker. Notes on Hornbine Baptist Church (Rehoboth, Mass.) (MVP #571)	1771 April 16
b. 54 , f. 2335	Isaac Hart. Letter from unidentified Jewish correspondents, Tomb of the Patriarchs (Hebron), translation from Hebrew to English by ES (MVP #572)	1771 April 19
b. 54, f. 2336	<u>"A Plan for Making the Tour of Europe in Less than Three Months, with the Travel of Less than Two Thousand English Miles," for Henry Marchant (MVP #573)</u>	1771 July 6
b. 54, f. 2337	"Disputation" between Robert Lenthall (1595-1658) and elders of the Massachusetts Bay Colony (copy) (MVP #574)	1771 August 10
b. 54, f. 2338	Extracts from an unidentified manuscript about the trials of Anne Hutchinson (1591-1643) and Robert Lenthall (1595-1658) (MVP #575)	1771 August 12
b. 55, f. 2339	List of adult members of the Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (MVP $\#576$)	1771 August 16
b. 55, f. 2340	James Barker. Notes on Hornbine Baptist Church (Rehoboth, Mass.) (MVP #577)	1771 August 23
b. 55, f. 2341	James Barker. Notes on Hornbine Baptist Church (Rehoboth, Mass.) (MVP #578)	1771 August 23
b. 55, f. 2342	James Barker. Notes on First Baptist Church (Swansea, Mass.) (MVP #579)	1771 August 23
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3180	(1717-1799) and Josepsis, a Mataguissawack Indian (MVP #580) Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of	1771 August
b. 55, f. 2343	Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931. Notes on ministers and churches (MVP #581)	1771 August
		1771 August
b. 55, f. 2344	Notes on Congregational Church (Westminster, Mass.) (MVP #582)	1771 October 3
b. 55, f. 2345	"Fifty Sermons of my Father, [Reverend] Isaac Stiles, No. III" (fragment of a paper wrapper) (MVP #583)	1771 October 24
b. 55, f. 2346	ES and unidentified author. Notes on the British colonies in North America (MVP $\#584$)	1771 November 13
b. 55, f. 2347	"Visiting Catalogue" for Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (MVP #585)	1771–1772
b. 55, f. 2348	<i>The Essex Almanack for the Year of Our Lord Christ 1772</i> (Salem: Samuel Hall, [1771]). Printed copy (MVP #586)	[1771]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	

b. 55, f. 2349	Benjamin West (1730-1813). <i>The New-England Almanack, or Lady's and Gentleman's Diary, for 1772</i> (Providence: John Carter, [1771]). Printed copy (MVP #587) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1771]
b. 55, f. 2350	Draft of an ecclesiastical history of New England (MVP #588)	1772 January 2
b. 55, f. 2351	Sketch of a temple from <i>On the Syrian Goddess,</i> by Lucian of Samosata (MVP #589)	1772 January 3
b. 55, f. 2352	Unidentified author. Notes on minister's rate, Meriden Congregational Church (MVP #590)	1772 January 13
b. 55 , f. 2353	Samuel Hall (1695-1776) (Yale 1716). Notes on minister's rate (MVP #591)	1772 February 13
b. 55, f. 2354	Autobiographical notes Purchased from Walter R. Benjamin on the Library Associates Fund, 1989	1772 June 2
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3181	Map of New England coast from Newport, Rhode Island, to New London, Connecticut (MVP #592)	1772 October 27
b. 55, f. 2355	Printed fragment, from the <i>London Magazine</i> (1772 October), with engraving of a medal with Hebrew inscription (MVP #593)	1772 October
b. 55, f. 2356	Extracts from <i>Sefer Yeẓirah,</i> about the name of God (MVP #594) Hebrew In Hebrew	1772 November 17
b. 55, f. 2357	American Society for Promoting of Religious Knowledge Among the Poor in the British Colonies. <i>Rules</i> (no place: no publisher). Printed copy (MVP #595) Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931.	[circa 1772]
b. 55, f. 2358	American Society for Promoting of Religious Knowledge Among the Poor in the British Colonies. <i>Rules</i> (no place: no publisher). Printed copy (MVP #596)	[circa 1772]
b. 55, f. 2359	John Anderson. <i>Anderson Improved: Being an Almanack, and Ephemeris, for the Year of Our Lord 1773</i> (Newport, Rhode Island: Solomon Southwick, [1772]). Printed copy (MVP #597) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	[1772]
b. 55 , f. 2360	Benjamin West (1730-1813). <i>The New-England Almanack, or Lady's and Gentleman's Diary, for 1773</i> (Providence: John Carter, [1772]). Printed copy (MVP #598)	[1772]
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 55, f. 2361	Diagram of orders of angels; and unidentified notes (MVP #599) Hebrew In Hebrew	1773 January 30
b. 55, f. 2362	Notes on weather (MVP #600)	1773 February 21
b. 55, f. 2363	Proposal for purchase of a polyglot Bible for the Redwood Library Company (MVP #601)	1773 April 22

b. 55, f. 2364	Biography of George Thorold (circa 1660-1721), of Boston (MVP #602)	1773 May 7
b. 55, f. 2365	Unidentified author. Notes on the Hebrew alphabet (MVP #603) Hebrew In Hebrew	1773 June 14
	In Hebrew	
b. 55, f. 2366	Notes on the Hebrew alphabet (MVP #604) Hebrew	1773 June 14
	In Hebrew	
b. 55, f. 2367	Unidentified author. Notes on mathematics (MVP #605)	1773 August
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3182	Dartmouth College. Doctor of divinity diploma awarded to Stephen Williams (1693-1782) (Harvard 1713) (copy in an unidentfied hand) (MVP #606)	1773 August
b. 55, f. 2368	John Rodgers (1727-1811). "A Brief View of the State of Religious Liberty in the Colony of New York" (copy in an unidentfied hand) (MVP #607)	1773 September 1
b. 55, f. 2369	Notes on the Greek language (MVP #608)	1773 November 16
b. 55, f. 2370	Notes on rabbinical authors (MVP #609) Hebrew	1773 December 7
	In English and Hebrew	
b. 55, f. 2371	Biographical notes on Haijm Isaac Karigal (MVP #610)	1773
b. 55, f. 2372	Haijm Isaac Karigal (1733-1777). Sermon (copy) (MVP #611)	1773
b. 55, f. 2373	"Visiting Catalogue" for Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (MVP #612)	1773-1774
b. 55, f. 2374	Biographical notes on Lewis Barnet (MVP #613)	1774 February 5
b. 55, f. 2375	ES and unidentified author. Notes on livestock breeding (MVP #614)	1774 March
b. 55, f. 2376	Notes on prophecy (MVP #615) Hebrew In Hebrew	1774 April 5
b. 55, f. 2377	Drawing of an unidentified emblem (MVP #616)	1774 June 12
b. 55, f. 2378	Unidentified author. Notes on North Carolina population (MVP #617)	1774 June 20
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3183	Dartmouth College. Doctor of divinity diploma awarded to Benjamin Pomeroy (1735-1784) (MVP #618)	1774 June 24
b. 55, f. 2379	John [Hadwen, Jr.?]. Receipt for flour (MVP #619)	1774 June 28
b. 55, f. 2380	Unidentified author. Notes on ministers in Topsfield, Massachusetts (MVP #620)	[after 1774 July]
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3184	<u>Map of Baton Rouge, Louisiana (MVP #621)</u>	1774 August 1
b. 55, f. 2381	Elizabeth Hadwen. Receipt for cloth and other materials (MVP #622)	1774 August 13

b. 55, f. 2382	"Mr. Hadwen." Bill for cloth (MVP #623)	1774 August 17
b. 55, f. 2383	Unidentified author. Bill for cloth and other materials (MVP #624)	1774 August 20
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3185	Map of "Danvers" in John Henry Lydius's patent (MVP #625) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1774 August 23
b. 55, f. 2384	John Joachim Zubly (1724-1781). Extract from sermon for funeral of John Ulrich Driezsler. Translation from German to English by Johann Christoph Hartwig (1714-1796) (MVP #626)	1774 August 29
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3186	Map of Christian sects in British North America resulting from the Quebec Act $(MVP \# 627)$	1774 August
b. 55, f. 2385	ES and Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778). List of books (MVP #628) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1774 September 2
b. 55, f. 2386	List of clothing for Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) (MVP #629) On verso of an unidentified printed fragment about James Hervey (1714-1758) and <i>The Mourner, or, The Afflicted Relieved,</i> by B. (Benjamin) Grosvenor (1676-1758) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1774 September 2
b. 55, f. 2387	<u>"Linguarum orientalium specimen quadrilinguale" (MVP #630)</u>	1774 September 6
b. 55, f. 2388	Elizur Goodrich (1734-1797) (Yale 1752). Notes on Episcopalian population in Connecticut (MVP #631)	1774 September 15
b. 55, f. 2389	Unidentified author. Notes on the powder alarm of 1774 September (MVP #632) $$	[1774 September]
b. 55, f. 2390	Extracts from manuscripts of William Coddington (1601-1678) at Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #633)	1774 October 15
b. 55, f. 2391	Unidentified author. Notes on Baptist churches in South Carolina (MVP #634)	1774 October 19
b. 55, f. 2392	Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778). List of college expenses (MVP #635) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1774 December 3
b. 55, f. 2393	Document concerning establishment of a Congregational church in East Greenwich, Rhode Island (MVP #636)	[1774]
b. 55, f. 2394	Notes on the history of Rhode Island (MVP #637)	1775 January 18
b. 55, f. 2395	Notes on the Charleston Baptist Association, Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #638)	1775 February 6
b. 55, f. 2396	John Hadwen, Jr. Receipt for flour and cloth (MVP #639)	1775 June 12
b. 55, f. 2397	"Visiting Catalogue" for Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) (MVP #640)	1775 July 11
b. 55, f. 2398	Notes on the Battle of Bunker Hill (MVP #641) Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931	1775 July

b. 55, f. 2399	Notes on the Hebrew alphabet (MVP #642) Hebrew In Hebrew	1775 August 16
b. 55, f. 2400	Notes on events of the American Revolution; and notes on biblical scholarship (MVP #643) Hebrew In English and Hebrew	1775
b. 55, f. 2401	Harvard College (1636-1780). <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Collegio Harvardino</i> (Boston: Fleet, [1776]). Printed copy (MVP #644)	[1776]
b. 55, f. 2402	Literary diary (MVP #645)	1776 January 1– 1776 August
b. 55, f. 2403	Epitaph for Solomon Williams (1700-1776) (Harvard 1719) (MVP #646) Latin In Latin	[circa 1776 February]
b. 55, f. 2404	Notes on First Congregational Church (Milton, Mass.) (MVP #647)	[circa 1776 February]
	Undated Papers (Newport, Rhode Island)	
b. 56, f. 2405	Ann Gardner. Request for prayer (MVP #648) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 56, f. 2406	Robert Gibbs. Request for prayer (MVP #649)	undated
b. 56, f. 2407	Amos Hotchkiss. Request for prayer (MVP #650)	undated
b. 56, f. 2408	Stephen Hotchkiss. Request for prayer (MVP #651)	undated
b. 56, f. 2409	Ann Howland. Request for prayer (MVP #652)	undated
b. 56, f. 2410	Thankful Hunt. Request for prayer (MVP #653)	undated
b. 56, f. 2411	Elizabeth Newton. Request for prayer (MVP #654)	undated
b. 56, f. 2412	Abner Todd. Request for prayer (MVP #655)	undated
b. 56, f. 2413	Unidentified author. Request for prayer (MVP #656)	undated
b. 56, f. 2414	Unidentified author. Request for prayer (MVP #657)	undated
b. 56, f. 2415	Unidentified author. Request for prayer (MVP #658) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	undated
b. 56, f. 2416	List of assertions about religion: "[Shocking] Positions [and] Assertions Which However True Ought Never to be Made by Man [Although] Provable by Reasonings to Strict Demonstration" (MVP #659) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 56, f. 2417	Notes on theology of Jonathan Edwards (1703-1758) (MVP #660)	undated

Undated Papers (Newport, Rhode Island) (continued)

b. 56 , f. 2418	Notes on correspondence with Haijm Isaac Karigal (MVP #661) Hebrew In Hebrew	undated
b. 56 , f. 2419	Notes on weights of ES's children (MVP #662)	undated
b. 56, f. 2420	"Family Constitution" (MVP #663) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 56 , f. 2421	Notes on the family of Edward Taylor (1642-1729) (Harvard 1671) (MVP #664)	undated
b. 56, f. 2422	Family constitution (fragment) (MVP #664A)	undated
b. 56, f. 2423	Notes on translations of the Bible (MVP #665)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2424	Notes on biblical scholarship and early Christianity (MVP #666)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2425	Extract from writings of Jeremy Taylor (1613-1667) (MVP #667) Hebrew In Hebrew	undated
b. 56, f. 2426	Notes on Fénius Farsaid (MVP #668)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2427	Notes on biblical scholarship (MVP #669)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2428	Notes on biblical scholarship (MVP #670)	undated
b. 56, f. 2429	Notes on Origen (MVP #671)	undated
b. 56, f. 2430	Notes on rabbinical writings (MVP #672)	undated
b. 56, f. 2431	Notes on Hermetism: "Hermetic Chronology [and] Hypothesis" (MVP #673)	undated
b. 56, f. 2432	A Discourse on the Christian Union (draft fragment) (MVP #674)	undated
b. 56, f. 2433	Notes on Puritans in New England: "Suffering of Puritans" (MVP #675)	undated
b. 56, f. 2434	List of English counties and population statistics (MVP #676)	undated
b. 56, f. 2435	List of English bishops and salaries (MVP #677)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2436	Notes on establishment of colonies in British North America (MVP #678)	undated
b. 56, f. 2437	Notes on New Plymouth Colony (MVP #679)	undated
b. 56, f. 2438	Notes on Massachusetts government (MVP #680)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2439	Notes on Massachusetts government (MVP #681)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2440	Notes on New England governments (MVP #682)	undated
b. 56, f. 2441	Thomas Shepard (1605-1649). Massachusetts election sermon, 1637 (copy) (MVP #683)	undated
b. 56, f. 2442	Notes on the first thirty churches in Massachusetts (MVP #684)	undated

Undated Papers (Newport, Rhode Island) (continued)

b. 56 , f. 2443	Notes on Hobart Estabrook (1716-1766) (Yale 1738), Silas Brett (1716-1791), and Thomas Symmes (1678-1725) (Harvard 1698) (MVP #685)	undated
b. 56, f. 2444	Notes on Byfield, Massachusetts (MVP #686)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2445	Notes on churches in Derby, Connecticut, and Simsbury, Connecticut (MVP #687)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2446	Nathanael Henchman (1700-1761) (Harvard 1717). Notes on First Church of Christ (Lynn, Mass.) (MVP #688)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2447	Unidentified author. Notes on First Church (Salisbury, Mass.) and Salisbury Second Church (Salisbury, Mass.) (MVP #689)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2448	Unidentified author. Notes on the church in Topsfield, Massachusetts (MVP #690)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3187	Notes on ordination; notes on parliaments; and notes on New England population (MVP #691)	undated
b. 56, f. 2449	List of ministers (MVP #692)	undated
b. 56, f. 2450	Notes on Episcopalian population in British North America (MVP #693)	undated
b. 56, f. 2451	Notes on ministers in South Carolina (MVP #694)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3188	Map of New England (MVP #695)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3189	Map of New England (MVP #696)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3190	Map of central Massachusetts, northeastern Connecticut, and northwestern Rhode Island (MVP #697)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3191	Map of the vicinity of Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #698)	undated
b. 86 (Oversize), f. 3192	Map of central Massachusetts (MVP #699)	undated
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3193	Map of North America (MVP #700)	undated
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3194	Drawing of an unidentified monument (MVP #701) Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.12	undated
b. 56 , f. 2452	Notes on unidentified finances, possibly relating to balance of trade (MVP #702)	undated
b. 56, f. 2453	Notes on the history of Rome (MVP #703)	undated
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3195	Map of Iceland and notes on Iceland (MVP #704)	undated
b. 56 , f. 2454	Map of Lima, Peru (MVP #705)	undated
b. 56, f. 2455	Map of Callao, Peru (MVP #706)	undated

Undated Papers (Newport, Rhode Island) (continued)

b. 56, f. 2456	Compass bearings for locations in Rhode Island (MVP #707)	undated
b. 56, f. 2457	Notes on weather (MVP #708)	undated
b. 56, f. 2458	Samuel [Whitmarth?]. Receipts for rent (MVP #709)	1776 March 15
b. 56, f. 2459	Notes on a battle at Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #710)	1776 April 11
b. 56, f. 2460	Notes on preaching; notes on British occupation of New York City; and notes on church members in Dighton, Massachusetts (MVP #711)	1776 July 28
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3215	Timeline of Jewish ancient history (MVP #712)	1776 August 5
b. 56, f. 2461	Unidentified author. Notes on First Congregational Church in Exeter (Exeter, N.H.) (MVP #713)	[after 1776 October]
b. 56, f. 2462	Notes on a battle at Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #714)	1776 December
b. 56, f. 2463	Benjamin West (1730-1813). <i>The New-England Almanack, or Lady's and Gentleman's Diary, for</i> 1777 (Providence: John Carter, [1776]). Printed copy (MVP #715)	[1776]
b. 56, f. 2464	Account book (MVP #716)	1777 January 1
b. 56, f. 2465	Notes on biblical scholarship (MVP #717)	1777 March 23
b. 56, f. 2466	Promissory note for debt owed to Ann Burt (MVP #718)	1777 May 14
b. 56, f. 2467	Samuel Penhallow (1722-1813). List of members of First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.) (MVP #719)	1777 June 14
b. 56, f. 2468	Document concerning revision of the Yale College charter (copied by ES and unidentified) (MVP #721)	1777 July 10– 1777 November 4
b. 56, f. 2469	"Plan of a University" (MVP #722)	1777 December 1
b. 56, f. 2470	"Plan of a University," with address leaf to Eliphalet Williams (1727-1803) (Yale 1743) (MVP #723)	1777 December 3
b. 56, f. 2471	Map of Yale College (MVP #724)	[1777]
b. 56, f. 2472	Yale College (1718-1887). <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Collegio-Yalensi</i> (New Haven: Green, [1778]). Printed copy (MVP #725)	[1778]
b. 56, f. 2473	Yale College (1718-1887). <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Collegio-Yalensi</i> (New Haven: Green, [1778]). Printed copy (MVP #726)	[1778]
b. 56 , f. 2474	List of members of Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) with their opinions on ES's acceptance of the Yale College presidency (MVP #727)	1778 January 1
b. 56 , f. 2475	Samuel Penhallow (1722-1813). Invitation fo ES to serve as minister of First Congregational Church (Portsmouth, N.H.) (MVP #728)	1778 January 27
b. 56, f. 2476	Samuel Moses. Bill for money owed by Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) (MVP #729)	1778 March 17
b. 56, f. 2477	William Vaughan. Bill for shoes (MVP #730)	1778 March 25

b. 56, f. 2478	John Hastings. Bill (MVP #732)	1778 June 12
b. 56, f. 2479	Thomas Whiting. Bill for butter (MVP #733)	1778 June 12
b. 56, f. 2480	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #734)	1778 June 23– 1781 July 9
b. 56, f. 2481	List of members of procession for Yale College president inauguration (MVP #736)	1778 July 8
	Oration: Oratio inauguralis habita in sacello Collegii Yalensis	
b. 56, f. 2482	Draft (MVP #738)	1778 April 6
b. 56, f. 2483	Draft (MVP #739)	1778 April 13
b. 56, f. 2484	"Peroravi inter caeremonias inaugurationis meae" (MVP #740)	1778 July 8
b. 56 , f. 2485	Draft (incomplete), possibly printer's copy (MVP #741) Begins at page 9 of the published version	[1778 before July 8]
b. 56, f. 2486	Printed copy (Hartford: Watson and Goodwin, 1778) (MVP #742)	[1778]
b. 57, f. 2487	Samuel Whittelsey Dana (1760-1830) (Yale 1775). Oration: "Oratio gratulatoria," for Yale College president inauguration (MVP #743)	1778 July 8
b. 57 , f. 2488	<i>Connecticut Journal</i> . Number 561 (New Haven: Green, 1778 July 15). Printed copy (MVP #744)	1778 July 15
b. 57 , f. 2489	Payment order for Samuel Atwater (MVP #745)	1778 August 27
b. 57, f. 2490	Payment order for Anne Hurd (MVP #746)	1778 September 3
b. 57, f. 2491	Receipt for money from [Jonathan?] Fitch (MVP #747)	1778 September 5
b. 98 (Oversize), f. 3196	<u>Yale College. Diploma awarded to Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778). Printed</u> <u>form, completed in manuscript</u> Gift of James Stannard Baker (1899-1995), 1978	1778 September 9
b. 57, f. 2492	List of Yale College students and fees paid for degrees (MVP #749A)	[1778 September]
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3197	<i>Connecticut Journal</i> . Number 570 (New Haven: Green, 1778 September). Printed copy (MVP #750)	1778 September 16
b. 57 , f. 2493	Asa [Todd?]. Receipt for trunk and other property to be delivered to ES (MVP #751)	1778 October 15
b. 57 , f. 249 4	Receipt for horse (MVP #752)	1778 October 17
b. 57 , f. 2495	Receipt for money from Jonathan Fitch (MVP #753)	1778 November 2
b. 57, f. 2496	Elias Beers. Receipt for clothes and household items (MVP #754)	1778 November 16

b. 57, f. 2497	Notes on weather in New Haven, Connecticut (MVP #754A) Gift of Willis W. Pratt, 1977	[1778] December 22
b. 57 , f. 2498	Nehemiah Strong (1729-1807). <i>Stafford's Connecticut Almanack for</i> 1779 (New Haven: Green, [1778]). Printed copy (MVP #755)	[1778]
b. 57 , f. 2499	Harvard College (1636-1780). <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Collegio Harvardino</i> (Boston: Fleet, [1779]). Printed copy (MVP #756)	[1779]
b. 57, f. 2500	Thomas [Boutoneau?]. Receipt for tutoring children of ES (MVP #758)	1779 April 12
b. 57, f. 2501	Account book (MVP #759) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1779 June 29
b. 57, f. 2502		1779 July 4–1779 August 13
b. 57, f. 2503	Unidentified author. Receipt for board (MVP #761)	1779 August 6
b. 57 , f. 250 4	Account book (MVP #762) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1779 September 8
b. 57, f. 2505	Letter to parents and guardians of Yale College students, about provisions for the students (MVP #767) Gift of Elizabeth P. Andrews, 1950	1779
b. 57 , f. 2506		1780 January 2– 1783 February 16
b. 57, f. 2507	Elias Beers. Receipt for postage, board, sugar, and indigo (MVP #769)	1780 February 14
b. 57, f. 2508	Map of New Haven harbor (MVP #770)	1780 February 15
b. 57, f. 2509	List and map of student residence rooms in Yale College (MVP #772)	1780 June
b. 57, f. 2509 b. 57, f. 2510		1780 June 1780 July 1
	Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773)	
b. 57 , f. 2510	Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773)	1780 July 1
b. 57 , f. 2510	Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773) Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #774) Also contains: Nehemiah Strong (1729-1807) (Yale 1755). Notes on observations of Saturn and Jupiter, 1780 July 15	1780 July 1
b. 57, f. 2510 b. 57, f. 2511	Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773) Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #774) Also contains: Nehemiah Strong (1729-1807) (Yale 1755). Notes on observations of Saturn and Jupiter, 1780 July 15 Drawing and notes on the aurora borealis (MVP #775) Unidentified author. Notes on Yale College commencement exercises (MVP #781)	1780 July 1 1780 July 19
b. 57, f. 2510 b. 57, f. 2511 b. 57, f. 2512 b. 57, f. 2513	Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773) Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #774) Also contains: Nehemiah Strong (1729-1807) (Yale 1755). Notes on observations of Saturn and Jupiter, 1780 July 15 Drawing and notes on the aurora borealis (MVP #775) Unidentified author. Notes on Yale College commencement exercises (MVP #781)	1780 July 1 1780 July 19 1780 July 28 [1780
b. 57, f. 2510 b. 57, f. 2511 b. 57, f. 2512 b. 57, f. 2513	 Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773) Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #774) Also contains: Nehemiah Strong (1729-1807) (Yale 1755). Notes on observations of Saturn and Jupiter, 1780 July 15 Drawing and notes on the aurora borealis (MVP #775) Unidentified author. Notes on Yale College commencement exercises (MVP #781) St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Copy of a map, A Chart of Delaware Bay and River, by Joshua Fisher (1748-1833) (London: R. Sayer, 1776) (MVP #782) 	1780 July 1 1780 July 19 1780 July 28 [1780 September 13]
 b. 57, f. 2510 b. 57, f. 2511 b. 57, f. 2512 b. 57, f. 2513 b. 92 (Broadside) 	 Unidentified author. Notes on orbits of comets (MVP #773) Oration: "ad examen" (MVP #774) Also contains: Nehemiah Strong (1729-1807) (Yale 1755). Notes on observations of Saturn and Jupiter, 1780 July 15 Drawing and notes on the aurora borealis (MVP #775) Unidentified author. Notes on Yale College commencement exercises (MVP #781) St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Copy of a map, <i>A Chart of Delaware Bay and River</i>, by Joshua Fisher (1748-1833) (London: R. Sayer, 1776) (MVP #782) Unidentified author. Notes on a lunar eclipse (MVP #783) 	1780 July 1 1780 July 19 1780 July 28 [1780 September 13] 1780 October 13 1780 November

b. 57, f. 2516	Yale College (1718-1887). <i>Catalogus academiae Yalensis</i> (Hartford: Hudson and Goodwin, [1781]). Printed copy (MVP #790)	[1781]
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3199	American Academy of Arts and Sciences. Certificate of membership. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP $\#792)$	1781 January 31
b. 57, f. 2517	Unidentified author. Notes on justification and merit in theology (MVP $\#$ 793)	1781 February 28
b. 57, f. 2518	Daggett, Henry. Receipt for furniture and other household items (MVP #794)	1781 March 15
b. 57, f. 2519	Unidentified author. Notes and drawing relating to the aurora borealis (MVP #795)	1781 March 27
b. 57, f. 2520	Accounts (MVP #796)	1781 April 3
b. 57, f. 2521	List and map of student residence rooms in Yale College (MVP #797)	1781 June 7
b. 57 , f. 2522	John Welsh, Jr. Receipt for hat (MVP #798)	1781 August 3
b. 57, f. 2523	Nehemiah Norcross. Receipt for gown (MVP #799)	1781 August 25
b. 57 , f. 2524	Payment order (MVP #800) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1781 August 30
b. 57, f. 2525	Oration: Yale College commencement (MVP #801) Latin In Latin	1781 September 12
	Oration: "An Oration upon the Hebrew Literature," Yale College commencement	
b. 57 , f. 2526	Fair copy (MVP #802) Hebrew In Hebrew	1781 September 12
b. 57 , f. 2527	English translation (MVP #803)	1781 September 12
b. 57, f. 2528	Stephen Ball. Receipt (MVP #804)	1781 September 17
b. 57, f. 2529	[Benjamin Pitman?]. Receipt for poultry and eggs (MVP #805)	1781 September 19
b. 57 , f. 2530	Contract for indentured service by Newport, Violet, and their son, Jacob Freeman (MVP #806) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1781 October 8
b. 57 , f. 2531	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #807)	1781 October 23–1782 September 9
b. 57, f. 2532	List and map of student residence rooms in Yale College (MVP #808)	1781 October 23
b. 57, f. 2533	Elias Shipman. Receipt for cloth, tea, spices, and other items (MVP #813)	1781 December 22

b. 57, f. 2534	Harvard University. <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Universitate Harvardiana</i> (Boston: Fleet, [1782]). Printed copy (MVP #814)	[1782]
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3200	Joseph Brown. Map of New Haven, Connecticut, 1724 (copy by ES, 1 of 2) Former call number: ZZ35 5:2	1782 April 8
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3216	Joseph Brown. Map of New Haven, Connecticut, 1724 (copy by ES, 2 of 2) (MVP #816) Former call number: ZZ35 5	1782 April 8
b. 57, f. 2535	"Anecdotes Relative to Ventriloquism" (MVP #817)	1782 May 23
b. 57 , f. 2536	Contract for indentured service by Aaron Waukeet, son of Ruth Waukeet (MVP #818)	1782 June 10
b. 57, f. 2537	Orations: "ad examen" (MVP #819)	1782 July 19– 1793 July 17
	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Oration: "Oratio valedictoria"	
b. 57, f. 2538	Fair copy (MVP #820)	1782 July 20
b. 57 , f. 2539	Fair copy (MVP #821)	1782 [July 20]
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3201	Map of student residence rooms in Yale College (MVP #822)	1782 July
b. 57, f. 2540	Accounts (MVP #824)	1782 September 14
b. 57 , f. 2541	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #825)	1782 November 12–1783 October 21
b. 57, f. 2542	List and map of student residence rooms in Yale College (MVP #826)	1782 November 13
b. 57, f. 2543	Josiah Burr. Bill for tea and other items (MVP #828)	1782 December 16
b. 57, f. 2544	James Thompson. Receipt for meat (MVP #829)	1782 December 24
b. 57 , f. 2545	Payment order for transportation for Newport, Violet, and their son, Jacob Freeman (MVP #830)	1782 December 25
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	
b. 57, f. 2546	Alexander [Bradley?]. Bill (MVP #831)	1782 December 31
	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of ES and Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795)	
b. 57, f. 2547	Drawing (MVP #832)	[circa 1782]
	Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.2	
	Gift of Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945)	

St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of ES and El [...] (continued)

b. 57, f. 2548	Printed facsimile	undated
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 57, f. 2549	Notes on a sermon by Chauncey Whittelsey on <i>Luke 16:31</i> (MVP #833)	1783 February 16
b. 57, f. 2550	Thomas Burrill. Receipt for shoes (MVP #834)	1783 April 11
b. 57, f. 2551	Extracts from the <i>Pennsylvania Journal</i> , 1783 April 2, about disease (MVP #835)	1783 [circa April]
b. 57, f. 2552	Abigail Chesebrough Grant (1734-1807). Power of attorney granted to ES (MVP #838)	1783 May 2
	Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931.	
b. 58, f. 2553	Payment order (MVP #839)	1783 July 26
b. 58, f. 2554	Accounts, possibly relating to postage for letters to Abigail Chesebrough Grant (1734-1807) (MVP #840)	1783 August 5
b. 58, f. 2555	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #845)	1783 October 21–1784 September 15
b. 58, f. 2556	Samuel Stockwell. Receipt (MVP #846)	1783 October
b. 58, f. 2557	Unidentified author. Petition to the Connecticut General Assembly for creation of a Connecticut Academy of Sciences (MVP #847)	1783
b. 58, f. 2558	[P. and T. Dollored?]. Description of a telescope "for Yale College" (MVP #848)	[1783]
b. 58, f. 2559	Advertisement for <i>Editio secunda grammaticae Hebraeae,</i> by James Robertson (1714-1795)([Edinburgh?]: no place, [1783]). Printed copy (MVP #849)	[1783]
b. 58, f. 2560	Notes on the British regicides in British North America (MVP #850)	[1783]
b. 58, f. 2561	Yale College (1718-1887). <i>Catalogus senatus academici, et eorum qui munera et officia academica gesserunt in Collegio Yalensi</i> (New Haven: Meigs, Bowen, and Dana, [1784]). Printed copy (MVP #851)	[1784]
b. 58, f. 2562	Yale College (1718-1887). <i>Catalogus senatus academici, et eorum qui munera et officia academica gesserunt in Collegio Yalensi</i> (New Haven: Meigs, Bowen, and Dana, [1784]). Printed copy (MVP #852)	[1784]
b. 58, f. 2563	Yale College (1718-1887). <i>Catalogus senatus academici, et eorum qui munera et officia academica gesserunt in Collegio Yalensi</i> (New Haven: Meigs, Bowen, and Dana, [1784]). Printed copy (MVP #853)	[1784]
b. 58, f. 2564	Notes on ministers and churches in Connecticut (MVP #854)	[1784]
b. 58, f. 2565	Unidentified author. Notes on number of undergraduates at Yale College (MVP #855)	1784 January 1
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3217	John Taylor (1762-1840) (Yale 1784). Genealogical table of the family of Edward Taylor (1642-1729) (Harvard 1671) (MVP #856) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1784 January 5
6 58 f 2544	Unidentified author. Notes on a 1784 comet (MVP #857)	178/ January 21
b. 58, f. 2566	ondentined author. Notes on a 1764 confet (WVY #857)	1784 January 21

b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3202	Unidentified author. Statement about the will of Thomas Chesebrough (1706-1754) (Harvard 1726) and inheritance of Abigail Chesebrough Grant (1734-1807) (MVP #858)	1784 January 26
b. 58, f. 2567	Promissory note for debt owed by Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) to Pelatiah Webster (1726-1795) (Yale 1746) (MVP #859)	1784 February 1
b. 58, f. 2568	List of residents of "Plains," north of New Haven, Connecticut (MVP $\#860$)	1784 February 29
b. 58, f. 2569	List of student orator appointments for Yale College commencement (MVP #861)	1784 March 2
b. 58, f. 2570	Certificate of weight for hay (no place: publisher, 1784 June 30). Printed copy (MVP #864)	1784 June 30
b. 58, f. 2571	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1784 August 22
b. 58, f. 2572	Josiah Burr. Bill for tea and other items (MVP #865)	1784 August 25
b. 58, f. 2573	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #867)	1784 October 19–1785 September 12
b. 58, f. 2574	Account book (MVP #868) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1784 October 26
b. 58, f. 2575	Epitaph for Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) (MVP #869)	1784
b. 58, f. 2576	Unidentified author. List of solar and lunar eclipses in Connecticut, 1785-1800 (MVP #870)	1784
b. 58, f. 2577	Nathan Daboll (1750-1818). <i>A Register for the State of Connecticut with an Almanack for 1785</i> (New London: T. Green, [1784]). Printed copy (MVP #871) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	[1784]
b. 58, f. 2578	Harvard University. <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Universitate Harvardiana</i> (Boston: Fleet, [1785]). Printed copy (MVP #872)	[1785]
b. 58, f. 2579	Harvard University. <i>Catalogus eorum qui in Universitate Harvardiana</i> (Boston: Fleet, [1785]). Printed copy (MVP #873)	[1785]
b. 58, f. 2580	Payment order for Gideon Sanford (MVP #874)	1785 January 11
b. 58, f. 2581	Unidentified author. Receipt for rent received from John Irish for Abigail Chesebrough Grant (MVP #875)	1785 March 24
b. 58, f. 2582	James Prescott. Receipt for sundries (MVP #876)	1785 May 9
b. 58, f. 2583	Thomas Green (1735-1812) and Samuel Green (1743-1799). Receipt for printing and other items (MVP #877)	1785 July 6
b. 58, f. 2584	Elias Beers. Bill for postage and other items (MVP #878)	1785 [September 8]
b. 58, f. 2585	Thomas Gold. Receipt for tombstones (MVP #879)	1785 September 18

b. 58, f. 2586	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #880)	1785 October 25–1786 September 11
b. 58, f. 2587	William Scott. Receipt for labor on doors and windows at Yale College (MVP $\#881$)	1785 November 15
b. 58, f. 2588	Jeremiah Atwater (1734-1811). Bill for cloth (MVP #883)	1785 December 12
b. 58, f. 2589	Peter Johnson. Receipt (MVP #884)	1785 December 13
b. 58, f. 2590	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of ES (MVP #885) Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.3 Gift of Louisa Appleton Wells (1872-1945), 1920	1785
b. 58, f. 2591	Drawing of Stiles family coat of arms (MVP #886) Gift of Hollon Augustine Farr, 1940	1785
b. 58, f. 2592	Isaiah Thomas (1749-1831). Advertisment for subscription to <i>The United States Elevated to Glory and Honor</i> , by ES, second edition (Worcester: Isaiah Thomas, [1785]). Printed copy (no place: publisher, [1785]) (MVP #887)	[1785]
b. 58, f. 2593	Notes on the Woodbridge family (MVP #888)	[1785]
b. 58, f. 2594	Nathan Daboll (1750-1818). <i>A Register for the State of Connecticut with an Almanack for</i> 1786 (New London: T. Green, [1785]). Printed copy (MVP #889) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	[1785]
b. 58, f. 2595	Notes on weather (MVP #890)	1786 January 1
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3203	American Philosophical Society. Certificate of membership. Print, completed in manuscript (MVP #891) Transferred from Yale University Memorabilia Collection, 1935	1786 January 20
b. 58, f. 2596	Payment order for Elias Beers (MVP #892)	1786 January 26
b. 58, f. 2597	Josiah Burr. Receipt for cloth and other items (MVP #893)	1786 February 14
b. 58, f. 2598	Giles Griswould. Receipt for money paid by John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744) (MVP #894)	1786 March 4
b. 58, f. 2599	Silas Merriman. Receipt for clock repair (MVP #895)	1786 April
b. 58, f. 2600	"Memoranda" for Yale College commencements (MVP #898)	1786 September 13–1789 September 9
b. 58, f. 2601	R. Kellogg. Bill for stabling horse and other items (MVP #904)	1786 September 27

b. 58, f. 2603	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #906)	1786 October 24–1787 September 18
b. 58, f. 2604	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of an unidentified soldier Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1786 October
b. 58, f. 2605	Eldad Atwater. Bill for hay (MVP #908) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1786 November 8
b. 58, f. 2606	Unidentified author. Obituary for John Hubbard (1727-1786) (Yale 1744) in <i>Connecticut Journal,</i> 1786 November 22 (copy in an unidentified hand) (MVP #909)	[1786 November 22]
b. 58, f. 2607	Israel Munson. Receipt for shoeing a horse (MVP #911)	1786 December 14
b. 58, f. 2608	Elias Beers. Receipt (MVP #912)	1786 December 21
b. 59 , f. 2609	Henry William De Saussure (1763-1839). Notes on weather in Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #913)	1786 December– 1787 July
b. 59 , f. 2610	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798). Drawing of ES (MVP #914) Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.1	1786
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3218	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of ES Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.4 Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1786
b. 59, f. 2611	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795); and drawing of an unidentified woman Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1786
b. 59, f. 2612	Unidentified author. List of questions proposed by a "society formed in the Hague for defending the Christian religion," for printing by Samuel Loudon (1727?-1813) (MVP #915)	[1787]
b. 59 , f. 2613	Isaac Doolittle. Receipt for cleaning a clock and other services (MVP #917)	[1787] May 1
b. 59, f. 2614	[Elijah Parsons (1747-1827)?]. Proceedings of a council for ordination of Henry Channing (1760?-1840) (Yale 1781) in New London, Connecticut (MVP #919)	1787 May 16
b. 59, f. 2615	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) and Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles Denio Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	1787 May
b. 59, f. 2616	Jedidiah Morse (1761-1826) (Yale 1783). Notes on weather in Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #921)	1787 June 19– 1787 September 24
b. 59, f. 2617	James Thompson, Jr. Receipt for meat (MVP #924)	1787 September 10

b. 59 , f. 2618	Oration: Yale College commencement (MVP #925) Latin In Latin	[1787 September 12]
b. 59 , f. 2619	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #927)	1787 October 23-1788 September 12
b. 59, f. 2620	Ira Bartholomew. Receipt for wood and other items (MVP #928)	1787 December 4
b. 59, f. 2621	List of manuscripts stored by ES (MVP #930)	1787
b. 59 , f. 2622	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Drawing of Haijm Isaac Karigal (MVP #931) Yale University Art Gallery registration: 1980.400.5	1787
b. 59 , f. 2623	List of Yale College scientific apparatus: "Philosophiae Apparatus for Yale College, Supplementary to the Present Apparatus" (MVP #932) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1788 January 1
b. 59 , f. 2624	ES and unidentified author. Notes on bequest of Daniel Lathrop (1712-1782) (Yale 1733) to Yale College (MVP #933)	1788 March 4
b. 59, f. 2625	English translations of extracts from epistles to the Ephesians of Saint Ignatius, Bishop of Antioch (MVP #935)	1788 March
b. 59, f. 2626	Unidentified author. Description of the flowering plant lobelia (MVP #937)	1788 May 5
b. 59 , f. 2627	Caleb Cook. Payment order (MVP #938)	1788 June 2
b. 59 , f. 2628	David Grannis. Receipt for wheat (MVP #939)	1788 June 12
b. 59, f. 2629	John Hadwen. Receipt for flour and cloth (MVP #940)	1788 June 10
b. 59 , f. 2630	Endorsement of <i>The American Museum</i> (Philadephia: Mathew Carey, 1788 July 17) (MVP #941) Gift of Isaac Stokes, 1971	1788 July 17
b. 59 , f. 2631	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #943)	1788 October 24–1789 September 16
b. 59, f. 2632	Lecture notes: "Archaeology, or, on Antiquity" (MVP #947) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1788 November 21
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3204	Map of locations of colleges in New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Maryland, and Virginia (MVP #948)	[1788]
b. 59 , f. 2633	Unidentified author. List of scientific apparatus to be obtained in London for Yale College (MVP #950) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 April 13
b. 59 , f. 2634	Unidentified author. List of Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #951) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	[1789 April 13]

b. 59, f. 2635	Unidentified author. List of scientific apparatus to be obtained in London for Yale College (MVP #952)	[1789 April 13]
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	
b. 59 , f. 2636	List of Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #953)	undated
b. 59 , f. 2637	Notes on purchase of Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #954)	undated
b. 59, f. 2638	Benjamin [Vaughan (1751-1835)?]. Bill for scientific apparatus purchased for Yale College from Nairne and Blunt, London (MVP #956)	1789 September 5
	Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	
b. 59 , f. 2639	William Joseph Whiting. Receipt for legal services (MVP #957)	1789 September 16
b. 59 , f. 2640	Address to George Washington from the Congregational ministers of New Haven, Connecticut (MVP #958)	1789 October 17
b. 59 , f. 2641	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #959)	1789 October 21–1790 September 7
b. 59, f. 2642	Robert McKenney. Bill of lading for Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #960) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 November 20
b. 59 , f. 2643	Yale College Corporation. Petition to United States Congress for exemption from customs duties for Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #962)	1789 December 29
b. 59 , f. 2644	Yale College Corporation. Petition to United States Congress for exemption from customs duties for Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #963) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 December 28
b. 59 , f. 2645	Notes on customs duties for Yale College scientific apparatus (MVP #964) Deposited by the Yale University Treasurer, 1941	1789 December
b. 59 , f. 2646	Unidentified author. Description of a Yale College telescope (MVP #965)	1789
b. 59 , f. 2647	Map of Norwich, Connecticut (MVP #966)	[1789]
b. 59 , f. 2648	Notes on biblical scholarship (MVP #967)	1790 January 30
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3205	Map of the Genesee River Valley, Ontario County, New York (MVP #968)	1790 February 17
b. 59, f. 2649	Hebrew translation of Historia Josephi fabri lignarii from <i>Codicis pseudepigraphi</i> <i>Veteris testamenti,</i> by Johann Albert Fabricius (1668-1736) (MVP #969) Hebrew In Hebrew	1790 February 26
b. 59 , f. 2650	Henry Shuttleworth (1732-1811). Bill for Yale College scientific apparatus. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #970)	1790 March 6

b. 59, f. 2651	Unidentified author. "Church Covenant" for membership in an unidentified church in New Haven, Connecticut Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	1790 March 6
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	
b. 59 , f. 2652	Benjamin Vaughan (1751-1835). Bill of lading for Yale College scientific apparatus. Printed form, completed in manuscript (MVP #971)	1790 March 20
b. 59 , f. 2653	Unidentified author. Instructions for setting a Yale College clock (MVP #972)	1790
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3219	Map of the travels of Peter Pond (1740-1807), 1773 April-1790 March, "extracted from his own map" (MVP #974)	1790 March 25
b. 59 , f. 2654	Mabel Pardy. Receipt for meat and butter (MVP $#976$)	1790 May 27
b. 59, f. 2655	Rebecca Gibb. Receipt for tombstone for Ezra Stiles (1759-1784) (Harvard 1778) (MVP #977)	1790 June 28
	Translations from Saint Dionysius of Alexandria (-265); Saint Ignatius, Bishop of Antioch (-approximately 110); Saint Justin Martyr; Tertullian (approximately 160- approximately 230); and Origen (MVP #978)	1790 July 30– 1792 January 3
b. 59 , f. 2656	Pages [1]-[56]	
b. 59 , f. 2657	Pages [57]-[126]	
b. 59 , f. 2658	Pages [127]-[159]	
b. 59 , f. 2659	Bill for fireworks (MVP #984)	1790 September
b. 59 , f. 2660	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #985)	1790 October 20–1791 September 21
b. 59, f. 2661	"Longevity of the Turtle" (MVP #986)	1790 October 21
b. 59 , f. 2662	Isaac Doolittle. Receipt for cleaning a clock and other services (MVP #987)	1790 December 20
b. 59, f. 2663	Notice of dismissal of Ebenezer Lockwood from Yale College (MVP #988)	1790 December 22
b. 59 , f. 2664	Printed fragment, from an unidentified newspaper, with census record for Massachusetts, 1790 (MVP #989)	[1790]
b. 59 , f. 2665	<i>Gaine's New-York Pocket Almanack for 1791</i> (New York: H. Gaine, [1790]). Printed copy (MVP #990) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	[1790]
b. 59 , f. 2666	Accounts for payment of postage (MVP #994)	1791 February
b. 59 , f. 2667	Samuel Miles Hopkins (1772-1837). "An Essay on the Religious Opinions of Mankind and Their Effects on Manners and Morality" (MVP #997)	1791 June 9
b. 59, f. 2668	Accounts for purchase of silk (MVP #998)	1791 July 8

b. 59, f. 2669	Unidentified author. Receipt (MVP #999)	1791 September 6
b. 59, f. 2670	"Notitiae comitiales" for Yale College commencement (MVP #1000)	1791 September 14
b. 59 , f. 2671	Oration: Yale College commencement (MVP #1001) Latin In Latin	[1791 September 14]
b. 59 , f. 2672	Unidentified author. Bill for fireworks (MVP #1002)	1791 September
b. 59 , f. 2673	Stephen Elliott (1771-1830) (Yale 1791). Receipt for money from his brother (MVP #1003)	1791 September 21
b. 59 , f. 2674	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #1004)	1791 October 26–1792 September 17
b. 59 , f. 2675	John Emerson (1745-1826) (Harvard 1764). <i>All the Works of Christ Illustrated in a Funeral Sermon on the Death of Mrs. Sarah Leavitt</i> (Greenfield, Massachusetts: Thomas Dickman, [1791]). Printed copy (MVP #1006) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1791 October]
b. 60, f. 2676	Unidentified author. Receipt for pasturing a colt (MVP #1007)	1791 November 3
b. 60, f. 2677	[John Elliott (1773-1827) (Yale 1794)?]. Receipt for money from his uncle (MVP #1008)	1791 November 23
b. 60, f. 2678	<i>Providence Gazette and Country Journal</i> . Volume 28, number 50, 1791 December 10 (Providence: John Carter). Printed copy (MVP #1009)	1791 December 10
b. 60, f. 2679	Nancy Thompson. Receipt for schooling for [Elizabeth Hubbard Leavitt (1782-)?] (MVP #1010)	1791 December 17
b. 60, f. 2680	Notes on printing of <i>A View of Religions,</i> by Hannah Adams, (1755-1831) (MVP #1011)	[1791]
b. 60, f. 2681	Unidentified author. <i>An Acrostick: Good, Wise and Faithful Servant of Our Lord</i> (Newport: no publisher, 1791). Printed copy (MVP #1012) Acrostic on "Gardner Thurston"	1791
b. 60, f. 2682	Receipt for rent from William Pluymert (MVP #1013)	1792 January 27
b. 60, f. 2683	Lease for house rented to William Pluymert (MVP #1014)	1792 January 29
b. 60, f. 2684	Notes on weather (MVP #1015)	1792 January
b. 60, f. 2685	Extracts "from ancient manuscripts" about religion (MVP #1016)	1792 January
b. 60, f. 2686	Israel Munson. Receipt for shoeing a horse and other services (MVP #1017)	1792 February 28
b. 60, f. 2687	Map of the Nile River, copied from <i>Travels to Discover the Source of the Nile</i> , by James Bruce (1730-1794) (MVP #1018)	[1792 February]
b. 60, f. 2688	Samuel Hull. Receipt (MVP #1020)	1792 March 23

b. 60, f. 2689	Eli Goodyear and [Ezra?] Ives. Receipt for beef, wood, and other items (MVP #1022)	1792 March 31
b. 60, f. 2690	List of prizes awarded to Yale College students (MVP #1023)	1792 May 6
b. 60, f. 2691	Oration: for Yale College commencement (MVP #1032) Latin In Latin	1792 July 24
b. 60, f. 2692	Lease for house rented to William Pluymert (MVP #1034)	1792 July 29
b. 60, f. 2693	William Pluymert. Receipt for food and labor (MVP #1035)	1792 August 3
b. 60, f. 2694	Street and Hughes. Bill for cloth and other items (MVP #1036)	1792 August 29
b. 60, f. 2695	"Notitiae comitiales" for Yale College commencement (MVP #1039)	[1792 September 12]
b. 60 , f. 2696	List of members of Yale College Corporation; and list of disputation topics for Yale College (MVP #1052) Latin In Latin	[1792]
b. 60, f. 2697	Notes on history of Newport, Rhode Island (MVP #1053)	[1792]
b. 60, f. 2698	Notes on observations of planets (MVP #1054)	1793 January 1
b. 60, f. 2699	English translation of Historia Josephi fabri lignarii from <i>Codex pseudepigraphus</i> <i>Veteris Testamenti,</i> by Johann Albert Fabricius (1668-1736) (MVP #1055)	1793 January
	Extracts from an unidentified tract on the elements (MVP #1056)	[circa 1793
	See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," page 39-41	January]
	Extract on the discovery of America, from <i>Comentarios reales de los Incas,</i> by Garcilaso de la Vega (1539-1616); translated into English by Sir Paul Rycaut (1628-1700) (MVP #1057)	January] [circa 1793 January]
	Extract on the discovery of America, from <i>Comentarios reales de los Incas,</i> by Garcilaso de la Vega (1539-1616); translated into English by Sir Paul Rycaut	[circa 1793
	Extract on the discovery of America, from <i>Comentarios reales de los Incas</i> , by Garcilaso de la Vega (1539-1616); translated into English by Sir Paul Rycaut (1628-1700) (MVP #1057) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 42-43 Extract from <i>Observations on the Passage to India</i> , by James Capper (1743-1825) (MVP #1058)	[circa 1793 January]
	Extract on the discovery of America, from <i>Comentarios reales de los Incas</i> , by Garcilaso de la Vega (1539-1616); translated into English by Sir Paul Rycaut (1628-1700) (MVP #1057) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 42-43 Extract from <i>Observations on the Passage to India</i> , by James Capper (1743-1825) (MVP #1058) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 44-46 "The Edda" (MVP #1059)	[circa 1793 January] 1793 February 8
	Extract on the discovery of America, from <i>Comentarios reales de los Incas</i> , by Garcilaso de la Vega (1539-1616); translated into English by Sir Paul Rycaut (1628-1700) (MVP #1057) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 42-43 Extract from <i>Observations on the Passage to India</i> , by James Capper (1743-1825) (MVP #1058) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 44-46 "The Edda" (MVP #1059) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 47-56 Notes on chemistry; and notes on the history of Connecticut (MVP #1060)	[circa 1793 January] 1793 February 8 1793 March 2

	"Character of [Louis] XVI" (MVP #1063) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 85-88	1793 April
b. 89 (Oversize), f. 3220	Harvard University. <i>Harvard-University in Cambridge: the Order of the Exercises of Commencement</i> (Boston: Thomas Fleet, 1793 July 17). Printed copy (MVP #1066) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1959	1793 July 17
b. 60, f. 2701	William Pluymert. Promissory note for debt owed by ES (MVP #1067)	1793 July 27
b. 60, f. 2702	Extracts from records of Derby, Connecticut (MVP #1068)	1793 July 28
b. 60, f. 2703	"Notitiae comitiales" for Yale College commencement (MVP #1069)	1793 September 11
b. 60, f. 2704	Jeremiah Atwater (1734-1811). Bill for food and other items (MVP #1070)	1793 September 12
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3206	Will (copy in an unidentified hand) (MVP #1071) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1793 September 16
b. 60, f. 2705	Receipt for Università di Padova diploma received from [Francesco Bertoldi (1737-1800)?] (MVP #1072) Latin In Latin	1793 September 26
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 60, f. 2706	Notebook for academic year, Yale College (MVP #1073)	1793 October 23–1794 September 3
b. 60, f. 2707	Payment order for John Shepard, relating to the Connecticut Missionary Society (MVP #1074)	1793 November 20
b. 60, f. 2708	Stephen Bishop. Receipt for money for John Shepard, relating to the Connecticut Missionary Society (MVP #1075)	1793 November
b. 60, f. 2709	Receipt for money received from the Yale College Corporation, for "supplying the chapel" (MVP $\#1076$)	1793 December 11
b. 60, f. 2710	Coat of arms for New Haven, Connecticut. (no place; no publisher). Printed copy (MVP #1077)	1793
b. 60, f. 2711	Dissertation: "Two Letters of [Saint] Dionysius the Areopagite" (MVP #1078)	[1793]
b. 60, f. 2712	Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783). "Notes for the Printer," for "Two Letters of [Saint] Dionysius the Areopagite," by ES (MVP #1079)	undated
b. 60, f. 2713	Unidentified author. Bill for cloth (MVP #1080)	[1793]
b. 60, f. 2714	Payment order for [Joseph Parker (-1810)?] (MVP #1081)	[1793?]
b. 60, f. 2715	Aaron Kinne (1744-1824) (Yale 1765). Receipt for missionary service, relating to the Connecticut Missionary Society (MVP #1082)	1794 January 23
	Extracts from <i>Letters to and from the Rev. Philip Doddridge</i> (MVP #1083) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," pages 125-127	[circa 1794 January]

b. 60, f. 2716	Oration: for the funeral of Samuel Wales (1748-1794) (Yale 1767) (MVP #1084) Latin In Latin	1794 February 21
b. 60, f. 2717	John Shepard. Receipt for missionary service, relating to the Connecticut Missionary Society (MVP #1085)	1794 April 24
b. 60, f. 2718	John Shepard. Receipt for missionary service, relating to the Connecticut Missionary Society (MVP #1086)	1794 April 24
b. 60, f. 2719	William Pluymert. Receipt for labor (MVP #1091)	1794 July 8
	Extract from manuscripts of Edward Taylor (1642-1729) (Harvard 1671) about mastodon fossils found at Claverack, New York (MVP #1092) See: Correspondence Series/"Letters etc., 1792," page 192	1794 July 8
b. 60, f. 2720	Lease for house rented to William Pluymert (MVP #1095)	1794 July 29
b. 60, f. 2721	Lease for house rented to William Pluymert (MVP #1096)	1794 July 29
b. 60, f. 2722	Notes for Yale College commencement (MVP #1098)	1794 September 10
b. 60, f. 2723	James Dana (1735-1812) (Harvard 1753). Notes on yellow fever epidemic in New Haven, Connecticut (MVP #1099)	1794 September 13
b. 60, f. 2724	Accounts with Jeremiah Atwater (1734-1811), Yale College steward (MVP #1100)	1794 September
b. 60, f. 2725	Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles (1782-). Notebook (MVP #1101)	[after 1794 October]
b. 60, f. 2726	Oration: "Inductio inauguralis" for Yale College professor Josiah Meigs (1757-1822) (Yale 1778) (MVP #1102)	1794 December 4
b. 60, f. 2727	Accounts with Jeremiah Atwater (1734-1811), Yale College steward (MVP #1104)	1794 December 5
b. 60, f. 2728	Payment order for Barnabas Mulford (MVP #1105)	1794 December 24
b. 60, f. 2729	Notes on the British regicides in Connecticut (MVP #1106)	[1794]
b. 60, f. 2730	Introduction for publication of a letter from ES to William Jones (1746-1794), 1794 January 18 (MVP #1108)	1795 February 8
b. 60, f. 2731	Payment order for [Prescott?] Sherman (MVP #1109)	1795 March 11
b. 60, f. 2732	Jeremiah Atwater (1734-1811). Receipt (MVP #1110)	1795 March 18
	Undated Papers (Yale College President)	
b. 60, f. 2733	Unidentified author. Directions for using a lantern (MVP $\#$ 1112)	undated
b. 60, f. 2734	Jeremiah Atwater (1734-1811). Accounts for candles used in the Yale College chapel (MVP #1113)	undated

Undated Papers (Yale College President) (continued)

Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960b. 60, f. 2736Map of the Mississippi River from Cahokia, Illinois, to Kaskaskia, Illinoisundatedb. 60, f. 2737Map of travel to India by Saint Thomas, Apostle (MVP #1119)undatedb. 60, f. 2738Benjamin Hanks. "A Description of a [Pneumatic] Clock" (MVP #1120)undatedb. 60, f. 2739Andrew Fowler. Bill for sugar, tea, and other items (MVP #1121)undatedb. 60, f. 2740Accounts of flour and other items (MVP #1122)undatedb. 60, f. 2741Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2743Ljames Abraham Hilhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale wood for Yale College (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of Ihe harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undated<	b. 60, f. 2735	Diagram: "Universitatis et mundi intellectualis systemata innumerabilia" (MVP #1117) Cift of Kethering D. Footo (1880, 1968), 1960	undated
(MVP #1118)b. 60, f. 2737Map of travel to India by Saint Thomas, Apostle (MVP #1119)undatedb. 60, f. 2738Benjamin Hanks. "A Description of a [Pneumatic] Clock" (MVP #1120)undatedb. 60, f. 2739Andrew Fowler. Bill for sugar, tea, and other items (MVP #1121)undatedb. 60, f. 2740Accounts for flour and other items (MVP #1122)undatedb. 60, f. 2741Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1124)undatedb. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173)undated		Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1908), 1900	
b. 60, f. 2738Benjamin Hanks. "A Description of a [Pneumatic] Clock" (MVP #1120)undatedb. 60, f. 2739Andrew Fowler. Bill for sugar, tea, and other items (MVP #1121)undatedb. 60, f. 2740Accounts for flour and other items (MVP #1122)undatedb. 60, f. 2741Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1124)undatedb. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on nortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2754Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173)undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 <td>b. 60, f. 2736</td> <td></td> <td>undated</td>	b. 60, f. 2736		undated
b. 60, f. 2739Andrew Fowler. Bill for sugar, tea, and other items (MVP #1121)undatedb. 60, f. 2740Accounts for flour and other items (MVP #1122)undatedb. 60, f. 2741Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1124)undatedb. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP 	b. 60, f. 2737	Map of travel to India by Saint Thomas, Apostle (MVP #1119)	undated
b. 60, f. 2740Accounts for flour and other items (MVP #1122)undatedb. 60, f. 2741Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1124)undatedb. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale (T83) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9undated	b. 60, f. 2738	Benjamin Hanks. "A Description of a [Pneumatic] Clock" (MVP #1120)	undated
b. 60, f. 2741Accounts (MVP #1123)undatedb. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1124)undatedb. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undated	b. 60, f. 2739	Andrew Fowler. Bill for sugar, tea, and other items (MVP #1121)	undated
b. 60, f. 2742Accounts (MVP #1124)undatedb. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undated	b. 60, f. 2740	Accounts for flour and other items (MVP #1122)	undated
b. 60, f. 2743[James Abraham Hillhouse (1730-1775) (Yale 1749)?]. Payment order for wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)undatedb. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undated	b. 60, f. 2741	Accounts (MVP #1123)	undated
wood for Yale College (MVP #1125)b. 60, f. 2744Unidentified author. Bill for schooling for Isaac Stiles (1763-circa 1795) (Yale 1783) (MVP #1164)undatedb. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undated	b. 60, f. 2742	Accounts (MVP #1124)	undated
1783) (MVP #1164)b. 60, f. 2745Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)undatedb. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undated	b. 60, f. 2743		undated
b. 60, f. 2746Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)undatedb. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undated	b. 60, f. 2744	-	undated
b. 60, f. 2747Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)undatedb. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2745	Unidentified author. Bill for unidentified items (MVP #1165)	undated
b. 60, f. 2748Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)undatedb. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2746	Unidentified author. Notes on bills of exchange (MVP #1166)	undated
b. 60, f. 2749Unidentified author. Statistics on mortality in London, England. Printed fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)undatedb. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2747	Unidentified author. Notes on land in Vermont owned by ES (MVP #1167)	undated
fragment from an unidentified source (MVP #1169)b. 60, f. 2750Unidentified author. Notes on separatist ministers in New England (MVP #1170)undatedb. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2748	Notes on donations to Yale College (MVP #1168)	undated
#1170)b. 60, f. 2751[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)undatedb. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVP #1172)undatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2749		undated
b. 60, f. 2752Maps of the harbors of New York and Charleston, South Carolina (MVPundatedb. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2750		undated
#1172)b. 60, f. 2753Unidentified author. Letter to an unidentified recipient, in response to criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes"undatedb. 60, f. 2754Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP #1174)undatedb. 60, f. 2755Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undatedundated	b. 60, f. 2751	[ES?]. Map of [New Haven, Connecticut?] (MVP #1171)	undated
criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173) Signed "Philalathes" b. 60, f. 2754 Notes on Plato's Critias, translated into English by Stephen Wigneron (MVP undated #1174) b. 60, f. 2755 Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's Carmina, Liber 3, Ode 9 undated	b. 60, f. 2752		undated
#1174) b. 60, f. 2755 Unidentified author. English translation of Horace's <i>Carmina, Liber 3, Ode</i> 9 undated	b. 60 , f. 2753	criticism of "Dr. Mather" (MVP #1173)	undated
	b. 60, f. 2754		undated
	b. 60, f. 2755		undated

Undated Papers (Yale College President) (continued)

b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3207	<u>Unidentified author. Unidentified printed text (MVP #1176)</u> Chinese In Chinese	undated
	Removed from "Memoirs on Ancient History [and] Geography" (MVP #363)	,
b. 60, f. 2756	Unidentified artist. Drawing, possibly of a water-wheel (MVP #1177)	undated
b. 60, f. 2757	Notes on marriage and kinship in Jewish law (MVP #1178)	undated
b. 60, f. 2758	Unidentified author. Notes on the beast of the apocalypse (MVP $\#$ 1179)	undated
b. 60 , f. 2759	Map of Palestine; and map of land owned by Dartmouth College (MVP #1180)	undated
b. 60, f. 2760	Unidentified author. Notes prophecy and the gospel of <i>Matthew</i> (MVP #1181)	undated
b. 60, f. 2761	Unidentified author. "Occasional Remarks on the Scriptures" (MVP $\#$ 1182)	undated
b. 60, f. 2762	Unidentified author. Notes on philosophy (MVP #1183)	undated
b. 60, f. 2763	Unidentified author. Notes on philosophy (MVP #1184)	undated
b. 60, f. 2764	Unidentified author. Prayer (MVP #1185)	undated
b. 61, f. 2765	Unidentified author. Notes, possibly for a sermon (MVP #1186)	undated
b. 61, f. 2766	Notes on biblical scholarship (MVP #1187)	undated
b. 61, f. 2767	Notes on ancient history (MVP #1188)	undated
b. 61, f. 2768	Notes on theology and the trinity (MVP #1189)	undated
b. 61, f. 2769	Fragment from an unidentified work about Christian liturgy: "Marginal Note" (MVP #1190)	undated
b. 61, f. 2770	Unidentified author. Unidentified notes (MVP #1191) Hebrew In Hebrew and English	undated
b. 61, f. 2771	Unidentified author. Notes and diagrams on geometry, surveying, measurement, and navigation (MVP #1192)	undated
b. 61, f. 2772	Unidentified author. Notes on a 1680 comet (MVP #1193) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	undated
b. 61, f. 2773	Notes on a comet (MVP #1194)	undated
0.01,1.2773	On verso: advertisement for ink powder. Printed fragment from an unidentified source	undated
b. 61, f. 2774	Unidentified author. Notes and diagram about solar halos (MVP #1195)	undated
b. 61 , f. 2775	Unidentified author. "A Table to Know the Time by the Shadow of a Walking Stick" (MVP #1196)	undated
b. 61, f. 2776	Unidentified author. Notes on gravity (MVP #1197)	undated

Undated Papers (Yale College President) (continued)

b. 61, f. 2777	Notes on weather (MVP #1198)	undated
b. 61, f. 2778	Notes on weather (MVP #1199)	undated
b. 61, f. 2779	Nesbitt, [John?]. Sermon on <i>Romans 7:4</i> (MVP #1201)	undated
b. 61, f. 2780	Unidentified author. Sermon on <i>Psalms 84:11</i> (MVP #1202)	undated
b. 61 , f. 2781	Unidentified author. Geographic information about North Carolina. Printed copy (no place: no publisher, undated) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	undated
b. 61, f. 2782	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Silhouette of Eliza Watson Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	undated
b. 61 , f. 2783	St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782). Silhouette of Elizabeth Hubbard Stiles (1731-1775) Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	undated
b. 61, f. 2784	Unidentified drawings and notes	undated
b. 61 , f. 2785	Unidentified creator. Silk fabric fragments, possibly made in New England	undated
b. 75	<u>Unidentified creator. Pair of English shoe buckles, made of silver, steel, and paste stones, in a box</u> Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	undated
	Disbound volumes covers and blank pages Some with annotations by ES; Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783); or unidentified Yale University Library staff	undated
b. 61, f. 2786	Almanacs	undated
b. 61, f. 2787-2789	College notebooks Gift of William Channing Gannett (1840-1923) (Harvard 1860), 1871	undated
b. 61, f. 2790	Folio	undated
b. 61, f. 2791	Folio I	undated
b. 62, f. 2792-2794	Hebrew notebook	undated
b. 62, f. 2795-2797	Miscellaneous I	undated
b. 62, f. 2798-2800	Miscellaneous II	undated
b. 62, f. 2801-2802	New England churches and pastors	undated
b. 62, f. 2803-2804	Orations	undated

Undated Papers (Yale College President) > Disbound volumes covers and blank pages (continued)

b. 62, f. 2809-2810	Winthrop	undated
b. 62, f. 2811-2813	Yale catalogs	undated
b. 62, f. 2814	Unidentified volume (spine fragment)	undated
b. 62, f. 2815	Unidentified volumes (paper wrappers and blank pages)	undated
Раре	ers Relating to Ezra Stiles's Death	
b. 63, f. 2816	James Dana (1735-1812) (Harvard 1753). <i>The Heavenly Mansions: a Sermon Preached at the Interment of the Reverend Ezra Stiles</i> (New Haven: Thomas and Samuel Green, [1795]). Printed copy (MVP #1126)	[1795]
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 63, f. 2817	Unidentified author. Printed fragment, from an unidentified newspaper, with obituary for ES (MVP #1127)	1795 May 20
	Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	
b. 63, f. 2818	William Patten (1763-1839) (Dartmouth 1780). <i>A Discourse Occasioned by the Death of the Rev. President Stiles</i> (Exeter, N. H.: Henry Ranlet for William Woodbridge, [1795 May]). Printed copy (MVP #1128)	[1795 May]
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 63, f. 2819	Unidentified author. List of books owned by ES (MVP #1129)	[1795 May]
b. 63, f. 2820	Unidentified author. Notes on books owned by ES (MVP #1130)	[after 1795 May 12?]
b. 63, f. 2821	Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783). List of books owned by ES (MVP #1131)	[after 1795 May 12]
b. 63, f. 2822	Unidentified author. Estate inventory for ES (MVP #1132)	1795 June 10
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	
b. 63, f. 2823	Yale College Corporation. Document expressing condolence addressed to the Stiles family on the death of ES (MVP #1133) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1795 June 23
b. 63, f. 2824	Josiah Meigs (1757-1822) (Yale 1778). Oration: on the death of ES (MVP	[1795
5.00, 1.202 +	#1134) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	September]
b. 63, f. 2825	Unidentified author. Probate account for the estate of ES (MVP #1135)	1796 June 30
5.03,1.2023	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	17 70 June 30
Stile	s Family Papers (After Ezra Stiles's Death)	
b. 63, f. 2826	Unidentified author. Probate account for the estate of Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) (MVP #1136)	1797 September 13
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	
b. 63, f. 2827	Unidentified author. Probate record for the estate of Elizabeth Stiles (1758-1795) (MVP #1137)	1797 September 16
	Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	

b. 63, f. 2828	Jonathan Leavitt (1731-1802). Memoir of the Leavitt family (MVP #1139) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1802 February 28
b. 63, f. 2829	Caleb Gannett (1745-1818) (Harvard 1763) and Ruth Stiles Gannett. Power of attorney granted to Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785) (MVP #1140) Gift of Katherine D. Foote (1889-1968), 1960	1802 May
b. 63, f. 2830	Moses Stuart (1780-1852) (Yale 1799). Sermon, number 194, on <i>Isaiah 5:10</i> (MVP #1141)	1809 March 2
b. 63, f. 2831	Preceptor for the Improv'd Octave Flageolet (London: C. Gerock, [circa 1810]). Printed copy (MVP #1142) Ownership inscription of Sarah Hooker Leavitt (1797-1837) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa 1810?]
b. 63, f. 2832	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833). Copybook for Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) (MVP #1143) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1814 November 26
b. 63, f. 2833	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833). Copybook for Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867) (MVP #1144) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1815 January 4
b. 63 , f. 2834	Charles Jenkins (1786-1831). Speech made at Westfield Academy (Westfield, Mass.) (copy in an unidentified hand) (MVP #1145) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1815 October 14
b. 63, f. 2835	American Society for Educating Pious Youth for the Gospel Ministry. Printed circular letter. (MVP #1146) Purchased from A. S. W. Rosenbach by Mary Emma Stillman Harkness. Gift of Mary Emma Stillman Harkness, 1931.	-
b. 63, f. 2836	"Laws of Yale College: Passed Since 1817" and "Regulations for the Dining Hall." Printed fragment, from an unidentified source (MVP #1147) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[after 1817]
b. 63, f. 2837	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867). Album amicorum (MVP #1148) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1819 July 16
b. 63, f. 2838	Helen Adele Blake Grennell. Music book (MVP #1149) Inscribed by George Grennell (1786-1877) to Sarah Hooker Leavitt (1797-1837) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1819]
b. 63, f. 2839	Yale College. Invitation to Junior Exhibition. Printed copy (MVP #1150) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1821
b. 63, f. 2840	Unidentified author. Memoir and poem about the death of Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) (MVP #1151) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa 1821 May]

b. 63, f. 2841	Simeon Smith Jocelyn (1799-1879). Portrait of Jonathan Leavitt (1803-1821) (Yale 1822) (no place: no publisher, [circa 1821]). Engraving (MVP #1152) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa 1821]
b. 63, f. 2842	Unidentified author. "Night" (poem). Printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper (MVP #1153) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1824 April
b. 63, f. 2843	Unidentified author. "From the Massachusetts Yeoman" (poem). Printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper (MVP #1154) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1824 June
b. 63, f. 2844	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867). Notebook (MVP #1155) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1826-1853
b. 63, f. 2845	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867). Copy of obituary for Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785), from the <i>Greenfield Gazette</i> (MVP #1156) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1830 May
b. 63, f. 2846	Charles Wentworth Upham (1802-1785) and Ann Susan Holmes Upham. Poems about Zachery Taylor (MVP #1157) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1848]
b. 63, f. 2847	Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808). Poems (MVP #1158) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1808]
b. 63, f. 2848	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867). Notebook (MVP #1159) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1867]
b. 63, f. 2849	Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1799-1867). Notebook (MVP #1160) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1867]
b. 63, f. 2850	Sarah Hooker Leavitt (1797-1837). "The Skater" (poem) (MVP #1161) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1837]
b. 63, f. 2851	Unidentified author. "A First Attempt at Rhyme" (poem) (MVP #1162) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	undated
b. 63, f. 2852	L. H. (Lydia Howard) Sigourney (1791-1865). "The Sailor" (poem). Printed fragment, from an unidentified newspaper (MVP #1163) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	undated
b. 63, f. 2853	Jonathan Leavitt (1731-1802). Sermon on <i>Amos 6:1</i> (MVP #1200) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med), 1942	[before 1802]
b. 64, f. 2854	Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808). Poems and extracts Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321 Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	1791, undated

b. 64, f. 2855	[Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783)?]. Notes on sermons by ES Date from watermark	[1794]
	Purchased from Walter R. Benjamin on the Library Associates Fund, 1976	
b. 64, f. 2856	Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808). "Birthday Reflections" Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	1795 August 20- 1807 August 20
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	
b. 64, f. 2857	[St. John Honeywood (1763-1798) (Yale 1782)?]. Drawing of members of the Stiles family: "While Faith with Lifted Hand Points to My Kindred in Yon [Blissful] Skies"	[before 1798 September 1]
	Accompanied by mounting and framing fragments, with annotations	
	Gift of Ruth Chrisman Arens Gannett (1896-1979), 1974	
b. 64, f. 2858	Molly Prescot. Rebus addressed to Ruth Stiles Gannett Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	[before 1799]
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	
	Bible (no place: no publisher). Printed copy	[circa 1800?]
	Gift of Ruth Harriet Vessey De Fay (1919-2011), 1972	
b. 76	Bound volume	
	Annotated with genealogical information about Jonathan Tuttle Stiles (1784-1859), Anna Card Stiles (1794-1886), and their children	
b. 64, f. 2859	Detached pages and notes of an unidentified former owner	
b. 64, f. 2860	Unidentified creator. Memorandum book cover (empty cover)	[circa 1800-1850]
b. 64, f. 2861	Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808). "Yaratildia: an Epic Poem in Three Books" Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	[before 1808 June 11]
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	
b. 64, f. 2862	Ruth Stiles Gannett (1765-1808). List of bequests; and related notes Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	[before 1808 June 11]
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	
b. 64, f. 2863	Unidentified author. Poem on the death of Ruth Stiles Gannett, written for Elizabeth Stiles Andrews	1808 June 12
	Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321	
	Annotations by William Channing Gannett (1840-1923) (Harvard 1860)	
	Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	

b. 64, f. 2864	Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles) Gannett (1801-1871) (Harvard 1820). List of papers of Ruth Stiles Gannett Former call number: Uncat Ms Vault 321 Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	1828 October 17
b. 87 (Oversize), f. 3208	William Channing Gannett (1840-1923) (Harvard 1860). Letter to editor, about papers of ES. In: <i>Unity: Freedom, Fellowship, and Character in Religion,</i> volume XXIII, number 9, 1889 April 27 (Chicago: Charles H. Kerr & Co.). Printed copy	1889 April 14
b. 64, f. 2865	Unidentified author. Article about Henry M. (Henry Martyn) Burt (1831-1899) and his <i>Early Days in New England: Life and Times of Henry Burt of Springfield and Some of His Descendants</i> (Springfield: C. W. Bryan company, 1893). Printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1893]
b. 64, f. 2866	Unidentified author. Memoir about Emilia Stiles Leavitt (1762-1833), Jonathan Leavitt (1764-1831) (Yale 1785), their children, and their home, "Social Villa" Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1894
b. 64, f. 2867	Unidentified author. Printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper, about Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles) Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[circa 1900]
b. 64, f. 2868	Unidentified author. Printed fragment from an unidentified newspaper, about Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles) Gannett Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1901 May 4]
b. 64 , f. 2869	Unidentified authors. Obituaries for Stiles Gannett Wells (1864-1907). Printed fragments from the <i>Boston Post</i> and an unidentified newspaper Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[1907]
b. 64 , f. 2870	Articles about David Humphreys (1752-1818) (Yale 1771). Printed fragments from <i>The Book Buyer</i> and the <i>Rochester Democrat</i> Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	[circa 1930?]
b. 64 , f. 2871	Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med). "Sketch of Ezra Stiles, President of Yale College (1778-1795)." Typescript carbon Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1937 August 28
b. 64 , f. 2872	Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med). Correspondence about ES and the Stiles family Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1946–1948, undated
b. 64, f. 2873	Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med). "Ezra Stiles's Excursions into the Field of Medicine." Typescript carbon Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1954]
b. 64, f. 2874	Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med). "Ezra Stiles." Typescript carbon Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1954]

b. 64, f. 2875-2878	Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med). Biography of Ezra Stiles. Typescript and typescript carbon Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	[before 1954]
b. 65, f. 2879-2887	Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883; 1890 Med). Notes and writings about ES	[before 1954]
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 65, f. 2888	Unidentified authors. Unidentified fragments	undated
Series VI: Sermons, 1751-1794

1.25 linear feet (3 boxes)

The Sermons Series contains autograph manuscript drafts, fair copies, and printed copies of sermons by Ezra Stiles. Other writings by Stiles and sermons by other authors are in the Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series.

Contents are arranged in order of item numbers assigned in chronological sequence by Stiles, indicated by "Stiles number" in file titles. A separate chronological sequence if item numbers assigned during microfilming is indicated by "SER #" in file titles. File titles without "SER #" indicate materials acquired after microfilming. Gaps in the "SER #" sequence represent unassigned numbers or microfilmed materials that are not part of the Stiles Papers. For more information see <u>Appendix 5. Microfilmed Materials Not in Stiles</u> Papers.

This material is open for research.

b. 77, f. 2889	ES [no number]. Fragment (SER #1) Page [5], verso: Letter from John Coleman to ES, 1754 April 4 Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1751 March 24
b. 77, f. 2890	ES [no number], on <i>Psalms 39:4</i> (SER #2) Gift of Mildred G. Burrage, 1975	1753 April 29
b. 77, f. 2891	List of sermon texts "from 1755 & onward" (SER #3) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940 See also: Miscellaneous Volumes and Papers Series/List of places and dates of sermons by ES (MVP #79)	1755 May 10– 1775 October 6
b. 77, f. 2892	ES number [1?]. Fragment (SER #4) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1755 May 11
b. 77, f. 2893	Sermon book ES number 9, on <i>Acts 17:11</i> , 1755 November 2 ES number 10, on <i>Acts 17:11</i> , 1755 November 2 Annotated by Ruth Stiles Gannett; accompanied by notes by William Channing Gannett Gift of Ruth Stiles Gannett Kahn (1923-) and Michael Ross Gannett (1919-2011), 1981	1755 November
b. 77, f. 2894	ES number 19, on <i>Psalms 100:4-5,</i> for thanksgiving (SER #5)	1755 December 4
b. 77, f. 2895	ES number 32, on <i>Revelation 5:13</i> (SER #6) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1756 February 1
b. 77, f. 2896	ES number 41, on <i>Proverbs 10:1</i> (SER #7) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1756 April 4
b. 77, f. 2897	ES number 46, on <i>Ephesians 4:11-13</i> (SER #8) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1756 December 26

b. 77, f. 2898	ES number 65, on <i>Corinthians, 2nd 5:20</i> (SER #9) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1756 June 20
b. 77 , f. 2899	ES number 110, on <i>Romans 5:8-9</i> (SER #10) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	1756 December 2
b. 77 , f. 2900	ES number 111, on <i>Psalms 67</i> :3, for thanksgiving (SER #11)	1756 November 25
b. 77, f. 2901	ES number 149. on <i>Proverbs 14:12</i> (SER #12) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1757 July 17
b. 77, f. 2902	ES number 177, on <i>Psalms 107:8,</i> for thanksgiving (SER #13)	1757 November 17
	"A Discourse on the Study of the Scriptures," on Acts 17:11 (SER #14)	1758 January 19
b. 77 , f. 2903	Draft, pages [1]-[57] Page [15b]: Fragment of a circulation record of Redwood Library Company. Printed form, completed in manuscript	undated
b. 77, f. 2904	Draft, pages [58]-[113a]	undated
b. 77, f. 2905	Revision, page [53], version 1	undated
b. 77, f. 2906	Revision, page [53], version 2 Pages [3]-[4]: not found	undated
b. 77, f. 2907	Revision, page [53], version 2: addition, page [7], version 1	undated
b. 77, f. 2908	Revision, page [53], version 2: addition, page [7], version 2	undated
b. 77 , f. 2909	Revision, page [52], version 3	undated
b. 77 , f. 2910	Revision, page [52], version 4	undated
b. 77, f. 2911	ES number 201, on <i>Psalms 60:11</i> , for fast (SER #15)	1758 April 6
b. 77, f. 2912	ES number 213, on <i>Philippians 3:3-14</i> (SER #16) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1758 June 11
b. 77, f. 2913	ES number 221, on <i>Psalms 73:25</i> (SER #17) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1758 July 16
b. 77, f. 2914	ES number 222, on <i>Psalms 73:25</i> (SER #18) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1758 July 16
b. 77, f. 2915	ES number 233, on <i>Judges 5:31,</i> for thanksgiving (SER #19)	1758 August 20
b. 77, f. 2916	ES number 234, on <i>Judges 5:31</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #20)	1758 August 20
b. 77, f. 2917	ES number 244, on <i>Thessalonians, 2nd 1:12</i> (SER #21) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1758 October 8
b. 77, f. 2918	ES number 259, on <i>Psalms 1:14</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #22)	1758 November 23

b. 77, f. 2919	ES number 264, on <i>Titus 2:13-14</i> (SER #23) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1758 December 3
b. 77, f. 2920	ES number 266, on <i>James 3:17</i> (SER #24) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1758 December 31
b. 77, f. 2921	ES number 268, on <i>Psalms 34:8</i> (SER #25) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1759 January 14
b. 77 , f. 2922	ES number 293, on <i>Psalms 106:44-45</i> , for fast (SER #26)	1759 April 5
b. 77 , f. 2923	ES number 298, on <i>Romans 8:18</i> , for funeral of Harding Jones. Fragment (SER #27)	1759 April 17
b. 77, f. 2924	ES number 321, on <i>John 10:11</i> (SER #28) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1759 August 3
b. 77, f. 2925	ES number 324, on <i>Psalms 124:1</i> (SER #29) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1759 August 12
b. 77 , f. 2926	ES number 326, on <i>Jeremiah 23:24</i> (SER #30) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1759 August 19
b. 77, f. 2927	ES number 329, on <i>Psalms 119:71</i> (SER #31) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1759 September 2
b. 77, f. 2928	ES number 345, on <i>Psalms 48:9</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #32)	1759 October 15
b. 77, f. 2929	ES number 348, on <i>Corinthians, 1st 2:15</i> (SER #33) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1759 November 18
b. 77, f. 2929 b. 77, f. 2930		
	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	18 1759 November
b. 77 , f. 2930	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942 ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34) ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)	18 1759 November 22 1759 November
b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 25
b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 25 1760 April 3
b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)ES number 364, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #37)	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 25 1760 April 3
b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932 b. 78, f. 2933	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)ES number 364, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #37)A Discourse on the Christian Union, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #38)	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 25 1760 April 3 1760 April 23
 b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932 b. 78, f. 2933 b. 78, f. 2934 	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)ES number 364, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #37)A Discourse on the Christian Union, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #38)Draft, pages [1]-[80]	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 25 1760 April 3 1760 April 23 undated
 b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932 b. 78, f. 2933 b. 78, f. 2934 b. 78, f. 2935 	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)ES number 364, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #37)A Discourse on the Christian Union, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #38)Draft, pages [1]-[80]Draft, pages [81]-[160]	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 25 1760 April 3 1760 April 23 undated undated
 b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932 b. 78, f. 2933 b. 78, f. 2934 b. 78, f. 2935 b. 78, f. 2936 	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)ES number 364, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #37)A Discourse on the Christian Union, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #38)Draft, pages [1]-[80]Draft, pages [81]-[160]Draft, pages [161]-[210]	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 5 1760 April 3 1760 April 23 undated undated undated
 b. 77, f. 2930 b. 77, f. 2931 b. 77, f. 2932 b. 78, f. 2933 b. 78, f. 2934 b. 78, f. 2935 b. 78, f. 2936 b. 78, f. 2937 	Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942ES number 352, on Psalms 106:2, for thanksgiving (SER #34)ES number 353, on Hebrews 7:22 (SER #35)Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928ES number 363, on Lamentations 3:39-41, for fast (SER #36)ES number 364, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #37)A Discourse on the Christian Union, on Philippians 3:16 (SER #38)Draft, pages [1]-[80]Draft, pages [81]-[160]Praft, pages [161]-[210]Revision, page [27]	18 1759 November 22 1759 November 5 1760 April 3 1760 April 23 undated undated undated undated

b. 78, f. 2941	ES number 366, on <i>Chronicles, 2nd, 20</i> :6-7, for thanksgiving (SER #41)	1760 September 25
b. 78, f. 2942	ES number 370, on <i>Psalms 97:1</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #42)	1760 November 20
b. 78, f. 2943	ES number 371, on Chronicles, 1st 29:26-28, for death of George II, King of Great Britain, and the accession George III, King of Great Britain (SER #43)	1761 January 20
b. 78 , f. 294 4	ES number 378, on <i>Isaiah 55:6</i> , for fast (SER #44)	1761 April 16
b. 78 , f. 2945	ES number 381, on <i>Psalms 117</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #45)	1761 December 3
b. 78, f. 2946	ES number 389, on <i>Philippians 2:5</i> (SER #46) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1762 April 4
b. 78, f. 2947	ES number 392, on <i>Chronicles, 2nd 30</i> :9-11, for fast (SER #47)	1762 April 22
b. 78, f. 2948	ES number 395, on <i>Psalms 88:18,</i> for funeral of James Searing (SER #48)	1762 May 30
b. 78, f. 2949	ES number 403, on <i>Samuel, 2nd 10:18-19,</i> for day of rejoicing on the surrender of Havana (SER #49)	[1762 September 15]
b. 78, f. 2950	ES number 408, on <i>Psalms 96:8</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #50)	1762 November 18
b. 78, f. 2951	ES number 423, on <i>Isaiah 58:5-10,</i> for fast (SER #51)	1763 April 14
b. 78 , f. 2952	ES number 424, on <i>Psalms 27:6</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #52)	1763 August 25
b. 78, f. 2953	ES number 425, on <i>Psalms</i> 69:30, for thanksgiving (SER #53)	1763 December 8
b. 78, f. 2954	ES number 434, on <i>Romans 12:2</i> (SER #54) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	1764 February 19
b. 78 , f. 2955	ES number 437, on <i>Kings, 1st 8:57</i> , for fast (SER #55)	1764 April 12
b. 78, f. 2956	Sermon book (SER #56) ES number 439, on <i>Hebrews 6:11,</i> 1764 July 1 ES number 546, on <i>Epistle of John, 1st 5:1,</i> 1767 May 3	1764-1767
	ES number 547, on <i>Isaiah 45:22</i> , 1767 May 10	
	Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955	
b. 78 , f. 2957	ES number 441, on <i>Psalms 136:1</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #57)	1764 November 29
b. 78 , f. 2958	ES number 442, on <i>Peter, 2nd 1:16</i> (SER #58) Gift of Mildred G. Burrage, 1975	1764 November 25

b. 78, f. 2959	Sermon book (SER #59) ES number 443, on <i>Peter, 2nd 1</i> :16, 1764 December 2 ES number 444, on <i>Peter, 2nd 1</i> :16, 1764 December 9 ES number 445, on <i>Peter, 2nd 1</i> :16, 1764 December 9 Gift of Mildred G. Burrage, 1975	1764 December
b. 78, f. 2960	ES number 496, on <i>Jeremiah 30:19-22</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #60)	1766 June 26
b. 78, f. 2961	Sermon book (SER #61) ES number 499, on <i>Psalms 86:4-5</i> , 1766 August 10 ES number 500, on <i>Job 1:21</i> , 1766 August 10	1766 August
b. 78, f. 2962	Sermon book (SER #62) ES number 503, on <i>John 7:37</i> , 1766 October 19 ES number 504, on <i>Psalms 119:71</i> , 1766 November 30 ES number 505, on <i>Colossians 3:2</i> , 1766 November 9 ES number 506, on <i>Luke 12:32</i> , 1766 November 16	1766 October– 1766 November
b. 78, f. 2963	Sermon book (SER #63) ES number 518, on <i>Peter, 1st 1:22-23</i> , 1767 January 1 ES number 519, on <i>Galatians 2:20</i> , 1767 January 4 ES number 520, on <i>Ecclesiastes 11:8</i> , 1767 January 4 ES number 521, on <i>Proverbs 12:4</i> , 1767 November 11 ES number 522, on <i>Peter, 2nd 3:8-9</i> , 1767 November 11 Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1767 January– 1767 November
b. 78, f. 2964	ES number 527, on <i>Psalms 119:125</i> (SER #64) Gift of Thomas Stiles Ingersoll (1871-1933), 1928	1767 February 8
b. 78, f. 2965	Sermon book (SER #65) ES number 553, on <i>Timothy, 1st 3:16</i> , 1767 June 21 ES number 554, on <i>Timothy, 1st 3:16</i> , 1767 June 21 ES number 555, on <i>Timothy, 1st 3:16</i> , 1767 June 28	1767 June
b. 78, f. 2966	Sermon book (SER #66) ES number 566, on <i>Epistle of John, 1st 3:1,</i> 1767 September 6 ES number 567, on <i>Psalms 80:19,</i> 1767 October 18 ES number 568, on <i>Romans 15:13,</i> 1767 September 27 ES number 569, on <i>Psalms 90:10,</i> 1767 September 27	1767 September-1767 October
b. 78, f. 2967	ES number 588, on <i>Habakkuk 3:18</i> , for thanksgiving (SER #67)	1767 December 3

b. 78, f. 2968	A Discourse on Saving Knowledge, on John 17:3, for installment of Samuel Hopkins at First Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.). Draft fragment (SER #68)	[1770 April 11]
b. 78, f. 2969	ES number 914, on <i>Epistle of John, 1st 4:19</i> (SER #70)	1771 October 27
b. 78 , f. 2970	Sermon book (SER #71)	1772–1773
	ES number 987, on <i>Song of Solomon 2:16-17</i> , 1772 September 6	
	ES number 988, on <i>Corinthians, 1st 15:58</i> , 1772 December 20	
	ES number 989, on <i>Ecclesiastes 7:12</i> , 1772 December 27	
	ES number 990, on <i>Romans 8:28</i> , 1772 November 29	
	ES number 991, on <i>Ephesians 4:32</i> , 1772 December 27	
	ES number 992, on <i>Peter, 1st 4:7</i> , 1772 December 6	
	ES number 993, on <i>Psalms 27:4</i> , 1772 November 22	
	ES number 994, on <i>Psalms 34:14</i> , 1772 November 15	
	ES number 995, on <i>Corinthians, 2nd 5:15,</i> 1772 November 1	
	ES number 996, on <i>Epistle of John, 1st 4:1</i> , 1773 February 28	
	ES number 997, on <i>Romans 8:32,</i> 1772 November 8	
	ES number 998, on <i>Exodus 19:5,</i> 1772 November 8	
	ES number 999, on <i>Thessalonians, 1st 4:14</i> , 1772 November 22	
	ES number 1000, on <i>Psalms 50:23</i> , 1773 January 10	
	ES number 1001, on <i>Hosea 13:9,</i> 1772 December 12	
	ES number 1002, on <i>Psalms 37:18,</i> 1772 November 29	
b. 78, f. 2971	Sermon book (SER #72)	1773 January-
	ES number 1006, on <i>Jeremiah 26:13</i> , 1773 July 11	1773 July
	ES number 1007, on <i>Psalms 1</i> 6:8, 1773 January 3	
	ES number 1008, on <i>Thessalonians, 2nd 1:10</i> , 1773 January 10	
	ES number 1009, on <i>Luke 4:19</i> , [1773 January]	
	ES number 1010, on <i>Deuteronomy 11:12,</i> 1773 January 1	
	ES number 1011, on <i>Ephesians 2:13</i> , 1773 January 3	
	ES number 1012, on <i>Proverbs 12:15</i> , 1773 January 17	
	ES number 1013, on <i>James 3:13</i> , 1773 January 31	
	ES number 1014, on <i>John 21:21-22</i> , 1773 January 24	
	ES number 1015, on <i>Psalms 132:13-16</i> , 1773 February 7	
	ES number 1016, on <i>Isaiah 55:3,</i> 1773 February 14	
	ES number 1017, on <i>Hebrews 11:16</i> , 1773 January 31	
	ES number 1018, on <i>Timothy, 1st 1:16-17,</i> 1773 February 21	

	ES number 1019, on <i>Matthew 13:16</i> , 1773 February 7	
	ES number 1020, on <i>Matthew 13:23</i> , 1773 February 28	
b. 78, f. 2972	Sermon book (SER #73)	1774 October-
2 0,	ES number 1200, on <i>John 1:29</i> , [1774 October]	1774 November
	ES number 1201, on <i>Daniel 3:25</i> , [1774 October]	
	ES number 1202, on <i>Thessalonians, 2nd 2:7-12</i> , 1774 November 27	
b. 79 , f. 2973	ES number 1229, on <i>Psalms 145</i> :9-12, for thanksgiving (SER #74)	1774 December 15
b. 79 , f. 297 4	Sermon book (SER #75)	1775–1776
	ES number 1316, on <i>Peter, 1st 5:4</i> , 1775 October 15	
	ES number 1317, on <i>Timothy, 2nd 4:5,</i> 1775 October 10	
	ES number 1318, on <i>Isaiah 28:5-</i> 6, 1776 February 11	
	ES number 1319, on <i>Titus 2: 11-14</i> , 1776 March 13	
	ES number 1320, on <i>Romans 15:5</i> , 1775 November 3	
b. 79 , f. 2975	ES [no number], on <i>Genesis 49:21-26</i> (SER #76)	1777 November 19
b. 79 , f. 2976	ES number 1381, on <i>Genesis 49:22-26,</i> for thanksgiving (SER #77)	1777 December 18
b. 79 , f. 2977	Sermon book (SER #78)	1781 February-
	ES [no number], on <i>Philippians 3:8-9</i> , 1781 February 4	1781 December
	ES [no number], on <i>Exodus 34:8-9</i> , 1781 May 3	
	ES [no number], on <i>Matthew 13:23</i> , 1781 November 11	
	ES [no number], on <i>Psalms 111:1-3</i> , 1781 December 13	
b. 79 , f. 2978	Sermon book (SER #79)	1781 June-1781
	ES [no number], on <i>Luke 13:24</i> , 1781 June 17	August
	ES [no number], on <i>Psalms 138:2</i> , 1781 June 24	
	ES [no number], on <i>James 1:12</i> , 1781 July 8	
	ES [no number], on <i>Matthew 16:26</i> , 1781 August 19	
	ES [no number], on <i>Peter, 1st 5:4</i> , 1781 August 26	
	ES [no number], on <i>Ecclesiastes 11</i> :9, [1781 August]	
b. 79 , f. 2979	ES number 1397, on <i>Timothy, 2nd 3:17</i> (SER #80)	1781 September 9
	The United States Elevated to Glory and Honor, on Deuteronomy 26:19	
b. 79 , f. 2980	Draft (SER #81)	undated
b. 79 , f. 2981	Printer's copy (New Haven: Thomas and Samuel Green, 1783), pages [1]-[88] (SER #82)	undated

The United States Elevated to Glory and Honor ..., on Deuterono [...] (continued)

b. 79, f. 2983 Printer's copy (New Haven: Thomas and Samuel Green, 1783), pages [175] undated b. 79, f. 2984 Revisions, pages [6], [68], [69], [70], [130], [175], [178], [78], and [89]-[136] undated b. 79, f. 2985 Connecticut General Assembly. Letter to ES, requesting a copy for printing 1783 May 2 b. 79, f. 2986 ES [no number], on Philippians 1:21 (SER #86) 1784 December b. 79, f. 2986 ES [no number], on Philippians 1:21 (SER #86) 1785 May 2 b. 79, f. 2987 Sermon book (SER #87) ES [no number], on Pagims 87:2, 1785 May 15 ES [no number], on Pagims 87:2, 1785 May 22 1785 May 24 b. 79, f. 2988 Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1837) (Vale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940 1786 May 24- 1791 November b. 79, f. 2990 Draft (SER #91) undated b. 79, f. 2990 Draft (SER #91) undated b. 79, f. 2990 Draft (SER #91) undated b. 79, f. 2991 Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) 1787 b. 79, f. 2993 Draft (SER #93) undated b. 79, f. 2994 Draft (SER #93) undated b. 79, f. 2993 Draft (SER #93) undated b. 79, f. 2994 Draft (SER #93)	b. 79 , f. 2982	Printer's copy (New Haven: Thomas and Samuel Green, 1783), pages [89]- [174] (SER #82)	undated
(SER #82)(SER #82)b. 79, f. 2985Connecticut General Assembly, Letter to ES, requesting a copy for printing (New Haven: Thomas and Samuel Green, 1783) (SER #83)1784 December 12b. 79, f. 2986ES [no number], on Philippians 1:21 (SER #86)1784 December 12b. 79, f. 2987Sermon book (SER #87) ES [no number], on Pagal 2:9, 1785 May 15 ES [no number], on Pagal 2:9, 1785 May 221785 September 12b. 79, f. 2988Charge at ordination of Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 September 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2988Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1837) (Yale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2989Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1837) (SER #92) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2990Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2991Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [35]-[700] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[700] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Paslms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 	b. 79 , f. 2983		undated
(New Haven: Thomas and Samuel Green, 1783) (SER #83)b. 79, f. 2986ES [no number], on Philippians 1:21 (SER #86)1784 December 12b. 79, f. 2987Sermon book (SER #87) ES [no number], on Psalms 87:2, 1785 May 15 ES [no number], on Psalms 87:2, 1785 May 221785 Mayb. 79, f. 2988Charge at ordination of Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 15b. 79, f. 2989Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1837) (Yale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2989Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1839) (Dartmouth 1780); John Elliott (1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2989Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2990Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551787b. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [13]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [13]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #99)1794	b. 79 , f. 2984		undated
12 b. 79, f. 2987 Sermon book (SER #87) ES [no number], on Psalms 87.2, 1785 May 15 ES [no number], on Psalms 87.2, 1785 May 22 1785 May b. 79, f. 2988 Charge at ordination of Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940 1786 May 24- 1791 November b. 79, f. 2989 Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1837) (Datrmouth 1780); John Elliiot (1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89) 1786 May 24- 1791 November b. 79, f. 2989 Draft (SER #91) undated b. 79, f. 2990 Draft (SER #91) undated b. 79, f. 2991 Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Ree (1918-2004), 1955 1787 b. 79, f. 2992 Draft (SER #93) undated b. 79, f. 2993 Draft, SER #93 undated b. 79, f. 2994 Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94) undated b. 79, f. 2993 Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94) undated b. 79, f. 2994 Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94) undated b. 79, f. 2995 ES [no number], on Psalms 37.37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) Yale 1789 December b. 79, f. 2995 Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1788) (SER #99)	b. 79, f. 2985		1783 May 2
ES [no number], on Haggai 2:9, 1785 May 15 ES [no number], on Psalms 87:2, 1785 May 22b. 79, f. 2988Charge at ordination of Abiel Holmes (1763-1837) (Yale 1783) (SER #88) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401785 September 15b. 79, f. 2989Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1837) (Dartmouth 1780); John Elliot (1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2989Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1839) (Dartmouth 1780); John Elliot (1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2990Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551787b. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23 Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940b. 79, f. 2995Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)1794 November Sciles Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)1794 November <br< td=""><td>b. 79, f. 2986</td><td>ES [no number], on <i>Philippians 1:21</i> (SER #86)</td><td></td></br<>	b. 79 , f. 2986	ES [no number], on <i>Philippians 1:21</i> (SER #86)	
Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 194015b. 79, f. 2989Charge at ordination of William Patten (1763-1839) (Dartmouth 1780); John Elliott (1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401786 May 24- 1791 November 2b. 79, f. 2990Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551787b. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401789 Decemberb. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401794 Novemberb. 79, f. 2997SE [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 19421794 November	b. 79 , f. 2987	ES [no number], on <i>Haggai 2:9,</i> 1785 May 15	1785 May
(1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401791 November 2A Sermon Delivered at the Ordination of the Reverend Henry Channing, on Acts 20:24undatedb. 79, f. 2990Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551787b. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)1794 November 5b. 79, f. 2997ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Lawis Stiles Jankins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated	b. 79 , f. 2988	-	-
20:24b. 79, f. 2990Draft (SER #91)undatedb. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551787b. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)1794 Novemberb. 79, f. 2998ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated	b. 79 , f. 2989	(1768-1824) (Yale 1786); and others (SER #89)	1791 November
b. 79, f. 2991Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 19551787A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21undatedb. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401794 November 5b. 79, f. 2998ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated			
Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21b. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)b. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)b. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)b. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (SER #96)b. 79, f. 2996Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)b. 79, f. 2998ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942		20:24	
Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21b. 79, f. 2992Draft (SER #93)undatedb. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (SER #96)1789 December 6b. 79, f. 2996Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)1794 November 5b. 79, f. 2998ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated	b. 79 , f. 2990		undated
b. 79, f. 2993Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale1789 December 6b. 79, f. 2996Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated		Draft (SER #91) Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92)	
b. 79, f. 2994Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)undatedb. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on <i>Psalms 37:37</i> , for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (SER #96)1789 December 6b. 79, f. 2996Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99) 		Draft (SER #91) Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955 A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the	
b. 79, f. 2995ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (SER #96)1789 December 6b. 79, f. 2996Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 19401792 May 23b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99) S1794 November 5b. 79, f. 2998ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated	b. 79 , f. 2991	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21	1787
1740) (SER #96) 6 b. 79, f. 2996 Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) 1792 May 23 Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940 1794 November b. 79, f. 2997 Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99) 1794 November b. 79, f. 2998 ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) undated Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942 undated	b. 79, f. 2991 b. 79, f. 2992	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21Draft (SER #93)	1787 undated
Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940b. 79, f. 2997Charge at ordination of Amos Bassett (1764-1828) (Yale 1784) (SER #99)1794 November 5b. 79, f. 2998ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942undated	b. 79, f. 2991 b. 79, f. 2992 b. 79, f. 2993	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21Draft (SER #93)Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)	1787 undated undated
5 b. 79, f. 2998 ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100) undated Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942 undated	b. 79, f. 2991 b. 79, f. 2992 b. 79, f. 2993 b. 79, f. 2994	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21Draft (SER #93)Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale	1787 undated undated undated 1789 December
Gift of Charles Jenkins Foote (1861-1954) (Yale 1883, 1890 Med), 1942	b. 79, f. 2991 b. 79, f. 2992 b. 79, f. 2993 b. 79, f. 2994 b. 79, f. 2995	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21Draft (SER #93)Draft (SER #93)Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (SER #96)Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98)	1787 undated undated undated 1789 December 6
b. 79, f. 2999 ES [no number], on <i>Isaiah 40</i> :6-8 (SER #101) undated	b. 79, f. 2991 b. 79, f. 2992 b. 79, f. 2993 b. 79, f. 2994 b. 79, f. 2995 b. 79, f. 2996	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21Draft (SER #93)Draft (SER #93)Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale 1740) (SER #96)Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940	1787 undated undated undated 1789 December 6 1792 May 23 1794 November
	 b. 79, f. 2991 b. 79, f. 2992 b. 79, f. 2993 b. 79, f. 2994 b. 79, f. 2995 b. 79, f. 2996 b. 79, f. 2997 	Draft (SER #91)Printed copy (New London: T. Green, 1787) (SER #92) Gift of Amelia Lynde Foote Roe (1918-2004), 1955A Funeral Sermon Delivered Thursday, July 26, 1787, at the Interment of the Reverend Mr. Chauncey Whittelsey, on Matthew 25:20-21Draft (SER #93)Draft, pages [1]-[34] (SER #94)Draft, pages [35]-[70c] (SER #94)ES [no number], on Psalms 37:37, for funeral of Thomas Darling (1720-1789) (Yale Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940Charge at ordination of Daniel Waldo (1762-1864) (Yale 1788) (SER #98) Gift of Lewis Stiles Gannett (1891-1966) (Harvard 1913), 1940ES [no number], on John 6:27 (SER #100)	1787 undated undated undated 1789 December 6 1792 May 23 1794 November 5

b. 79 , f. 3000	Notes on Acts 8:23, Ezekiel 36:26, Ezekiel 37, Matthew 7:7, Isaiah 1:16, Jeremiah 7:3-4, and Philippians 1:10-11 (SER #102)	undated
b. 79 , f. 3001	Disbound volume wrapper	undated

Series VII: Information About Ezra Stiles and the Stiles Papers, 1957-1991

1.71 linear feet (2 boxes)

The Information About Ezra Stiles and the Stiles Papers Series contains clippings and photocopies of newspaper and journal articles collected by curators of the Papers.

This material is open for research.

b. 88 (Oversize), f. 3209	Printed material	1957
b. 80, f. 3002	Printed material	1957–1959
b. 88 (Oversize), f. 3210	Printed material	1968
b. 80, f. 3003-3005	Printed material	1970–1976
b. 80, f. 3006	Printed material	1980–1991
b. 80, f. 3007	Printed material	undated

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

Bible -- Theology -- Early works to 1800

Subjects

Astronomy -- Observations -- Early works to 1800 Clergy -- Connecticut -- Early works to 1800 College presidents -- Connecticut -- Early works to 1800 College teachers -- Connecticut -- Early works to 1800 Comets -- Early works to 1800 Congregational churches -- Clergy -- Early works to 1800 Congregational churches -- Connecticut --Early works to 1800 Congregational churches -- Doctrines -- Early works to 1800 Congregational churches -- Education -- Early works to 1800 Congregational churches -- New England --Early works to 1800 Congregational churches -- Sermons -- 18th century Congregationalists -- New England -- Early works to 1800 Great Awakening -- Early works to 1800 Hebrew language -- Study and teaching -- Early works to 1800 Indians of North America -- Connecticut --Early works to 1800 Indians of North America -- Languages -- Early works to 1800 Indians of North America -- New England --Antiquities -- Early works to 1800 Indians of North America -- New England --Early works to 1800 Indians of North America -- Population -- Early works to 1800 Indians of North America -- Rhode Island --Early works to 1800 Meteorology -- New England -- Early works to 1800 Meteorology -- Observations -- Early works to 1800 Pequot Indians -- Early works to 1800

Printing -- Connecticut -- Early works to 1800 Scientific apparatus and instruments -- New England -- Early works to 1800 Sermons, American -- New England -- 18th century Silk industry -- New England -- Early works to 1800

Geographic Names

New England -- Church history -- 18th century New England -- Description and travel -- Early works to 1800 New England -- Intellectual life New England -- Maps -- Early works to 1800 New England -- Social life and customs -- 18th century New England -- Social life and customs -- To 1775 New Haven (Conn.) -- History New Haven (Conn.) -- History -- Colonial period, ca. 1600-1775 New Haven (Conn.) -- History -- Invasion, 1779 New Haven (Conn.) -- History -- Revolution, 1775-1783 New Haven (Conn.) -- Intellectual life -- 18th century New Haven (Conn.) -- Maps -- Early works to 1800 New Haven (Conn.) -- Population -- Early works to 1800 New Haven (Conn.) -- Religious life and customs -- Early works to 1800 New Haven (Conn.) -- Social life and customs --18th century Newport (R.I) -- Intellectual life -- 18th century Newport (R.I) -- Maps -- Early works to 1800 Newport (R.I) -- Population -- Early works to 1800 Newport (R.I) -- Religious life and customs --Early works to 1800 Newport (R.I) -- Social life and customs -- 18th century Rhode Island -- History Rhode Island -- History -- Colonial period, ca. 1600-1775 Rhode Island -- History -- Revolution, 1775-1783 United States -- Church history -- 18th century United States -- Church history -- To 1775 United States -- History -- 1783-1815

United States -- History -- Colonial period, ca. 1600-1775 United States -- History -- Confederation, 1783-1789 United States -- History -- French and Indian War, 1754-1763 United States -- History -- Revolution, 1775-1783 Venus (Planet) -- Transit -- Early works to 1800

Genres / Formats

Almanacs -- New England -- 18th century Buckles (strap accessories) Diaries -- Connecticut -- New Haven -- 18th centurv Diaries -- Rhode Island -- Newport -- 18th century Drawings (visual works) Manuscript maps Orations -- Connecticut -- 18th century Seals (artifacts) Sermons -- Connecticut -- 18th century Sermons -- Rhode Island -- 18th century Storage boxes Weather diaries -- Connecticut -- New Haven --18th century Weather diaries -- New England -- 18th century Weather diaries -- Rhode Island -- Newport --18th century

Occupations

Clergy -- Connecticut -- 18th century College presidents -- Connecticut -- 18th century College teachers -- Connecticut -- 18th century

Names

Alison, Francis, 1705-1779 Brattle, William, 1662-1717 Callender, John, 1706-1748 Chauncy, Charles, 1705-1787 Clap, Thomas, 1703-1767 Daggett, Naphtali, 1727-1780 Dwight, Abigail Williams Sergeant, 1721-1791 Eliot, Jared, 1685-1763 Foote, Charles J. Franklin, Benjamin, 1706-1790 Gale, Benjamin, 1715-1790 Gannett, Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles), 1801-1871 Gannett, Ruth Stiles, 1765-1808 Holmes, Abiel, 1763-1837 Holmes, Mary Stiles, 1767-1795 Honeywood, St. John, 1763-1798 Hubbard, John, 1703-1773 Jefferson, Thomas, 1743-1826 Karigal, Haijm Isaac, 1733-1777 Leavitt, Emilia Stiles, 1762-1833 Leavitt, Jonathan, 1764-1831 Lydius, John Henry, 1694-1791 Stiles, Abel, 1709-1783 Stiles, Elizabeth, 1758-1795 Stiles, Elizabeth Hubbard, 1731-1775 Stiles, Ezra, 1727-1795 Stiles, Ezra, 1759-1784 Stiles, Isaac, 1697-1760 Stiles, Mary Checkley, 1745-1801 Taylor, Edward, 1642-1729 Washington, George, 1732-1799 Webster, Pelatiah, 1726-1795 Whittelsey, Chauncey, 1717-1787 Winthrop, John, 1714-1779

Families

Hubbard family Leavitt family Stiles family Taylor family

Corporate Bodies

Congregational Church (North Haven, Conn.) Great Britain (Stamp Act (1765)) -- Early works to 1800 North Church (Portsmouth, N.H.) Redwood Library Company Second Congregational Church (Newport, R.I.) Yale College (1718-1887) Yale College (1718-1887) -- Administration Yale College (1718-1887) -- Examinations Yale College (1718-1887) -- Faculty Yale College (1718-1887) -- Finance Yale College (1718-1887) -- Presidents Yale College (1718-1887) -- Students